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Stellus Capital Investment Corporation

Common Stock

We are an externally managed, closed-end, non-diversified management investment company that has elected to be
regulated as a business development company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, or the 1940 Act. Our
investment objective is to maximize the total return to our stockholders in the form of current income and capital

appreciation through debt and related equity investments in middle-market companies.

We have entered into separate equity distribution agreements, each dated June 4, 2014, with Raymond James &
Associates, Inc. and MLV & Co. LLC, each a Sales Agent and, collectively, the Sales Agents, relating to the shares of
common stock offered by this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. The equity distribution
agreements provide that we may offer and sell up to $50,000,000 of our common stock from time to time through the
Sales Agents. Sales of our common stock, if any, under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus
may be made in negotiated transactions or transactions that are deemed to be at the market, as defined in Rule 415
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, including sales made directly on the NYSE or similar securities
exchange or sales made to or through a market maker other than on an exchange, at prices related to the prevailing
market prices or at negotiated prices. As of the date of this prospectus supplement, we have not sold any shares of our
common stock under the equity distribution agreements.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange, or NYSE, under the trading symbol SCM. The last sale
price, as reported on NYSE on June 4, 2014, was $13.88 per share. The net asset value per share of our common stock
at March 31, 2014 (the last date prior to the date of this prospectus supplement on which we determined net asset
value) was $14.49.

Under the terms of the equity distribution agreements, the Sales Agents will receive a commission from us equal to
1.50% of the gross sales price of any shares of our common stock sold through the Sales Agents under the equity
distribution agreements. The Sales Agents are not required to sell any specific number or dollar amount of common
stock, but will use its commercially reasonable efforts consistent with its sales and trading practices to sell the shares
of our common stock offered by this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. See Plan of
Distribution beginning on page S-15 of this prospectus supplement.
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Shares of closed-end investment companies, including business development companies, frequently trade at a
discount to their net asset value. If our shares trade at a discount to our net asset value, it will likely increase
the risk of loss for purchasers in this offering. In this regard, on July 29, 2013, our stockholders voted to allow us to
issue common stock at a price below net asset value per share for the period ending on the earlier of the one year
anniversary of the date of our 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and the date of our 2014 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, which will take place on June 26, 2014. Our stockholders did not specify a maximum discount below
net asset value at which we are able to issue our common stock, although the number of shares sold in each offering
may not exceed 25% of our outstanding common stock immediately prior to such sale. In addition, we cannot issue
shares of our common stock below net asset value unless our board of directors determines that it would be in our and
our stockholders best interests to do so. Sales of common stock at prices below net asset value per share dilute the
interests of existing stockholders, have the effect of reducing our net asset value per share and may reduce our market
price per share. In addition, continuous sales of common stock below net asset value may have a negative impact on

total returns and could have a negative impact on the market price of our shares of common stock. See Sale of
Common Stock Below Net Asset Value in this prospectus supplement and Sales of Common Stock Below Net Asset
Value in the accompanying prospectus.

The companies in which we invest are typically highly leveraged, and, in most cases, our investments in such
companies will not be rated by national rating agencies. If such investments were rated, we believe that they would
likely receive a rating below investment grade (i.e., below BBB or Baa), which are often referred to as junk.

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, contain important information about us that a
prospective investor should know before investing in our common stock. Please read this prospectus supplement and
the accompanying prospectus before you invest and keep it for future reference. We file annual, quarterly and current
reports, proxy statements and other information about us with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC. The
SEC also maintains a website at http://www.sec.gov that contains such information. This information is also available

free of charge by contacting us at 4400 Post Oak Parkway, Suite 2200, Houston, TX 77027, Attention: Investor

Relations, or by calling us collect at (713) 292-5400 or on our website at www.stelluscapital.com. Information

contained on our website is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus, and you should not consider that
information to be part of this prospectus supplement, and the accompanying prospectus.

We are an emerging growth company under the federal securities laws and are subject to reduced public company
reporting requirements.

Investing in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. Before buying any shares, you should read the
discussion of the material risks of investing in our common stock in Supplementary Risk Factors beginning on
page S-13 in this prospectus supplement and in Risk Factors beginning on page 18 of the accompanying

prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or
disapproved of these securities, or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to
the contrary is a criminal offense.

RAYMOND JAMES MLV & CO.
The date of this prospectus supplement is June 5, 2014

Common Stock 2
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the specific terms of this
offering of the common stock and certain matters relating to us. The second part, the accompanying prospectus, gives
more general information about the securities which we and the selling stockholder may offer from time to time, some

of which may not apply to the common stock offered by this preliminary prospectus supplement. For information
about our common stock, see Description of Our Capital Stock in the accompanying prospectus.

If information varies between this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, you should rely only on
such information in this prospectus supplement. The information contained in this prospectus supplement supersedes
any inconsistent information included in the accompanying prospectus. In various places in this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus, we refer you to other sections of such documents for additional
information by indicating the caption heading of such other sections. The page on which each principal caption
included in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus can be found is listed in the table of contents
above. All such cross references in this prospectus supplement are to captions contained in this prospectus supplement
and not in the accompanying prospectus, unless otherwise stated.

YOU SHOULD RELY ONLY ON THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS PROSPECTUS
SUPPLEMENT AND THE ACCOMPANYING PROSPECTUS. WE HAVE NOT, AND RAYMOND JAMES
AND MLV & CO. HAVE NOT, AUTHORIZED ANY OTHER PERSON TO PROVIDE YOU WITH
DIFFERENT OR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. IF ANYONE PROVIDES YOU WITH DIFFERENT OR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, YOU SHOULD NOT RELY ON IT. WE ARE NOT, AND RAYMOND
JAMES AND MLV & CO. ARE NOT, MAKING AN OFFER TO SELL THESE SECURITIES IN ANY
JURISDICTION WHERE THE OFFER OR SALE IS NOT PERMITTED. YOU SHOULD ASSUME THAT
THE INFORMATION APPEARING IN THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT AND THE ACCOMPANYING
PROSPECTUS IS ACCURATE ONLY AS OF THEIR RESPECTIVE DATES, REGARDLESS OF THE
TIME OF DELIVERY OF THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT AND THE ACCOMPANYING
PROSPECTUS OR ANY SALES OF THE SECURITIES. OUR BUSINESS, FINANCIAL CONDITION,
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND PROSPECTS MAY HAVE CHANGED SINCE THOSE DATES.

iii
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary highlights some of the information in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. It
is not complete and may not contain all of the information that you may want to consider. You should read the more
detailed information set forth under Risk Factors and the other information included in this prospectus and any
prospectus supplement carefully.

Except as otherwise indicated, the terms we, us, our, andthe Company refer to Stellus Capital Investment
Corporation; and Stellus Capital Management refers to our investment adviser and administrator, Stellus Capital
Management, LLC.

Stellus Capital Investment Corporation

We are an externally managed, closed-end, non-diversified management investment company that has elected to be
regulated as a business development company under the 1940 Act and a regulated investment company, or RIC, for
U.S. federal income tax purposes. We originate and invest primarily in private middle-market companies (typically
those with $5.0 million to $50.0 million of EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization))
through first lien, second lien, unitranche and mezzanine debt financing, often times with a corresponding equity
investment. Unitranche debt is typically structured as first lien loans with certain risk characteristics of mezzanine
debt. Mezzanine debt includes senior unsecured and subordinated loans.

Our investment activities are managed by our investment adviser, Stellus Capital Management, LLC, or Stellus
Capital Management, an investment advisory firm led by Robert T. Ladd and other senior investment professionals.
We source investments primarily through the extensive network of relationships that the principals of Stellus Capital

Management have developed with financial sponsor firms, financial institutions, middle-market companies,
management teams and other professional intermediaries. The companies in which we invest are typically highly
leveraged, and, in most cases, our investments in such companies will not be rated by national rating agencies. If such
investments were rated, we believe that they would likely receive a rating below investment grade (i.e., below BBB or

Baa), which are often referred to as  junk.

Our investment objective is to maximize the total return to our stockholders in the form of current income and capital
appreciation by:

accessing the extensive origination channels that have been developed and established by the Stellus Capital
Management investment team that include long-standing relationships with private equity firms, commercial banks,
investment banks and other financial services firms;
investing in what we believe to be companies with strong business fundamentals, generally within our core
middle-market company focus;
focusing on a variety of industry sectors, including business services, energy, general industrial, government services,
healthcare, software and specialty finance;

focusing primarily on directly originating transactions;
applying the disciplined underwriting standards that the Stellus Capital Management investment team has developed
over their extensive investing careers; and
capitalizing upon the experience and resources of the Stellus Capital Management investment team to monitor our
investments.
In addition, we received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with investment funds managed by Stellus Capital

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY 6
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Management (other than the D. E. Shaw group funds, as defined below) where doing so is consistent with our
investment strategy as well as applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive order issued by the
SEC). Under the terms of the relief permitting us to co-invest with other funds managed by Stellus Capital

Management, a required majority (as defined in Section 57(0) of the 1940 Act) of our independent directors must
make certain conclusions in connection with a co-investment transaction, including (1) the terms of the proposed
transaction, including the consideration to be paid, are reasonable and fair to us and our stockholders and do not
involve overreaching of us or our stockholders on the part of any

S-1
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person concerned and (2) the transaction is consistent with the interests of our stockholders and is consistent with our
investment objectives and strategies. We intend to co-invest, subject to the conditions included in the exemptive order
we received from the SEC, with a private credit fund managed by Stellus Capital Management that has an investment
strategy that is identical to our investment strategy. We believe that such co-investments may afford us additional
investment opportunities and an ability to achieve greater diversification.

Portfolio Composition

Our investments generally range in size from $5.0 million to $30.0 million, and we may also selectively invest in
larger positions, and we generally expect that the size of our positions will increase in proportion to the size of our
capital base. Pending such investments, we may reduce our outstanding indebtedness or invest in cash, cash
equivalents, U.S. government securities and other high-quality debt investments with a maturity of one year or less. In
the future, we may adjust opportunistically the percentage of our assets held in various types of loans, our principal
loan sources and the industries to which we have greatest exposure, based on market conditions, the credit cycle,
available financing and our desired risk/return profile.

As of March 31, 2014, we had $296.6 (at fair value) in portfolio investments under management, comprised of 39
investments in 28 companies. As of March 31, 2014, our portfolio included approximately 25% of first lien debt, 35%
of second lien debt, 38% of mezzanine debt and 2% of equity investments at fair value. As of March 31, 2014, 57% of

our debt investments bore interest based on floating rates (subject to interest rate floors), such as LIBOR, and 43%

bore interest at fixed rates. The weighted average yield on all of our debt investments as of March 31, 2014, was
approximately 10.7%.

Stellus Capital Management

Stellus Capital Management manages our investment activities and is responsible for analyzing investment
opportunities, conducting research and performing due diligence on potential investments, negotiating and structuring
our investments, originating prospective investments and monitoring our investments and portfolio companies on an
ongoing basis. Stellus Capital Management is an investment advisory firm led by the former head, Robert T. Ladd,
and certain senior investment professionals of the direct capital business of D. E. Shaw & Co., L.P. and its associated
investment funds and affiliated entities (collectively, the D. E. Shaw group ), which spun out of the D. E. Shaw group

in January 2012. The Stellus Capital Management investment team was responsible for helping the D. E. Shaw group
build its middle-market direct investment business until it spun out in January 2012. The senior investment
professionals of Stellus Capital Management have an average of over 24 years of investing, corporate finance,
restructuring, consulting and accounting experience and have worked together at several companies, including the D.

E. Shaw group. The Stellus Capital Management investment team has a wide range of experience in middle-market
investing, including originating, structuring and managing loans and debt securities through market cycles. The Stellus
Capital Management investment team continues to provide investment advisory services to the D. E. Shaw group with
respect to an approximately $384 million and $399 million investment portfolio (as of March 31, 2014 and December

31, 2013, respectively) in middle-market companies pursuant to sub-advisory arrangements.

In addition to serving as our investment adviser and the sub-advisor to the D. E. Shaw group as noted above, Stellus
Capital Management currently manages a private credit fund that has an investment strategy that is identical to our
investment strategy and energy private equity funds. We received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with

investment funds managed by Stellus Capital Management (other than the D. E. Shaw group funds) where doing so is
consistent with our investment strategy as well as applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive
order issued by the SEC). We believe that such co-investments may afford us additional investment opportunities and

Portfolio Composition 8
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an ability to achieve greater diversification. We will not co-invest with the energy private equity funds, as the energy
private equity funds focus on predominantly equity-related investments, and we focus on predominantly credit-related
investments.

Stellus Capital Management is headquartered in Houston, Texas, and also maintains offices in New York City and
Washington, D.C. areas.

S-2
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Market Opportunity

We originate and invest primarily in private middle-market companies through first lien, second lien, unitranche and
mezzanine debt financing, oftentimes with a corresponding equity investment. We believe the environment for
investing in middle-market companies is attractive for several reasons, including:

Robust Demand for Debt Capital. We believe that private equity firms have significant committed but uncalled
capital, a large portion of which is still available for investment in the United States. We expect the large amount of
uninvested capital commitments will drive buyout activity over the next several years, which should, in turn, create
lending opportunities for us. In addition to increased buyout activity, a high volume of senior secured and high yield

debt was originated in the calendar years 2004 through 2007 and will come due in the near term and, accordingly, we
believe that new financing opportunities will increase as many companies seek to refinance this indebtedness.

Reduced Availability of Capital for Middle-Market Companies. We believe there are fewer providers of, and less
capital available for, financing to middle-market companies, as compared to the time period prior to the recent
economic downturn. We believe that, as a result of that downturn, many financing providers have chosen to focus on
large, liquid corporate loans and managing capital markets transactions rather than lending to middle-market

businesses. In addition, we believe recent regulatory changes, including the adoption of the Dodd-Frank Act and the

introduction of new international capital and liquidity requirements under the Basel III Accords, or Basel III, have
caused banks to curtail their lending to middle-market-companies. As a result, we believe that less competition will

facilitate higher quality deal flow and allow for greater selectivity throughout the investment process.

Attractive Deal Pricing and Structures. We believe that the pricing of middle-market debt investments is higher, and
the terms of such investments are more conservative, compared to larger liquid, public debt financings, due to the
more limited universe of lenders as well as the highly negotiated nature of these financings. These transactions tend to
offer stronger covenant packages, higher interest rates, lower leverage levels and better call protection compared to
larger financings. In addition, middle-market loans typically offer other investor protections such as default penalties,
lien protection, change of control provisions and information rights for lenders.

Specialized Lending Requirements. Lending to middle-market companies requires in-depth diligence, credit

expertise, restructuring experience and active portfolio management. We believe that several factors render many U.S.

financial institutions ill-suited to lend to middle-market companies. For example, based on the experience of Stellus
Capital Management s investment team, lending to middle-market companies in the United States (a) is generally more
labor intensive than lending to larger companies due to the smaller size of each investment and the fragmented nature

of the information available with respect to such companies, (b) requires specialized due diligence and underwriting

capabilities, and (c) may also require more extensive ongoing monitoring by the lender. We believe that, through
Stellus Capital Management, we have the experience and expertise to meet these specialized lending requirements.

Competitive Strengths

Experienced Investment Team. Through our investment adviser, Stellus Capital Management, we have access to the
experience and expertise of the Stellus Capital Management investment team, including its senior investment
professionals who have an average of over 24 years of investing, corporate finance, restructuring, consulting and
accounting experience and have worked together at several companies. The Stellus Capital Management investment
team has a wide range of experience in middle-market investing, including originating, structuring and managing
loans and debt securities through market cycles. We believe the members of Stellus Capital Management s investment
team are proven and experienced, with extensive capabilities in leveraged credit investing, having participated in these

Market Opportunity 10
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markets for the predominant portion of their careers. We believe that the experience and demonstrated ability of the
Stellus Capital Management investment team to complete transactions enhances the quantity and quality of investment
opportunities available to us.

S-3
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Established, Rigorous Investment and Monitoring Process. The Stellus Capital Management investment team has
developed an extensive review and credit analysis process. Each investment that is reviewed by Stellus Capital
Management is brought through a structured, multi-stage approval process. In addition, Stellus Capital Management
takes an active approach in monitoring all investments, including reviews of financial performance on at least a
quarterly basis and regular discussions with management. Stellus Capital Management s investment and monitoring
process and the depth and experience of its investment team should allow it to conduct the type of due diligence and
monitoring that enables it to identify and evaluate risks and opportunities.

Demonstrated Ability to Structure Investments Creatively. Stellus Capital Management has the expertise and ability
to structure investments across all levels of a company s capital structure. While at the D. E. Shaw group, the Stellus
Capital Management investment team invested approximately $5.4 billion across the entire capital structure in 193
middle-market companies. These investments included secured and unsecured debt and related equity securities.
Furthermore, we believe that current market conditions will allow us to structure attractively priced debt investments
and may allow us to incorporate other return-enhancing mechanisms such as commitment fees, original issue
discounts, early redemption premiums, payment-in-kind, or PIK, interest or some form of equity securities.

Resources of Stellus Capital Management Platform. We have access to the resources and capabilities of Stellus
Capital Management, which has 15 investment professionals, including Messrs. Ladd, Dean D Angelo, Joshua T.
Davis and Todd A. Overbergen, who are supported by one managing director, six principals, two vice presidents and
two analysts. These individuals have developed long-term relationships with middle-market companies, management
teams, financial sponsors, lending institutions and deal intermediaries by providing flexible financing throughout the
capital structure. We believe that these relationships provide us with a competitive advantage in identifying
investment opportunities in our target market. We also expect to benefit from Stellus Capital Management s due
diligence, credit analysis, origination and transaction execution experience and capabilities, including the support
provided with respect to those functions by Mr. W. Todd Huskinson, who serves as our chief financial officer and
chief compliance officer, and his staff of five additional mid- and back-office professionals.

SBIC Regulations

On May 22, 2014, our wholly-owned subsidiary, Stellus Capital SBIC, LP, received committee approval for a license
from the U.S. Small Business Administration ( SBA ) to operate as a small business investment company ( SBIC ). An
SBIC license requires final action by the SBA Administrator. There can be no assurance regarding when or if the
SBIC license will be issued.

Our wholly-owned subsidiary s SBIC license will allow it to obtain leverage by issuing SBA-guaranteed debentures,
subject to issuance of a capital commitment from the SBA and customary procedures. SBA-guaranteed debentures are
non-recourse, interest only debentures with interest payable semi-annually and have a ten year maturity. The principal

amount of SBA-guaranteed debentures is not required to be paid prior to maturity but may be prepaid at any time
without penalty. The interest rate of SBA-guaranteed debentures is fixed at the time of issuance at a market-driven
spread over U.S. Treasury Notes with 10-year maturities.

SBICs are designed to stimulate the flow of private equity capital to eligible small businesses. Under SBA regulations,
SBICs may make loans to eligible small businesses and invest in the equity securities of small businesses. Under
present SBA regulations, eligible small businesses include businesses that have a tangible net worth not exceeding $18
million and have average annual fully taxed net income not exceeding $6 million for the two most recent fiscal years.
In addition, an SBIC must devote 25% of its investment activity to smaller concerns as defined by the SBA. A smaller
concern is one that has a tangible net worth not exceeding $6 million and has average annual fully taxed net income

SBIC Regulations 12
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not exceeding $2 million for the two most recent fiscal years. SBA regulations also provide alternative size standard

criteria to determine eligibility, which depend on the industry in which the business is engaged and are based on such

factors as the number of employees and gross sales. According to SBA regulations, SBICs may make long-term loans

to small businesses, invest in the equity securities of such businesses and provide them with consulting and advisory
services.

S-4
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SBA regulations currently limit the amount that an SBIC subsidiary may borrow to a maximum of $150 million when
it has at least $75 million in regulatory capital. Affiliated SBICs are permitted to issue up to a combined maximum
amount of $225 million when they have at least $112.5 million in regulatory capital. Our SBIC subsidiary currently

has $32.5 million in regulatory capital and no SBA-guaranteed debentures outstanding.

We have submitted an exemptive application the SEC seeking exemptive relief to permit us to exclude the debt of our

SBIC subsidiary guaranteed by the SBA from the definition of senior securities in the 200% asset coverage test under

the 1940 Act. If granted, this relief will allow us increased flexibility under the 200% asset coverage test by allowing

us to borrow up to $97.5 million more than we would otherwise be able to borrow absent the receipt of this exemptive
relief. There can be no assurance as to when or if the SEC will grant us this exemptive relief.

The SBA restricts the ability of SBICs to repurchase their capital stock. SBA regulations also include restrictions on a
change of control or transfer of an SBIC and require that SBICs invest idle funds in accordance with SBA regulations.
In addition, our SBIC subsidiary may also be limited in its ability to make distributions to us if it does not have
sufficient capital, in accordance with SBA regulations.

Our SBIC subsidiary is subject to regulation and oversight by the SBA, including requirements with respect to
maintaining certain minimum financial ratios and other covenants. Receipt of an SBIC license does not assure that our
SBIC subsidiary will receive SBA guaranteed debenture funding, which is dependent upon our SBIC subsidiary
continuing to be in compliance with SBA regulations and policies. The SBA, as a creditor, will have a superior claim

to our SBIC subsidiary s assets over our stockholders in the event we liquidate our SBIC subsidiary or the SBA
exercises its remedies under the SBA-guaranteed debentures issued by our SBIC subsidiary upon an event of default.

Recent Developments

Investments

Since March 31, 2014, we made investments totaling $4.2 million and received proceeds from repayments and sales
of $13.8 million. This activity decreased our investment portfolio to $287 million and the average investment per
company to $10.2 million as follows:

On each of April 3, 2014 and April 11, 2014, we invested $33,333 in the equity of SKOPOS. We invested an
additional $66,667 in equity on April 30, 2014.

On April 4, 2014, we sold $1.9 million of the unfunded revolver of Momentum Telecom, Inc. to a third party and
retained a portion of the economics of the revolver.

On April 22, 2014, we made a $4.0 million investment in the subordinated term loan and $50,000 in the equity of OG
Systems, LLC.

On April 22, 2014, we sold $4.0 million of the second lien term loan of Atkins Nutritionals, Inc. to a third party at
100.5% of par, resulting in total proceeds of $4.0 million.

On May 21, 2014, we received full repayment on our first lien loan of Varel International Energy Funding Corp. at
par plus a 3.0% prepayment premium resulting in total proceeds of $9.8 million.

Notes Offering

On May 5, 2014 we completed our offering of $25.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 6.50% Notes due 2019
(the Notes ). The Notes will mature on April 30, 2019. We will pay interest on the Notes on February 15, May 15,
August 15 and November 15 of each year, beginning August 15, 2014. We may redeem the Notes in whole or in part
at any time or from time to time on or after April 30, 2016, at the redemption price of par, plus accrued interest.

Recent Developments 14
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Credit Facility

The Company is party to a Senior Secured Revolving Credit Agreement (the Credit Facility ), dated as of November
13, 2012, by and among the Company, the lenders party thereto, SunTrust Bank, as a lender and the administrative
agent, and SunTrust Robinson Humprey, Inc., as sole lead arranger and sole book runner.

S-5
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On May 6, 2014, the Company increased its borrowing capacity under the Credit Facility from $135 million to $150
million and added Frost Bank as a lender. There were no other amendments or material changes to the terms of the
Credit Facility.

Management Updates

Subsequent to the date of the accompanying prospectus, the following changes have been made to the biographies of
certain of our independent directors:

William C. Repko retired from Evercore Partners in February 2014 where he had served as a senior advisor, senior
managing director and was a co-founder of the firm s Restructuring and Debt Capital Markets Group since September
2005.

Paul Keglevic has served as executive vice president and chief financial officer for Energy Future Holdings Corp.

( EFH Corp. ), a Dallas-based energy company with a portfolio of competitive and regulated businesses, since June
2008. On April 29, 2014, EFH Corp. filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the US Bankruptcy Code. In connection
with the restructuring, Mr. Keglevic has been named co-Chief Restructuring Officer.

S-6
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THE OFFERING

Common stock offered by us
Shares of our common stock having an aggregate offering price of up to $50,000,000
Mannering of offering
At the market offering that may be made from time to time through Raymond James & Associates, Inc. and MLV &

Co. LLC each a Sales Agent and, collectively, Sales Agents, using commercially reasonable efforts. See Plan of
Distribution.

Use of proceeds
If we sell shares of our common stock with an aggregate offering price of $50,000,000 at a price of $14.49 per share
(the net asset value of our common stock at March 31, 2014), we anticipate that our net proceeds, after deducting the
sales agent commissions and estimated expenses payable by us will be approximately $49.1 million. We intend to
use the net proceeds from this offering to repay a portion of the amount outstanding under the Credit Facility, for
general corporate purposes, which may include investing in debt or equity securities, and other general corporate
purposes, including working capital requirements.
As of June 2, 2014, we had $99.6 million outstanding under the Credit Facility. The Credit Facility has a maturity
date of November 12, 2016. Borrowings under the Credit Facility currently bear interest on a per annum basis equal
to LIBOR plus 3.00% with no LIBOR floor. See Use of Proceeds in this prospectus supplement for more
information.

Distributions

We pay monthly distributions to our stockholders out of assets legally available for distribution. Our
monthly distributions, if any, will be determined by our board of directors.

Our board of directors has declared a regular monthly dividend of $0.1133 per share payable on May 15, 2014. June
16, 2014 and July 15, 2014 to common shareholders of record on April 30, 2014, May 30, 2014 and June 30, 2014,
respectively.

Taxation
We have elected to be treated for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a RIC. As a RIC, we generally will not have to
pay corporate-level U.S. federal income taxes on any net ordinary income or capital gains that we distribute to our
stockholders. To maintain our qualification as a RIC and the associated tax benefits, we must meet specified
source-of-income and asset diversification requirements and distribute annually at least 90% of our net ordinary
income and net short-term capital gains, if any, in excess of our net long-term capital losses. See Distributions and

Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations in the accompanying prospectus.
New York Stock Exchange symbol
SCM

Trading at a discount
Shares of closed-end investment companies, including business development companies, frequently trade in the
secondary market at a discount to their net asset values. The risk that our shares may trade at a discount to our net
asset value is separate and distinct from the risk that our net asset value per share may decline. We cannot predict
whether our shares will trade above, at or below net asset value. See Supplementary Risk Factors beginning on page
S-13 in this prospectus supplement and in Risk Factors

S-7
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beginning on page 18 of the accompanying prospectus for a discussion of risks you should carefully consider before
deciding to invest in shares of our common stock.

Leverage
We expect to continue to use borrowed funds in order to make additional investments. We expect to use this
practice, which is known as leverage, when the terms and conditions are favorable to long-term investing and well
aligned with our investment strategy and portfolio composition in an effort to increase returns to our stockholders,
but this strategy involves significant risks. See Supplementary Risk Factors beginning on page_S-13 in this
prospectus supplement and and Risk Factors beginning on page_S-13 of the accompanying prospectus. With certain
limited exceptions, we are only allowed to borrow amounts such that our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act,
is at least 200% immediately after each such borrowing. The amount of leverage that we employ will depend on
Stellus Capital Management s and our board of directors assessment of market and other factors at the time of any
proposed borrowing.
As of June 2, 2014, we had $99.6 million in borrowings outstanding under the Credit Facility. The Company s
obligations to the lenders are secured by a first priority security interest in its portfolio of securities and cash, but
excluding short term investments. As of June 2, 2014, substantially all of our assets were pledged as collateral under
the Credit Facility.

Risk Factors
See Supplementary Risk Factors beginning on page S-13 in this prospectus supplement and Risk Factors beginning
on page 18 of the accompanying prospectus for a discussion of risks you should carefully consider before deciding
to invest in shares of our common stock.

S-8
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FEES AND EXPENSES

The following table is intended to assist you in understanding the costs and expenses that an investor in our common
stock will bear directly or indirectly. We caution you that some of the percentages indicated in the table below are
estimates and may vary. Moreover, the information set forth below does not include any transaction costs and
expenses that investors will incur in connection with each offering of our securities pursuant to this prospectus
supplement. Except where the context suggests otherwise, whenever this prospectus supplement contains a reference
to fees or expenses paid by us orthat we will pay fees or expenses, common stockholders will indirectly bear such
fees or expenses.

Stockholder Transaction Expenses:

Sales load (as a percentage of offering price) 1.50 %M
Offering expenses (as a percentage of offering price) 0.00 %
Dividend reinvestment plan expenses Q)
Total Stockholder Transaction Expenses (as a percentage of offering price) 1.50 %
Annual Expenses (as percentage of net assets attributable to common stock):

Base management fees 2.89 %W
Incentive fees payable under the investment advisory agreement 236 %O
Interest payments on borrowed funds 2.39 %©
Other expenses 2.59 %
Total annual expenses 10.23 %

Represents the commission with respect to the shares of common stock being sold in this offering. There is no
(1) guarantee that there will be any sales of our common stock pursuant to this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus.
2 The percentage reflects estimated offering expenses of approximately $135,000.
3) The expenses of the dividend reinvestment plan are included in  Other expenses.
Our base management fee, payable quarterly in arrears, is 1.75% of our gross assets, including assets purchased
with borrowed amounts or other forms of leverage (including traditional and effective leverage such as preferred
(4)stock, public and private debt issuances, derivative instruments, repurchase agreements and other similar
instruments or arrangements) and excluding cash and cash equivalents and is estimated by assuming the base
management fee remains consistent with the fees incurred for the three months ended March 31, 2014.
This item represents the incentive fee payable to Stellus Capital Management based on annualizing actual amounts
earned on our pre-incentive fee net investment income for the three months ended March 31, 2014, and assumes
(5)that the capital gains incentive fees payable at the end of the 2014 calendar year will be based on the actual
cumulative realized capital gains net of cumulative realized losses and unrealized capital depreciation as of March
31, 2014.
The incentive fee consists of two components, ordinary income and capital gains:

The ordinary income component, which is payable quarterly in arrears, equals 20.0% of the excess, if any, of our
pre-incentive fee net investment income over a 2.0% quarterly (8.0% annualized) hurdle rate, expressed as a rate of
return on the value of our net assets attributable to our common stock, and a catch-up provision, measured as of the
end of each calendar quarter. Under this provision, in any calendar quarter, our investment adviser receives no
incentive fee until our net investment income equals the hurdle rate of 2.0% but then receives, as a catch-up, 100% of
our pre-incentive fee net investment income with respect to that portion of such pre-incentive fee net investment
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income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate but is less than 2.5% subject to a total return requirement and deferral of
non-cash amounts. The effect of the catch-up provision is that, subject to the total return and deferral provisions
discussed below, if pre-incentive fee net investment income exceeds 2.5% in any calendar quarter, Stellus Capital
Management will receive 20.0% of our pre-incentive fee net investment income as if a hurdle rate did not apply. The
ordinary income component of the incentive fee is computed on income that may include interest that is accrued but
not yet received in cash. The foregoing ordinary income component of the incentive fee is subject to a total return
requirement, which provides that no incentive fee in respect

S-9
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of the Company s pre-incentive fee net investment income is payable except to the extent 20.0% of the cumulative net
increase in net assets resulting from operations (as defined below) over the then current and 11 preceding calendar
quarters exceeds the cumulative incentive fees accrued and/or paid for the 11 preceding calendar quarters. In other
words, any ordinary income incentive fee that is payable in a calendar quarter will be limited to the lesser of (i) 20.0%
of the amount by which our pre-incentive fee net investment income for such calendar quarter exceeds the 2.0%
hurdle, subject to the catch-up provision, and (ii) (x) 20.0% of the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from
operations for the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters minus (y) the cumulative incentive fees accrued
and/or paid for the 11 preceding calendar quarters. For the foregoing purpose, the cumulative net increase in net assets
resulting from operations is the sum of pre-incentive fee net investment income, realized gains and losses and
unrealized appreciation and depreciation of the Company for the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters. In
addition, the portion of such incentive fee that is attributable to deferred interest (sometimes referred to as
payment-in-kind interest, or PIK, or original issue discount, or OID) will be paid to Stellus Capital Management,
together with interest thereon from the date of deferral to the date of payment, only if and to the extent we actually
receive such interest in cash, and any accrual thereof will be reversed if and to the extent such interest is reversed in
connection with any write-off or similar treatment of the investment giving rise to any deferred interest accrual. Any
reversal of such accounts would reduce net income for the quarter by the net amount of the reversal (after taking into
account the reversal of incentive fees payable) and would result in a reduction and possibly elimination of the
incentive fees for such quarter. There is no accumulation of amounts on the hurdle rate from quarter to quarter, and
accordingly, there is no clawback of amounts previously paid if subsequent quarters are below the quarterly hurdle,
and there is no delay of payment if prior quarters are below the quarterly hurdle.

The capital gains component of the incentive fee equals 20.0% of our Incentive Fee Capital Gains, if any, which
equals our aggregate cumulative realized capital gains from inception through the end of each calendar year,
computed net of our aggregate cumulative realized capital losses and our aggregate cumulative unrealized capital
depreciation, less the aggregate amount of any previously paid capital gain incentive fees. The second component of
the incentive fee is payable, in arrears, at the end of each calendar year (or upon termination of the investment
advisory agreement, as of the termination date). We will record an expense accrual relating to the capital gains
component of the incentive fee payable by us to Stellus Capital Management when the net unrealized gains on our
investments exceed all realized capital losses on our investments given the fact that a capital gains incentive fee would
be owed to Stellus Capital Management if we were to liquidate our investment portfolio at such time. The actual
incentive fee payable to our investment adviser related to capital gains is determined and payable in arrears at the end
of each fiscal year and includes only realized capital gains for the period. See Management Agreements Management

Fee and Incentive Fee in the accompanying prospectus.

Stellus Capital Management has agreed to permanently waive any interest accrued on the portion of the incentive fee
attributable to deferred interest (such as PIK interest or OID).

Interest payments on borrowed funds represent our estimated annual interest payments based on the actual interest
incurred under our Credit Facility for the three months March 31, 2014, as adjusted for the Notes issued in May
2014 and use of the net proceeds under the offering of the Notes. As of March 31, 2014, we had $130.0 million
outstanding under the Credit Facility, with capacity to borrow up to an aggregate of $150 million, and for the three
months ended March 31, 2014, our interest paid was $0.9 million. On May 6, 2014, we increased our borrowing
(6)capacity under the Credit Facility to $150 million. This item is based on our assumption that our average
borrowings and our interest costs for the remainder of 2014 will be similar to those for the three months ended
March 31, 2014, as adjusted for the issuance of the Notes and use of net proceeds. If, in the future, we issue any
debt securities, interest payments on borrowed funds will include estimated annual interest payments for any debt
securities we may issue. The amount of leverage that we employ at any particular time will depend on, among
other things, our board of directors assessment of market and other factors at the time of any proposed borrowing.
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Includes our overhead expenses, including payments under the administration agreement based on our allocable
portion of overhead and other expenses incurred by Stellus Capital Management. See Management
(7)Agreements Administration Agreement in the accompanying prospectus. Assumes that the amount of our
overhead expenses remains consistent with our overhead expenses during the three-month period ended March 31,
2014.
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Example

The following example demonstrates the projected dollar amount of total cumulative expenses over various periods
with respect to a hypothetical investment in us. In calculating the following expense amounts, we have assumed that
our annual operating expenses would remain at the levels set forth in the table above.

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years
You Wou¥d pay the followmg expenses on $ 96 $ 251 $ 396 $ 721
a $1,000 investment, assuming a 5% annual return
While the example assumes, as required by the SEC, a 5% annual return, our performance will vary and may result in
a return greater or less than 5%. Because the income incentive fee under our investment advisory agreement is
unlikely to be significant assuming a 5% annual return, the example assumes that the 5% annual return will be
generated entirely through the realization of capital gains on our assets and, as a result, will trigger the payment of a
capital gains incentive fee under our investment advisory agreement. The incentive fee under the investment advisory
agreement, which, assuming a 5% annual return, would either not be payable or have an immaterial impact on the
expense amounts shown above, is not included in the example. If we achieve sufficient returns on our investments,
including through the realization of capital gains, to trigger an incentive fee of a material amount, our expenses, and
returns to our investors, would be higher. Further, while the example assumes reinvestment of all distributions at net
asset value, participants in our dividend reinvestment plan will receive a number of shares of our common stock,
determined by dividing the total dollar amount of the distribution payable to a participant by (a) 95% of the market
price per share of our common stock at the close of trading on the payment date fixed by our board of directors or (b)
the average purchase price of all shares of common stock purchased by the administrator of the dividend reinvestment
plan in the event shares are purchased in the open market to satisfy the share requirements of the dividend
reinvestment plan, which may be at, above or below net asset value.

This example and the expenses in the table above should not be considered a representation of our future
expenses, and actual expenses (including the cost of debt, if any, and other expenses) may be greater or less
than those shown.
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS

Some of the statements in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus constitute forward-looking
statements, which relate to future events or our future performance or financial condition. The forward-looking
statements contained in this this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may include, but are not
limited to, statements as to:

our future operating results;
our business prospects and the prospects of our portfolio companies;
the effect of investments that we expect to make;
our contractual arrangements and relationships with third parties;
actual and potential conflicts of interest with Stellus Capital Management;
the dependence of our future success on the general economy and its effect on the industries in which we invest;
the ability of our portfolio companies to achieve their objectives;
the use of borrowed money to finance a portion of our investments;
the adequacy of our financing sources and working capital;
the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operations of our portfolio companies;
the ability of Stellus Capital Management to locate suitable investments for us and to monitor and administer our
investments;
the ability of Stellus Capital Management to attract and retain highly talented professionals;
our ability to qualify and maintain our qualification as a RIC and as a business development company; and
the effect of future changes in laws or regulations (including the interpretation of these laws and regulations by
regulatory authorities) and conditions in our operating areas, particularly with respect to business development
companies or RICs.
Such forward-looking statements may include statements preceded by, followed by or that otherwise include the
words may, might, will, intend, should, could, can, would, expect, believe, estimate, anticip:
or similar words.

We have based the forward-looking statements included in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying
prospectus on information available to us on the date of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus
and we assume no obligation to update any such forward-looking statements. Actual results could differ materially
from those anticipated in our forward-looking statements, and future results could differ materially from historical
performance. We undertake no obligation to revise or update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of
new information, future events or otherwise, unless required by law or SEC rule or regulation. You are advised to
consult any additional disclosures that we may make directly to you, including in the form of a prospectus supplement
or post-effective amendment to the registration statement to which this prospectus relates, or through reports that we
in the future may file with the SEC, including annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and
current reports on Form 8-K.

You should understand that, under Sections 27A(b)(2)(B) of the Securities Act and Section 21E(b)(2)B of the
Exchange Act, the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 do not apply to
statements made in connection with any offering of securities pursuant to this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus, if any.

S-12
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SUPPLEMENTARY RISK FACTORS

Any failure to comply with SBA regulations could have an adverse effect on
our SBIC subsidiary s operations.

On May 22, 2014, our wholly-owned subsidiary, Stellus Capital SBIC LP, received committee approval for a license
from the SBA to operate as an SBIC. An SBIC license requires final action by the SBA Administrator. There can be
no assurance regarding when or if the SBIC license will be issued. The SBIC license will allow our SBIC subsidiary
to obtain leverage by issuing SBA-guaranteed debentures. The SBA places certain limitations on the financing terms
of investments by SBICs in portfolio companies and prohibits SBICs from providing funds for certain purposes or to
businesses in a few prohibited industries. Compliance with SBIC requirements may cause our SBIC subsidiary to
forgo attractive investment opportunities that are not permitted under SBA regulations.

Further, SBA regulations require that an SBIC be periodically examined and audited by the SBA to determine its
compliance with the relevant SBA regulations. The SBA prohibits, without prior SBA approval, a change of control
an SBIC or transfers that would result in any person (or a group of persons acting in concert) owning 10% or more of
a class of capital stock of an SBIC. If our SBIC subsidiary fails to comply with applicable SBA regulations, the SBA
could, depending on the severity of the violation, limit or prohibit its use of debentures, declare outstanding
debentures immediately due and payable, and/or limit it from making new investments. In addition, the SBA can
revoke or suspend a license for willful or repeated violation of, or willful or repeated failure to observe, any provision
of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 or any rule or regulation promulgated thereunder. These actions by the
SBA would, in turn, negatively affect us because our SBIC subsidiary is our wholly-owned subsidiary.

Our wholly-owned SBIC subsidiary may be unable to make distributions to us
that will enable us to maintain RIC status, which could result in the imposition
of an entity-level tax.

In order for us to continue to qualify for RIC tax treatment and to minimize corporate-level taxes, we are required to
distribute substantially all of our net taxable income and net capital gain income, including income from certain of our
subsidiaries, which includes the income from our SBIC subsidiary. We are partially dependent on our SBIC subsidiary

for cash distributions to enable us to meet the RIC distribution requirements. Our SBIC subsidiary may be limited by
the Small Business Investment Act of 1958, and SBA regulations governing SBICs, from making certain distributions
to us that may be necessary to maintain our status as a RIC. We may have to request a waiver of the SBA s restrictions

for our SBIC subsidiary to make certain distributions to maintain our RIC status. We cannot assure you that the SBA
will grant such waiver and if our SBIC subsidiary is unable to obtain a waiver, compliance with the SBA regulations
may result in loss of RIC tax treatment and a consequent imposition of an entity-level tax on us.

Because we finance our investments with borrowed money, the potential for
gain or loss on amounts invested in us is magnified and may increase the risk
of investing in us.

The use of leverage magnifies the potential for gain or loss on amounts invested. The use of leverage is generally
considered a speculative investment technique and increases the risks associated with investing in our securities. If we
continue to use leverage to partially finance our investments through banks, insurance companies and other lenders,
you will experience increased risks of investing in our common stock. Lenders of these funds have fixed dollar claims
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on our assets that are superior to the claims of our common stockholders, and we would expect such lenders to seek
recovery against our assets in the event of a default. We, through our SBIC subsidiary, intend to issue debt securities
guaranteed by the SBA and sold in the capital markets. Upon any such issuance of debt securities and as a result of its
guarantee of the debt securities, if any, the SBA would also have fixed dollar claims on the assets of our SBIC
subsidiary that are superior to the claims of our common stockholders.

Upon the issuance of any debt securities guaranteed by the SBA, if we are unable to meet the financial obligations
under the Notes or Credit Facility, the SBA, as a creditor, would have a superior claim to the assets of our SBIC
subsidiary over our stockholders in the event we liquidate or the SBA exercises its remedies under such debentures as
the result of a default by us. In addition, under the terms of the Credit Facility and any borrowing facility or other debt
instrument we may enter into, we are likely to be required to
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use the net proceeds of any investments that we sell to repay a portion of the amount borrowed under such facility or
instrument before applying such net proceeds to any other uses. If the value of our assets decreases, leveraging would
cause net asset value to decline more sharply than it otherwise would have had we not leveraged, thereby magnifying
losses or eliminating our stake in a leveraged investment. Similarly, any decrease in our revenue or income will cause
our net income to decline more sharply than it would have had we not borrowed. Such a decline would also negatively
affect our ability to make distributions with respect to our common stock. Our ability to service any debt depends
largely on our financial performance and is subject to prevailing economic conditions and competitive pressures.
Moreover, as the base management fee payable to Stellus Capital Management is payable based on the value of our
gross assets, including those assets acquired through the use of leverage, Stellus Capital Management will have a
financial incentive to incur leverage, which may not be consistent with our stockholders interests. In addition, our
common stockholders bear the burden of any increase in our expenses as a result of our use of leverage, including
interest expenses and any increase in the base management fee payable to Stellus Capital Management.

As a business development company, we generally are required to meet a coverage ratio of total assets to total
borrowings and other senior securities, which include all of our borrowings and any preferred stock that we may issue
in the future, of at least 200%. If this ratio declines below 200%, we will not be able to incur additional debt until we
are able to comply with the 200% asset coverage ratio under the 1940 Act. This could have a material adverse effect
on our operations, and we may not be able to make distributions. The amount of leverage that we employ will depend
on Stellus Capital Management s and our board of directors assessment of market and other factors at the time of any

proposed borrowing. We cannot assure you that we will be able to obtain credit at all or on terms acceptable to us.

We have applied for exemptive relief from the SEC to permit us to exclude the debt of our SBIC subsidiary
guaranteed by the SBA from the definition of senior securities in the 200% asset coverage ratio we are required to
maintain under the 1940 Act. If we receive this relief, we would have the ability to incur leverage in excess of the

amounts set forth in the 1940 Act. If we incur additional leverage in excess of the amounts set forth in the 1940 Act,
our net asset value will decline more sharply if the value of our assets declines than if we had not incurred such
additional leverage and the effects of leverage described above will be magnified. While the SEC has granted
exemptive relief in substantially similar circumstances in the past, no assurance can be given that an exemptive order
will be granted. Delays and costs involved in obtaining necessary approvals may make certain transactions
impracticable or impossible to consummate, and there is no assurance that the application for exemptive relief will be
granted by the SEC.

lllustration. The following table illustrates the effect of leverage on returns from an investment in our common stock
assuming various annual returns, net of expenses. The calculations in the table below are hypothetical and actual
results may be higher or lower than those appearing below.

Assumed Return on Our Portfolio(1)
(net of expenses)

(10.00%  (5.0)% 0.0% 5.0% 10.0%
Corresponding net return to common stockholder  (20.5)% (11.9)% (2.8)% 63 % 148 %

) Assumes $310.7 million in total assets, $130.0 million in debt outstanding, $175.5 million in net assets,

and an average cost of funds of 3.80%. Actual interest payments may be different.
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In addition, our debt facilities may impose financial and operating covenants that restrict our business activities,
including limitations that hinder our ability to finance additional loans and investments or to make the distributions
required to maintain our qualification as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, or the Code.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We have entered into separate distribution agreements, each dated June 4, 2014, with each of Raymond James &
Associates, Inc. and MLV & Co. LLC, under which each will act as our sales agent in connection with the offer and
sale of shares of our common stock pursuant to this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Upon
written instructions from us, a Sales Agent will use its commercially reasonable efforts consistent with its sales and

trading practices to sell, as our sales agent, our common stock under the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in
the respective equity distribution agreement. We will instruct the Sales Agent as to the amount of common stock to be
sold by it. We may instruct the Sales Agent not to sell common stock if the sales cannot be effected at or above the
price designated by us in any instruction. The sales price per share of our common stock offered by this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus, less the Sales Agent s commission, may be less than the net asset value
per share of our common stock at the time of such sale. We or the Sales Agent may suspend the offering of shares of
common stock upon proper notice and subject to other conditions.

Sales of our common stock, if any, under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may be made
in negotiated transactions or transactions that are deemed to be at the market, as defined in Rule 415 under the

Securities Act, including sales made directly on the NYSE or similar securities exchange or sales made to or through a
market maker other than on an exchange at prices related to the prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices.

The Sales Agent will provide written confirmation of a sale to us no later than the opening of the trading day on the
NYSE following each trading day in which shares of our common stock are sold under the equity distribution
agreement. Each confirmation will include the number of shares of common stock sold on the preceding day, the net
proceeds to us and the compensation payable by us to the Sales Agent in connection with the sales.

Under the terms of the equity distribution agreements, Raymond James & Associates, Inc. and MLV & Co. LLC will
be entitled to compensation equal to 1.50% of the gross sales price of shares of our common stock sold through it as
sales agent. We estimate that the total expenses for the offering, excluding compensation payable to the Sales Agents
under the terms of each equity distribution agreement, will be approximately $135,000 (including up to $25,000 in
reimbursement of each of the Sales Agent s counsel fees).

Settlement for sales of shares of common stock will occur on the third trading day following the date on which such
sales are made, or on some other date that is agreed upon by us and the Sales Agent in connection with a particular
transaction, in return for payment of the net proceeds to us. There is no arrangement for funds to be received in an

escrow, trust or similar arrangement.

We will report at least quarterly the number of shares of our common stock sold through the Sales Agents under the
equity distribution agreements and the net proceeds to us.

In connection with the sale of the common stock on our behalf, the Sales Agents may be deemed to be an underwriter

within the meaning of the Securities Act, and the compensation of the Sales Agent may be deemed to be underwriting

commissions or discounts. We have agreed to provide indemnification and contribution to the Sales Agents Securities
with respect to certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

The offering of our shares of common stock pursuant to the equity distribution agreement will terminate upon the

earlier of (i) the sale of all common stock subject to the equity distribution agreement or (ii) the termination of the
equity distribution agreements as permitted therein.
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The principal business address of Raymond James & Associates, Inc. is 880 Carillon Parkway, St. Petersburg, FL.
33716. The principal business address of MLV & Co. LLC is 1251 Avenue of the Americas, 415 Floor, New York,
NY 10020.

S-15

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION 31



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

TABLE OF CONTENTS

USE OF PROCEEDS

Sales of our common stock, if any, under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may be made
in negotiated transactions or transactions that are deemed to be at the market as defined in Rule 415 under the
Securities Act, including sales made directly on the NYSE or sales made to or through a market maker other than on
an exchange. There is no guarantee that there will be any sales of our common stock pursuant to this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Actual sales, if any, of our common stock under this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus may be less than as set forth in this paragraph depending on, among
other things, the market price of our common stock at the time of any such sale. As a result, the actual net proceeds we
receive may be more or less than the amount of net proceeds estimated in this prospectus supplement. Assuming the
sale of all $50.0 million of common stock offered under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus
at a price of $14.49 per share (the net asset value of our common stock at March 31, 2014), we estimate that the net
proceeds of this offering will be approximately $49.1 million after deducting the estimated sales commission payable
to the Sales Agents and our estimated offering expenses.

We intend to use the net proceeds from this offering to repay a portion of the amount outstanding under the Credit
Facility, general corporate purposes, which may include investing in debt or equity securities, and other general
corporate purposes, including working capital requirements. As of June 2, 2014, we had $99.6 million outstanding
under the Credit Facility. The Credit Facility has a maturity date of November 12, 2016. Borrowings under the Credit
Facility currently bear interest on a per annum basis equal to LIBOR plus 3.00% with no LIBOR floor. Pending such
use, we will invest the net proceeds of this offering primarily in short-term securities consistent with our BDC election
and our qualification as a RIC for U.S. federal income tax purposes. See Regulation Temporary Investments in the
accompanying prospectus.

We intend to seek to invest the net proceeds received in this offering as promptly as practicable after receipt thereof
consistent with our investment objective. We anticipate that substantially all of the net proceeds from any offering of
our securities will be used as described above within three to six months, depending on market conditions. We
anticipate that the remainder will be used for working capital and general corporate purposes, including potential
payments or distributions to shareholders. Pending such use, we will invest a portion of the net proceeds of this
offering in short-term investments, such as cash and cash equivalents, which we expect will earn yields substantially
lower than the interest income that we anticipate receiving in respect of investments in accordance with our

investment objective.
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CAPITALIZATION

The equity distribution agreements provide that we may offer and sell up to $50,000,000 of our common stock from
time to time through our Sales Agents for the offer and sale of such common stock. The table below assumes that we
will sell all of the $50,000,000 of our common stock at a price of $14.49 per share (the net asset value of our common

stock at March 31, 2014) but there is no guarantee that there will be any sales of our common stock pursuant to this

prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Actual sales, if any, of our common stock under this

prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may be less than as set forth in the table below. In addition,
the price per share of any such sale may be greater or less than $14.49, depending on the net asset value and market
price of our common stock at the time of any such sale. The following table sets forth our capitalization as of March

(1)

31,2014:

on an actual basis; and
on an as further adjusted basis giving effect to the transactions noted above and the assumed sale of $50,000,000 of
our common stock at a price of $14.49 per share (the net asset value of our common stock at March 31, 2014) less
commissions and expenses.
This table should be read in conjunction with our Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations and our financial statements and notes thereto included in this prospectus supplement and the

accompanying prospectus.

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments, at fair value

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities:

Credit Facility

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Stockholder s equity:

Common stock, par value $0.001 per share (100,000,000 shares
authorized; 12,109,528 shares issued and outstanding, actual;
15,560,183 shares issued and outstanding, as adjusted)
Paid-in capital in excess of par value

Accumulated undistributed net realized gain

Distributions in excess of net investment income

Unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments and cash
equivalents

Total stockholders equity

Total liabilities and stockholders equity

Net asset value per share

CAPITALIZATION

As of March 31, 2014

Actual
(Unaudited)

$6,639,754
$296,600,769
$7,483,645
$310,724,168

$130,000,000
$5,244,120
$135,244,120

$12,110

$175,760,700
$353,028
$(1,616,379 )

$970,589

$175,480,048
$310,724,168
$14.49

As Adjusted™®

$55,754,754
$296,600,769
$7,483,645
$359,839,168

$130,000,000
$5,244,120
$135,244,120

$15,561

$224,872,249
$353,028
$(1,616,379 )

$970,589

$224,595,048
$359,839,168
$14.43
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In addition to normal course events, the as adjusted column does not reflect the impact of the issuance of $25.0
million of the Notes on May 5, 2014.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL AND OTHER DATA

The following selected financial data at and for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2013 is derived from our
financial statements which have been audited by Grant Thornton LLP, our independent registered public accounting
firm, and for the three-months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 is derived from our unaudited financial statements.
The data should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and related notes thereto and Management s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations included elsewhere in this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

For the
period
Three Three gl(?: tion
Months Months Year Ended (Ma§ 13
Ended Ended December 2012) ’
March 31, March 31, 31,2013 through
2014 2013
December
31,
2012
Statement of Operations Data:
Total Investment Income $7.849.246 $6,446,440 $29,400,736 $3,696,432
Total expenses, net of fee waiver $4,088,202 $2,759,058 $13,389,007 $2,392,076
Net investment income $3,761,044 $3,687,382 $16,011,729 $1,304,356

Net increase in net assets resulting from $4343761 $5.532.118 $17.544.997 $1.298.424

operations

Per Share Data:

Net asset value $14.49 $14.54 $14.54 $14.45

Net investment income $0.31 $0.31 $1.33 $0.11

Net in?rease in net assets resulting from $0.36 $0.46 $1.45 $0.11

operations

Distributions $0.40 $0.34 $1.36 $0.18

At At
At At
December 31, December 31,
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 2013 2012
Balance Sheet Data:
Investments at fair value $296,600,769 $203,905,313 $277,504,510 $195,451,256
Short-term investments at fair value $24,999,781 $9,999.900 $49,999.500
Cash and cash equivalents $6,639,754 $35,045,836 $13,663,542 $62,131,686
Total assets $310,724,168 $244,588,698 $298,128,305 $262,542,977
Total Liabilities $135,244,120 $69,087,826 $122,236,791 $88,697,022
Total net assets $175,480,048 $175,500,872 $175,891,514 $173,845,955
Other Data:
Number of portfolio companies at period end 28 19 26 15
10.7 % 12.0 % 114 % 125 %
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Weighted average yield on debt investments
at period end
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MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

We were organized as a Maryland corporation on May 18, 2012 and formally commenced operations on November 7,
2012. Our investment objective is to maximize the total return to our stockholders in the form of current income and
capital appreciation through debt and related equity investments in middle-market companies.

We are an externally managed, non-diversified, closed-end investment company that has elected to be regulated as a
BDC under the 1940 Act. As a BDC, we are required to comply with certain regulatory requirements. For instance, we
generally have to invest at least 70% of our total assets in qualifying assets, including securities of private or thinly
traded public U.S. companies, cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government securities and high-quality debt investments
that mature in one year or less.

As a BDC, we must not acquire any assets other than qualifying assets specified in the 1940 Act unless, at the time the
acquisition is made, at least 70% of our total assets are qualifying assets. Qualifying assets include investments in
eligible portfolio companies. Under the relevant SEC rules, the term eligible portfolio company includes all private
operating companies, operating companies whose securities are not listed on a national securities exchange, and
certain public operating companies that have listed their securities on a national securities exchange and have a market
capitalization of less than $250 million, in each case organized and with their principal of business in the United
States.

We have elected to be treated for tax purposes as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. To maintain our
qualification as a RIC, we must, among other things, meet certain source-of-income and asset diversification

requirements. As of March 31, 2014, we were in compliance with the RIC requirements. As a RIC, we generally will
not have to pay corporate-level taxes on any income we distribute to our stockholders.

Portfolio Composition and Investment Activity

Portfolio Composition
We originate and invest primarily in privately-held middle-market companies (typically those with $5.0 million to
$50.0 million of EBITDA) through first lien, second lien, unitranche and mezzanine debt financing, often times with a
corresponding equity investment.
As of March 31, 2014, we had $296.6 million (at fair value) invested in 28 companies. As of March 31, 2014, our

portfolio included approximately 25% of first lien debt, 35% of second lien debt, 38% of mezzanine debt and 2% of
equity investments at fair value. The composition of our investments as of March 31, 2014 was as follows:

Cost Fair Value

MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPBRATION
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Senior Secured First Lien $73,085,777  $ 73,445,035
Senior Secured Second Lien 102,728,604 104,342,559
Unsecured Debt 113,916,001 112,915,531
Equity 5,899,798 5,897,644
Total Investments $295,630,180 $ 296,600,769

As of December 31, 2013, we had $277.5 million (at fair value) invested in 26 portfolio companies. As of December

31, 2013, our portfolio included approximately 17% of first lien debt, 43% of second lien debt, 38% of mezzanine

debt and 2% of equity investments at fair value. The composition of our investments as of December 31, 2013 was as

S-19

follows:
Cost Fair Value
Senior Secured First Lien $48,341,121 $ 48,745,767
Senior Secured Second Lien 117,166,001 118,171,725
Unsecured Debt 107,318,517 106,219,596
Equity 4,178,827 4,367,422
Total Investments $277,004,466 $277,504,510

Portfolio Composition

38



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

TABLE OF CONTENTS

The Company s investment portfolio may contain loans that are in the form of lines of credit or revolving credit
facilities, which require the Company to provide funding when requested by portfolio companies in accordance with
the terms of the underlying loan agreements. As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had five
and three such investments with aggregate unfunded commitments of $23.1 million and $20.9 million, respectively.

The following is a summary of geographical concentration of our investment portfolio as of March 31, 2014:

Cost Fair Value % of Total
Investments
New York $41,192,322  $39,922,237 1346 %
Colorado 36,434,646 36,921,195 1245 %
Minnesota 33,995,653 34,480,666 11.63 %
Canada 31,028,274 31,262,955 1054 %
Texas 27,883,749 28,291,448 9.54 %
Massachusetts 22,317,170 22,736,346 7.67 %
Alabama 17,160,147 17,160,207 5.79 %
Florida 16,910,423 16,910,423 5.70 %
Illinois 14,015,107 14,250,000 4.80 %
Indiana 14,166,461 14,166,596 4.78 %
Pennsylvania 9,680,135 9,850,000 3.32 %
New Jersey 10,091,516 9,769,581 3.29 %
Puerto Rico 8,698,719 8,493,245 2.86 %
Missouri 4,954,543 5,075,000 1.71 %
Kentucky 4,625,608 4,835,163 1.63 %
Georgia 2,475,707 2,475,707 0.83 %
$295,630,180 $296,600,769 100.00 %

The following is a summary of geographical concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2013:

Cost Fair Value % of Total

Investments
New York $41,093,388  $39,601,590 1427 %
Colorado 36,412,357 37,108,667 13.37 %
Minnesota 34,087,185 34,510,922 1244 %
Massachusetts 32,305,898 32,305,898 11.64 %
Canada 27,917,648 28,215,795 10.17 %
Texas 17,973,043 18,200,000 6.56 %
Florida 16,910,423 16,910,423 6.09 %
Illinois 14,008,782 14,115,231 5.09 %
Indiana 11,169,118 11,169,118 4.02 %
New Jersey 10,176,677 10,176,677 3.67 %
Pennsylvania 9,669,695 9,738,000 3.51 %
Puerto Rico 8,700,324 8,359,544 3.01 %
Missouri 7,925,241 8,120,000 2.93 %
Kentucky 4,659,651 4,888,373 1.76 %
Virginia 2,514,924 2,584,272 0.93 %
Georgia 1,480,112 1,500,000 0.54 %

Portfolio Composition
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The following is a summary of industry concentration of our investment portfolio as of March 31, 2014:

Cost Fair Value % of Total
Investments
Software $37,107,864  $37,736,346 1272 %
Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals 35,705,831 35,801,940 12.07 %
High Tech Industries 35,327,667 35,562,560 1199 %
Telecommunications 30,677,063 31,126,599 1049 %
Media: Broadcasting and Subscription 27,543,821 27,760,550 9.36 %
Finance 19,348,212 19,594,568 6.61 %
Transportation: Cargo 17,887,354 18,122,035 6.11 %
Beverage, Food, & Tobacco 16,700,472 17,000,000 5.73 %
Services: Business 16,910,423 16,910,423 5.70 %
Energy: Oil & Gas 12,353,332 12,652,595 4.27 %
Services: Consumer 13,200,354 11,407,746 3.85 %
Consumer Goods: Non-Durable 9,680,135 9,850,000 3.32 %
Retail 10,091,516 9,769,581 3.29 %
Transportation & Logistics 5,994,821 5,994,956 2.02 %
Metals & Mining 4,625,608 4,835,163 1.63 %
Construction & Building 2,475,707 2,475,707 0.83 %
$295,630,180 $296,600,769 100.00 %

The following is a summary of industry concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2013:

Cost Fair Value % of Total
Investments
Software $48,570,692  $48,805,898 17.59 %
Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals 35,707,711 35,874,461 1293 %
High Tech Industries 35,211,794 35,318,243 1273 %
Telecommunications 33,269,455 33,491,491 12.07 %
Transportation: Cargo 17,883,754 18,181,901 6.55 %
Beverage, Food, & Tobacco 16,689,794 17,000,000 6.13 %
Services: Business 16,910,423 16,910,423 6.09 %
Media: Broadcasting & Subscription 13,339,965 13,532,500 4.88 %
Finance 12,242,889 12,491,250 4.50 %
Services: Consumer 13,133,228 11,395,293 4.10 %
Retail 10,176,677 10,176,677 3.67 %
Consumer Goods: Non-Durable 9,669,695 9,738,000 3.51 %
Energy: Oil & Gas 9,538,738 9,700,000 3.49 %
Metals & Mining 4,659,651 4,888,373 1.76 %
$277,004,466 $277,504,510 100.00 %

At March 31, 2014, our average portfolio company investment at amortized cost and fair value was approximately
$10.6 million and $10.6 million, respectively, and our largest portfolio company investment by amortized cost and fair
value was approximately $22.3 million and $22.7 million, respectively. At December 31, 2013, our average portfolio
company investment at amortized cost and fair value was approximately $10.7 million and $10.7 million, respectively,
and our largest portfolio company investment by amortized cost and fair value was approximately $22.3 million and
$22.3 million, respectively.
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At March 31, 2014, 57% of our debt investments bore interest based on floating rates (subject to interest rate floors),
such as LIBOR, and 43% bore interest at fixed rates. At December 31, 2013, 58% of our debt investments bore
interest based on floating rates (subject to interest rate floors), such as LIBOR, and 42% bore interest at fixed rates.
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The weighted average yield on all of our debt investments as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 was
approximately 10.7% and 11.4%, respectively. The weighted average yield was computed using the effective interest
rates for all of our debt investments, including accretion of original issue discount.

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, we had cash of $6.6 million and $3.7 million, respectively, and United
States Treasury securities of approximately $0 million and $10.0 million, respectively. The United States Treasury
securities were purchased and temporarily held in 2013 in connection with complying with RIC diversification
requirements under Subchapter M of the Code.

Investment Activity

During the quarter ended March 31, 2014, we made $40.6 million of investments in five new portfolio companies.
During the quarter ended March 31, 2014, we received $22.4 million in proceeds from repayments and sales of our
investments, including $0.4 million from amortization of certain other investments.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, we made $176.4 million of investments in 16 new portfolio companies and
six existing portfolio companies. During the year ended December 31, 2013, we received $97.4 million in proceeds
from repayments and sales of our investments, including $3.5 million from amortization of certain other investments.

Our level of investment activity can vary substantially from period to period depending on many factors, including the
amount of debt and equity capital to middle market companies, the level of merger and acquisition activity, the
general economic environment and the competitive environment for the types of investments we make.

Asset Quality

In addition to various risk management and monitoring tools, Stellus Capital Management uses an investment rating
system to characterize and monitor the credit profile and expected level of returns on each investment in our portfolio.
This investment rating system uses a five-level numeric scale. The following is a description of the conditions
associated with each investment rating:

Investment Rating 1 is used for investments that are performing above expectations, and whose risks remain favorable
compared to the expected risk at the time of the original investment.

Investment Rating 2 is used for investments that are performing within expectations and whose risks remain neutral
compared to the expected risk at the time of the original investment. All new loans are initially rated 2.

Investment Rating 3 is used for investments that are performing below expectations and that require closer
monitoring, but where no loss of return or principal is expected. Portfolio companies with a rating of 3 may be out of
compliance with financial covenants.

Investment Rating 4 is used for investments that are performing substantially below expectations and whose risks
have increased substantially since the original investment. These investments are often in work out. Investments with
a rating of 4 are those for which some loss of return but no loss of principal is expected.

Investment Rating 5 is used for investments that are performing substantially below expectations and whose risks
have increased substantially since the original investment. These investments are almost always in work out.
Investments with a rating of 5 are those for which some loss of return and principal is expected.
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As of March 31, 2014 As of December 31, 2013
. Fair % of Total Numbe.r of Fair % of Total Numbe‘r of
Investment Rating . Portfolio . Portfolio
Value Portfolio . Value Portfolio .
Companies Companies
1 $11.2 4 % 1 $21.1 8 % 2
2 255.8 86 % 24 236.6 8 % 22
3 18.2 6 % 2 8.4 3 % 1
4 11.4 4 % 1 11.4 4 % 1
5 0 % 0 %
Total $ 296.6 100 % 28 $ 2775 100 % 26

Loans and Debt Securities on Non-Accrual Status

We will not accrue interest on loans and debt securities if we have reason to doubt our ability to collect such interest.
As of March 31, 2014, we had one loan on non-accrual status, which represents approximately 4.5% of the loan
portfolio at cost and 3.8% at fair value. As of December 31, 2013, we had no loans on non-accrual status.

Results of Operations

An important measure of our financial performance is net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations,
which includes net investment income (loss), net realized gain (loss) and net unrealized appreciation (depreciation).
Net investment income (loss) is the difference between our income from interest, dividends, fees and other investment
income and our operating expenses including interest on borrowed funds. Net realized gain (loss) on investments is
the difference between the proceeds received from dispositions of portfolio investments and their amortized cost. Net
unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments is the net change in the fair value of our investment portfolio.

Comparison of the Three Months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013
Revenues

We generate revenue in the form of interest income on debt investments and capital gains and distributions, if any, on
investment securities that we may acquire in portfolio companies. Our debt investments typically have a term of five
to seven years and bear interest at a fixed or floating rate. Interest on our debt securities is generally payable quarterly.
Payments of principal on our debt investments may be amortized over the stated term of the investment, deferred for
several years or due entirely at maturity. In some cases, our debt investments may pay interest in-kind, or PIK. Any
outstanding principal amount of our debt securities and any accrued but unpaid interest will generally become due at
the maturity date. The level of interest income we receive is directly related to the balance of interest-bearing
investments multiplied by the weighted average yield of our investments. We expect that the total dollar amount of
interest and any dividend income that we earn to increase as the size of our investment portfolio increases. In addition,
we may generate revenue in the form of prepayment fees, commitment, loan origination, structuring or due diligence
fees, fees for providing significant managerial assistance and consulting fees. Total investment income for the three
months ended March 31, 2014 totaled $7.8 million and was primarily composed of interest income, including $0.2
million of PIK income and $0.2 million of miscellaneous fees. Total investment income for the three months ended
March 31, 2013 was $6.4 million including $0.3 million of PIK interest and $0.1 million of miscellaneous fees.

The increases in investment income from the respective periods were due to the growth in the overall investment
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Our primary operating expenses include the payment of fees to Stellus Capital Management under the investment
advisory agreement, our allocable portion of overhead expenses under the administration agreement and other
operating costs described below. We bear all other out-of-pocket costs and expenses of our operations and
transactions, which may include:

the cost of calculating our net asset value, including the cost of any third-party valuation services;
the cost of effecting sales and repurchases of shares of our common stock and other securities;
fees payable to third parties relating to making investments, including out-of-pocket fees and expenses (such as travel
expenses) associated with performing due diligence and reviews of prospective investments;
transfer agent and custodial fees;
out-of-pocket fees and expenses associated with marketing efforts;
federal and state registration fees and any stock exchange listing fees;
U.S. federal, state and local taxes;
independent directors fees and expenses;
brokerage commissions;
fidelity bond, directors and officers liability insurance and other insurance premiums;
direct costs, such as printing, mailing, long distance telephone and staff;
fees and expenses associated with independent audits and outside legal costs; and
other expenses incurred by Stellus Capital Management or us in connection with administering our business,
including payments under the administration agreement that are based upon our allocable portion of overhead (subject
to the review of our board of directors).

Operating expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2014 totaled $4.1 million. Operating expenses, net of fee
waiver totaled $2.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013. Operating expenses, net of fee waiver
consisted of base management fees, incentive fees, administrative services expenses, fees related to the Credit Facility,
professional fees, valuation fees, insurance expenses, directors fees and other general and administrative expenses,

partially offset by the waiver of incentive fee.

For the three months ending March 31, 2013, the Advisor agreed to waive its incentive fee to the extent required to
support an annualized dividend yield of 9.0% based on the price per share of our common stock in connection with the
Offering. The Advisor has entered into no such agreement with the Company for periods subsequent to December 31,
2013. While under no obligation to do so, the Advisor may, in its sole discretion determine to waive incentive fees in

future periods. For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, the Advisor waived incentive fees related to

pre-incentive fee net income of $0 and $0.3 million, respectively.

For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company incurred base management fees payable to the
Advisor of $1.3 million and $0.9 million, respectively, as provided for in the investment advisory agreement.

For the three months ended March 31, 2014, the Company incurred incentive fees totaling $0.8 million, as compared
to $0.7 million, net of fee waiver, for the three months ended March 31, 2013. The Company records an expense
accrual in the statements of operations relating to the realized gains incentive fee payable by the Company to its

investment adviser when the unrealized gains on its investments exceed all realized losses on its investments given the
fact that a realized gains incentive fee would be owed to the investment adviser if the Company were to liquidate its
investment portfolio at such time. The actual incentive fee payable to the Company s investment adviser related to
realized gains will be determined and payable in arrears at the end of each fiscal year and will include only realized
gains for the period. As of March 31, 2014, $0.0 million of the $0.8 million in accrued incentive fees related to such
expense accrual.
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Borrowings under the Credit Facility were $130.0 million and $110.0 million as of March 31, 2014 and December 31,
2013, respectively.

For the three months ended March 31, 2014, the effective interest rate under the Credit Facility was approximately
3.2% (approximately 3.8% including commitment and other loan fees). Interest is paid quarterly in arrears. The
Company recorded interest and fee expense of $1.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, of which $0.9
million was interest expense, $0.1 million was amortization of loan fees paid on the Credit Facility, $27 thousand
related to commitment fees on the unused portion of the Credit Facility, and $12 thousand related to loan
administration fees. The Company paid $0.9 million in interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2014.
The average borrowings under the Credit Facility for the three months ended March 31, 2014 were $113.4 million.

For the three months ended March 31, 2013, the effective interest rate under the Credit Facility was approximately
3.3% (approximately 5.7% including commitment and other loan fees). Interest is paid quarterly in arrears. The
Company recorded interest and fee expense of $0.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, of which $0.3
million was interest expense, $0.1 million was amortization of loan fees paid on the Credit Facility, $0.1 million
related to commitment fees on the unused portion of the Credit Facility and $12 thousand related to loan
administration fees. The Company paid $0.3 million in interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2013.
The average borrowings under the Credit Facility for the three months ended March 31, 2013 were $40.4 million.

Administrative expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2014 totaled $0.3 million, $0.13 million of which was
related to our third party administrator and $0.14 million of which was allocated to us from Stellus Capital.
Administrative expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2013 totaled $0.2 million, $0.1 million of which was
related to our third party administrator and $0.1 million of which was allocated to us from Stellus Capital. Expenses
for valuation, professional fees, insurance expenses, and directors fees and other general and administrative expense
for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 totaled $0.6 million and $0.4 million, respectively.

Net Investment Income

For the three months ended March 31, 2014, net investment income was $3.8 million, or $0.31 per common share
(based on 12,103,986 weighted-average common shares outstanding at March 31, 2014). Net investment income
includes expense accruals of ($0.1) million of incentive fees related to realized and unrealized gains.

For the three months ended March 31, 2013, net investment income was $3.7 million, or $0.31 per common share

(based on 12,035,531 weighted-average common shares outstanding at March 31, 2013). Net investment income
includes expense accruals of $0.4 million of incentive fees related to realized and unrealized gains.

Net Realized Gains and Losses
We measure realized gains or losses by the difference between the net proceeds from the repayment or sale and the
amortized cost basis of the investment, using the specific identification method, without regard to unrealized

appreciation or depreciation previously recognized.

Repayments of investments and amortization of other certain investments for the three months ended March 31, 2014
totaled $22.4 million and net realized gains totaled $0.1 million.

Repayments of investments and amortization of other certain investments for the three months ended March 31, 2013
totaled $25.2 million and net realized gains totaled $0.9 million.
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Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation of Investments

Net change in unrealized appreciation primarily reflects the change in portfolio investment values during the reporting
period, including the reversal of previously recorded appreciation or depreciation when gains or losses are realized.

Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments and cash equivalents for the three months ended
March 31, 2014 and 2013 totaled $0.5 million and $0.9 million, respectively.
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Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations

For the three months ended March 31, 2014, net increase in net assets resulting from operations totaled $4.3 million,
or $0.36 per common share (based on 12,103,986 weighted-average common shares outstanding at March 31, 2014.

For the three months ended March 31, 2013, net increase in net assets resulting from operations totaled $5.5 million,
or $0.46 per common share (based on 12,035,531 weighted-average common shares outstanding at March 31, 2013.

Financial condition, liquidity and capital resources

Cash Flows from Operating and Financing Activities

Our operating activities used cash of $14.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, primarily in
connection with the purchase of investments. Our financing activities for the three months ended March 31, 2014
provided cash of $7.6 million primarily from net borrowings under the Credit Facility.

Our operating activities provided cash of $2.9 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, primarily in
connection with cash interest received and the net repayment of our investments. Our financing activities for the three
months ended March 31, 2013 used cash of $30.0 million primarily from net repayments under the Credit Facility.

Our liquidity and capital resources are derived from the Credit Facility and cash flows from operations, including
investment sales and repayments, and income earned. Our primary use of funds from operations includes investments
in portfolio companies and other operating expenses we incur, as well as the payment of dividends to the holders of
our common stock. We used, and expect to continue to use, these capital resources as well as proceeds from turnover
within our portfolio and from public and private offerings of securities to finance our investment activities.

Although we expect to fund the growth of our investment portfolio through the net proceeds from future public and
private equity offerings and issuances of senior securities or future borrowings to the extent permitted by the 1940
Act, our plans to raise capital may not be successful. In this regard, if our common stock trades at a price below our
then-current net asset value per share, we may be limited in our ability to raise equity capital given that we cannot sell
our common stock at a price below net asset value per share unless our stockholders approve such a sale and our board
of directors makes certain determinations in connection therewith. A proposal, approved by our stockholders at our
2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, authorizes us to sell shares equal to up to 25% of our outstanding common
stock of our common stock below the then current net asset value per share of our common stock in one or more
offerings for the period ending on the earlier of (i) May 23, 2014, the one year anniversary of our 2013 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders, or (ii) the date of our 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. We would need similar future
approval from our stockholders to issue shares below the then current net asset value per share any time after the
expiration of the current approval. In addition, we intend to distribute between 90% and 100% of our taxable income
to our stockholders in order to satisfy the requirements applicable to RICs under Subchapter M of the Code.
Consequently, we may not have the funds or the ability to fund new investments, to make additional investments in
our portfolio companies, to fund our unfunded commitments to portfolio companies or to repay borrowings. In
addition, the illiquidity of our portfolio investments may make it difficult for us to sell these investments when desired
and, if we are required to sell these investments, we may realize significantly less than their recorded value.

Also, as a business development company, we generally are required to meet a coverage ratio of total assets, less
liabilities and indebtedness not represented by senior securities, to total senior securities, which include all of our

borrowings and any outstanding preferred stock, of at least 200%. This requirement limits the amount that we may
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borrow. We were in compliance with the asset coverage at all times. As of March 31, 2014 and 2013 our asset
coverage ratio was 235% and 407%, respectively. The amount of leverage that we employ will depend on our
assessment of market conditions and other factors at the time of any proposed borrowing, such as the maturity,
covenant package and rate structure of the proposed borrowings, our ability to raise funds through the issuance of
shares of our common stock and the risks of such borrowings within the context of our investment outlook.
Ultimately, we only intend to use leverage if the expected returns from
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borrowing to make investments will exceed the cost of such borrowing. As of March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013,
we had cash of $6.6 million and $13.7 million, respectively, and United States Treasury securities of approximately $0
million and $10.0 million, respectively.

Credit Facility

The Credit Facility is a syndicated multi-currency facility and provides for borrowings up to $135 million and matures
in November 2016. Borrowings under the Credit Facility generally bear interest at LIBOR plus 3.00%. The Credit
Facility size may be increased up to $150 million, subject to certain conditions, with additional new lenders or through
an increase in commitments of current lenders. On July 30, 2013, we exercised a portion of the accordian feature to
increase our borrowing capacity from $115 million to $135 million. The Credit Facility is a four-year revolving
facility secured by substantially all of our investment portfolio assets. The Credit Facility contains affirmative and

restrictive covenants, including but not limited to maintenance of a minimum shareholders equity amount and
maintenance of a ratio of total assets (less total liabilities other than indebtedness) to total indebtedness of not less than
2.0:1.0. In addition to the asset coverage ratio described in the preceding sentence, borrowings under the Credit
Facility (and the incurrence of certain other permitted debt) are subject to compliance with a borrowing base that
applies different advance rates to different types of assets in our portfolio. We have also generally agreed under the
terms of the Credit Facility not to incur any additional secured indebtedness. In addition, we have agreed not to incur
any additional unsecured indebtedness that has a maturity date prior to the maturity date of the Credit Facility.
Furthermore, the Credit Facility contains a covenant requiring us to maintain compliance with RIC provisions at all
times, subject to certain remedial provisions. Unless extended, the period during which the Company may make and
reinvest borrowings under the Credit Facility will expire on November 13, 2015 and the maturity date of the Credit
Facility is November 12, 2016.

As of March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013, $130 million and $110 million was outstanding under the Credit Facility,
respectively. The Company incurred costs of $2.0 million in connection with obtaining the Credit Facility, which the
Company has recorded as prepaid loan structure fees on its statement of assets and liabilities and is amortizing these
fees over the life of the Credit Facility. During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company incurred costs of
$113,384 in connection with the $20,000,000 commitment increase. As of March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013, $1.4
million and $1.6 million of such prepaid loan structure fees had yet to be amortized, respectively. For the three months
ended March 31, 2014, the effective interest rate under the Credit Facility was approximately 3.2% (approximately
3.8% including commitment and other loan fees). Interest is paid quarterly in arrears. For the three months ended
March 31, 2013, the effective interest rate under the Credit Facility was approximately 3.3% (approximately 5.7%
including commitment and other loan fees). Interest is paid quarterly in arrears.

Other

On May 22, 2014, our wholly-owned subsidiary, Stellus Capital SBIC, LP, received committee approval for a license
from the SBA to operate as a SBIC. An SBIC license requires final action by the SBA Administrator. There can be no
assurance regarding when or if the SBIC license will be issued. The SBIC subsidiary would be allowed to issue
SBA-guaranteed debentures up to a maximum of $150 million when it has at least $75 million in regulatory capital.
Our SBIC subsidiary currently has $32.5 million in regulatory capital and SBA-guaranteed debentures outstanding.
SBA-guaranteed debentures generally have longer maturities and lower interest rates than other forms of debt that
may be available to us, and we believe therefore would represent an attractive source of debt capital.
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We may be a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the
financial needs of our portfolio companies. As of March 31, 2014, our off-balance sheet arrangements consisted of
$23.1 million of unfunded commitments, which was comprised of $22.9 million to provide debt financing to four of
our portfolio companies and $0.2 million to provide equity financing to one portfolio company. As of December 31,
2013, our off-balance sheet arrangements consisted of $20.9 million of unfunded commitments, which was comprised
of $20.9 million to provide debt financing to three of our portfolio companies.
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Regulated Investment Company Status and Dividends

We have elected to be treated as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. So long as we maintain our status as a RIC,
we will not be taxed on our investment company taxable income or realized net capital gains, to the extent that such
taxable income or gains are distributed, or deemed to be distributed, to stockholders on a timely basis.

Taxable income generally differs from net income for financial reporting purposes due to temporary and permanent
differences in the recognition of income and expenses, and generally excludes net unrealized appreciation or
depreciation until realized. Dividends declared and paid by us in a year may differ from taxable income for that year
as such dividends may include the distribution of current year taxable income or the distribution of prior year taxable
income carried forward into and distributed in the current year. Distributions also may include returns of capital.

To qualify for RIC tax treatment, we must, among other things, distribute, with respect to each taxable year, at least
90% of our investment company net taxable income (i.e., our net ordinary income and our realized net short-term
capital gains in excess of realized net long-term capital losses, if any). If we maintain our qualification as a RIC, we
must also satisfy certain distribution requirements each calendar year in order to avoid a federal excise tax on or
undistributed earnings of a RIC.

We intend to distribute to our stockholders between 90% and 100% of our annual taxable income (which includes our
taxable interest and fee income). However, the covenants contained in the Credit Facility may prohibit us from
making distributions to our stockholders, and, as a result, could hinder our ability to satisfy the distribution
requirement. In addition, we may retain for investment some or all of our net taxable capital gains (i.e., realized net
long-term capital gains in excess of realized net short-term capital losses) and treat such amounts as deemed
distributions to our stockholders. If we do this, our stockholders will be treated as if they received actual distributions
of the capital gains we retained and then reinvested the net after-tax proceeds in our common stock. Our stockholders
also may be eligible to claim tax credits (or, in certain circumstances, tax refunds) equal to their allocable share of the
tax we paid on the capital gains deemed distributed to them. To the extent our taxable earnings for a fiscal taxable
year fall below the total amount of our dividends for that fiscal year, a portion of those dividend distributions may be
deemed a return of capital to our stockholders.

We may not be able to achieve operating results that will allow us to make distributions at a specific level or to
increase the amount of these distributions from time to time. In addition, we may be limited in our ability to make
distributions due to the asset coverage test for borrowings applicable to us as a business development company under
the 1940 Act and due to provisions in Credit Facility. We cannot assure stockholders that they will receive any
distributions or distributions at a particular level.

In accordance with certain applicable Treasury regulations and private letter rulings issued by the Internal Revenue
Service, a RIC may treat a distribution of its own stock as fulfilling its RIC distribution requirements if each
stockholder may elect to receive his or her entire distribution in either cash or stock of the RIC, subject to a limitation
that the aggregate amount of cash to be distributed to all stockholders must be at least 20% of the aggregate declared
distribution. If too many stockholders elect to receive cash, each stockholder electing to receive cash must receive a
pro rata amount of cash (with the balance of the distribution paid in stock). In no event will any stockholder, electing
to receive cash, receive less than 20% of his or her entire distribution in cash. If these and certain other requirements
are met, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the amount of the dividend paid in stock will be equal to the amount of
cash that could have been received instead of stock. We have no current intention of paying dividends in shares of our
stock in accordance with these Treasury regulations or private letter rulings.
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See Note 1 to the financial statements for a description of recent accounting pronouncements, if any, including the
expected dates of adoption and the anticipated impact on the financial statements.
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Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Changes in the economic environment, financial
markets and any other parameters used in determining such estimates could cause actual results to differ. In addition
to the discussion below, our significant accounting policies are further described in the notes to the financial
statements.

Valuation of portfolio investments

As a business development company, we generally invest in illiquid loans and securities including debt and equity
securities of middle-market companies. Under procedures established by our board of directors, we value investments
for which market quotations are readily available at such market quotations. We obtain these market values from an
independent pricing service or at the mean between the bid and ask prices obtained from at least two brokers or
dealers (if available, otherwise by a principal market maker or a primary market dealer). Debt and equity securities
that are not publicly traded or whose market prices are not readily available are valued at fair value as determined in
good faith by our board of directors. Such determination of fair values may involve subjective judgments and
estimates, although we engage independent valuation providers to review the valuation of each portfolio investment
that does not have a readily available market quotation at least twice annually. Investments purchased within 60 days
of maturity are valued at cost plus accreted discount, or minus amortized premium, which approximates value. With
respect to unquoted securities, our board of directors, together with our independent valuation advisors, values each
investment considering, among other measures, discounted cash flow models, comparisons of financial ratios of peer
companies that are public and other factors.

When an external event such as a purchase transaction, public offering or subsequent equity sale occurs, our board of
directors uses the pricing indicated by the external event to corroborate and/or assist us in our valuation. Because there
is not a readily available market for substantially all of the investments in our portfolio, we value most of our portfolio

investments at fair value as determined in good faith by our board of directors using a documented valuation policy
and a consistently applied valuation process. Due to the inherent uncertainty of determining the fair value of
investments that do not have a readily available market value, the fair value of our investments may differ
significantly from the values that would have been used had a readily available market value existed for such
investments, and the differences could be material.

With respect to investments for which market quotations are not readily available, our board of directors undertakes a
multi-step valuation process each quarter, as described below:

Our quarterly valuation process begins with each portfolio company or investment being initially valued by the
investment professionals of Stellus Capital Management responsible for the portfolio investment;
Preliminary valuation conclusions are then documented and discussed with our senior management and Stellus
Capital Management;

The audit committee of our board of directors then reviews these preliminary valuations;
At least twice annually, the valuation for each portfolio investment is reviewed by an independent valuation firm; and
The board of directors then discusses valuations and determines the fair value of each investment in our portfolio in
good faith, based on the input of Stellus Capital Management, the independent valuation firm and the audit
committee.
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Revenue recognition

We record interest income on an accrual basis to the extent that we expect to collect such amounts. For loans and debt
securities with contractual PIK interest, which represents contractual interest accrued and added to the loan balance
that generally becomes due at maturity, we do not accrue PIK interest if the portfolio company valuation indicates that
such PIK interest is not collectible. We will not accrue interest on loans and debt securities if we have reason to doubt
our ability to collect such interest. Loan origination fees, original
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issue discount and market discount or premium are capitalized, and we then accrete or amortize such amounts using
the effective interest method as interest income. Upon the prepayment of a loan or debt security, any unamortized loan
origination is recorded as interest income. We record prepayment premiums on loans and debt securities as interest
income. Dividend income, if any, will be recognized on the ex-dividend date.

Net realized gains or losses and net change in unrealized appreciation or
depreciation

We measure realized gains or losses by the difference between the net proceeds from the repayment or sale and the
amortized cost basis of the investment, without regard to unrealized appreciation or depreciation previously
recognized. Net change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation reflects the change in portfolio investment values
during the reporting period, including any reversal of previously recorded unrealized appreciation or depreciation,
when gains or losses are realized.

Unrealized Gains Incentive Fee

Under GAAP, the Company calculates the unrealized gains incentive fee payable to the Advisor as if the Company
had realized all investments at their fair values as of the reporting date. Accordingly, the Company accrues a
provisional unrealized gains incentive fee taking into account any unrealized gains or losses. As the provisional
incentive fee is subject to the performance of investments until there is a realization event, the amount of provisional
unrealized gains incentive fee accrued at a reporting date may vary from the incentive fee that is ultimately realized
and the differences could be material.

Payment-in-Kind Interest

We have investments in our portfolio that contain a PIK interest provision. Any PIK interest is added to the principal
balance of such investments and is recorded as income, if the portfolio company valuation indicates that such PIK
interest is collectible. In order to maintain our status as a RIC, substantially all of this income must be paid out to

stockholders in the form of dividends, even if we have not collected any cash.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are subject to financial market risks, including changes in interest rates. For the three months ended March 31,
2014 and March 31, 2013, 57% and 52%, or 21 and 13 of the loans in our portfolio bore interest at floating rates,
respectively. For the three months ended March 31, 2014, 18 of these 21 loans in our portfolio have interest rate

floors, which have effectively converted the loans to fixed rate loans in the current interest rate environment. In the
future, we expect other loans in our portfolio will have floating rates. Assuming that the Statement of Assets and

Liabilities as of March 31, 2014 were to remain constant and no actions were taken to alter the existing interest rate

sensitivity, a hypothetical one percent increase in LIBOR would increase our net income by less than $70,000 due the
current floors in place. A hypothetical decrease in LIBOR would not affect our net income, again, due to the
aforementioned floors in place. Although we believe that this measure is indicative of our sensitivity to interest rate
changes, it does not adjust for potential changes in credit quality, size and composition of the assets on the balance
sheet and other business developments that could affect net increase in net assets resulting from operations, or net
income. Accordingly, no assurances can be given that actual results would not differ materially from the potential
outcome simulated by this estimate. We may hedge against interest rate fluctuations by using standard hedging
instruments such as futures, options and forward contacts subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act. While hedging
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activities may insulate us against adverse changes in interest rates, they may also limit our ability to participate in the
benefits of lower interest rates with respect to our portfolio of investments. For the three months ended March 31,
2014 and March 31, 2013, we did not engage in hedging activities.

Changes in interest rates will affect our cost of funding. Our interest expense will be affected by changes in the
published LIBOR rate in connection with the Credit Facility. As of March 31, 2014, we had not entered into any
interest rate hedging arrangements. At March 31, 2014, based on our applicable levels of our Credit Facility, a 1%
increase in interest rates would have decreased our net investment income by approximately $278 thousand for the
three months ended March 31, 2014.
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SALE OF COMMON STOCK BELOW NET ASSET
VALUE

On July 29, 2013, our stockholders voted to allow us to issue common stock at a price below net asset value per share
for the period ending on the earlier of the one year anniversary of the date of our 2013 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders and the date of our 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be held on June 26, 2014. Our
stockholders did not specify a maximum discount below net asset value at which we are able to issue our common
stock, although the number of shares sold in each offering may not exceed 25% of our outstanding common stock
immediately prior to such sale. In addition, we cannot issue shares of our common stock below net asset value unless
our board of directors determines that it would be in our and our stockholders best interests to do so. Sales of common
stock at prices below net asset value per share dilute the interests of existing stockholders, have the effect of reducing
our net asset value per share and may reduce our market price per share. In addition, continuous sales of common
stock below net asset value may have a negative impact on total returns and could have a negative impact on the
market price of our shares of common stock. For additional information, see Sales of Common Stock Below Net Asset
Value in the accompanying prospectus.

The Company will only sell shares of its common stock at a price below NAV per share if the following conditions
are met:

a majority of our independent directors who have no financial interest in the sale must have approved the sale; and

a majority of such directors, who are not interested persons of the Company, in consultation with the underwriter or

underwriters of the offering if it is to be underwritten, must have determined in good faith, and as of a time

immediately prior to the first solicitation by us or on our behalf of firm commitments to purchase such shares or

immediately prior to the issuance of such shares, that the price at which such shares are to be sold is not less than a

price which closely approximates the market value of those shares, less any underwriting commission or discount.
Our net asset value per share as of March 31, 2014 (the last date prior to the date of this prospectus supplement on

which we determined net asset value) was $14.49.

In making a determination that this offering of common stock below its net asset value per share is in our and our
stockholders best interests, our Board of Directors considered a variety of factors including:

the effect that an offering below net asset value per share would have on our stockholders, including the potential
dilution they would experience as a result of the offering;
the amount per share by which the offering price per share and the net proceeds per share are less than the most
recently determined net asset value per share;
the relationship of recent market prices of our common stock to net asset value per share and the potential impact of
the offering on the market price per share of our common stock;
whether the proposed offering price would closely approximate the market value of our shares;
the potential market impact of being able to raise capital during the current financial market difficulties;
the nature of any new investors anticipated to acquire shares in the offering;
the anticipated rate of return on and quality, type and availability of investments to be funded with the proceeds from
the offering, if any; and
the leverage available to us, both before and after any offering, and the terms thereof.
Our Board of Directors also considered the fact that sales of shares of common stock at a discount will benefit our
Adpviser, as our Adviser will earn additional investment management fees on the proceeds of such offering, as it would
from the offering of any of our other securities or from the offering of common stock at a premium to net asset value
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Sales by us of our common stock at a discount from net asset value per share pose potential risks for our existing
stockholders whether or not they participate in the offering, as well as for new investors who participate in the
offering. Any sale of common stock at a price below net asset value per share will result in an immediate dilution to

many of our existing common stockholders even if they participate in such sale. See Risk Factors Existing
stockholders may incur dilution if, in the future, we sell shares of our common stock in one or more offerings at prices
below the then current net asset value per share of our common stock. in the accompanying prospectus.
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PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK AND
DISTRIBUTIONS

Our common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange, or NYSE, under the symbol SCM. In connection with
our initial public offering, our shares of common stock began trading on November 8, 2012, and before that date, there
was no established trading market for our common stock.

The following table sets forth, for each fiscal quarter since our common stock began trading, the range of high and
low closing prices of our common stock as reported on the NYSE, the sales price as a percentage of our net asset
value, or NAV, and the dividends declared by us for each fiscal quarter since our initial public offering.

Closing Sales Premium or Premium or
NAV Per Price® Discount of Discount of
. Share(® : High Sales Low Sales
Fiscal Year Ended High Low 0o NAV®) 1o NAVO)
December 31, 2014
Second Quarter (through June 4, 2014) * $14.61 $13.17 * *
First Quarter $1449 $15.06 $14.17 104 % 97.8 %
December 31, 2013
Fourth Quarter $1454 $1544 $14.35 106 % 987 %
Third Quarter $1457 $1528 $14.74 105 % 101 %
Second Quarter $14.60 $1531 $14.29 105 % 979 %
First Quarter $1456 $16.73 $14.51 115 % 99.7 %

December 31, 2012
November 8, 2012 to December 31, 20124%  $14.45 $16.38 $15.00 113 % 104 %

NAV is determined as of the last date in the relevant quarter and therefore may not reflect the NAV per share on
(1)the date of the high and low sales prices. The NAVs shown are based on outstanding shares at the end of each
period.

Closing sales price is determined as the high or low closing sales price noted within the respective quarter, not

2) adjusted for dividends.
3 Calculated as of the respective high or low sales price divided by the quarter end NAV.
@) Our stock began trading on November 8, 2012.
* Not determinable at the time of filing.

On June 4, 2014, the last reported sales price of our common stock was $13.88 per share. As of May 29, 2014, we had
22 stockholders of record, which did not include stockholders for whom shares are held in nominee or street name.

Shares of business development companies may trade at a market price that is less than the value of the net assets
attributable to those shares. The possibility that our shares of common stock will trade at a discount from net asset
value or at premiums that are unsustainable over the long term are separate and distinct from the risk that our net asset
value will decrease. Since they began trading on November 8, 2012, in connection with our initial public offering, our
shares of common stock have traded at times at a discount to the net assets attributable to those shares.

To the extent that we have income available, we intend to make monthly distributions to our stockholders. Our
monthly stockholder distributions, if any, will be determined by our board of directors. Any stockholder distribution to
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our stockholders will be declared out of assets legally available for distribution.

We have elected to be treated as a RIC under the Code. To maintain RIC tax treatment, we must distribute at least
90% of our net ordinary income and net short-term capital gains in excess of our net long-term capital losses, if any, to
our stockholders. In order to avoid certain excise taxes imposed on RICs, we currently intend to distribute during each

calendar year an amount at least equal to the sum of: (a) 98% of our net ordinary income for such calendar year; (b)
98.2% of our capital gain net income for the one-year period
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ending on October 31 of the calendar year; and (c) any net ordinary income and capital gain net income for preceding
years that were not distributed during such years and on which we previously paid no U.S. federal income tax.

We currently intend to distribute net capital gains (i.e., net long-term capital gains in excess of net short-term capital
losses), if any, at least annually out of the assets legally available for such distributions. However, we may decide in
the future to retain such capital gains for investment and elect to treat such gains as deemed distributions to you. If this
happens, you will be treated for U.S. federal income tax purposes as if you had received an actual distribution of the
capital gains that we retain and reinvested the net after tax proceeds in us. In this situation, you would be eligible to
claim a tax credit (or in certain circumstances a tax refund) equal to your allocable share of the tax we paid on the

capital gains deemed distributed to you. See Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations in this prospectus
supplement. We cannot assure you that we will achieve results that will permit us to pay any cash distributions, and if
we issue senior securities, we may be prohibited from making distributions if doing so would cause us to fail to
maintain the asset coverage ratios stipulated by the 1940 Act or if such distributions are limited by the terms of any of
our borrowings.

We have adopted an opt out dividend reinvestment plan for our common stockholders. Unless you elect to receive
your distributions in cash, we intend to make such distributions in additional shares of our common stock under our
dividend reinvestment plan. Although distributions paid in the form of additional shares of our common stock will
generally be subject to U.S. federal, state and local taxes in the same manner as cash distributions, investors
participating in our dividend reinvestment plan will not receive any corresponding cash distributions with which to
pay any such applicable taxes. If you hold shares of our common stock in the name of a broker or financial
intermediary, you should contact such broker or financial intermediary regarding your election to receive distributions
in cash in lieu of shares of our common stock. Any distributions reinvested through the issuance of shares through our
dividend reinvestment plan will increase our gross assets on which the base management fee and the incentive fee are
determined and paid to Stellus Capital Management. See Dividend Reinvestment Plan beginning on page 107 of the
accompanying prospectus.

The following table summarizes our distributions per share that our board of directors has declared on our common
stock since our initial public offering:

Date Declared Record Date Payment Date Per Share
Amount

Fiscal 2014

April 17,2014 June 30, 2014 July 15, 2014 $0.1133
April 17,2014 May 30, 2014 June 16, 2014 $0.1133
April 17,2014 April 30,2014 May 15, 2014 $0.1133
January 20, 2014 March 31, 2014 April 14,2014 $0.1133
January 20, 2014 February 28, 2014 March 14, 2014 $0.1133
January 20, 2014 January 31, 2014 February 14, 2014 $0.1133
December 27, 2013 January 15, 2014 January 24, 2014 $ 0.0650
Fiscal 2013

November 25, 2013 December 9, 2013 December 23,2013  $ 0.3400
August 21, 2013 September 5, 2013 September 27,2013 $ 0.3400
June 6, 2013 June 21, 2013 June 28, 2013 $ 0.3400
March 7, 2013 March 21, 2013 March 28, 2013 $ 0.3400
Fiscal 2012

December 7, 2012 December 21,2012  December 27,2012 $ 0.1812

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK AND DISTRIBUTIONS
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LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters regarding the securities offered by this prospectus will be passed upon for us by Sutherland
Asbill & Brennan LLP, Washington, DC 20001. Certain legal matters in connection with the offering will be passed
upon for the Sales Agent by Morrison & Foerster LLP, New York, NY and LeClairRyan, A Professional Corporation,
New York, NY.

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING
FIRM

The financial statements and financial highlights of Stellus Capital Investment Corporation included herein, in the
accompanying prospectus and elsewhere in the registration statement have been so included in reliance upon the
report of Grant Thornton LLP, independent registered public accountants, upon the authority of said firm as experts in
giving said reports. Grant Thornton LLP s principal business address is 175 W. Jackson Blvd., 28 Floor, Chicago,
Illinois, 60604.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form N-2, together with all amendments and related exhibits,
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, with respect to the shares of common stock offered by this prospectus
supplement. The registration statement contains additional information about us and the shares of common stock
being offered by this prospectus supplement.

We also file with or submit to the SEC annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information
meeting the informational requirements of the Exchange Act. You may inspect and copy these reports, proxy
statements and other information, as well as the registration statement and related exhibits and schedules, at the SEC s
Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549-0102. You may obtain information on the
operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at (202) 551-8090.

We maintain a website at www.stelluscapital.com and make all of our annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy
statements and other publicly filed information available, free of charge, on or through our website. Information
contained on our website is not incorporated into this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus, and you
should not consider information on our website to be part of this prospectus supplement or the accompanying
prospectus. You may also obtain such information by contacting us in writing at 4400 Post Oak Parkway, Suite 2200,
Houston, TX 77027, Attention: Investor Relations. The SEC maintains a website that contains reports, proxy and
information statements and other information we file with the SEC at www.sec.gov. Copies of these reports, proxy and
information statements and other information may also be obtained, after paying a duplicating fee, by electronic
request at the following e-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing the SEC s Public Reference Section, 100 F
Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549-0102.

S-35
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Index to Financial Statements

Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities as of March 31. 2014 (unaudited) and
December 31. 2013

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three-month periods ended March 31. 2014 and
2013 (unaudited)

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets for the three-month periods ended March 31.
2014 and 2013 (unaudited)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three-month periods ended March 31. 2014 and
2013 (unaudited)

Schedules of Investments as of March 31. 2014 (unaudited) and December 31. 2013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Statements of Assets and Liabilities as of December 31. 2013 and December 31. 2012
Statements of Operations for the year ended December 31. 2013 and the period from Inception
through December 31, 2012

Statements of Changes in Net Assets for the vear ended December 31. 2013 and the period from
Inception through December 31. 2012

Statements of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31. 2013 and the period from Inception

through December 31, 2012
Schedule of Investments as of December 31. 2013 and December 31, 2012

Notes to the Financial Statements
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STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES

March 31,

2014

(Unaudited)
ASSETS
Non-controlled, non-affiliated investments, at fair value (amortized cost $296.600.769
of $295,630,180 and $277,004,466, respectively) U
Cash and cash equivalents 6,639,754
Interest receivable 5,408,582
Deferred offering costs 266,250
Receivable for affiliated transaction 43,450
Prepaid loan structure fees 1,441,481
Prepaid expenses 323,882

Total Assets $310,724,168

LIABILITIES

Credit facility payable 130,000,000
Short-term loan

Dividends payable 1,372,009
Base management fees payable 1,268,404
Incentive fees payable 1,244,518
Accrued offering costs 54,828
Interest payable 260,857
Directors' fees payable 86,000
Unearned revenue 181,233
Administrative services payable 396,823
Other accrued expenses and liabilities 379,448
Total Liabilities 135,244,120
Commitments and contingencies (Note 7)

Net Assets $175,480,048
NET ASSETS

Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share (100,000,000 shares

authorized, 12,109,528 and 12,099,022 shares issued and outstanding, $12,110
respectively)

Paid-in capital 175,760,700
Accumulated undistributed net realized gain 353,028
Distributions in excess of net investment income (1,616,379 )
Unrealized appreciation on investments and cash equivalents 970,589

Net Assets $175,480,048

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $310,724,168

December 31,
2013

$277,504,510

13,663,542
4,713,912
205,165
43,450
1,586,405
411,321
$298,128,305

110,000,000
9,000,000

1,176,730
1,056,942

234,051
96,000
146,965
263,226
262,877
122,236,791

$175,891,514

$12,099

175,614,738
1,027,392
(1,262,659 )
499,944
$175,891,514
$298,128,305

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS ANG® LIABILI
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Net Asset Value Per Share $14.49 $14.54
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STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(unaudited)

For the three For the three

months ended months ended

March 31, March 31,

2014 2013
INVESTMENT INCOME
Interest income $7,687,334 $6,324,725
Other income 161,912 121,715
Total Investment Income 7,849,246 6,446,440
OPERATING EXPENSES
Management fees $1,268,404 $884,003
Valuation fees 151,639 90,000
Administrative services expenses 268,767 171,041
Incentive fees 829,092 986,504
Professional fees 217,989 115,946
Directors' fees 86,000 89,000
Insurance expense 119,083 116,970
Interest expense and other fees 1,078,955 566,540
Other general and administrative expenses 68,273 42,418
Total Operating Expenses 4,088,202 3,062,422
Waiver of Incentive Fees (303,364 )
Total expenses, net of fee waivers 4,088,202 2,759,058
Net Investment Income 3,761,044 3,687,382
Net Realized Gain on Investments and Cash Equivalents 112,072 902,922
Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation on Investments and Cash 470,645 941.814
Equivalents
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations $4,343,761 $5,532,118
Net Investment Income Per Share $0.31 $0.31
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations Per Share $0.36 $0.46
Weighted Average Shares of Common Stock Outstanding 12,103,986 12,035,531
Dividends Declared Per Share $0.40 $0.34

S-38
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STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS (unaudited)

For the three For the three
months ended months ended

March 31, March 31,
2014 2013
Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations
Net investment income $3,761,044 $3,687,382
Net realized gain on investments and cash equivalents 112,072 902,922
Net‘change in unrealized appreciation on investments and cash 470,645 941,814
equivalents
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 4,343,761 5,532,118
Stockholder distributions (4,901,200 ) (4,091,908 )
Capital share transactions
Reinvestments of stockholder distributions 145,973 214,707
Net increase in net assets resulting from capital share transactions 145,973 214,707
Total increase (decrease) in net assets (411,466 ) 1,654,917
Net assets at beginning of period 175,891,514 173,845,955

Net assets at end of period (includes $1,616,379 and $1,279,512 of
distributions in excess of net investment income)
S-39

$175,480,048 $175,500,872
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STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net assets resulting from
operations to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Purchases of investments

Proceeds from sales and repayments of investments

Net change in unrealized (appreciation) depreciation on investments
Increase in investments due to PIK

Amortization of premium and accretion of discount, net
Amortization of loan structure fees

Net realized gain on investments

Changes in other assets and liabilities

Increase in interest receivable

Decrease in prepaid expenses and fees

Increase in payable for investments purchased

Increase in management fees payable

Decrease in directors' fees payable

Increase in incentive fees payable

Increase in administrative services payable

Increase in interest payable

Increase in unearned revenue

Increase in other accrued expenses and liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Offering costs paid

Stockholder distributions paid

Borrowings under credit facility

Repayments of credit facility

Borrowings under short-term loan

Repayments of short-term loan

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents balance at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents balance at end of period

For the three
months ended
March 31,
2014

$4,343,761

(40,550,138)

22,404,877
(470,545 )
(215,228 )
(153,075 )
144,924
(112,150 )
(694,670 )
87,439
91,674
(10,000 )
187,576
133,597
26,806
34,268
116,571
(14,634,313)
(6,257 )
(3,383,218 )
44,000,000
(24,000,000)
(9,000,000 )
7,610,525
(7,023,788 )
13,663,542
$6,639,754

For the three
months ended
March 31, 2013

$5,532,118

(31,486,000 )
25,227,431
(940,288
(265,426 )
(84,027 )
124,152
(905,747 )

~—

(895,643 )
93,977
5,050,000
356,969

683,140
108,324
100,955

239,682
2,939,617

(147,123 )
(3,877,201 )
27,000,000
(30,000,000 )
26,999,726
(50,000,869 )
(30,025,467 )
(27,085,850 )
62,131,686

$35,045,836

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWR (unaud
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Supplemental and non-cash financing activities

Accrued deferred offering costs 54,828
Shares issued pursuant to Dividend Reinvestment Plan 145,973 214,707
Interest expense paid 905,350 322,854

See Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements.
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STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (unaudited)
MARCH 31, 2014

% of Net
Assets

Amortized Fair
Value®

Principal

Investments
Amount/SharesCost

Headquarters/Industry

Non-controlled, non-affiliated

investments®

Atkins Nutritionals Holdings 1T,

Inc. Denver, CO

Term Loan-Second Lien, L + Beverage, Food, &
8.50%, LIBOR floor 1.25%, due Tobacco
4/3/20193

ATX Networks

Term Loan-Unsecured, 12.00%
cash, 2.00% PIK, due
5/12/20164G)

Binder and Binder

Term Loan-Unsecured, 13.00%
cash, 2.00% PIK, 2.00% Default
Rate,

due 2/27/20164©))
Blackhawk Mining, LI.C
Term Loan-First Lien, 12.50%,
due 10/9/2016

Common Shares, Class B™
Total

Calero Software, LL.C

Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
9.50%, LIBOR floor 1.00%, due
6/5/2019®)

$17,000,000 $16,700,472 $17,000,000 9.69 %

West Ajax, Ontario

High Tech Industries > 217312560

21,312,560 21,312,560 12.15 %

Hauppauge, NY

Services: Consumer $13,200,354

13,200,354 11,407,746 6.50 %

Lexington, KY

Metals & Mining $4,743,571

4,411,322 4,530,585 258 %

36 shares 214,286

4,625,608

304,578 0.17 %
4,835,163 275 %

Rochester, NY

.. $10,000,000
Telecommunications

9,809,193 10,000,000 5.70 %

Managed Mobility Holdings, LLC
Partnership(”

Total

Colford Capital Holdings, I.LI.C
Term Loan-Unsecured, 12.25%,
due 5/31/2018G)®)

ConvergeOne Holdings Corp.
Term Loan-First Lien, L + 8.00%,

New York, NY

Finance

Eagan, MN

8,507
shares

$12,500,000

$12,093,166

500,000
10,309,193

12,253,644

11,932,021

489,148
10,489,148

12,500,000

12,093,166

0.28
5.98

7.12

6.89

%
%

%

LIBOR floor 1.25%, due 5/8/2019() L clecommunications

Digital Payment Technologies Burnaby, British $3,041,667 2,997,478 2,997,478 1.71 %

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (unaudited) MARGH 31, 20
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Corp.
Term Loan-First Lien, L+8.50%,

LIBOR floor 1.00%, due
1/31/20193)5)

Eating Recovery Center, LI.C
Mezzanine Term Loan-Unsecured,
12.00% cash, 1.00% PIK,

due 6/28/2018®

ERC Group Holdings LLC
Common Shares, Class A7)
Total

Empirix Inc.®

Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
9.50%, LIBOR floor 1.00%, due
5/1/20203

Empirix Holdings I, Inc.
Common Shares, Class A

Common Shares, Class B()

Total

Glori Energy Production Inc.
Term Loan-First Lien, L+ 10.00%,
LIBOR floor 1.00%, due
3/14/20173

Grupo HIMA San Pablo, Inc.
Term Loan-First Lien, L + 7.00%,
LIBOR floor 1.50%, due
1/31/2018®

Term Loan-Second Lien, 13.75%,
due 7/31/2018

Total

Help/Systems, LI.C

Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
8.50%, LIBOR floor 1.00%, due
6/28/20203

Hostway Corp.

Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
8.75%, LIBOR floor 1.25%, due
12/13/20203

Livingston International, Inc.
Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
7.75%, LIBOR floor 1.25%, due
4/18/20203)5)

Columbia

Transportation &

Logistics

Denver, CO

Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals

Billerica, MA

Software

Houston, TX

Energy: Oil & Gas

San Juan, PR
Healthcare &
Pharmaceuticals

Eden Prairie, MN

Software

Chicago, Il

High Tech Industries

Toronto, Ontario
Transportation: Cargo

$ 18,400,000

17,528
shares

$21,407,850
1,304
shares

1,317,406
shares

$3,000,000

$4.,950,000

$4,000,000

$ 15,000,000

$6,750,000

$6,841,739

18,087,039

1,647,135
19,734,174

20,999,764

1,304,232

13,174
22,317,170

2,940,920

4,869,680

3,829,039

8,698,719

14,790,694

6,618,558

6,718,236

See Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements.
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18,400,000

1,521,195
19,921,195

21,407,850

1,315,211

13,285
22,736,346

2,940,920

4,856,445

3,636,800

8,493,245

15,000,000

6,750,000

6,952,917

10.49 %

0.87 %
11.36 %

12.20 %

0.75 %

001 %
12.96 %

1.68 %

277 %

207 %

484 %

855 %

385 %

3.96%

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (unaudited) MARGH 31, 20



nvestments

Tomentum Telecom Inc.(!?)
‘erm Loan-First Lien, L+8.50%,
IBOR floor 1.00%, due
/10/2019®)

IBS Holdings, Inc.(")

'otal

efac Optical Group

‘erm A Loan-First Lien, L +
.50%,

ue 9/30/2018(12)

‘erm B Loan-First Lien, L +
.50% cash, 1.75% PIK, due
/30/2018*)(12)

evolver-First Lien, L + 7.50%,
ue 9/30/2018(1DH12)

'otal

ecurus Technologies Holdings
‘erm Loan-Second Lien, L +
.75%, LIBOR floor 1.25%, due
/30/2021®)

kopos Financial, LL.C®

‘erm Loan-Unsecured, 12.00%,
ue 1/31/2019

‘'ommon Shares, Class AMU3)

'otal

nowman Holdings, LI.C

‘erm Loan-Unsecured, 12.50%,
ue 2/15/2019

PM Capital, LL.C

'erm Loan-First Lien, L + 5.50%,
IBOR floor 1.50%, due
0/31/2017®

QAD. LLC

‘erm Loan-Unsecured, 11.00%
ash, 1.25% PIK, due
/30/20194)

QAD, Holdco, Inc.

‘'ommon Shares(”)

referred Shares, Series A7

‘'otal
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Principal Amortized
Headquarters/Industry Amount/ShareCost

Birmingham, AL
Media: Broadcasting & Subscription

Blackwood, NJ
Retail

Dallas, TX
Telecommunications

Irving, TX
Finance

Lebanon, IN
Transportation: Cargo

Bloomington, MN
Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals

Tarrytown, NY
Media: Broadcasting & Subscription

$16,500,000 $16,160,147

2,774,695
shares

$2,823,194

$6,168,322

$1,100,000

$8,500,000

$6,500,000
970,159

shares

$11,169,118

$7,387,500

$5,011,632

5,000
shares
4,500
shares

$16,910,423

1,000,000
17,160,147

2,823,194

6,168,322

1,100,000
10,091,516

8,435,849

6,373,597

720,971
7,094,568

11,169,118

7,272,938

4,929,131

50,000

450,000

5,429,131
16,910,423

Fair
Value®

$16,160,207

1,000,000
17,160,207

2,754,873

5,941,328

1,073,380
9,769,581

8,544,285

6,373,597

720,971
7,094,568

11,169,118

7,387,500

4,992,087

53,326

479,930

5,525,343
16,910,423

% of Net
Assets

9.21

0.57
9.78

1.57

3.39

0.61
5.57

4.87

3.63

0.41
4.04

6.36

4.21

2.84

0.03

0.27

3.14
9.64

%

%
%

%

%

%
%

%

%

%
%

%

%

%

%

%

%
%

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (unaudited) MARGH 31, 20



tuder Group, LL.C (The)

‘erm Loan-Unsecured, 12.00%,
ue 1/31/2019

2 Systems, Inc.

‘erm Loan-First Lien, L+8.50%,
IBOR floor 1.00%, due
/31/2019®)
‘elecommunications
lanagement, LI.C

‘erm Loan-Second Lien, L +
.00%, LIBOR floor 1.00%, due
0/30/20203

‘elular Corp.

'erm Loan-Second Lien, Euro +
.00%, Euro floor 1.25%, due
/24/20203)

‘andelay Industries

‘erm Loan-Second Lien, 10.75%
‘ash, 1.00% PIK, due
1/12/2019®

‘arel International Energy

'unding Corp.
‘erm Loan-First Lien, L + 7.75%,

IBOR floor 1.50%, due
/17/2017®

Voodstream Corp.

enior Subordinated
lote-Unsecured, 11.50%, due
/28/2017

Voodstream Group, Inc.
enior Subordinated
)ebt-Unsecured, 11.50%, due
/28/2017

‘otal Non-controlled,
on-affiliated investments
JABILITIES IN EXCESS OF
)THER ASSETS

\ET ASSETS

S-42
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Gulf Breeze, FL
Services: Business

Indianapolis, IN
Transportation & Logistics

Sikeston, MO
Media: Broadcasting & Subscription

Chicago, IL
High Tech Industries

La Vergne, TN
Construction & Building

Carrollton, TX
Energy: Oil & Gas

Lititz, PA
Consumer Goods: Non-Durable

Lititz, PA
Consumer Goods: Non-Durable

$3,041,667

$5,000,000

$7,500,000

$2,500,000

$9,562,500

$9,137,721

$862,279

2,997,343

4,954,543

7,396,549

2,475,707

9,412,412

8,832,629

847,506

2,997,478

5,075,000

7,500,000

2,475,707

9,711,675

9,000,655

849,345

$295,630,180 $296,600,769

See Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements.

(121,120,721)
$175,480,048

1.71

2.89

4.27

1.41

5.53

5.13

0.48

169.02

(69.02) %
100.00 %

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%
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See Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Statements for a discussion of the methodologies used to value securities in
the portfolio.

The Company s obligations to the lenders of the Credit Facility are secured by a first priority security interest in all
non-controlled non-affiliated investments and cash, but exclude cash equivalents.

These loans have LIBOR Floors which are higher than the current applicable LIBOR Rates, therefore the LIBOR
Floor is in effect.

Represents a payment-in-kind security. At the option of the issuer, interest can be paid in cash or cash and PIK.

ey
2)
3)

(4)The percentage of PIK shown is the maximum PIK that can be elected by the company.
4) The investment is not a qualifying asset under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.
(6) Investment has been on non-accrual status since January 1, 2014.
@) Security is non-income producing.

Excluded from the investment above is an undrawn commitment in an amount not to exceed $12,500,000, an
(8)interest rate of 12.25% and a maturity of May 31, 2018. This investment is accruing an unused commitment fee of
0.50% per annum.
Excluded from the investment above is a delayed draw term loan commitment in an amount not to exceed
(9)$7,542,150, an interest rate of LIBOR plus 9.50%, LIBOR floor 1.00%, and a maturity of May 1, 2020. This
investment is accruing an unused commitment fee of 0.50% per annum.
Excluded from the investment above is an undrawn revolving loan commitment in an amount not to exceed
(10)$1,918,605, an interest rate of LIBOR plus 8.50%, LIBOR floor 1.00%, and a maturity of March 10, 2019. This
investment is accruing an unused commitment fee of 0.50% per annum.
Excluded from the investment above is an undrawn commitment in an amount not to exceed $900,000, an interest
(11)rate of LIBOR plus 7.50%, and a maturity of September 30, 2018. This investment is accruing an unused
commitment fee of 0.50% per annum.
(12)On March 31, 2014, the interest rate on these loans was one month LIBOR of 0.15% plus the applicable spread.
(13)  This investment also includes an unfunded equity commitment in an amount not to exceed $279,029.

Abbreviation Legend
Euro Euro Dollar
L LIBOR

PIK Payment-In-Kind

See Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements.
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See Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Statements for a discussion of the methodologies used to value securities in
the portfolio.

The Company s obligations to the lenders of the Credit Facility are secured by a first priority security interest in all
non-controlled non-affiliated investments and cash, but exclude Cash Equivalents.

Represents a payment-in-kind security. At the option of the issuer, interest can be paid in cash or cash and PIK.

ey
2)

(3)The percentage of PIK shown is the maximum PIK that can be elected by the company.
@) The investment is not a qualifying asset under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.
®) Security is non-income producing.

Excluded from the investment above is an unfunded term loan commitment in an amount not to exceed
(6)$12,500,000, an interest rate of 12.25% and a maturity of May 31, 2018. This investment is accruing an unused
commitment fee of 0.50% per annum.

See Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Excluded from the investment above is a delayed draw term loan commitment in an amount not to exceed
(7)$7,542,150, an interest rate of LIBOR plus 9.50%, LIBOR floor 1.00%, and a maturity of May 1, 2020. This

investment is accruing an unused commitment fee of 0.50% per annum.

Excluded from the investment above is an undrawn revolving loan commitment in an amount not to exceed
(8)$900,000. This investment is accruing an unused commitment fee of 0.50% per annum. This investment amended
its maturity to 9/30/18 on 9/30/13.

This investment amended its maturity to 2/15/19 on 8/15/13. The interest rate was amended from 11% cash pay
plus 2% PIK to 12.5% cash pay.
This investment amended its maturity to 1/31/19 on 7/23/13. The interest rate was amended from 12% cash pay

€))

(lo)plus 2% PIK to 12% cash pay.
(1) Amended maturity to 2/18/17 on 3/4/13. Amended rate to 11.5% fixed on 12/6/13.
Abbreviation Legend
PIK Payment-In-Kind
L LIBOR

Euro Euro Dollar

See Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTE1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operation

Stellus Capital Investment Corporation ( we , us , our andthe Company ) was formed as a Maryland corporation on N
18,2012 ( Inception ) and is an externally managed, closed-end, non-diversified management investment company and
is applying the guidance of Accounting Standards Updates Topic 946. The Company has elected to be treated as a
business development company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the 1940 Act ) and as a
regulated investment company (  RIC ) for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The Company s investment activities are
managed by Stellus Capital Management, LLC ( Stellus Capital orthe Advisor ).

On November 7, 2012, the Company priced its initial public offering (the Offering ), at a price of $15.00 per share.
Through its initial public offering the Company sold 9,200,000 shares (including 1,200,000 shares through the
underwriters exercise of the overallotment option) for gross proceeds of $138,000,000. Including the Offering, the
Company has raised $180,409,145 including (i) $500,010 of seed capital contributed by Stellus Capital, (ii)
$12,749,990 in a private placement to certain purchasers, including persons and entities associated with Stellus
Capital, and (iii) $29,159,145 in connection with the acquisition of the Company s initial portfolio. The Company has
not raised additional equity since the offering. The Company s shares are currently listed on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol SCM .

Immediately prior to the pricing of the Offering the Company acquired its initial portfolio of assets for $165,235,169
in cash and $29,159,145 in shares of the Company s common stock, or $194,394,314 in total. The cash portion of the
acquisition of the initial portfolio was financed by (i) borrowing $152,485,179 under a credit facility ( Bridge Facility )
with Sun Trust and (ii) using the $12,749,990 of proceeds received in connection with the private placement. The
Bridge Facility had a maturity date of not more than 7 days after the pricing date of the Offering. Borrowings under
the Bridge Facility bore interest at the highest of (i) a prime rate, (ii) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.50% and (iii) Libor
plus 1.00%. The Company used the net proceeds from the Offering together with borrowings under the Company s
Credit Facility (see Note 9) to repay in full the outstanding indebtedness under the Bridge Facility, at which point the
Bridge Facility terminated.

The Company has established wholly owned subsidiaries SCIC  ERC Blocker 1, Inc. and SCIC ~ SKP Blocker I, Inc.,

which are structured as Delaware entities, to hold equity or equity-like investments in portfolio companies organized
as limited liability companies, or LLC s (or other forms of pass-through entities) ( Taxable Subsidiaries ). The Taxable
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Subsidiaries are consolidated for U.S. GAAP reporting purposes, and the portfolio investments held by them are
included in the consolidated financial statements.

Stellus Capital SBIC LP, and its general partner, Stellus Capital SBIC GP, LLC., were organized in Delaware on June
14, 2013. The Company has applied for a license by the Small Business Administration, or SBA . We can make no
assurances that the SBA will approve our application, or of the timeframe in which we would receive a license, should
one ultimately be granted. The SBIC subsidiary would be allowed to issue SBA-guaranteed debentures up to a
maximum of $150 million under current SBIC regulations, subject to required capitalization of the SBIC subsidiary
and other requirements.

The Company s investment objective is to maximize the total return to its stockholders in the form of current income
and capital appreciation through debt and related equity investments in middle-market companies. The Company
seeks to achieve its investment objective by originating and investing primarily in private U.S. middle-market
companies (typically those with $5.0 million to $50.0 million of EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation
and amortization)) through first lien, second lien, unitranche and mezzanine debt financing, with corresponding equity
co-investments. It sources investments primarily through
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NOTE1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

the extensive network of relationships that the principals of its investment adviser have developed with financial
sponsor firms, financial institutions, middle-market companies, management teams and other professional
intermediaries.

mmary of Significant A nting Polici

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ( GAAP ) for interim
financial information and pursuant to the requirements for reporting on Form 10-Q and Article 10 of regulation S-X.
Accordingly, certain disclosures accompanying annual financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP
are omitted. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned
subsidiaries.

In the opinion of management, the unaudited consolidated financial results included herein contain all adjustments,
consisting solely of normal recurring accruals, considered necessary for the fair presentation of financial statements
for the interim periods included herein. The results of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and
March 31, 2013 are not necessarily indicative of the operating results to be expected for the full year. Also, the
unaudited consolidated financial statements and notes should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2013. Certain reclassifications have been made
to certain prior period balances to conform with current presentation.

In accordance with Regulation S-X under the Securities Act of 1933 and Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Company does not consolidate portfolio company investments.

The accounting records of the Company are maintained in U.S. dollars.
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Portfolio Investment Classification

The Company classifies its portfolio investments with the requirements of the 1940 Act, (a) Control Investments are
defined as investments in which the Company owns more than 25% of the voting securities or has rights to maintain
greater than 50% of the board representation, (b) Affiliate Investments are defined as investments in which the
Company owns between 5% and 25% of the voting securities and does not have rights to maintain greater than 50% of
the board representation, and (¢) Non-controlled, non-affiliate investments are defined as investments that are neither
Control Investments or Affiliate Investments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

At March 31, 2014, cash balances totaling $6,389,754 exceeded FDIC insurance protection levels, subjecting the
Company to risk related to the uninsured balance. All of the Company s cash deposits are held at large established high
credit quality financial institutions and management believes that risk of loss associated with any uninsured balances
is remote.

Cash consists of bank demand deposits. We deem certain U.S. Treasury Bills and other high-quality, short-term debt
securities as cash equivalents. At the end of each fiscal quarter, we may take proactive steps to ensure we are in
compliance with the RIC diversification requirements under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code, which are
dependent upon the composition of our total assets at quarter end. We may accomplish this in several ways, including
purchasing U.S. Treasury Bills and closing out positions after quarter-end or temporarily drawing down on the Credit
Facility (see Note 9).
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NOTE1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

On March 31, 2014, we held no U.S. Treasury Bills. On December 31, 2013, we held approximately $10 million of
U.S. Treasury Bills with a 25 day maturity purchased using $1 million in margin cash and the proceeds from a $9
million short term loan from Raymond James. The loan had an effective annual interest rate of approximately 6.25%.
On January 2, 2014, we sold the Treasury Bills, repaid the remainder of the loan from Raymond James and received
back the $1 million margin payment (net of fees and expenses of $1,875).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated statements of assets and liabilities in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Changes in the economic environment,
financial markets and any other parameters used in determining these estimates could cause actual results to differ
materially.

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs consist of fees and expenses paid in connection with the closing of credit facilities and are
capitalized at the time of payment. Deferred financing costs are amortized using the straight line method over the term
of the credit facility.

Deferred Offering Costs

Deferred offering costs consist of fees and expenses incurred in connection with the offer and sale of the Company s
common stock, including legal, accounting, printing fees and other related expenses, as well as costs incurred in
connection with the filing of a shelf registration statement. These costs are capitalized when incurred and recognized
as a reduction of offering proceeds when the offering becomes effective.

Investments

As a business development company, the Company will generally invest in illiquid loans and securities including debt
and equity securities of middle-market companies. Under procedures established by the board of directors, the
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Company intends to value investments for which market quotations are readily available at such market quotations.
The Company will obtain these market values from an independent pricing service or at the mean between the bid and
ask prices obtained from at least two brokers or dealers (if available, otherwise by a principal market maker or a
primary market dealer). Debt and equity securities that are not publicly traded or whose market prices are not readily
available will be valued at fair value as determined in good faith by our board of directors. Such determination of fair
values may involve subjective judgments and estimates. The Company will also engage independent valuation
providers to review the valuation of each portfolio investment that does not have a readily available market quotation
at least twice annually. Investments purchased within 60 days of maturity will be valued at cost plus accreted
discount, or minus amortized premium, which approximates value. With respect to unquoted securities, our board of
directors, together with our independent valuation providers, will value each investment considering, among other
measures, discounted cash flow models, comparisons of financial ratios of peer companies that are public and other
factors. When an external event such as a purchase transaction, public offering or subsequent equity sale occurs, the
board will use the pricing indicated by the external event to corroborate and/or assist us in our valuation. Because the
Company expects that there will not be a readily available market for many of the investments in our portfolio, the
Company expects to value most of our portfolio investments at fair value as determined in good faith by the board of
directors using a documented valuation policy and a consistently applied valuation process. Due to the inherent
uncertainty of determining the fair value of investments that do not have a readily available market value, the fair
value of our investments may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a readily available
market value existed for such investments, and the differences could be material.
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NOTE1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

In following these approaches, the types of factors that will be taken into account in fair value pricing investments will
include, as relevant, but not be limited to:

available current market data, including relevant and applicable market trading and transaction comparables;
applicable market yields and multiples;
security covenants;
call protection provisions;
information rights;
the nature and realizable value of any collateral;
the portfolio company s ability to make payments, its earnings and discounted cash flows and the markets in
which it does business;
comparisons of financial ratios of peer companies that are public;
comparable merger and acquisition transactions; and
the principal market and enterprise values.

Revenue Recognition

We record interest income on an accrual basis to the extent such interest is deemed collectible. For loans and debt
securities with contractual payment-in-kind ( PIK ) interest, which represents contractual interest accrued and added to
the loan balance that generally becomes due at maturity, we do not accrue PIK interest if the portfolio company
valuation indicates that such PIK interest is not collectible. We will not accrue interest on loans and debt securities if
we have reason to doubt our ability to collect such interest. Loan origination fees, original issue discount and market
discount or premium are capitalized, and we then accrete or amortize such amounts using the effective interest method
as interest income. Upon the prepayment of a loan or debt security, any unamortized loan origination fee is recorded
as interest income. We record prepayment premiums on loans and debt securities as interest income. Dividend
income, if any, will be recognized on the ex-dividend date.

Net Realized Gains or Losses and Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation or
Depreciation

We measure realized gains or losses by the difference between the net proceeds from the repayment or sale and the
amortized cost basis of the investment, without regard to unrealized appreciation or depreciation previously
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recognized. Net change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation reflects the change in portfolio investment values
during the reporting period, including any reversal of previously recorded unrealized appreciation or depreciation,
when gains or losses are realized.

Payment-in-Kind Interest

We have investments in our portfolio that contain a PIK interest provision. Any PIK interest is added to the principal
balance of such investments and is recorded as income, if the portfolio company valuation indicates that such PIK
interest is collectible. In order to maintain our status as a RIC, substantially all of this income must be paid out to

stockholders in the form of dividends, even if we have not collected any cash.

Investment Transaction Costs

Costs that are material associated with an investment transaction, including legal expenses, are included in the cost
basis of purchases and deducted from the proceeds of sales unless such costs are reimbursed by the borrower.
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NOTE1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Payable for Unsettled Securities Transaction

The Company records all investments on a trade date basis.
U.S. Federal Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treated as a RIC under subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, and to operate in a manner so as to qualify for the tax treatment applicable to RICs. In order to qualify as a
RIC, among other things, the Company is required to timely distribute to its stockholders at least 90% of investment

company taxable income, as defined by the Code, for each year. So long as the Company maintains its status as a RIC,
it generally will not pay corporate-level U.S. federal income taxes on any ordinary income or capital gains that it
distributes at least annually to its stockholders as dividends. Rather, any tax liability related to income earned by the
Company represents obligations of the Company s investors and will not be reflected in the consolidated financial
statements of the Company.

The Company evaluates tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the course of preparing its tax returns to
determine whether the tax positions are more-likely-than-not of being sustained by the applicable tax authority. Tax
positions deemed to meet a more-likely-than-not threshold would be recorded as a tax benefit or expense in the
applicable period. Although the Company files federal and state tax returns, its major tax jurisdiction is federal. The
2012 and 2013 federal tax years for the Company remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had $133,634 and $945,186, respectively, of
undistributed ordinary income. The Company had no capital gains as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013. The
character of the Company s distributions is determined annually, based upon its taxable income for the full year and
based upon distributions made for the full year. A determination of the character of distributions made on an interim
basis may not be representative of the final determination based upon taxable income computed for the full year.

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had not recorded a liability for any unrecognized tax
positions. Management s evaluation of uncertain tax positions may be subject to review and adjustment at a later date

based upon factors including, but not limited to, an on-going analysis of tax laws, regulations and interpretations
thereof. The Company s policy is to include interest and penalties related to income taxes, if applicable, in general and
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administrative expenses. There were no such expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and March 31,
2013, respectively.

The Company has direct wholly owned subsidiaries that have elected to be taxable entities. The Taxable Subsidiaries
permit the Company to hold equity investments in portfolio companies which are pass through entities for tax
purposes and continue to comply with the source income requirements contained in RIC tax provisions of the Code.

The Taxable Subsidiaries are not consolidated with the Company for income tax purposes and may generate income
tax expense, benefit, and the related tax assets and liabilities, as a result of their ownership of certain portfolio
investments. The income tax expense, or benefit, if any, and related tax assets and liabilities are reflected in the
Company s consolidated financial statements.

The Taxable Subsidiaries use the liability method in accounting for income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recorded for temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts in the
financial statements, using statutory tax rates in effect for the year in which the temporary differences are expected to

reverse. A valuation allowance is provided against deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized.
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Taxable income generally differs from net income for financial reporting purposes due to temporary and permanent
differences in the recognition of income and expenses. Taxable income generally excludes net unrealized appreciation
or depreciation, as investment gains or losses are not included in taxable income until they are realized.

There was no such tax expense or benefit for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013,
respectively. In addition, there were no such tax assets or liabilities as of March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013,
respectively.

Earnings per Share

Basic per share calculations are computed utilizing the weighted average number of shares of common stock
outstanding for the period. The Company has no common stock equivalents. As a result, there is no difference
between diluted earnings per share and basic per share amounts.

Paid In Capital

The Company records the proceeds from the sale of its common stock on a net basis to (i) capital stock and (ii) paid in
capital in excess of par value, excluding all commissions and marketing support fees.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

From time to time, new accounting pronouncements are issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board ( FASB )
or other standards setting bodies that are adopted by the Company as of the specified effective date. ASU No.
2013-08, Financial Services Investment Companies (Topic 946): Amendments to the Scope, Measurement, and
Disclosure Requirements was effective for an entity s interim and annual reporting periods in fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has adopted the updated guidance and believes that impact is
limited to our disclosure requirements. The Company believes that the impact of recently issued standards that are not
yet effective will not have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements upon adoption.
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NOTE 2 RELATED PARTY ARRANGEMENTS

Investment Advisory Agreement

The Company entered into an investment advisory agreement with Stellus Capital. Pursuant to this agreement, the
Company has agreed to pay to Stellus Capital a base annual fee of 1.75% of gross assets, including assets purchased
with borrowed funds or other forms of leverage and excluding cash and cash equivalents, and an annual incentive fee.

For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013, the Company recorded an expense for base
management fees of $1,268,404 and $884,003, respectively. As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013,
respectively, $1,268,404 and $1,176,730, were payable to Stellus Capital.

The annual incentive fee consists of two parts. The first part is calculated and payable quarterly in arrears and equals
20.0% of the pre-incentive fee net investment income (as defined in the agreement) for the immediately preceding
quarter, subject to a hurdle rate of 2.0% per quarter (8.0% annualized) and a catch-up feature. The net pre-incentive

fee investment income used to calculate this part of the incentive fee is also included in the amount of our gross assets

used to calculate the 1.75% base management fee. For the three months ended March 31, 2014, the Company incurred
$918,027 of incentive fees related to pre-incentive fee net investment income, net of amounts waived as discussed
below. As of March 31, 2014, $887,832 of such incentive fees are currently payable to the Advisor, and $30,195 of

pre-incentive fee net investment income incentive fees incurred by the Company were generated from deferred
interest (i.e. PIK and certain discount accretion) and are not payable until such amounts are received in cash.
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NOTE 2 RELATED PARTY ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

For the three months ended March 31, 2013, the Company incurred $315,379 of incentive fees related to pre-incentive
fee net investment income, net of amounts waived as discussed below. As of December 31, 2013, $1,056,942 of such
incentive fees were payable to the Advisor, and $109,957 of pre-incentive fee net investment income incentive fees
incurred by the Company were generated from deferred interest (i.e. PIK and certain discount accretion) and are not
payable until such amounts are received in cash.

The second part of the annual incentive fee is calculated and payable in arrears as of the end of each calendar year (or,
upon termination of the investment advisory agreement, as of the termination date) and equals 20.0% of the aggregate
cumulative realized gains from inception through the end of each calendar year, computed net of aggregate cumulative
realized losses and aggregate cumulative unrealized depreciation through the end of such year, less the aggregate
amount of any previously paid realized gain incentive fees. For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and March 31,
2013, the Company adjusted its realized gains incentive fee accrual by $0 and $180,584, respectively.

With respect to the incentive fee expense accrual relating to the unrealized gains incentive fee, GAAP requires that the
realized gains incentive fee accrual consider the cumulative aggregate unrealized capital appreciation in the
calculation, as a realized gains incentive fee would be payable if such unrealized appreciation were realized, even
though such unrealized appreciation is not permitted to be considered in calculating the fee actually payable under the
investment management agreement. For accounting purposes in accordance with GAAP only, in order to reflect the
potential realized gains incentive fee that would be payable for a given period as if all unrealized gains were realized,
the Company s accrual for unrealized gains incentive fees includes an amount related to unrealized capital appreciation
of $216,532 and $187,176 as of March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013, respectively. There can be no assurance that
such unrealized capital appreciation will be realized in the future. Accordingly, such fee, as calculated and accrued

would not necessarily be payable under the investment management agreement, and may never be paid based upon the
computation of capital gains incentive fees in subsequent periods.

For the years ending December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2013, the Advisor agreed to waive its incentive fee to the
extent required to support an annualized dividend yield of 9.0% (to be paid on a quarterly basis) based on the price per
share of our common stock in connection with the Offering. The Advisor has entered into no such agreement with the
Company for periods after December 31, 2013. While under no obligation to do so, the Advisor may, in its sole
discretion, determine to waive incentive fees in future periods. For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and March
31, 2013, the Adviser waived incentive fees related to pre-incentive fee net investment income of $0 and $303,364,
respectively.
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As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company was due $43,450 and $43,450, respectively, from a
Stellus Capital related party for reimbursement of expenses paid for by the Company that were the responsibility of
Stellus Capital. The amount due to the Company is included in the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013 the Company recorded an expense of $86,000 and
$89,000, respectively. As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, $86,000 and $96,000, respectively, were
payable relating to director fees.

We received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with investment funds managed by Stellus Capital
Management (other than the D. E. Shaw group funds, as defined below) where doing so is consistent with our
investment strategy as well as applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive order issued by the
SEC). Under the terms of the relief permitting us to co-invest with other funds managed by Stellus Capital
Management, a required majority (as defined in Section 57(0) of the 1940 Act) of our independent directors must

make certain conclusions in connection with a co-investment transaction, including (1) the terms of the proposed
transaction, including the consideration to be paid, are reasonable and fair to us
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NOTE 2 RELATED PARTY ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

and our stockholders and do not involve overreaching of us or our stockholders on the part of any person concerned
and (2) the transaction is consistent with the interests of our stockholders and is consistent with our investment
objectives and strategies. We intend to co-invest, subject to the conditions included in the exemptive order we
received from the SEC, with a private credit fund managed by Stellus Capital Management that has an investment
strategy that is identical to our investment strategy. We believe that such co-investments may afford us additional
investment opportunities and an ability to achieve greater diversification.

License Agreement

We have entered into a license agreement with Stellus Capital Management under which Stellus Capital Management
has agreed to grant us a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to use the name Stellus Capital. Under this agreement, we
have a right to use the Stellus Capital name for so long as Stellus Capital Management or one of its affiliates remains
our investment adviser. Other than with respect to this limited license, we have no legal right to the Stellus Capital
name. This license agreement will remain in effect for so long as the investment advisory agreement with Stellus
Capital Management is in effect.

Administration Agreement

The Company entered into an administration agreement with Stellus Capital Management pursuant to which Stellus
Capital Management will furnish the Company with office facilities and equipment and will provide the Company
with the clerical, bookkeeping, recordkeeping and other administrative services necessary to conduct day-to-day
operations. Under this administration agreement, Stellus Capital Management will perform, or oversee the
performance of, its required administrative services, which includes, among other things, being responsible for the
financial records which it is required to maintain and preparing reports to its stockholders and reports filed with the
SEC. For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013 the Company recorded an expense of $140,385
and $71,431, of which $140,385 and $135,170 were payable at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively
relating to the Administration Agreement.

Indemnifications

The investment advisory agreement provides that, absent willful misfeasance, bad faith or gross negligence in the
performance of its duties or by reason of the reckless disregard of its duties and obligations under the investment
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advisory agreement, Stellus Capital Management and its officers, managers, partners, agents, employees, controlling
persons and members, and any other person or entity affiliated with it, are entitled to indemnification from the
Company for any damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys fees and amounts
reasonably paid in settlement) arising from the rendering of Stellus Capital Management s services under the
investment advisory agreement or otherwise as our investment adviser.
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NOTE 3 DISTRIBUTIONS

Distributions are generally declared by the Company s board of directors each calendar quarter and recognized as
distribution liabilities on the ex-dividend date. The distribution frequency was changed from quarterly to monthly as
of January 20, 2014. The Company intends to continue to declare and make monthly distributions of available net
investment income to its stockholders. The Company intends to distribute net realized gains (i.e., net capital gains in
excess of net capital losses), if any, at least annually. The stockholder distributions, if any, will be determined by the
board of directors. Any distribution to stockholders will be declared out of assets legally available for distribution.

The following table reflects the Company s dividends declared and paid or to be paid on its common stock:

Date Declared Record Date Payment Date ?1?; ;)::nt Per
December 7, 20121 December 21, 2012 December 27,2012  $ 0.1800
March 7, 2013 March 21, 2013 March 28, 2013 $ 0.3400
June 7, 2013 June 21, 2013 June 28, 2013 $ 0.3400
August 21, 2013 September 5, 2013 September 27,2013  $ 0.3400
November 22, 2013 December 9, 2013 December 23, 2013 $ 0.3400
December 27, 2013 January 15, 2014 January 24, 2014 $ 0.0650
January 20, 2014 January 31, 2014 February 14, 2014 $ 0.1133
January 20, 2014 February 28, 2014 March 14, 2014 $ 0.1133
January 20, 2014 March 31, 2014 April 15,2014 $ 0.1133
April 17,2014 April 30, 2014 May 15, 2014 $ 0.1133
April 17,2014 May 30, 2014 June 16, 2014 $ 0.1133
April 17,2014 June 30, 2014 July 15, 2014 $ 0.1133

The amount of the initial distribution was equal to an annualized dividend yield of 9.0% based on the price per
(1)share of our common stock in connection with the Offering and is proportionately reduced to reflect the number of
days remaining in the quarter after completion of the Offering.
Unless the stockholder elects to receive its distributions in cash, the Company intends to make such distributions in
additional shares of the Company s common stock under the Company s dividend reinvestment plan. Although
distributions paid in the form of additional shares of the Company s common stock will generally be subject to U.S.
federal, state and local taxes in the same manner as cash distributions, investors participating in the Company s
dividend reinvestment plan will not receive any corresponding cash distributions with which to pay any such
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applicable taxes. If a stockholder holds shares of the Company s common stock in the name of a broker or financial
intermediary, the stockholder should contact such broker or financial intermediary regarding their election to receive
distributions in cash in lieu of shares of the Company s common stock. Any distributions reinvested through the
issuance of shares through the Company s dividend reinvestment plan will increase the Company s gross assets on
which the base management fee and the incentive fee are determined and paid to Stellus Capital. Of the total
distributions of $4,901,200 made to shareholders through March 31, 2014, $3,383,218 was made in cash, $145,973 in
10,506 shares and the remainder of $1,372,009 is accrued as of March 31, 2014.
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NOTE 4 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE

In accordance with the authoritative guidance on fair value measurements and disclosures under GAAP, the Company
discloses the fair value of its investments in a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).
The guidance establishes three levels of the fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2 Quoted prices in markets that are not considered to be active or financial instruments for which significant
inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3  Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and
unobservable.

The level of an asset or liability within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. However, the determination of what constitutes observable requires
significant judgment by management.

The Company considers whether the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability have significantly decreased
and identifies transactions that are not orderly in determining fair value. Accordingly, if the Company determines that
either the volume and/or level of activity for an asset or liability has significantly decreased (from normal conditions
for that asset or liability) or price quotations or observable inputs are not associated with orderly transactions,
increased analysis and management judgment will be required to estimate fair value. Valuation techniques such as an
income approach might be appropriate to supplement or replace a market approach in those circumstances.

At March 31, 2014, the Company had investments in 28 portfolio companies. The total cost and fair value of the

investments were $295,630,180 and $296,600,769, respectively. The composition of our investments as of March 31,
2014 is as follows:

Cost Fair Value
Senior Secured  First Lien $73,085,777  $73,445,035
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Senior Secured Second Lien
Unsecured Debt

Equity

Total Investments

102,728,604 104,342,559
113,916,001 112,915,531
5,899,798 5,897,644

$295,630,180 $296,600,769

At December 31, 2013, the Company had investments in 26 portfolio companies. The total cost and fair value of the
investments were $277,004,466 and $277,504,510, respectively. The composition of our investments as of December

31, 2013 is as follows:

Senior Secured First Lien
Senior Secured Second Lien
Unsecured Debt
Equity
Total Investments

S-56

Cost Fair Value

$48,341,121  $48,745,767
117,166,001 118,171,725
107,318,517 106,219,596
4,178,827 4,367,422

$277,004,466 $277,504,510

NOTE 4 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE
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NOTE 4 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE

(continued)

The Company s investment portfolio may contain loans that are in the form of lines of credit or revolving credit
facilities, which require the Company to provide funding when requested by portfolio companies in accordance with
the terms of the underlying loan agreements. As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had five
and three such investments with aggregate unfunded commitments of $23,139,784 and $20,942,150, respectively. The
Company maintains sufficient liquidity to fund such unfunded loan commitments should the need arise.

The fair values of our investments disaggregated into the three levels of the fair value hierarchy based upon the lowest
level of significant input used in the valuation as of March 31, 2014 are as follows:

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant Significant
Other
Markets for Unobservable
. Observable Total

Identical Inputs Inputs

Securities (LEvel 2) (Level 3)

(Level 1)
Senior Secured  First Lien $ $ $ 73,445,035  $ 73,445,035
Senior Secured Second Lien 8,544,285 95,798,274 104,342,559
Unsecured Debt 112,915,531 112,915,531
Equity 5,897,644 5,897,644
Total Investments $ $ 8,544,285 $ 288,056,484 $ 296,600,769

The fair values of our investments disaggregated into the three levels of the fair value hierarchy based upon the lowest
level of significant input used in the valuation as of December 31, 2013 are as follows:

Quoted Prices . ..
. . Significant D
in Active Significant
Other
Markets for Unobservable
. Observable Total
Identical Inputs Inputs
Securities (Lgvel 2) (Level 3)
(Level 1)
Senior Secured First Lien $ $12,104,672 $ 36,641,095 $ 48,745,767
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Senior Secured Second Lien

21,084,272 97,087,453 118,171,725
Unsecured Debt 106,219,596 106,219,596
Equity 4,367,422 4,367,422
Total Investments $ $33,188,944 $244,315,566 $277,504,510
S-57
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NOTE 4 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE

(continued)
The aggregate values of Level 3 portfolio investments changed during the three months ended March 31, 2014 are as
follows:

Senior Senior

Secured Secured Unsecured Bauit Total

Loans First Loans SecondDebt quity ot

Lien Lien
Fair value at beginning of period ~ $36,641,095 $97,087,453 $106,219,596 $4,367,422 $244,315,566
Purchases of investments 29,984,167 2,475,000 6,370,000 1,720,971 40,550,138
Payment-in-kind interest 26,923 188,305 215,228
Sales and Redemptions (5,324,493 ) (4,567,500) (9,891,993 )
Realized Gains (301 ) 114,773 (2,222 ) 112,250
Change in unrealized depreciation 5 309 ) ¢34 ¢33 98,452 (190,749 ) 497,152
included in earnings
Amortization of premium and 58,361 53,710 41,400 153,471
accretion of discount, net
Transfer from Level 2 12,104,672 12,104,672
Transfer to Level 2
Fair value at end of period $73,445,035 $95,798,274 $112915,531 $5,897,644 $288,056,484
Change in unrealized depreciation
on Level 3 investments still held as $(41,641 ) $869,346 $98,452 $(190,749 ) $735,408

of March 31, 2014
During the three months ended March 31, 2014, there was one transfer from Level 2 to Level 3 due to the decrease in
the availability of observable inputs in determining the fair value of this investment.
During the three months ended March 31, 2014, there were no transfers from Level 3 to Level 2.

Transfers are reflected at the value of the securities at the beginning of the period.

The aggregate values of Level 3 portfolio investments changed during the three months ended March 31, 2013 are as
follows:
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Senior Senior Secured

Secured Loans Second Unsecured

Loans First . Debt

. Lien

Lien
Fair value at beginning of period ~ $44,014,214  $26,477,622
Purchases of investments 14,700,000 16,555,000
Payment-in-kind interest 26,678 238,748
Sales and Redemptions (227,431 ) (25,000,000 )
Realized gains 2,425 903,322
Change in unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) included in 236,130 326,634 364,438
earnings
Amort.lzatlon pf premium and 44.622 5002 38.199
accretion of discount, net
Transfer to Level 2 (10,043,800)
Fair value at end of period $58,796,638 $33,320,748  $87,669,841
Change in unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) on Level 3 $236.130 $282.834 $364.438

Investments still held as of
March 31, 2013
S-58

Total

$111,125,134  $1,714,286 $183,331,256

31,255,000
265,426
(25,227,431 )
905,747

927,202

88,113
(10,043,800 )

$1,714,286 $181,501,513

$883,402
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NOTE 4 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE
(continued)

During the three months ended March 31, 2013, there were no transfers from Level 2 to Level 3.

During the three months ended March 31, 2013, there was one transfer from Level 3 to Level 2 due to an increase in
the number of quoted prices available for the financial instrument.

Transfers are reflected at the value of the securities at the beginning of the period.

The following is a summary of geographical concentration of our investment portfolio as of March 31, 2014:

Cost Fair Value % of Total

Investments
New York $41,192,322  $39,922,237 1346 %
Colorado 36,434,646 36,921,195 1245 %
Minnesota 33,995,653 34,480,666 11.63 %
Canada 31,028,274 31,262,955 1054 %
Texas 27,883,749 28,291,448 954 %
Massachusetts 22,317,170 22,736,346 7.67 %
Alabama 17,160,147 17,160,207 5.79 %
Florida 16,910,423 16,910,423 570 %
Illinois 14,015,107 14,250,000 480 %
Indiana 14,166,461 14,166,596 4.78 %
Pennsylvania 9,680,135 9,850,000 3.32 %
New Jersey 10,091,516 9,769,581 3.29 %
Puerto Rico 8,098,719 8,493,245 2.86 %
Missouri 4,954,543 5,075,000 1.71 %
Kentucky 4,625,608 4,835,163 1.63 %
Tennessee 2,475,707 2,475,707 0.83 %

$295,630,180 $296,600,769  100.00 %
The following is a summary of geographical concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2013:

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMET



S-59

New York
Colorado
Minnesota
Massachusetts
Canada
Texas
Florida
Illinois
Indiana

New Jersey
Pennsylvania
Puerto Rico
Missouri
Kentucky
Virginia
Georgia

Cost

$41,093,388
36,412,357
34,087,185
32,305,898
27,917,648
17,973,043
16,910,423
14,008,782
11,169,118
10,176,677
9,669,695
8,700,324
7,925,241
4,659,651
2,514,924
1,480,112

$277,004,466 $277,504,510
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Fair Value

$39,601,590
37,108,667
34,510,922
32,305,898
28,215,795
18,200,000
16,910,423
14,115,231
11,169,118
10,176,677
9,738,000
8,359,544
8,120,000
4,888,373
2,584,272
1,500,000

% of Total

Investments
1427 %
1337 %
1244 %
11.64 %
10.17 %
6.56 %
6.09 %
5.09 %
4.02 %
3.67 %
3.51 %
3.01 %
2.93 %
1.76 %
0.93 %
0.54 %
100.00 %
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The following is a summary of industry concentration of our investment portfolio as of March 31, 2014:

Cost Fair Value % of Total
Investments
Software $37,107,864  $37,736,346 1273 %
Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals 35,705,831 35,801,940 1207 %
High Tech Industries 35,327,667 35,562,560 1199 %
Telecommunications 30,677,063 31,126,599 1049 %
Media: Broadcasting & Subscription 27,543,821 27,760,550 9.36 %
Finance 19,348,212 19,594,568 6.61 %
Transportation: Cargo 17,887,354 18,122,035 6.11 %
Beverage, Food, & Tobacco 16,700,472 17,000,000 5.73 %
Services: Business 16,910,423 16,910,423 5.70 %
Energy: Oil & Gas 12,353,332 12,652,595 4.27 %
Services: Consumer 13,200,354 11,407,746 3.85 %
Consumer Goods: Non-Durable 9,680,135 9,850,000 3.32 %
Retail 10,091,516 9,769,581 3.29 %
Transportation & Logistics 5,994,821 5,994,956 2.02 %
Metals & Mining 4,625,608 4,835,163 1.63 %
Construction & Building 2,475,707 2,475,707 0.83 %
$295,630,180 $296,600,769 100.00 %

Software

Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals
High Tech Industries
Telecommunications
Transportation: Cargo

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

Cost

$48,570,692
35,707,711

35,211,794

33,269,455
17,883,754

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL $STUATEME!

Fair Value

$48,805,898
35,874,461
35,318,243
33,491,491
18,181,901

The following is a summary of industry concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2013:

% of Total

Investments
1759 %
1293 %
1273 %
1207 %
6.55 %
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Beverage, Food, & Tobacco
Services: Business

Media: Broadcasting & Subscription
Finance

Services: Consumer

Retail

Consumer Goods: Non-Durable
Energy: Oil & Gas

Metals & Mining

16,689,794
16,910,423
13,339,965
12,242,889
13,133,228
10,176,677
9,669,695
9,538,738
4,659,651

$277,004,466 $277,504,510

17,000,000
16,910,423
13,532,500
12,491,250
11,395,293
10,176,677
9,738,000
9,700,000
4,888,373

6.13 %
6.09 %
488 %
450 %
410 %
367 %
351 %
349 %
1.76 %
100.00 %
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NOTE 4 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE
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The following provides quantitative information about Level 3 fair value measurements as of March 31, 2014:

o . Valuation Range
Description: Fair Value Technique Unobservable Inputs (Average)D®
Income/Market High Yield credit ;-108??3(7‘07 t)0 Lo
First lien debt $73,445,035 3 spreads, o
approach® Risk froe rates -0.46% to 0.59%
(0.01%)
Income/Market High Yield credit ;1(')782(;7‘07 t)0 noT
Second lien debt $95,798,274 3 spreads, eV
approach® Risk froe rates -0.22% to 0.40%
(0.05%)
Income/Market High Yield credit ;1(')5983(7‘07 t)0 1o
Unsecured debt $112,915,531 3 spreads, oo
approach® Risk froe rates -0.12% to 0.58%
(0.27%)
Market Underwriting
Equity investments $5,897,644 approach® multiple/EBITDA 5x to 13x
pp Multiple
Total Long Term Level 3 $288.056,484
Investments
(1) Weighted average based on fair value as of March 31, 2014.

The Company calculates the price of the loan by discounting future cash flows using an appropriate yield

calculated as of the valuation date. This yield is calculated based on the loan s yield at the original investment and is
adjusted as of the valuation date based on: changes in comparable credit spreads (per Barclay s high yield indexes),
changes in risk free interest rates (per swap rates), and changes in credit quality (via an estimated shadow rating).
Significant movements in any of these factors would result in a significantly lower (higher) fair value

measurement. As an example, the Range (Average) for first lien debt instruments in the table above indicates that
the change in the High Yield spreads between the date a loan closed and the valuation date ranged from -1.89%
(-189 basis points) to 1.66% (166 basis points). The average of all changes was -0.33%.

2)
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Inclusive of but not limited to the income approach (by discounting future cash flows using an appropriate yield)
and the market approach (by ensuring sufficient enterprise value).
The primary significant unobservable input used for fair value measurement of the Company s equity investments is
the EBITDA multiple, or the Multiple. Significant increases (decreases) in the Multiple in isolation would result in
a significantly higher (lower) fair value measurement. To determine the Multiple for the market approach, the
(4)Company considers current market trading and/or transaction multiple, portfolio company performance (financial
ratios) relative to public and private peer companies and leverage levels, among other factors. Changes in one or
more of these factors can have a similar directional change on other factors in determining the appropriate Multiple
to use in the market approach.
The following provides quantitative information about Level 3 fair value measurements as of December 31, 2013:

3)

Description: Fair Value '\F]jillllilltil(;)l?e Unobservable Inputs ?Aa\rflegreage)(l)@)
Income/Market High Yield credit (-105985(7 %;0 hae%
First lien debt $36,641,095 spreads, ’
approach® Risk free rates 0.00% to 0.17%
(0.04%)
Income/Market High Yield credit (-1(‘)461527‘;;;0 LA
Second lien debt $97,087,453 spreads, '
approach® Risk free rates 0.04% to 0.81%
(0.21%)
Income/Market High Yield credit (-1(‘)2277(7‘;;;0 =
Unsecured debt $106,219,596 spreads, )
approach® Risk free rates -0.42% to 0.62%
(0.15%)
Market Underwriting
Equity investments $4,367,422 approach® multiple/EBITDA 5x to 13x
Multiple
Total Long Term Level 3

$244,315,566
Investments
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(1) Weighted average based on fair value as of December 31, 2013.
The Company calculates the price of the loan by discounting future cash flows using an appropriate yield
calculated as of the valuation date. This yield is calculated based on the loan s yield at the original investment and is
adjusted as of the valuation date based on: changes in comparable credit spreads (per Barclay s high yield indexes),
changes in risk free interest rates (per swap rates), and changes in credit quality (via an estimated shadow rating).
Significant movements in any of these factors would result in a significantly lower (higher) fair value
measurement. As an example, the Range (Average) for first lien debt instruments in the table above indicates that
the change in the High Yield spreads and the risk free rates between the date a loan closed and the valuation date
ranged from -1.58% (-158 basis points) to .46% (46 basis points). The average of all changes was -.95%.
Inclusive of but not limited to the income approach (by discounting future cash flows using an appropriate yield)
and the market approach (by ensuring sufficient enterprise value).
The primary significant unobservable input used in the fair value measurement of the Company s equity
investments is the EBITDA multiple, or the Multiple. Significant increases (decreases) in the Multiple in isolation
would result in a significantly higher (lower) fair value measurement. To determine the Multiple for the market
(4)approach, the Company considers current market trading and/or transaction multiple, portfolio company
performance (financial ratios) relative to public and private peer companies and leverage levels, among other
factors. Changes in one or more of these factors can have a similar directional change on other factors in
determining the appropriate Multiple to use in the market approach.

NOTE5 EQUITY OFFERINGS AND RELATED EXPENSES

2

3)

The Company issued 10,506 shares of common stock during the three months ended March 31, 2014 in connection
with the stockholder distribution reinvestment.

Issuance of Common Stock Number of - Gross Sales Load Offering Share

Shares Proceeds Expenses  Price
January 24, 2014 2,603 $ 36,619 $ $ $ 14.07
February 14, 2014 4,646 64,121 $ $ 13.80
March 14, 2014 3,257 45,233 $ $ 13.89
Total 10,506 $ 145973 $ $
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The Company issued 15,249 shares of common stock during the three months ended March 31, 2013 in connection
with the stockholder distribution reinvestment.

Issuance of Common Stock Number of  Gross Sales Load Offering Share
Shares Proceeds Expenses  Price
March 28, 2013 15,249 $214706 $ $ $ 14.08

NOTE 6 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS PER
COMMON SHARE

The following information sets forth the computation of net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations
per common share for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013.

Three months Three months

ended ended
March 31, March 31,
2014 2013
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations $4,343,761 $5,532,118
Average common shares 12,103,986 12,035,531
Basic and diluted earnings per common share $0.36 $0.46

S-62
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NOTE7 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is currently not subject to any material legal proceedings, nor, to our knowledge, is any material legal
proceeding threatened against us. From time to time, we may be a party to certain legal proceedings in the ordinary
course of business, including proceedings relating to the enforcement of our rights under contracts with our portfolio
companies. While the outcome of these legal proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, we do not expect that
these proceedings will have a material effect upon our business, financial condition or results of operations.

As of March 31, 2014, the Company had $23.1 million of unfunded commitments, which was comprised of $22.9
million to provide debt financing to four of our portfolio companies and $0.2 million to provide equity financing to
one portfolio company. As of December 31, 2013, the Company had $20.9 million of unfunded commitments, which
was comprised of $20.9 million to provide debt financing to three of our portfolio companies.

NOTE 8 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

For the For the

three months three months
ended March 31, ended March 31,
2014 (unaudited) 2013 (unaudited)

Per Share Data:(1)

Net asset value at beginning of period $14.54 $14.45

Net investment income 0.31 0.31

Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) 0.04 0.07
Realized gain 0.01 0.07

Total from investment operations 0.36 0.45
Reinvestments of stockholder distributions®

Sales load

Offering costs

Stockholder distributions (0.40 ) (0.34 )
Other™ (0.01 )

Net asset value at end of period $14.49 $14.56

Per share market value at end of period $14.38 $14.82

Total return based on market value®® (1.81 Y% (7.34 )%
Weighted average shares outstanding at end of period 12,103,986 12,035,531
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Ratio/Supplemental Data:
Net assets at end of period
Average net assets®)
Annualized ratio of gross operating expenses to net assets(®)
Annualized ratio of net operating expenses to net assets(®)
Annualized ratio of interest expense and other fees to net assets®)
Annualized ratio of net investment income before fee waiver to net
assets®
Annualized ratio of net investment income to net assets
Portfolio Turnover®
Credit Facility payable
Asset Coverage Ratio®)

S-63

$175,480,048
$175,685,781
9.44
9.44
249

8.68

8.68

8
$130,000,000

2.35

$175,500,872
$174,673,414
7.11
6.41
1.32

7.86

8.56

12
$56,999,800

4.08

%
%
%

%
%
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March 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

NOTE 8 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (continued)

(1) Financial highlights are based on weighted average shares outstanding as of period ended.
Total return on market value is based on the change in market price per share since the end of the prior year and
includes dividends paid. The total returns are not annualized.
Financial highlights for periods of less than one year are annualized and the ratios of operating expenses to average
(3)net assets, net investment income to average net assets and interest expense and other fees to net assets are adjusted
accordingly.
@) Calculated as payoffs divided by average portfolio balance and is not annualized.
Asset coverage ratio is equal to (i) the sum of (a) net assets at the end of the period and (b) total debt outstanding at
the end of the period, divided by (ii) total debt outstanding at the end of the period.
The per share impact of the Company s reinvestment of stockholder distributions is a decrease to net assets less than
$0.01 per share during the applicable period.
Includes the impact of different share amounts as a result of calculating certain per share data based on weighted
(7)average shares outstanding during the period and certain per share data based on the shares outstanding as of a
period end or a transaction date.

NOTE 9 CREDIT FACILITY

On November 7, 2012, the Company entered into a revolving credit facility (the Credit Facility ) with various lenders.
SunTrust Bank is one of the lenders and serves as administrative agent under the Credit Facility. The Credit Facility
originally provided for borrowings in an aggregate amount up to $115,000,000 on a committed basis and an accordion
for an additional $35,000,000 for a total facility size of $150,000,000. On July 30, 2013, the Company partially
exercised the accordion feature under its Credit Facility and received additional commitments from the existing bank
group in the amount of $20,000,000 which increased the total commitment to $135,000,000 under the facility. The
exercise of the remaining accordion will require sufficient borrowing base and additional commitments from the
existing lender group and/or new lenders.

2

(&)
(6)

The Company s obligations to the lenders are secured by a first priority security interest in its portfolio of securities
and cash, but excluding short term investments. The Credit Facility contains certain affirmative and negative
covenants, including but not limited to: (i) maintaining a minimum liquidity test of at least 85% of adjusted borrowing
base, (ii) maintaining an asset coverage ratio of at least 2.0 to 1.0, and (iii) maintaining a minimum shareholder s

equity. As of March 31, 2014, the Company was in compliance with these covenants.
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Borrowings under the Credit Facility bear interest, subject to the Company s election, on a per annum basis equal to (i)
LIBOR plus 3.00% with no LIBOR floor or (ii) 2.00% plus an alternate base rate based on the highest of the Prime
Rate, Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5% or one month LIBOR plus 1.0%. The Company pays unused commitment fees of
0.50% per annum on the unused lender commitments under the Credit Facility. Interest is payable quarterly in arrears.
Any amounts borrowed under the Credit Facility will mature, and all accrued and unpaid interest thereunder will be
due and payable, on November 12, 2016.

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, $130,000,00 and $110,000,000 was outstanding under the Credit
Facility, respectively. The carrying amount of the amount outstanding under the Credit Facility approximates its fair
value. During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company incurred costs of $113,384 in connection with the
$20,000,000 commitment increase. As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, $1,441,481 and $1,586,405 of
such prepaid loan structure fees had yet to be amortized, respectively.

For the three months ended March 31, 2014 the weighted average effective interest rate under the Credit Facility was
approximately 3.2% (approximately 3.8% including commitment and other loan fees). Interest is paid quarterly in
arrears. The Company recorded interest and fee expense of $1,078,955 for the three months ended March 31, 2014, of
which $906,975 was interest expense, $132,629 was amortization of loan fees paid

S-64

NOTE 9 CREDIT FACILITY

118



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
March 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

NOTE9 CREDIT FACILITY (continued)

on the Credit Facility, $27,056 related to commitment fees on the unused portion of the Credit Facility, and $12,295
related to loan administration fees. The Company paid $905,350 in interest expense and unused commitment fees for
the three months ended March 31, 2014. The average borrowings under the Credit Facility for the three months ended
March 31, 2014 were $113,355,556.

For the three months ended March 31, 2013 the effective interest rate under the Credit Facility was approximately
3.3% (approximately 5.7% including commitment and other loan fees). Interest is paid quarterly in arrears. The
Company recorded interest and fee expense of $566,540 for the three months ended March 31, 2013, of which

$336,878 was interest expense, $124,153 was amortization of loan fees paid on the Credit Facility, $93,181 related to
commitment fees on the unused portion of the Credit Facility, and $12,328 related to loan administration fees. The
Company paid $322,854 in interest expense and unused commitment fees for the three months ended March 31, 2013.
The average borrowings under the Credit Facility for the three months ended March 31, 2013 were $40,455,555.

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the carrying amount of the Company s borrowings under the Credit
Facility approximated the fair value of our debt obligation. The fair value of the Company s debt obligation is
determined in accordance with ASC 820, which defines fair value in terms of the price that would be paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market
conditions. The fair value of the Company s borrowing under the Credit Facility is estimated based upon market
interest rates of the Company s borrowing or entities with similar credit risk, adjusted for nonperformance risk, if any.
At March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Credit Facility would be deemed to be level 3, as defined above.

NOTE 10 INCOME TAXES

The aggregate gross unrealized appreciation and depreciation, the net unrealized appreciation and the aggregate cost
of the Company s portfolio company securities for federal income tax purposes as of March 31, 2014 and December
31, 2013 were as folows:

December 31,

2013
giiroe;g;te cost of portfolio securities for federal income tax $295.630.180 $277.504.510

Gross unrealized appreciation of portfolio company securities $3,427,398 $2,585,425

March 31, 2014
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Gross unrealized depreciation of portfolio company securities $(2,456,809 ) $(2,085,481 )
Net unrealized appreciation of portfolio company securities ~ $970,589 $499,944

NOTE 11 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Investment Portfolio

On each of April 3, 2014 and April 11, 2014, we invested $33,333 in the equity of SKOPOS. We invested an
additional $66,667 in equity on April 30, 2014.

On April 4, 2014, we sold $1.9 million of the unfunded revolver of Momentum Telecom, Inc. to a third party and
retained a portion of the economics of the revolver.

On April 22, 2014, we made a $4.0 million investment in the subordinated term loan and $50,000 in the equity of OG
Systems, LLC.

On April 22, 2014, we sold $4.0 million of the second lien term loan of Atkins Nutritionals, Inc. to a third party at
100.5% of par, resulting in total proceeds of $4.0 million.
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NOTE 11 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued)
Credit Facility

On May 6, 2014, we increased our borrowing capacity under the Credit Facility from $135.0 million to $150.0
million. The outstanding balance under the Credit Facility as of May 7, 2014 was $105.6 million.

Note Offering

On May 5, 2014, the Company closed a public offering of $25.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 6.50% notes
due 2019 (the Notes ). The Notes mature on April 30, 2019, and may be redeemed in whole or in part at any time or
from time to time at the Company s option on or after April 30, 2016. The Notes bear interest at a rate of 6.50% per

year payable quarterly on February 15, May 15, August 15 and November 15, of each year, beginning August 15,

2014. The Company used all of the net proceeds from this offering to repay a portion of the amount outstanding under

the Credit Facility.

Dividends Declared

On April 17,2014, the Company s board of directors declared a regular monthly dividend for each of April 2014, May
2014 and June 2014 as follows:

Ex-Dividend

Declared Date Record Date Payment Date Amount Per Share
4/17/2014 4/28/2014 4/30/214 5/15/2014 $ 0.1133
4/17/2014 5/28/2014 5/30/2014 6/16/2014 $ 0.1133
4/17/2014 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 7/15/2014 $ 0.1133

S-66

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL $ZATEMET



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Stellus Capital Investment Corporation

We have audited the accompanying statements of assets and liabilities of Stellus Capital Investment Corporation (a
Maryland corporation) (the Company ), including the schedules of investments, as of December 31, 2013 and 2012,
and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2013
and the period from inception (May 18, 2012) to December 31, 2012 and the financial highlights for the year ended
December 31, 2013 and the period from inception (May 18, 2012) to December 31, 2012. These financial statements
and financial highlights are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements and financial highlights based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the

Company s internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our procedures included
verification by confirmation of securities as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, by correspondence with the portfolio
companies and custodians, or by other appropriate auditing procedures where replies where not received. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements and financial highlights referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Stellus Capital Investment Corporation as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2013 and the period from inception (May

18, 2012) to December 31, 2012 and the financial highlights for the year ended December 31, 2013 and the period
from inception (May 18, 2012) to December 31, 2012 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

/s/ GRANT THORNTON LLP
Houston, Texas
March 6, 2014
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ASSETS

Non-controlled, non-affiliated investments, at fair value (amortized cost

of $277,004,466 and $195,455,671, respectively)
Cash and cash equivalents

Interest receivable

Deferred offering costs

Receivable for affiliated transaction

Prepaid loan structure fees

Prepaid expenses

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Payable for investments purchased

Credit facility payable

Short-term loan

Base management fees payable

Incentive fees payable

Accrued offering costs

Interest payable

Directors' fees payable

Unearned revenue

Other accrued expenses and liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

NET ASSETS

Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share (100,000,000 shares
authorized, 12,099,022 and 12,035,023 shares issued and outstanding,
respectively)

Paid-in capital

Accumulated undistributed net realized gain
Distributions in excess of net investment income
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments and cash
equivalents

Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Net Asset Value Per Share

December 31,
2013

$277,504,510

13,663,542
4,713,912
205,165
43,450
1,586,405
411,321
$298,128,305

$
110,000,000
9,000,000
1,176,730
1,056,942

234,051
96,000
146,965
526,103
122,236,791
$175,891,514

$12,099

175,614,738
1,027,392
(1,262,659 )

499,944

$175,891,514
$298,128,305
$14.54

December 31,
2012

$195,451,256

62,131,686
2,573,831

1,947,820
438,384
$262,542,977

$4,750,000
38,000,000
45,000,943
527,034

147,123
66,477
29,452

175,993
88,697,022
$173,845,955

$12,035
174,714,838

(874,986 )
(5,932 )

$173,845,955
$262,542,977
$14.45
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STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest income

Other income

Total Investment Income

OPERATING EXPENSES

Management fees

Valuation fees

Administrative services expenses

Incentive fees

Professional fees

Directors' fees

Insurance expense

Interest expense and other fees

Credit facility fees

Other general and administrative expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Waiver of Incentive Fees

Total expenses, net of fee waiver

Net Investment Income

Net Realized Gain on Investments and Cash Equivalents
Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) on Investments
and Cash Equivalents

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations
Net Investment Income Per Share

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations Per Share
Weighted Average Shares of Common Stock Outstanding

See notes to financial statements

For the year
ended
December 31,
2013

$27,995,486
1,405,250
29,400,736

4,242,608
497,228
883,050
4,647,802
649,863
350,000
468,046
3,123,701

314,196
15,176,494
(1,787,487 )
13,389,007
16,011,729
1,027,392

505,876

$17,544,997

$1.33

$1.45
12,059,293

For the period
from
Inception
(May 18,
2012) through
December 31,
2012

$3,696,432
3,696,432

527,034
184,500
103,482

734,365
109,439
79,279
282,629
317,594
53,754
2,392,076

2,392,076
1,304,356

(5,932 )

$1,298,424

$0.11

$0.11
12,035,023
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the period
For the year from Inception
ended (May 18, 2012)
December 31, through
2013 December 31,
2012
Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations
Net investment income $16,011,729  $1,304,356
Net realized gain on investments and cash equivalents 1,027,392
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments and 505.876 (5.932 )
cash equivalents
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations 17,544,997 1,298,424
Stockholder distributions
Distributions from net investment income (16,399,402 ) (2,179,342 )
Capital share transactions
Issuance of common stock 180,409,145
Reinvestments of stockholder distributions 899,964 112,948
Sales load (4,959,720 )
Offering costs (835,500 )
Net increase in net assets resulting from capital share transactions 899,964 174,726,873
Total increase in net assets 2,045,559 173,845,955
Net assets at beginning of year/period 173,845,955

Net assets at end of year/period (includes $1,262,659 and $874,986 of

distributions in excess of net investment income) $175,891,514  $173,845,955

See notes to financial statements
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the period
For the year from Inception
ended (May 18, 2012)
December 31,  through
2013 December 31,
2012
Cash flows from operating activities
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations $17,544,997 $1,298,424
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net assets resulting from
operations to net cash used in operating activities:
Purchases of investments (176,445,413) (232,708,419)
Proceeds from sales and repayments of investments 97,437,434 66,458,112
Net change in unrealized appreciation on investments (504,459 ) 4,415
Increase in investments due to PIK (1,073,588 ) (18,044 )
Accretion of discount (436,582 ) (28,175 )
Net realized gain on investments (1,030,646 )
Changes in other assets and liabilities
Increase in interest receivable (2,140,081 ) (2,573,831 )
Increase in receivable for affiliated transaction (43,450 )
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and fees 388,478 (2,386,204 )
Increase (decrease) in payable for investments purchased (4,750,000 ) 4,750,000
Increase in management fees payable 649,696 527,034
Increase in directors' fees payable 66,548 29,452
Increase in incentive fees payable 1,056,942
Increase in interest payable 167,574 66,477
Increase in unearned revenue 146,965
Increase in other accrued expenses and liabilities 350,110 175,993
Net cash used in operating activities (68,615,475 ) (164,404,766)
Cash flows from financing activities
Gross proceeds from common shares issued 151,250,000
Borrowings on bridge note 156,000,000
Payments on bridge note (156,000,000)
Sales load (4,959,720 )
Offering costs paid (352,288 ) (688,377 )
Stockholder distributions paid (15,499,438 ) (2,066,394 )
Net borrowings under credit facility 72,000,000 38,000,000
Net paydowns of short-term loan (36,000,943 ) 45,000,943
Net cash provided by financing activities 20,147,331 226,536,452
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (48,468,144 ) 62,131,686
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Cash and cash equivalents balance at beginning of year/period 62,131,686
Cash and cash equivalents balance at end of year/period $13,663,542
Non-cash items

Purchase of portfolio companies through the issuance of common
stock

Accrued deferred offering costs

Shares issued pursuant to Dividend Reinvestment Plan 899,964

See notes to financial statements

$62,131,686

$29,159,145

147,123
112,948
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DECEMBER 31, 2013

Principal

Investments Headquarters/ Amount/ Amortized Fair Value() % of Net
Industry Cost Assets
Shares
Non-controlled, non-affiliated investments®
Aderant North America Inc. Atlanta, GA
Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
8.75%, LIBOR floor 1.25%, Software $1,500,000 $1,480,112 $1,500,000 0.85 %
due 6/20/2019
Ascend Learning. LI.C Burlington, MA
Term Loan-Second Lien, Euro
+ 10.00%, Euro floor 1.50%, Software $10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 5.69 %
due 12/6/2017
ﬁltclfms Nutitional Holdings II. Denver, CO
Term Loan-Second Lien, L + Beverage, Food, &
8.50%, LIBOR floor 1.25%, ’ ’ $17,000,000 16,689,794 17,000,000 9.67 %
Tobacco
due 4/3/2019
ATX Networks West Ajax, Ontario
Term Loan-Unsecured, 12.00%
cash, 2.00% PIK, due High Tech Industries  $21,203,012 21,203,012 21,203,012 12.05 %
5/12/20163)®)
Binder and Binder Hauppauge, NY
Term Loan-Unsecured, 13.00%
cash, 2.00% PIK, due Services: Consumer  $13,133,228 13,133,228 11,395,293 6.48 %
2/27/20163)
Blackhawk Mining. LL.C Lexington, KY
Term Loan-First Lien, 12.50%,
due Metals & Mining $4,806,071 4,445,365 4,547,024 259 %
10/9/2016
Common Shares, Class B®) 36 shares 214,286 341,349 019 %
Total 4,659,651 4,888,373 278 %
Calero Software, L1L.C Rochester, NY
Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
9.50%, LIBOR floor 1.00%, Telecommunications  $10,000,000 9,802,547 9,802,547 557 %
due 6/5/2019
Managed Mobility Holdings, 8,507
LLC Ltd. Partnership® shares 500,000 500,000 0.28 %
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Total

Colford Capital Holdings.
LLC®

Term Loan-Unsecured 12.25%,
due 5/31/2018@®

ConvergeOne Holdings Corp.
Term Loan-First Lien, L +
8.00%, LIBOR floor 1.25%,
due 5/8/2019

Eating Recovery Center, LL.C
Mezzanine Term
Loan-Unsecured, 12.00% cash,
1.00% PIK, due

6/28/20183)

Common Shares, Class A®)

Total

Empirix Inc.(D

Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
9.50%,

LIBOR floor 1.00%, due
5/1/2020

Common Shares, Class A®)

Common Shares, Class B®)

Total

S-72

New York, NY

Finance

Eagan, MN

Telecommunications

Denver, CO

Health &

Pharmaceuticals

Billerica, MA

Software

See notes to financial statements

$12,500,000

$12,185,952

$18,400,000

17,528
shares

$21,407,850

1,304
shares
1,317,406
shares

10,302,547

12,242,889

12,017,679

18,075,428

1,647,135
19,722,563

20,988,492

1,304,232

13,174
22,305,898

10,302,547

12,491,250

12,104,672

18,400,000

1,708,667
20,108,667

20,988,492

1,304,232

13,174
22,305,898

5.85

7.10

6.88

10.46

0.97
11.43

11.93

0.74

0.01
12.68%

%

%

%

%

%
%

%

%

%
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Investments

Grupo HIMA San Pablo. Inc.
Term Loan-First Lien, L +

7.00%, LIBOR floor 1.50%,
due 1/30/2018

Term Loan-Second Lien,
13.75%, due 7/30/2018

Total

Help Systems. LL.C

Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
8.50%, LIBOR floor 1.00%,
due 6/28/2020

Hostway Corp.

Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
8.75%, LIBOR floor 1.25%,
due 12/13/2020

Livingston International. Inc.
Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
7.75%, LIBOR floor 1.25%,
due 4/18/2020%

Refac Optical Group®

Term A Loan-First Lien, L +
7.50%, due 9/30/2018

Term B Loan-First Lien, L +
8.50% cash,

1.75% PIK, due 9/30/2018®
Revolver-First Lien, L + 7.50%,
due

9/30/2018

Total

Securus Technologies Holdings
Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
7.75%, LIBOR floor 1.25%,
due 4/30/2021

Snowman Holdings, LLC®)
Term Loan-Unsecured, 12.50%,
due

2/15/2019

SPM Capital. LIL.C

Term Loan-First Lien, L +
5.50%, LIBOR floor 1.50%,
due 10/31/2017

SOAD.1LIC

Term Loan-Unsecured, 11.00%
cash, 1.25% PIK, due
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Headquarters/ Principal
Industry Amount/

Shares

San Juan, PR

Health &

Pharmaceuticals $4,962,500
$4,000,000

Eden Prairie, MN

Software

Chicago, Il

High Tech Industries ~ $6,750,000

Toronto, Ontario

Transportation: $6.841,739

Cargo

Blackwood, NJ

Retail $2.924,824
$6,151,853
$1,100,000

Dallas, TX

Telecommunications  $8,500,000

Lebanon, IN

Transportation: $11,160.118

Cargo

Bloomington, MN

Healthcare &

Pharmaceuticals $7.406,250

Tarrytown, NY

Media: Broadcasting ~ $5,000,000

&

Amortized
Cost

$4,877,838

3,822,486
8,700,324

6,615,231

6,714,636

2,924,824

6,151,853

$1,100,000

10,176,677

8,434,305

11,169,118

7,284,824

4,914,724

% of

Fair Value() Net

$4,811,144

3,548,400
8,359,544

$15,000,000 $14,784,682 $15,000,000

6,615,231

7,012,783

2,924,824

6,151,853

1,100,000

10,176,677

8,500,000

11,169,118

7,406,250

4,912,500

Assets

2.74 %

2.02%
4.76 %

8.53%

3.76 %

3.99%

1.66%

3.50%

0.63%

5.79%

4.83%

6.35%

4.21%

2.79%
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4/30/2019) Subscription
Common Shares, Series A®) 3,000 50,000 50,000 0.03%
shares
) 4,500
Preferred Shares, Series A®) <hares 450,000 450,000 0.26%

Total 5,414,724 5,412,500 3.08%
Studer Group, LLC (The)19 Gulf Breeze, FL

Term Loan-Unsecured, 12.00%,

due Services: Business $16,910,423 16,910,423 16,910,423 9.61%
1/31/2019
Telecommunications

Management, LL.C
Term Loan-Second Lien, L + Media: Broadcasting

Sikeston, MO

8.00%, LIBOR floor 1.00%, & $8,000,000 7,925,241 8,120,000 4.62%
due 10/30/2020 Subscription
Telular Corp. Chicago, IL
Term Loan-Second Lien, Euro
+ 8.00%, . .
Euro floor 1.25%, due High Tech Industries  $7,500,000 7,393,551 7,500,000 4.26%
6/24/2020
See notes to financial statements
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Headquarters/ Principal Amortized % of Net
Investments d Amount/ Fair Value() ’

Industry Cost Assets

Shares

Transaction Network Services Reston, VA
Inc.
Term Loan-Second Lien, L +
8.00%, LIBOR floor 1.00%, Telecommunications  $2,550,000 $2,514,924 $2,584,272 1.47 %
due 8/14/2020
Varel International Energy
Varel. International Ener Carrollton, TX
Funding Corp.
Term Loan-First Lien, L +
7.75%, LIBOR floor 1.50%, Energy: Oil & Gas $9,700,000 9,538,738 9,700,000 5.51 %
due 7/17/2017
Woodstream Corp.(1D Lititz, PA

Senior Subordinated Consumer Goods:

Note-Unsecured, 11.50%, due Non-Durable $9,137,721  $8,825,566 $8,898,313 5.06 %
2/28/2017

Woodstream Group, Inc.(1D Lititz, PA

Senior Subordinated Consumer Goods:

Debt-Unsecured, 11.50%, due ' $862,279 $844,129 $839,687 0.48 %

2/28/2017 Non-Durable

Total Non-controlled,
non-affiliated investments

Cash Equivalents®
United States Treasury Bills

$277,004,466  $277,504,510 15777 %

0%, due $10,000,000 10,000,000 9,999,900 5.69 %
01/30/2014

Total Short-Term Investments 10,000,000 9,999,900 5.69 %
LIABILITIES IN EXCESS OF

OTHER ASSETS (111,612,896) (63.46)%
NET ASSETS $175,891,514 100.00%

See Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Statements for a discussion of the methodologies used to value securities in
the portfolio.

The Company s obligations to the lenders of the Credit Facility are secured by a first priority security interest in all
non-controlled non-affiliated investments and cash, but exclude Cash Equivalents.

Represents a payment-in-kind security. At the option of the issuer, interest can be paid in cash or cash and PIK.

ey
2

(3)The percentage of PIK shown is the maximum PIK that can be elected by the company.
@) The investment is not a qualifying asset under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.
®) Security is non-income producing.

This investment also includes an unfunded term loan commitment in an amount not to exceed $12,500,000, an
(6)interest rate of 12.25% fixed, and a maturity of May 31, 2018. This investment is accruing an unused commitment

fee of 0.50% per annum.

This investment also includes a delayed draw term loan commitment in an amount not to exceed $7,542,150, an
(7)interest rate of LIBOR plus 9.50%, and a maturity of May 1, 2020. This investment is accruing an unused

commitment fee of 0.50% per annum.

®)

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS DECEMBER 31,13313
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This investment also includes an undrawn revolving loan commitment in an amount not to exceed $900,000, an

interest rate of LIBOR plus 7.50%, and a maturity of September 28, 2018. This investment is accruing an unused

commitment fee of 0.50% per annum. This investment amended its maturity to 9/30/18 on 9/30/13.

This investment amended its maturity to 2/15/19 on 8/15/13. The interest rate was amended from 11% cash pay
( )plus 2% PIK to 12.5% cash pay.

( 0)This investment amended its maturity to 1/31/19 on 7/23/13. The interest rate was amended from 12% cash pay
plus 2% PIK to 12% cash pay.

(11) Amended maturity to 2/18/17 on 3/4/13. Amended rate to 11.5% fixed on 12/6/13.
Abbreviation Legend
PIK Payment-In-Kind
L LIBOR
Euro Euro Dollar

See notes to financial statements
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STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Principal

Investments Headquarters/ Amount/ Cost Fair Value() % of Net
Industry Assets
Shares
Non-controlled, non-affiliated investments(®
Aderant North America Inc. Atlanta, GA
Iiﬁslg’agéieg/(;‘(’)‘jz%ﬂ’; MMC - Services: Business  $1,500,000  $1,477,622 $1477,622  0.85 %
Ascend [earning. Inc. Burlington, MA
Term Loan-Second Lien, Euro
+ 10.00%, Euro floor 1.50%, High Tech Industries  $10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 5.75 %
due 12/6/2017®
ATX Networks West Ajax, Ontario
Term Loan-Unsecured, 12.00%
cash, 2.00% PIK, due High Tech Industries  $20,778,456 20,778,456 20,778,456 11.95%
5/12/201623)4)
Baja Broadband, LLC Fort Mill, SC
Term Loan-Second Lien, L + Media: Broadcasting
11.00%, LIBOR floor 1.50%, & $15,000,000 15,000,000 15,000,000 8.63 %
due 12/20/2017? Subscription
Binder and Binder Hauppauge, New
York
Senior Subordinated
ggge%Uger{f‘gsg’ 13.00% cash, g Vices: Business  $13,000,000 13,000,000 13,000,000 7.48 %
2/27/20163)
Blackhawk Mining. LL.C Lexington, KY
Term Loan-First Lien, 12.50%,
due Metals & Mining $5,000,000 4,535,714 4,535,714  2.61 %
10/5/2016(
Common Shares, Class B&)X©) 36 shares 214,286 214,286 0.12 %
Total 4,750,000 4,750,000 2.73 %
Eating Recovery Center, LL.C Denver, CO
Mezzanine Term
Loan-Unsecured, 12.00% cash,
1.00% PIK. due $18,400,000 18,032,633 18,032,633 10.37%
12/28/2018@®3)
Common Shares, Series A®) Healthcare & 86,667 1,500,000 1,500,000 0.86 %

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS DECEMBER 31,13612
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Pharmaceuticals shares
Total 19,532,633 19,532,633 11.23%
Holley Performance Products Bowling Green, KY
Term Loan-First Lien, Prime +
6.00%, Prime floor 3.50%, due = Automotive $12,500,000 12,345,646 12,345,646 7.10 %
11/30/2017®
Refac Optical Group®) Blackwood, NJ
Term A Loan-First Lien, L +
7.50%, LIBOR 0.2077%, due Retail $3,780,408 3,780,408 3,780,408 2.18 %
3/23/2016®
Term B Loan-First Lien, L +
8.50%, LIBOR 0.2077%, 1.75%
PIK, due
3/23/20163)
Total 9,879,189 9,879,189  5.69 %
Securus Technologies Holdings Dallas, TX
Term Loan-Second Lien, Euro
+ 9.00%, Euro floor 1.75%, due Telecommunications $12,000,000 12,119,671 12,120,000 6.97 %
6/1/2018?

Snowman Holdings, LLC Lebanon, IN
Term Loan-Unsecured, 11.00%

$6,098,781 6,098,781 6,098,781 3.51 %

cash, 2.00% PIK, due gz“f)p"“a“"n: $8.960.955 8969955 8969955 5.16 %
1/11/2017® g
SPM Capital. LI.C Stamford, CT
Term Loan-First Lien, Euro +
5.50%, Euro floor 1.50%, due Capital Markets $7,500,000 7,351,604 7,351,604 423 %
10/31/2017®@
See notes to financial statements
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Headquarters/ Principal % of Net
Investments 4 Amount/ Cost Fair Value(» g
Industry Assets
Shares

Sportsmans Warehouse .
Holdings. Inc. Midvale, UT
Term Loan-First Lien, L +
7.00%, LIBOR 1.50%, due Retail $10,000,000 $9,902,063 $9,902,062 570 %
11/13/2018@
Studer Group. LL.C (The Slllﬂf Breeze,
Term Loan-Unsecured, 12.00% Services:
cash, 2.00% PIK, due Business' $16,639,880 16,639,880 16,639,880 957 %
3/29/20173
Woodstream Corp. Lititz, PA

) Consumer
Subordinated Debt-Unsecured, .
12.00%. due 2/27/2015 Goods: $3,017,977 2,910,987 2,906,244 1.67 %

Non-Durable

Woodstream Group. Inc. Lititz, PA
Senior Subordinated Consumer
Note-Unsecured, 12.00%, due ~ Goods: $31,982,023 30,797,965 30,797,965 17.72 %
2/27/2015 Non-Durable
Total Non-controlled, $195455,671  $195451,256  112.43%
non-affiliated investments
Cash Equivalents®
United States Treasury Bills
0%, due $50,000,000  $50,001,017 $49,999,500 28.76 %
01/30/2013
Total Short-Term Investments $50,001,017 $49,999.500 28.76 %
LIABILITIES IN EXCESS OF
OTHER ASSETS (71,604,801 ) (41.19)%
NET ASSETS $173,845,955 100.00 %

See Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Statements for a discussion of the methodologies used to value securities in

the portfolio.
2)
3)
“)
&)
(6)
)

Coupon is subject to Prime and LIBOR floors.

Security is non-income producing.
Common shares position will settle after December 31, 2012.
The loan will settle after December 31, 2012.

Represents a payment-in-kind security which pays a portion of interest in additional par.
The investment is not a qualifying asset under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

This instrument also includes an undrawn revolving loan commitment in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000, an
(8)interest rate of Libor plus 7.5%, and a maturity of March 23, 2016. This investment is accruing an unused fee of
0.50% per annum.

The Company s obligations to the lenders of the Credit Facility are secured by a first priority security interest in all
non-controlled non-affiliated investments and cash, but exclude Cash Equivalents.

Abbreviation Legend

PIK Payment-In-Kind

€))
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L LIBOR
Euro Euro Dollar

See notes to financial statements
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STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

NOTE1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operation

Stellus Capital Investment Corporation (the Company ) was formed as a Maryland corporation on May 18, 2012
( Inception ) and is an externally managed, closed-end, non-diversified management investment company. The
Company has elected to be treated as a business development company under the Investment Company Act of 1940,
as amended (the 1940 Act ) and as a regulated investment company ( RIC ) for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The
Company s investment activities are managed by Stellus Capital Management, LLC ( Stellus Capital or the Advisor ).

On November 7, 2012, the Company priced its initial public offering (the Offering ), at a price of $15.00 per share.
Through its initial public offering the Company sold 9,200,000 shares (including 1,200,000 shares through the
underwriters exercise of the overallotment option) for gross proceeds of $138,000,000. As of December 31, 2013, the
Company has raised $180,409,145 including (i) $500,010 of seed capital contributed by Stellus Capital, (ii)
$12,749,990 in a private placement to certain purchasers, including persons and entities associated with Stellus
Capital, and (iii) $29,159,145 in connection with the acquisition of the Company s initial portfolio. The Company s
shares are currently listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol SCM .

Immediately prior to the pricing of the Offering the Company acquired its initial portfolio of assets for $165,235,169
in cash and $29,159,145 in shares of the Company s common stock, or $194,394,314 in total. The cash portion of the
acquisition of the initial portfolio was financed by (i) borrowing $152,485,179 under a credit facility ( Bridge Facility )
with Sun Trust and (ii) using the $12,749,990 of proceeds received in connection with the private placement. The
Bridge Facility had a maturity date of not more than 7 days after the pricing date of the Offering. Borrowings under
the Bridge Facility bore interest at the highest of (i) a prime rate, (ii) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.50% and (iii) Libor
plus 1.00%. The Company used the net proceeds from the Offering together with borrowings under the Company s
Credit Facility (see Note 9) to repay in full the outstanding indebtedness under the Bridge Facility, at which point the
Bridge Facility terminated.

The Company s investment objective is to maximize the total return to its stockholders in the form of current income
and capital appreciation through debt and related equity investments in middle-market companies. The Company
seeks to achieve its investment objective by originating and investing primarily in private U.S. middle-market
companies (typically those with $5.0 million to $50.0 million of EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation
and amortization)) through first lien, second lien, unitranche and mezzanine debt financing, with corresponding equity
co-investments. It sources investments primarily through the extensive network of relationships that the principals of
its investment adviser have developed with financial sponsor firms, financial institutions, middle-market companies,
management teams and other professional intermediaries.

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Decé#ter 31, :
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mmary of Significant A nting Polici

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ( GAAP ) and pursuant to the
requirements for reporting on Form 10-K and Article 10 of regulation S-X.

In the opinion of management, the consolidated financial results included herein contain all adjustments, consisting
solely of normal recurring accruals, considered necessary for the fair presentation of financial statements for the
periods included herein. Certain reclassifications have been made to certain prior period balances to conform with
current presentation.

In accordance with Regulation S-X under the Securities Act of 1933 and Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Company does not consolidate portfolio company investments.

S-717
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STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

NOTE1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The accounting records of the Company are maintained in U.S. dollars.

Portfolio Investment Classification

The Company classifies its portfolio investments with the requirements of the 1940 Act, (a) Control Investments are
defined as investments in which the Company owns more than 25% of the voting securities or has rights to maintain
greater than 50% of the board representation, (b) Affiliate Investments are defined as investments in which the
Company owns between 5% and 25% of the voting securities and does not have rights to maintain greater than 50% of
the board representation, and (¢) Non-controlled, non-affiliate investments are defined as investments that are neither
Control Investments or Affiliate Investments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

At December 31, 2013, cash balances totaling $3,413,642 exceeded FDIC insurance protection levels, subjecting the
Company to risk related to the uninsured balance. All of the Company s cash deposits are held at large established high
credit quality financial institutions and management believes that risk of loss associated with any uninsured balances
is remote.

Cash consists of bank demand deposits. We deem certain U.S. Treasury Bills and other high-quality, short-term debt
securities as cash equivalents. At the end of each fiscal quarter, we may take proactive steps to ensure we are in
compliance with the RIC diversification requirements under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code, which are
dependent upon the composition of our total assets at quarter end. We may accomplish this in several ways, including
purchasing U.S. Treasury Bills and closing out positions after quarter-end or temporarily drawing down on the Credit
Facility (see footnote 9). On December 31, 2013, we held approximately $10 million of U.S. Treasury Bills with a 25
day maturity purchased using $1 million in margin cash and the proceeds from a $9 million short term loan from
Raymond James. The loan had an effective annual interest rate of approximately 6.25%. On January 2, 2014, we sold
the remaining Treasury Bills, repaid the remainder of the loan from Raymond James and received back the $1 million
margin payment (net of fees and expenses of $1,875).

On December 31, 2012, we held approximately $50 million of U.S. Treasury Bills with a 30 day maturity purchased
using $5 million in cash and the proceeds from a $45 million short term loan from Raymond James. The loan had an
effective annual interest rate of approximately 1%. On January 2, 2013, we sold the Treasury Bills, repaid the $45
million loan from Raymond James and received back the $5 million margin payment (net of fees and expenses of
$8,943).

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Decé#er 31, :
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of the statement of assets and liabilities in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Changes in the economic environment, financial markets and any
other parameters used in determining these estimates could cause actual results to differ materially.

Deferred Financing Costs
Deferred financing costs consist of fees and expenses paid in connection with the closing of credit facilities and are

capitalized at the time of payment. Deferred financing costs are amortized using the straight line method over the term
of the credit facility.

Investments
As a business development company, the Company will generally invest in illiquid loans and securities including debt
and equity securities of middle-market companies. Under procedures established by the board of directors, the

Company intends to value investments for which market quotations are readily available at
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

NOTE1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

such market quotations. The Company will obtain these market values from an independent pricing service or at the
mean between the bid and ask prices obtained from at least two brokers or dealers (if available, otherwise by a
principal market maker or a primary market dealer). Debt and equity securities that are not publicly traded or whose
market prices are not readily available will be valued at fair value as determined in good faith by our board of
directors. Such determination of fair values may involve subjective judgments and estimates, although the Company
will also engage independent valuation providers to review the valuation of each portfolio investment that does not
have a readily available market quotation at least once quarterly. Investments purchased within 60 days of maturity
will be valued at cost plus accreted discount, or minus amortized premium, which approximates value. With respect to
unquoted securities, our board of directors, together with our independent valuation advisors, will value each
investment considering, among other measures, discounted cash flow models, comparisons of financial ratios of peer
companies that are public and other factors. When an external event such as a purchase transaction, public offering or
subsequent equity sale occurs, the board will use the pricing indicated by the external event to corroborate and/or
assist us in our valuation. Because the Company expects that there will not be a readily available market for many of
the investments in our portfolio, the Company expects to value most of our portfolio investments at fair value as
determined in good faith by the board of directors using a documented valuation policy and a consistently applied
valuation process. Due to the inherent uncertainty of determining the fair value of investments that do not have a
readily available market value, the fair value of our investments may differ significantly from the values that would
have been used had a readily available market value existed for such investments, and the differences could be
material.

In following these approaches, the types of factors that will be taken into account in fair value pricing investments will
include, as relevant, but not be limited to:

available current market data, including relevant and applicable market trading and transaction comparables;
applicable market yields and multiples;
security covenants;
call protection provisions;
information rights;
the nature and realizable value of any collateral;
the portfolio company s ability to make payments, its earnings and discounted cash flows and the markets in
which it does business;
comparisons of financial ratios of peer companies that are public;
comparable merger and acquisition transactions; and
the principal market and enterprise values.

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Decéber 31, :
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Revenue Recognition

We record interest income on an accrual basis to the extent such interest is deemed collectible. For loans and debt
securities with contractual PIK interest, which represents contractual interest accrued and added to the loan balance
that generally becomes due at maturity, we do not accrue PIK interest if the portfolio company valuation indicates that
such PIK interest is not collectible. We will not accrue interest on loans and debt securities if we have reason to doubt
our ability to collect such interest. Loan origination fees, original issue discount and market discount or premium are
capitalized, and we then accrete or amortize such amounts using the effective interest method as interest income.
Upon the prepayment of a loan or debt security, any
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NOTE1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

unamortized loan origination fee is recorded as interest income. We record prepayment premiums on loans and debt
securities as interest income. Dividend income, if any, will be recognized on the ex-dividend date.

Net Realized Gains or Losses and Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation or
Depreciation

We measure realized gains or losses by the difference between the net proceeds from the repayment or sale and the
amortized cost basis of the investment, without regard to unrealized appreciation or depreciation previously
recognized. Net change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation reflects the change in portfolio investment values
during the reporting period, including any reversal of previously recorded unrealized appreciation or depreciation,
when gains or losses are realized.

Payment-in-Kind Interest
We have investments in our portfolio that contain a PIK interest provision. Any PIK interest is added to the principal
balance of such investments and is recorded as income, if the portfolio company valuation indicates that such PIK

interest is collectible. In order to maintain our status as a RIC, substantially all of this income must be paid out to
stockholders in the form of dividends, even if we have not collected any cash.

Investment Transaction Costs

Costs that are material associated with an investment transaction, including legal expenses, are included in the cost
basis of purchases and deducted from the proceeds of sales unless such costs are reimbursed by the borrower.

Payable for Unsettled Securities Transaction

The Company records all investments on a trade date basis.

U.S. Federal Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treated as a RIC under subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, and to operate in a manner so as to qualify for the tax treatment applicable to RICs. In order to qualify as a
RIC, among other things, the Company is required to timely distribute to its stockholders at least 90% of investment

company taxable income, as defined by the Code, for each year. So long as the Company maintains its status as a RIC,

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Decé#ther 31, :
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it generally will not pay corporate-level U.S. federal income taxes on any ordinary income or capital gains that it
distributes at least annually to its stockholders as dividends. Rather, any tax liability related to income earned by the
Company represents obligations of the Company s investors and will not be reflected in the financial statements of the
Company.

The Company evaluates tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the course of preparing its tax returns to
determine whether the tax positions are more-likely-than-not of being sustained by the applicable tax authority. Tax
positions deemed to meet a more-likely-than-not threshold would be recorded as a tax benefit or expense in the
applicable period. Although the Company files federal and state tax returns, its major tax jurisdiction is federal. The
2012 federal tax year for the Company remains subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Company had not recorded a liability for any unrecognized tax
positions. Management s evaluation of uncertain tax positions may be subject to review and adjustment at a later date
based upon factors including, but not limited to, an on-going analysis of tax laws, regulations and interpretations
thereof. The Company s policy is to include interest and penalties related to income taxes, if applicable, in general and
administrative expenses. There were no such expenses for the year ended December 31, 2013.

S-80
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NOTE1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Earnings per Share

Basic per share calculations are computed utilizing the weighted average number of shares of common stock
outstanding for the period. The Company has no unvested shares as of December 31, 2013 or December 31, 2012. As
a result, there is no difference between diluted earnings per share and basic per share amounts.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update ( ASU ) 2013-04,
Liabilities (Topic 405): Obligations Resulting from Joint and Several Liability Arrangements for Which the Total
Amount of the Obligation Is Fixed at the Reporting Date ( ASU 2013-04 ). ASU 2013-04 provides additional guidance
for the recognition, measurement, and disclosure of obligations resulting from joint and several liability arrangements
for which the total amount of the obligation within the scope of this guidance is fixed at the reporting date. Public
companies are required to apply ASU 2013-04 prospectively for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2013.

In June 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update ( ASU ) 2013-08,
Financial Services Investment Companies (Topic 946): Amendments to the Scope, Measurement, and Disclosure
Requirements (  ASU 2013-08 ). ASU 2013-08 amends the criteria that define an investment company, clarifies the

measurement guidance and requires certain additional disclosures. Public companies are required to apply ASU

2013-08 prospectively for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2013.

From time to time, new accounting pronouncements are issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board ( FASB )
or other standards setting bodies that are adopted by the Company as of the specified effective date. The Company
believes that the impact of recently issued standards that are not yet effective will not have a material impact on its

financial statements upon adoption.

NOTE 2 RELATED PARTY ARRANGEMENTS

Investment Advisory Agreement

The Company entered into an investment advisory agreement with Stellus Capital. Pursuant to this agreement, the
Company has agreed to pay to Stellus Capital a base annual fee of 1.75% of gross assets, including assets purchased
with borrowed funds or other forms of leverage and excluding cash and cash equivalents, and an annual incentive fee.
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For the years ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Company incurred base management fees
expense to the Advisor of $4,242,608 and $527,034, respectively.

The annual incentive fee consists of two parts. The first part is calculated and payable quarterly in arrears and equals
20.0% of the pre-incentive fee net investment income (as defined in the agreement) for the immediately preceding
quarter, subject to a hurdle rate of 2.0% per quarter (8.0% annualized) and a catch-up feature. The net pre-incentive
fee investment income used to calculate this part of the incentive fee is also included in the amount of our gross assets
used to calculate the 1.75% base management fee. For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company incurred
$2,554,847 of incentive fees related to pre-incentive fee net investment income, net of amounts waived as discussed
below. As of December 31, 2013, $1,056,942 of such incentive fees are currently payable to the Advisor, and
$109,957 of pre-incentive fee net investment income incentive fees incurred by the Company were generated from
deferred interest (i.e. PIK and certain discount accretion) and are not payable until such amounts are received in cash.
There were no incentive fees payable to the advisor as of December 31, 2012.
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The second part of the annual incentive fee is calculated and payable in arrears as of the end of each calendar year (or,
upon termination of the investment advisory agreement, as of the termination date) and equals 20.0% of the aggregate
cumulative realized gains from inception through the end of each calendar year, computed net of aggregate cumulative
realized losses and aggregate cumulative unrealized depreciation through the end of such year, less the aggregate
amount of any previously paid realized gain incentive fees. For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company
adjusted its realized gains incentive fee accrual by $0.

With respect to the incentive fee expense accrual relating to the unrealized gains incentive fee, GAAP requires that the
realized gains incentive fee accrual consider the cumulative aggregate unrealized capital appreciation in the
calculation, as a realized gains incentive fee would be payable if such unrealized appreciation were realized, even
though such unrealized appreciation is not permitted to be considered in calculating the fee actually payable under the
investment management agreement. For accounting purposes in accordance with GAAP only, in order to reflect the
potential realized gains incentive fee that would be payable for a given period as if all unrealized gains were realized,
the Company s accrual for unrealized gains incentive fees includes an amount related to unrealized capital appreciation

of $305,467 and $0 as of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively. There can be no assurance that
such unrealized capital appreciation will be realized in the future. Accordingly, such fee, as calculated and accrued
would not necessarily be payable under the investment management agreement, and may never be paid based upon the
computation of capital gains incentive fees in subsequent periods.

For the years ending December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Advisor agreed to waive its incentive fee to the
extent required to support an annualized dividend yield of 9.0% (to be paid on a quarterly basis) based on the price per
share of our common stock in connection with the Offering. For the year ended December 31, 2013, the adviser
waived incentive fees related to pre-incentive fee net investment income of $1,787,487. The amounts waived in 2012
are immaterial.

As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Company was due $43,450 and $0, respectively, from a Stellus
Capital related party for reimbursement of expenses paid for by the Company that were the responsibility of Stellus
Capital. The amount due to the Company is included in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Company owed its independent directors $96,000 and $29,452,
respectively, in total for unpaid director fees.

As agreed to in the Amended and Restated Side Agreement made and entered into as of November 12, 2012 by and
between Stellus Capital and Raymond James & Associates, Inc. and Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated,
Stellus Capital has agreed to pay on behalf of the Company, 2.41% of the 6% underwriters sales load, or $3,320,280
in total, in connection with the Offering. Of this amount, $1,940,280 was paid on November 14, 2012, $460,000 was
paid on March 25, 2013, $460,000 was paid on June 28, 2013 and the remaining $460,000 was paid on September 25,
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We received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with investment funds managed by Stellus Capital
Management (other than the D. E. Shaw group funds, as defined below) where doing so is consistent with our
investment strategy as well as applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive order issued by the
SEC). Under the terms of the relief permitting us to co-invest with other funds managed by Stellus Capital

Management, a required majority (as defined in Section 57(0) of the 1940 Act) of our independent directors must
make certain conclusions in connection with a co-investment transaction, including (1) the terms of the proposed
transaction, including the consideration to be paid, are reasonable and fair to us and our stockholders and do not
involve overreaching of us or our stockholders on the part of any person concerned and (2) the transaction is
consistent with the interests of our stockholders and is consistent with our investment objectives and strategies. We
intend to co-invest, subject to the conditions included in the exemptive order we received from the SEC, with a private
credit fund managed by Stellus Capital
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Management that has an investment strategy that is identical to our investment strategy. We believe that such
co-investments may afford us additional investment opportunities and an ability to achieve greater diversification.

License Agreement

We have entered into a license agreement with Stellus Capital Management under which Stellus Capital Management
has agreed to grant us a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to use the name Stellus Capital. Under this agreement, we
have a right to use the Stellus Capital name for so long as Stellus Capital Management or one of its affiliates remains
our investment adviser. Other than with respect to this limited license, we have no legal right to the Stellus Capital
name. This license agreement will remain in effect for so long as the investment advisory agreement with Stellus
Capital Management is in effect.

Administration Agreement

The Company entered into an administration agreement with Stellus Capital Management pursuant to which Stellus
Capital Management will furnish the Company with office facilities and equipment and will provide the Company
with the clerical, bookkeeping, recordkeeping and other administrative services necessary to conduct day-to-day
operations. Under this administration agreement, Stellus Capital Management will perform, or oversee the
performance of, its required administrative services, which includes, among other things, being responsible for the
financial records which it is required to maintain and preparing reports to its stockholders and reports filed with the
SEC. For the year ended December 31, 2013 and the period from Inception (May 18, 2012) through December 31,
2012 there were $443,632 and $62,716 of such costs incurred under the Administration Agreement, respectively.

Indemnifications

The investment advisory agreement provides that, absent willful misfeasance, bad faith or gross negligence in the
performance of its duties or by reason of the reckless disregard of its duties and obligations under the investment
advisory agreement, Stellus Capital Management and its officers, managers, partners, agents, employees, controlling
persons and members, and any other person or entity affiliated with it, are entitled to indemnification from the
Company for any damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys fees and amounts
reasonably paid in settlement) arising from the rendering of Stellus Capital Management s services under the
investment advisory agreement or otherwise as our investment adviser.
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NOTE 3 DISTRIBUTIONS

The Company intends to continue to declare and make monthly distributions of available net investment income to its
stockholders. The distribution frequency was changed from quarterly to monthly subsequent to year end (see Note
12). The Company intends to distribute net realized gains (i.e., net capital gains in excess of net capital losses), if any,
at least annually. The stockholder distributions, if any, will be determined by the board of directors. Any distribution
to stockholders will be declared out of assets legally available for distribution.
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The following table reflects the Company s dividends declared during 2013 and paid or to be paid on its common

stock:

Amount
Date Declared Record Date Payment Date

Per Share
March 7, 2013 March 21, 2013 March 28, 2013 $0.34
June 7, 2013 June 21, 2013 June 28, 2013 $0.34
August 21, 2013 September 5, 2013 September 27,2013 $ 0.34
November 22, 2013 December 9, 2013 December 23,2013 $0.34
December 27, 2013 January 15, 2014 January 24, 2014 $ 0.065

Unless the stockholder elects to receive its distributions in cash, the Company intends to make such distributions in
additional shares of the Company s common stock under the Company s dividend reinvestment plan. Although
distributions paid in the form of additional shares of the Company s common stock will generally be subject to U.S.
federal, state and local taxes in the same manner as cash distributions, investors participating in the Company s
dividend reinvestment plan will not receive any corresponding cash distributions with which to pay any such
applicable taxes. If a stockholder holds shares of the Company s common stock in the name of a broker or financial
intermediary, the stockholder should contact such broker or financial intermediary regarding their election to receive
distributions in cash in lieu of shares of the Company s common stock. Any distributions reinvested through the
issuance of shares through the Company s dividend reinvestment plan will increase the Company s gross assets on
which the base management fee and the incentive fee are determined and paid to Stellus Capital. Of the total
distributions of $16,399,402 made to shareholders through December 31, 2013, $15,499,438 was made in cash and the
remainder in shares.

NOTE 4 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE

In accordance with the authoritative guidance on fair value measurements and disclosures under GAAP, the Company
discloses the fair value of its investments in a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).
The guidance establishes three levels of the fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level
1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or liabilities;
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Level

2 Quoted prices in markets that are not considered to be active or financial instruments for which significant

inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3 Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and
unobservable.
The level of an asset or liability within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. However, the determination of what constitutes observable requires
significant judgment by management.

The Company considers whether the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability have significantly decreased
and identifies transactions that are not orderly in determining fair value. Accordingly, if the Company determines that
either the volume and/or level of activity for an asset or liability has significantly decreased (from normal conditions
for that asset or liability) or price quotations or observable inputs are not associated with orderly transactions,
increased analysis and management judgment will be required to estimate fair value. Valuation techniques such as an
income approach might be appropriate to supplement or replace a market approach in those circumstances.
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At December 31, 2013, the Company had investments in 26 portfolio companies. The total cost and fair value of the

investments were $277,004,466 and $277,504,510, respectively. The composition of our investments as of December
31, 2013 is as follows:

Cost Fair Value
Senior Secured First Lien $48,341,121 $ 48,745,767
Senior Secured Second Lien 117,166,001 118,171,725
Unsecured Debt 107,318,517 106,219,596
Equity 4,178,827 4,367,422
Total Investments $277,004,466 $277,504,510

At December 31, 2012, the Company had investments in 15 portfolio companies. The total cost and fair value of the
investments were $195,455,671 and $195,451,256, respectively. The composition of our investments as of December
31, 2012 is as follows:

Cost Fair Value
Senior Secured First Lien $44,014,214 $44,014,214
Senior Secured Second Lien 38,597,293 38,597,622
Unsecured Debt 111,129,878 111,125,134
Equity 1,714,286 1,714,286
Total Investments $195,455,671 $ 195,451,256

The Company s investment portfolio may contain loans that are in the form of lines of credit or revolving credit
facilities, which require the Company to provide funding when requested by portfolio companies in accordance with
the terms of the underlying loan agreements. As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Company had
three and one such investments with aggregate unfunded commitments of $20,942,150 and $2,000,000, respectively.
The Company maintains sufficient liquidity to fund such unfunded loan commitments should the need arise.

The fair values of our investments disaggregated into the three levels of the fair value hierarchy based upon the lowest

level of significant input used in the valuation as of December 31, 2013 are as follows:

Quoted Significant  Significant Total
Prices Other Unobservable
in Observable  Inputs

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Decébther 31, :



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

Active Inputs (Level 3)

Markets (Level 2)

for

Identical

Securities

(Level

D
Senior Secured First Lien $ $12,104,672 $36,641,005 $48,745,767
Senior Secured Second Lien 21,084,272 97,087,453 118,171,725
Unsecured Debt 106,219,596 106,219,596
Equity 4,367,422 4,367,422
Total Investments $ $33,188,944 $244,315,566 $277,504,510
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The fair values of our investments disaggregated into the three levels of the fair value hierarchy based upon the lowest
level of significant input used in the valuation as of December 31, 2012 are as follows:

Quoted Prices . ..
. . Significant D
in Active Significant
Markets for Other Unobservable
. Observable Total
Identical Tnputs Inputs
Securities (Level 2) (Level 3)
(Level 1)
Senior Secured  First Lien $ $ $44,014,214  $44,014,214
Senior Secured Second Lien 12,120,000 26,477,622 38,597,622
Unsecured Debt 111,125,134 111,125,134
Equity 1,714,286 1,714,286
Total Investments $ $12,120,000 $ 183,331,256 $ 195,451,256
The aggregate values of Level 3 portfolio investments changed during the year ended December 31, 2013 are as
follows:
Senior Senior
Secured Secured Unsecured Eauit Total
Loans First Loans Second Debt quity ota
Lien Lien
Fair value at beginning of period ~ $44,014,214  $26,477,622  $111,125,134 $1,714,286 $183,331,256
Purchases of investments 25,858,527 104,999,976 20,158,739 2,464,541 153,481,783
Sales and Redemptions (34,036,217) (25,253,125) (25,000,000 ) (84,289,342 )
Realized Gains 291,223 203,125 903,322 1,397,670
Change in unrealized depreciation 57 (53 572,534 (1,094,178 ) 188,595 (15396 )
included in earnings
Accretion of discount 195,695 87,321 126,579 409,595
Transfer from Level 2
Transfer to Level 2 (10,000,000 ) (10,000,000 )
Fair value at end of period $36,641,005 $97,087,453  $106,219,596 $4,367.422 $244,315,566
Change in unrealized depreciation $317,653 $572,534 $(1,094,178 ) $188,595  $(15,396 )

on Level 3 investments still held as
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of December 31, 2013

During the year ended December 31, 2013, there was one transfer from Level 3 to Level 2 due to the increase in the
availability of significant observable inputs in determining the fair value of these investments.

Transfers are reflected at the value of the securities at the beginning of the period.
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NOTE 4 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE

(continued)

The aggregate values of Level 3 portfolio investments changed during the period from Inception through December

Fair value at beginning of period
Purchases of investments

Sales and Redemptions

Change in unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) included in
earnings

Accretion of discount

Transfer from Level 2

Transfer to Level 2

Fair value at end of period
Change in unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) on Level 3
investments still held as of
December 31, 2012

31, 2012 are as follows:

otal

239,765,607
(66,458,112 )

(4,744 )

28,505
10,000,000

Senior Senior
Secured Secured Unsecured Eauit T
Loans First Loans SeconBebt quity
Lien Lien
$ $ $ $ $
97,066,024 16,477,500 124,507,797 1,714,286
(53,057,372) (13,400,740)
(4,744 )
5,562 122 22,821
10,000,000
$44,014,214 $26,477,622 $111,125,134 $1,714,286 $183,331,256
$ $ $(4,744 ) $ $

(4,744 )

The following is a summary of geographical concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2013:

New York
Colorado
Minnesota
Massachusetts
Canada

Texas

Florida
Illinois

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

Cost

$41,093,388
36,412,357
34,087,185
32,305,898
27,917,648
17,973,043
16,910,423
14,008,782

Fair Value

$39,601,590
37,108,667
34,510,922
32,305,898
28,215,795
18,200,000
16,910,423
14,115,231

% of Total

Investments
1427 %
1337 %
1244 %
11.64 %
10.17 %
6.56 %
6.09 %
5.09 %

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Decéstber 31, :



Indiana

New Jersey
Pennsylvania
Puerto Rico
Missouri
Kentucky
Virginia
Georgia

S-87
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11,169,118
10,176,677
9,669,695
8,700,324
7,925,241
4,659,651
2,514,924
1,480,112

$277,004,466 $277,504,510

11,169,118
10,176,677
9,738,000
8,359,544
8,120,000
4,888,373
2,584,272
1,500,000

4.02 %
3.67 %
3.51 %
3.01 %
2.93 %
1.76 %
0.93 %
0.54 %
100.00 %
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(continued)

The following is a summary of geographical concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2012:

Pennsylvania
Canada
Colorado
Kentucky
Florida

South Carolina
New York
Texas
Massachusetts
Utah

New Jersey
Indiana
Connecticut
Georgia

Software

Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals
High Tech Industries
Telecommunications
Transportation: Cargo

Beverage, Food, & Tobacco
Services: Business

Media: Broadasting & Subscription
Finance

Services: Consumer

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

Cost

$33,708,952
20,778,456
19,532,633
17,095,646
16,639,880
15,000,000
13,000,000
12,119,671
10,000,000
9,902,063
9,879,189
8,969,955
7,351,604
1,477,622

$195,455,671

Cost

$48,570,692
35,707,711
35,211,794
33,269,455
17,883,754
16,689,794
16,910,423
13,339,965
12,242,889
13,133,228

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Decéstber 31, :

Fair Value

$33,704,209
20,778,456
19,532,633
17,095,646
16,639,880
15,000,000
13,000,000
12,120,000
10,000,000
9,902,062
9,879,189
8,969,955
7,351,604
1,477,622

$195,451,256

Fair Value

$48,805,898
35,874,461
35,318,243
33,491,491
18,181,901
17,000,000
16,910,423
13,532,500
12,491,250
11,395,293

% of Total

Investments
1724 %
10.63 %
9.99 %
8.75 %
8.51 %
7.67 %
6.65 %
6.20 %
5.12 %
5.07 %
5.05 %
4.59 %
3.76 %
0.77 %
100.00 %

The following is a summary of industry concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2013:

% of Total

Investments
17.59 %
1293 %
1273 %
1207 %
6.55 %
6.13 %
6.09 %
4.88 %
4.50 %
4.10 %
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Retail 10,176,677 10,176,677 3.67 %
Consumer Goods: Non-Durable 9,669,695 9,738,000 3.51 %
Energy: Oil & Gas 9,538,738 9,700,000 3.49 %
Metals & Mining 4,659,651 4,888,373 1.76 %

$277,004,466 $277,504,510 100.00 %
S-88

NOTE 4 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE (continued) 163



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

NOTE 4 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE
(continued)

The following is a summary of industry concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2012(1:

Cost Fair Value % of Total
Investments
Consumer Goods: Non-Durable $33,708,952  $33,704,209 1724 %
Services: Business 31,117,502 31,117,501 1593 %
High Tech Industries 30,778,456 30,778,456 1575 %
Health & Pharmaceuticals 26,884,237 26,884,237 1375 %
Retail 19,781,252 19,781,252 10.12 %
Media: Broadcasting & Subscription 15,000,000 15,000,000 7.67 %
Automotive 12,345,646 12,345,646 6.32 %
Telecommunications 12,119,671 12,120,000 6.20 %
Transportation: Cargo 8,969,955 8,969,955 4.59 %
Metals & Mining 4,750,000 4,750,000 2.43 %
$195,455,671 $195,451,256 100.00 %

(I)The Company has changed the industry classification of certain investments to conform to new industry
classifications adopted as of December 31, 2013.
The following provides quantitative information about Level 3 fair value measurements as of December 31, 2013:

o . . . Range

Description: Fair Value Valuation Technique Unobservable Inputs (Average)D®

-1.58% to .46%
L Income/Market HY credit spreads,  (-.95%)

First lien debt $36,641,095 approach® Risk free rates .00% to .17% %)
(.04
-1.41% to

. Income/Market HY credit spreads, 1.40% (-.68%)
(@)

Second lien debt $97,087.453 approach Risk free rates .04% to .81% %)
(.21

Unsecured debt $106,219,596 Income/Market @ HY credit spreads, -1.27% to %)

2.79% (-27%)
-42% to .62%

approach Risk free rates
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Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

(.15

Market Underwriting

Equity investments $4,367,422 4 multiple/EBITDA  5x to 13x
approach®) .

Multiple
Total Long Term
Level 3 Investments $244,315,566
(1) Weighted average based on fair value as of December 31, 2013.

Inclusive of but not limited to the income approach (by discounting future cash flows using an appropriate yield)

( )and the market approach (by ensuring sufficient enterprise value).
The Company calculates the price of the loan by discounting future cash flows using an appropriate yield
calculated as of the valuation date. This yield is calculated based on the loan s yield at the original investment and is
adjusted as of the valuation date based on: changes in comparable credit spreads (per Barclay s high yield indexes),
changes in risk free interest rates (per swap rates), and changes in credit quality (via an estimated shadow rating).

( )Significant movements in any of these factors would result in a significantly lower (higher) fair value
measurement. As an example, the Range (Average) for first lien debt instruments in the table above indicates that
the change in the HY spreads between the date a loan closed and the valuation date ranged from -1.58% (158 basis
points) to .46% (46 basis points). The average of all changes was -.95%.
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The primary significant unobservable input used in the fair value measurement of the Company's equity
investments is the EBITDA multiple, or the Multiple. Significant increases (decreases) in the Multiple in isolation
would result in a significantly higher (lower) fair value measurement. To determine the Multiple for the market
(4)approach, the Company considers current market trading and/or transaction multiple, portfolio company
performance (financial ratios) relative to public and private peer companies and leverage levels, among other
factors. Changes in one or more of these factors can have a similar directional change on other factors in
determining the appropriate Multiple to use in the market approach.
The following provides quantitative information about Level 3 fair value measurements as of December 31, 2012:

Description: Fair Value Valuation Technique Unobservable Inputs Range (Average)()()
-.22% to .00%
Income/Market @ HY credit spreads, (-.15%)

First lien debt $44,014,214 approach Risk free rates -.03% to .12% %)
(.04
-49% to -.22%
. Income/Market HY credit spreads, (-.33%)
Second lien debt $26,477,622 approach® Risk free rates .00% to .04% %)
(.03
-31% to -.22%
Income/Market HY credit spreads, (-.23%)
Unsecured debt $111,125,134 approach® Risk free rates 01% to .04% %)
(.02
Underwriting
Equity investments ~ $1,714,286 Market approach®  multiple/EBITDA  5x to 13x
Multiple
Total Long Term
Level 3 Investments $183,331,256
(1) Weighted average based on fair value as of December 31, 2012.

(2)Inclusive of but not limited to the income approach (by discounting future cash flows using an appropriate yield)
and the market approach (by ensuring sufficient enterprise value).

(3) The Company calculates the price of the loan by discounting future cash flows using an appropriate yield

calculated as of the valuation date. This yield is calculated based on the loan s yield at the original investment and is

adjusted as of the valuation date based on: changes in comparable credit spreads (per Barclay s high yield indexes),
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changes in risk free interest rates (per swap rates), and changes in credit quality (via an estimated shadow rating).
Significant movements in any of these factors would result in a significantly lower (higher) fair value
measurement. As an example, the Range (Average) for first lien debt instruments in the table above indicates that
the change in the HY spreads and the risk free rates between the date a loan closed and the valuation date ranged
from -.22% (22 basis points) to .00% (0 basis points). The average of all changes was -.15%.
The primary significant unobservable input used in the fair value measurement of the Company s equity
investments is the EBITDA multiple, or the Multiple. Significant increases (decreases) in the Multiple in isolation
would result in a significantly higher (lower) fair value measurement. To determine the Multiple for the market

(4)approach, the Company considers current market trading and/or transaction multiple, portfolio company
performance (financial ratios) relative to public and private peer companies and leverage levels, among other
factors. Changes in one or more of these factors can have a similar directional change on other factors in
determining the appropriate Multiple to use in the market approach.
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NOTE5 EQUITY OFFERINGS AND RELATED EXPENSES

The Company issued 63,998 shares of common stock during the year ended December 31, 2013 in connection with
the stockholder distribution reinvestment.

Issuance of Common Stock Number of  Gross Sales Offering  Offering
Shares Proceeds Load Expenses Price
March 28, 2013 15,249 $ 214,706 $ 14.08
June 28, 2013 15,747 225,182 14.30
September 27, 20131 16,202 229,914 14.19
December 22, 2013(D 16,800 230,162 13.70
Total 63,998 $ 899,964
) Issued in connection with stockholder distribution reinvestment.

The Company issued 12,035,023 shares of common stock during the period from Inception through December 31,
2012. The proceeds raised, the related sales load, the offering expenses and the prices at which these shares were
issued are as follows:

Issuance of Common Stock Number of  Gross Sales Offering Offering
Shares Proceeds Load Expenses Price
September 30, 2012 100 $500,010 $ $ $5,000.10
October 25, 2012 33,234
November 2, 20122 849,999 12,749,990 15.00
November 7, 20124 1,943,943 29,159,145 15.00
November 7, 2012 9,200,000 138,000,000 4,959,720 835,500 ®  15.00
December 28, 2012 7,747 112,948 14.58
Total 12,035,023 $180,522,093 $4,959,720 835,500

Stock dividend of 33,234 shares issued on October 25, 2012 to stockholders of record on October 22, 2012. Results
in average price per share of $15.00.
2) Issued in connection with the private placement on November 2, 2012
Issued in connection with the purchase and sale agreement with D.E. Shaw Direct Capital Portfolios, L.L.C dated
November 2, 2012.
4 Includes $147,123 of offering expenses that were accrued on December 31, 2012.
&) Issued in connection with stockholder distribution reinvestment.
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NOTE 6 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS PER
COMMON SHARE

The following information sets forth the computation of net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations
per common share for the year ended December 31, 2013.

For the period
from Inception

Year ended (May 18,
December 31,
2013 2012) through
December 31,
2012
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations $17,544997 $1,298,424
Average common shares 12,059,293 12,035,023
Basic and diluted earnings per common share $1.45 $0.11

S-91

NOTE 6 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS PER COMMON SHARE 169



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STELLUS CAPITAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

NOTE7 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is currently not subject to any material legal proceedings, nor, to our knowledge, is any material legal
proceeding threatened against us. From time to time, we may be a party to certain legal proceedings in the ordinary
course of business, including proceedings relating to the enforcement of our rights under contracts with our portfolio
companies. While the outcome of these legal proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, we do not expect that
these proceedings will have a material effect upon our business, financial condition or results of operations.

NOTE 8 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

For the period
from Inception

Year ended
December 31, (May 18, 2012)
2013 through
December 31,
2012
Per Share Data:(D
Net asset value at beginning of year/period $14.45 $15.00
Net investment income 1.33 0.11
Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) 0.03 (0.01 )
Realized gain 0.09
Total from investment operations 1.45 0.10
Reinvestments of stockholder distributions 0.01
Sales load (0.41 )
Offering costs (0.07 )
Stockholder distributions (1.36 ) (0.18 )
Net asset value at end of year/period $14.54 $14.45
Per share market value at end of year/period $14.95 $16.38
Total return based on market value® 0.42 % 10.48 %
Total return based on change in net asset value® 10.35 % (0.79 )%
Weighted average shares outstanding at end of period 12,059,293 12,035,023
Ratio/Supplemental Data:
Net assets at end of year/period $175,891,514  $173,845,955
Average net assets®) $175,398,660  $173,845,955
Annualized ratio of gross operating expenses to net assets® 8.65 % 549 %
Annualized ratio of net operating expenses to net assets®®) 7.63 % 5.50 %
Annualized ratio of net investment income to net assets() 9.13 % 4.99 %
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Portfolio Turnover® 41 % 35 %

Q) Financial highlights are based on weighted average shares outstanding as of year/period ended.
Total return on market value is based on the change in market price per share since the end of the prior quarter and
includes dividends paid. The total returns are not annualized.
Financial highlights for periods of less than one year are annualized and the ratios of operating expenses to average
(3)net assets, net investment income to average net assets and total return based on change in net asset value are
adjusted accordingly.

@) Calculated as payoffs divided by average portfolio balance and is not annualized.

( 5)Total return on net asset value is based on the change in net asset value per share since the end of the prior year and

includes dividends paid. The total returns are not annualized.
S-92
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NOTE 9 CREDIT FACILITY

On November 7, 2012, the Company entered into a revolving credit facility (the Credit Facility ) with various lenders.
SunTrust Bank is one of the lenders and serves as administrative agent under the Credit Facility. The Credit Facility
originally provided for borrowings in an aggregate amount up to $115,000,000 on a committed basis and an accordion
for an additional $35,000,000 for a total facility size of $150,000,000. On July 30, 2013, the Company partially
exercised the accordion feature under its Credit Facility and received additional commitments from the existing bank
group in the amount of $20,000,000 which increased the total commitment to $135,000,000 under the facility. The
exercise of the remaining accordion will require sufficient borrowing base and additional commitments from the
existing lender group and/or new lenders.

The Company s obligations to the lenders are secured by a first priority security interest in its portfolio of securities
and cash, but excluding short term investments. The Credit Facility contains certain affirmative and negative
covenants, including but not limited to: (i) maintaining a minimum liquidity test of at least 85% of adjusted borrowing
base, (ii) maintaining an asset coverage ratio of at least 2.0 to 1.0, and (iii) maintaining a minimum shareholder s

equity. As of December 31, 2013, the Company was in compliance with these covenants.

Borrowings under the Credit Facility bear interest, subject to the Company s election, on a per annum basis equal to (i)
LIBOR plus 3.00% with no LIBOR floor or (ii) 2.00% plus an alternate base rate based on the highest of the Prime
Rate, Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5% or one month LIBOR plus 1.0%. The Company pays unused commitment fees of
0.50% per annum on the unused lender commitments under the Credit Facility. Interest is payable quarterly in arrears.
Any amounts borrowed under the Credit Facility will mature, and all accrued and unpaid interest thereunder will be
due and payable, on November 12, 2016.

As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, $110,000,000 and $38,000,000 was outstanding under the Credit
Facility, respectively. The carrying amount of the amount outstanding under the Credit Facility approximates its fair
value. From Inception to December 31, 2012, the Company incurred costs of $2,015,415 in connection with obtaining
the Credit Facility, which the Company has recorded as prepaid loan structure fees on its statement of assets and
liabilities and is amortizing these fees over the life of the Credit Facility. During the year ended December 31, 2013,
the Company incurred costs of $113,384 in connection with the $20,000,000 commitment increase. As of December
31,2013 and December 31, 2012, $1,586,405 and $1,947,820 of such prepaid loan structure fees had yet to be
amortized, respectively.

For the year ended December 31, 2013 the effective interest rate under the Credit Facility was approximately 3.3%
(approximately 3.7% including commitment fees on the unused portion of the Credit Facility). Interest is paid
quarterly in arrears. The Company recorded interest and fee expense of $3,123,701 for the year ended December 31,
2013, of which $2,276,571 was interest expense, $518,106 was amortization of loan fees paid on the Credit Facility,
$279,042 related to commitment fees on the unused portion of the Credit Facility, and $49,982 related to loan
administration fees. The Company paid $2,377,282 in interest expense and unused commitment fees for the year
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ended December 31, 2013. The average borrowings under the Credit Facility for the year ended December 31, 2013
were $68,449,315.

For the period from Inception (May 18, 2012) through December 31, 2012 the effective interest rate under the Credit
Facility was approximately 3.6% (approximately 5.4%) including commitment fees on the unused portion of the
Credit Facility). The Company recorded interest and fee expense of $282,629 for the period ended December 31,
2012, of which $202,864 was interest expense, $61,264 related to commitment fees on the unused portion of the

Credit Facility and $18,501 related to other loan fees. The average borrowings under the Credit Facility for the period

ended December 31, 2012 were $24,979,592.
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NOTE 10 SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA
(UNAUDITED)

The following table sets forth the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2013 and for the period
Inception through December 31, 2012. Results for any quarter are not necessarily indicative of results for the full year
or for any future quarter.

2013
Qtr. 1 Qtr. 2 Qtr. 3 Qtr. 4
Total Invesment Income (Loss) $6,446,440 $7,341,227 $7,917,631 $7,695,438
Net Investment Income (Loss) $3,687,382 $3,972,658 $4,133,995 $4,217,694
Net Increase in Net Assets from Operations $5,532,118 $4,477,595 $3,825,421 $3,709,863
Total Investment Income (Loss) per share(D) $0.54 $0.61 $0.66 $0.64
Net Investment Income (Loss) per share() $0.31 $0.33 $0.34 $0.35
Net Inlcrease in Net Assets from Operations per $0.46 $0.37 $0.32 $0.30
share()
2012
?tr' Qtr. 2 Qtr. 3 Qtr. 4@
Total Invesment Income (Loss) n/a $(126,628 ) $(264,993 ) $3,696,432
Net Investment Income (Loss) n/a $(126,628 ) $(264,993 ) $1,304,356
Net Increase in Net Assets from Operations nfa $(126,628 ) $(264,993 ) $1,298,424
Total Investment Income (Loss) per share(!) n/a n/a $(2,650 ) $0.30
Net Investment Income (Loss) per share(!) n/a n/a $(2,650 ) $0.11
Net Inlcrease in Net Assets from Operations per wa  n/a $(2650 ) $0.11
share()
(1) Per share amounts are calculated using weighted average shares outstanding during the period.

2) For the period from Inception through December 31, 2012.

NOTE 11 INCOME TAXES

As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Company had $945,186 and $0, respectively, of undistributed
ordinary income.(!) Undistributed capital gains were $0 for the periods ended December 31, 2013 and December 31,
2012. All of the undistributed ordinary income as of December 31, 2013 will have been distributed within the required
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period of time such that the Company will not have to pay corporate-level U.S. federal income tax for the year ended

December 31, 2013. We will be subject to a 4% nondeductible U.S. federal excise tax on our undistributed income to

the extent we did not distribute an amount equal to at least 98% of our net ordinary income plus 98.2% of our capital

gain net income attributable to the period. The Company has accrued approximately $24,000 and $0, in U.S. federal
excise tax for the years ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively.

Ordinary dividend distributions from a RIC do not qualify for the reduced maximum tax rate on qualified dividend
income from domestic corporations, except to the extent that the RIC received the income in the
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NOTE 11 INCOME TAXES (continued)

form of qualifying dividends from domestic corporations and qualified foreign corporations. The tax character® of
distributions paid in the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012
Ordinary income $ 16,399,402 $ 2,179,342

Qualified dividends
Distributions of long-term capital gains
Total distributions accrued or paid to common $ 16.399.402 $ 2.179.342
stockholders
The Company s taxable income for each period is an estimate and will not be finally determined until the Company
files its tax return for each year. Therefore, final taxable income earned in each period, and the undistributed
( )ordinary income and capital gains for each period carried forward for distribution in the following period, may be
different than this estimate.
The character of the Company s distributions is determined annually, based upon its taxable income for the full year
and based upon distributions made for the full year. A determination of the character of distributions made on an
( )interim basis may not be representative of the final determination based upon taxable income computed for the full
year.
The aggregate gross unrealized appreciation and depreciation, the net unrealized appreciation, and the aggregate cost
of the Company s portfolio company securities for federal income tax purposes as of December 31, 2013 and 2012
were as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2013 2012
Aggregate cost of portfolio securities for federal income $277.504.510 $195.455.671
tax purposes

Gross unrealized appreciation of portfolio company

iti 2,585,425 329
securities
Gross unrealized depreciation of portfolio company
securities (2,085,481 ) (6,261 )
Net unrealized appreciation of portfolio company
securities $499,944 $ (5,932 )
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NOTE 12 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Investment Portfolio

On January 30, 2014, we made a $6.5 million investment in the unsecured term loan of SKOPOS. We also invested
$0.7 million in the company s equity.

On January 31, 2014, we made a $6.1 million investment in the first lien term loan of T2 Systems.
On January 31, 2014, we made a $2.5 million investment in the second lien term loan of Vandelay Industries.

On January 31, 2014, we received full repayment on our second lien loan to Ascend Learning at par resulting in total
proceeds of $10.0 million.

On February 25, 2014, we realized our second lien loan of Transaction Network Services (TNS) at 101.5 resulting in
total proceeds of $2.6 million.

On February 28, 2014, we realized $3.0 million of our $8.0 million investment in the second lien term loan of
Telecommunications Management, LLC. at 101.5 resulting in total proceeds of $3.0 million.
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NOTE 12 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued)

On February 28, 2014, we realized our second lien loan to Aderant North America, Inc. at 101.5 resulting in total
proceeds of $1.5 million.

Credit Facility

The outstanding balance under the Credit Facility as of March 4, 2014 was $104.0 million due to net repayments
subsequent to December 31, 2013.

Dividend Declared

On January 21, 2014, the Company announced that it was changing the frequency of its dividend payments to
shareholders from quarterly to monthly. On January 20, 2014, the Company s board of directors declared a regular
monthly dividend for each of January 2014, February 2014 and March 2014 as follows:

Declared Ex-Dividend Record Date ~ Payment Date Amount
Date per Share
1/20/2014 1/29/2014 1/31/2014 2/14/2014 $ 0.1133
1/20/2014 2/26/2014 2/28/2014 3/14/2014 $ 0.1133
1/20/2014 3/27/2014 3/31/2014 4/15/2014 $ 0.1133

Asset Quality

Subsequent to year end we placed one loan on non-accrual status, which represents approximately 4.7% of the loan
portfolio at cost and 4.1% based on valuation as of December 31, 2013.
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PROSPECTUS

Stellus Capital Investment Corporation

Common Stock
Preferred Stock
Debt Securities
Warrants
Subscription Rights

We may offer, from time to time in one or more offerings, up to $300,000,000 of our common stock, preferred stock,

debt securities, subscription rights or warrants to purchase common stock, preferred stock or debt securities, which we
Our securities may be offered at prices and on terms to be disclosed in one or

refer to, collectively, as the securities.
more supplements to this prospectus. In addition, this prospectus relates to 1,875,858 shares of our common stock that

may be sold by the selling stockholder identified under Selling Stockholder. You should read this prospectus and the
applicable prospectus supplement carefully before you invest in our securities.

Our securities may be offered directly to one or more purchasers through agents designated from time to time by us, or
to or through underwriters or dealers. The prospectus supplement relating to the offering will identify any agents or
underwriters involved in the sale of our securities, and will disclose any applicable purchase price, fee, commission or
discount arrangement between us and our agents or underwriters or among our underwriters or the basis upon which

such amount may be calculated. See Plan of Distribution. We may not sell any of our securities through agents,
underwriters or dealers without delivery of a prospectus supplement describing the method and terms of the offering
of such securities.

We are an externally managed, closed-end, non-diversified management investment company that has elected to be
regulated as a business development company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, or the 1940 Act. Our
investment objective is to maximize the total return to our stockholders in the form of current income and capital

appreciation through debt and related equity investments in middle-market companies. The companies in which we

invest are typically highly leveraged, and, in most cases, our investments in such companies will not be rated by

national rating agencies. If such investments were rated, we believe that they would likely receive a rating below
investment grade (i.e., below BBB or Baa), which are often referred to as junk. We are an emerging growth company
under the federal securities laws and are subject to reduced public company reporting requirements.

On January 28, 2014, the last reported sale price of our common stock on the New York Stock Exchange was $14.85.
We are required to determine the net asset value per share of our common stock on a quarterly basis. On September
30, 2013, our net asset value per share was $14.57.

Shares of closed-end investment companies, including business development companies, frequently trade at a
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discount to their net asset value. If our shares trade at a discount to our net asset value, it will likely increase
the risk of loss for purchasers in this offering. In this regard, on July 29, 2013, our stockholders voted to allow us to
issue common stock at a price below net asset value per share for the period ending on the earlier of the one year
anniversary of the date of our 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and the date of our 2014 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, which is expected to be held in June 2014. Our stockholders did not specify a maximum discount below
net asset value at which we are able to issue our common stock, although the number of shares sold in each offering
may not exceed 25% of our outstanding common stock immediately prior to such sale. In addition, we cannot issue
shares of our common stock below net asset value unless our board of directors determines that it would be in our and
our stockholders best interests to do so. Sales of common stock at prices below net asset value per share dilute the
interests of existing stockholders, have the effect of reducing our net asset value per share and may reduce our market
price per share. In addition, continuous sales of common stock below net asset value may have a negative impact on
total returns and could have a negative impact on the market price of our shares of common stock. See Sales of
Common Stock Below Net Asset Value.

Investing in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. Before buying any shares, you should read the
discussion of the material risks of investing in our common stock in Risk Factors beginning on page 18 of this
prospectus.

This prospectus, and the accompanying prospectus supplement, contain important information you should know
before investing in our common stock. Please read this prospectus and the accompanying prospectus supplement
before you invest and keep it for future reference. We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and
other information about us with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC. The SEC also maintains a website
at http://www.sec.gov that contains such information. This information is also available free of charge by contacting us
at 4400 Post Oak Parkway, Suite 2200, Houston, TX 77027, Attention: Investor Relations, or by calling us collect at
(713) 292-5400 or on our website at www.stelluscapital.com. Information contained on our website is not incorporated
by reference into this prospectus, and you should not consider that information to be part of this prospectus or the
accompanying prospectus supplement.

The Securities and Exchange Commission has not approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if
this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is January 30, 2014
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we have filed with the SEC using the shelf registration process.

Under the shelf registration process, we may offer, from time to time, up to $300,000,000 of our securities on terms to

be determined at the time of the offering. In addition, this prospectus relates to 1,875,858 shares of our common stock

that may be sold by the selling stockholder identified under Selling Stockholder. This prospectus provides you with a
general description of the securities that we may offer. Each time we use this prospectus to offer securities, we will

provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that offering. The prospectus

supplement may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. Please carefully read this
prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement together with the additional information described under
Risk Factors and Available Information before you make an investment decision.

No dealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any information or to represent anything not contained in
this prospectus or any accompanying supplement to this prospectus. You must not rely on any unauthorized
information or representations not contained in this prospectus or any accompanying prospectus supplement as if we
had authorized it. This prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement do not constitute an offer to sell or a
solicitation of any offer to buy any security other than the registered securities to which they relate, nor do they
constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it
is unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction. The information contained in this prospectus and
any accompanying prospectus supplement is accurate as of the dates on their covers. Our financial condition, results
of operations and prospects may have changed since that date. To the extent required by law, we will amend or
supplement the information contained in this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement to reflect any
material changes to such information subsequent to the date of the prospectus and any accompanying prospectus
supplement and prior to the completion of any offering pursuant to the prospectus and any accompanying prospectus
supplement.
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary highlights some of the information in this prospectus. It is not complete and may not contain all of the
information that you may want to consider. You should read the more detailed information set forth under Risk
Factors and the other information included in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement carefully.

Except as otherwise indicated, the terms we, us, our, andthe Company refer to Stellus Capital Investment
Corporation; and Stellus Capital Management refers to our investment adviser and administrator, Stellus Capital
Management, LLC.

Stellus Capital Investment Corporation

We are an externally managed, closed-end, non-diversified management investment company that has elected to be
regulated as a business development company under the 1940 Act, and intends to elect to be treated as a RIC for U.S.
federal income tax purposes. We originate and invest primarily in private middle-market companies (typically those
with $5.0 million to $50.0 million of EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization))
through first lien, second lien, unitranche and mezzanine debt financing, often times with a corresponding equity
investment. Unitranche debt is typically structured as first lien loans with certain risk characteristics of mezzanine
debt. Mezzanine debt includes senior unsecured and subordinated loans.

We source investments primarily through the extensive network of relationships that the principals of Stellus Capital
Management have developed with financial sponsor firms, financial institutions, middle-market companies,
management teams and other professional intermediaries. The companies in which we invest are typically highly
leveraged, and, in most cases, our investments in such companies will not be rated by national rating agencies. If such
investments were rated, we believe that they would likely receive a rating below investment grade (i.e., below BBB or
Baa), which are often referred to as junk. Our investment activities are managed by our investment adviser, Stellus
Capital Management, an investment advisory firm led by Robert T. Ladd and other senior investment professionals.

Our investment objective is to maximize the total return to our stockholders in the form of current income and capital
appreciation by:

accessing the extensive origination channels that have been developed and established by the Stellus Capital
Management investment team that include long-standing relationships with private equity firms, commercial banks,
investment banks and other financial services firms;
investing in what we believe to be companies with strong business fundamentals, generally within our core
middle-market company focus;
focusing on a variety of industry sectors, including business services, energy, general industrial, government services,
healthcare, software and specialty finance;
directly originating transactions rather than participating in broadly syndicated financings;

applying the disciplined underwriting standards that the Stellus Capital Management investment team has developed
over their extensive investing careers; and
capitalizing upon the experience and resources of the Stellus Capital Management investment team to monitor our
investments.

In addition, we have received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with investment funds managed by Stellus
Capital Management (other than the D. E. Shaw group funds, as defined below) where doing so is consistent with our
investment strategy as well as applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive order issued by the

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY 183



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

SEC). Under the terms of the relief permitting us to co-invest with other funds managed by Stellus Capital
Management, a required majority (as defined in Section 57(0) of the 1940 Act) of our independent directors must
make certain conclusions in connection with a co-investment transaction, including that (1) the terms of the proposed
transaction, including the consideration to be paid, are reasonable and fair to us and our stockholders and do not
involve overreaching of us or our stockholders on the part of any person concerned and (2) the transaction is
consistent with the interests of our stockholders and is
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consistent with our investment objectives and strategies. We intend to co-invest, subject to the conditions included in
the exemptive order we received from the SEC, with a private credit fund managed by Stellus Capital Management
that has an investment strategy that is identical to our investment strategy. We believe that such co-investments may
afford us additional investment opportunities and an ability to achieve greater diversification.

Portfolio Composition

Our investments generally range in size from $5 million to $30 million. We may also selectively invest in larger
positions, and we generally expect that the size of our larger positions will increase in proportion to the size of our
capital base. Pending such investments, we may reduce our outstanding indebtedness or invest in cash, cash
equivalents, U.S. government securities and other high-quality debt investments with a maturity of one year or less. In
the future, we may adjust opportunistically the percentage of our assets held in various types of loans, our principal
loan sources and the industries to which we have greatest exposure, based on market conditions, the credit cycle,
available financing and our desired risk/return profile.

As of September 30, 2013, we had investments in 23 portfolio companies. The fair value of the investments was
$243.6 million. As of September 30, 2013, our portfolio included approximately 24.9% first lien debt, 32.5% second
lien debt, and 41.8% mezzanine debt and 0.8% of equity investments at fair value, of which 46% is invested in
fixed-rate debt and the remaining 54% is invested in floating rate debt.

The weighted average yield on all of our debt investments at September 30, 2013, was approximately 11.4% of which
10.8% will be current cash interest. The weighted average yield was computed using the effective interest rates for all
debt investments within the initial portfolio, including accretion of original issue discount.

Stellus Capital Management

Stellus Capital Management manages our investment activities and is responsible for analyzing investment
opportunities, conducting research and performing due diligence on potential investments, negotiating and structuring
our investments, originating prospective investments and monitoring our investments and portfolio companies on an
ongoing basis. Stellus Capital Management is an investment advisory firm led by the former head, Robert T. Ladd,
and certain senior investment professionals of the direct capital business of D. E. Shaw & Co., L.P. and its associated

investment funds and affiliated entities (collectively, the D. E. Shaw group ), which was spun out of the D. E. Shaw
group in January 2012. The Stellus Capital Management investment team was responsible for helping the D. E. Shaw
group build its middle-market direct investment business until it was spun out in January 2012. The senior investment
professionals of Stellus Capital Management have an average of over 24 years of investing, corporate finance,
restructuring, consulting and accounting experience and have worked together at several companies including the D.
E. Shaw group. The Stellus Capital Management investment team has a wide range of experience in middle-market
investing, including originating, structuring and managing loans and debt securities through market cycles. The Stellus
Capital Management investment team continues to provide investment advisory services to the D. E. Shaw group with
respect to an approximately $440 million investment portfolio (as of September 30, 2013) in middle-market
companies pursuant to sub-advisory arrangements.

In addition to serving as our investment adviser, Stellus Capital Management currently manages a private credit fund
that has an investment strategy that is identical to our investment strategy and an energy private equity funds. We have
received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with investment funds managed by Stellus Capital Management
(other than the D. E. Shaw group funds, as defined below) where doing so is consistent with our investment strategy
as well as applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive order issued by the SEC). We believe
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that such co-investments may afford us additional investment opportunities and an ability to achieve greater
diversification. We intend to co-invest with the private fund consistent with the terms and conditions of the exemptive
order issued by the SEC. We will not co-invest with the energy private equity funds, as the energy private equity
funds will focus on predominantly equity-related investments and we will focus on predominantly credit-related
investments.

Stellus Capital Management is headquartered in Houston, Texas, and also maintains offices in the New York City area
and the Washington, D.C. area.
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Market Opportunity

We originate and invest primarily in private middle-market companies through first lien, second lien, unitranche and
mezzanine debt financing, often times with a corresponding equity investment. We believe the environment for
investing in middle-market companies is attractive for several reasons, including:

Robust Demand for Debt Capital. We believe that private equity firms have significant committed but uncalled
capital, a large portion of which is still available for investment in the United States. We expect the large amount of
uninvested capital commitments will drive buyout activity over the next several years, which should, in turn, create
lending opportunities for us. In addition to increased buyout activity, a high volume of senior secured and high yield

debt was originated in the calendar years 2004 through 2007 and will come due in the near term and, accordingly, we
believe that new financing opportunities will increase as many companies seek to refinance this indebtedness.

Reduced Availability of Capital for Middle-Market Companies. We believe there are fewer providers of, and less
capital available for financing to middle-market companies, as compared to the time period prior to the recent
economic downturn. We believe that, as a result of that downturn, many financing providers have chosen to focus on
large, liquid corporate loans and managing capital markets transactions rather than lending to middle-market
businesses. In addition, we believe recent regulatory changes, including the adoption of the Dodd-Frank Act and the
introduction of new international capital and liquidity requirements under the Basel III Accords, or Basel III, have
caused banks to curtail their lending to middle-market-companies.

Attractive Deal Pricing and Structures. We believe that the pricing of middle-market debt investments is higher, and
the terms of such investments are more conservative, compared to larger liquid, public debt financings, due to the
more limited universe of lenders as well as the highly negotiated nature of these financings. These transactions tend to
offer stronger covenant packages, higher interest rates, lower leverage levels and better call protection compared to
larger financings. In addition, middle-market loans typically offer other investor protections such as default penalties,
lien protection, change of control provisions and information rights for lenders.

Specialized Lending Requirements. Lending to middle-market companies requires in depth diligence, credit

expertise, restructuring experience and active portfolio management. We believe that several factors render many U.S.

financial institutions ill-suited to lend to middle-market companies. For example, based on the experience of Stellus
Capital Management s investment team, lending to middle-market companies in the United States (a) is generally more
labor intensive than lending to larger companies due to the smaller size of each investment and the fragmented nature

of the information available with respect to such companies, (b) requires specialized due diligence and underwriting

capabilities, and (c) may also require more extensive ongoing monitoring by the lender. We believe that, through
Stellus Capital Management, we have the experience and expertise to meet these specialized lending requirements.

Competitive Strengths

We believe that the following competitive strengths will allow us to achieve positive returns for our investors:

Experienced Investment Team. Through our investment adviser, Stellus Capital Management, we have access to the
experience and expertise of the Stellus Capital Management investment team, including its senior investment
professionals who have an average of over 24 years of investing, corporate finance, restructuring, consulting and
accounting experience and have worked together at several companies. The Stellus Capital Management investment
team has a wide range of experience in middle-market investing, including originating, structuring and managing
loans and debt securities through market cycles. We believe the members of Stellus Capital Management s investment
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team are proven and experienced, with extensive capabilities in leveraged credit investing, having participated in these
markets for the predominant portion of their careers. We believe that the experience and demonstrated ability of the
Stellus Capital Management investment team to complete transactions enhances the quantity and quality of investment
opportunities available to us.

Established, Rigorous Investment and Monitoring Process. The Stellus Capital Management investment team has
developed an extensive review and credit analysis process. Each investment that is
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reviewed by Stellus Capital Management is brought through a structured, multi-stage approval process. In addition,

Stellus Capital Management takes an active approach in monitoring all investments, including reviews of financial
performance on at least a quarterly basis and regular discussions with management. Stellus Capital Management s
investment and monitoring process and the depth and experience of its investment team should allow it to conduct the
type of due diligence and monitoring that enables it to identify and evaluate risks and opportunities.

Demonstrated Ability to Structure Investments Creatively. Stellus Capital Management has the expertise and ability
to structure investments across all levels of a company s capital structure. While at the D. E. Shaw group, the Stellus
Capital Management investment team invested approximately $5.4 billion across the entire capital structure in 193

middle-market companies. These investments included secured and unsecured debt and related equity securities.

Furthermore, we believe that current market conditions will allow us to structure attractively priced debt investments

and may allow us to incorporate other return-enhancing mechanisms such as commitment fees, original issue
discounts, early redemption premiums, payment-in-kind, or PIK, interest or some form of equity securities.

Resources of Stellus Capital Management Platform. We will have access to the resources and capabilities of Stellus
Capital Management, which has 15 investment professionals, including Messrs. Ladd, D Angelo, Davis and
Overbergen, who are supported by one managing director, six principals, two vice presidents and two analysts. These
individuals have developed long-term relationships with middle-market companies, management teams, financial
sponsors, lending institutions and deal intermediaries by providing flexible financing throughout the capital structure.
We believe that these relationships will provide us with a competitive advantage in identifying investment
opportunities in our target market. We also expect to benefit from Stellus Capital Management s due diligence, credit
analysis, origination and transaction execution experience and capabilities, including the support provided with
respect to those functions by Mr. Huskinson, who serves as our chief financial officer and chief compliance officer,
and his staff of four additional mid- and back-office professionals.

SBIC License

We have applied for a license to form and operate a small business investment company subsidiary, or SBIC
subsidiary; however, the application is subject to approval by the Small Business Administration, or SBA. We can
make no assurances that the SBA will approve our application, or of the timeframe in which we would receive a
license, should one ultimately be granted. The SBIC subsidiary would be allowed to issue SBA-guaranteed debentures
up to a maximum of $150 million under current SBIC regulations, subject to required capitalization of the SBIC
subsidiary and other requirements. SBA guaranteed debentures generally have longer maturities and lower interest
rates than other forms of debt that may be available to us, and we believe therefore would represent an attractive

source of debt capital.

Conflicts of Interests

We may have conflicts of interest arising out of the investment advisory activities of Stellus Capital Management,
including those described below.

Our investment strategy includes investments in secured debt (including first lien, second lien and unitranche) and
mezzanine debt (including senior unsecured and subordinated debt), as well as related equity securities of private
middle-market companies. Stellus Capital Management also manages, and in the future may manage, other investment
funds, accounts or investment vehicles that invest or may invest in assets eligible for purchase by us. For example,
Stellus Capital Management currently manages a private credit fund that has an investment strategy that is identical to
our investment strategy. Stellus Capital Management also provides non-discretionary advisory services to the D. E.

SBIC License
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Shaw group, pursuant to sub-advisory arrangements, with respect to a private investment fund and a strategy of a
private multi-strategy investment fund (collectively with the D. E. Shaw group fund, the D. E. Shaw group funds ) to
which the D. E. Shaw group serves as investment adviser that have an investment strategy similar to our investment

strategy. Our investment policies, fee arrangements and other circumstances may vary from those of other investment
funds, accounts or investment vehicles managed by Stellus Capital Management.

We have received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with investment funds managed by Stellus Capital
Management (other than the D. E. Shaw group funds, as defined below) where doing so is consistent
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with our investment strategy as well as applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive order
issued by the SEC). Under the terms of the relief permitting us to co-invest with other funds managed by Stellus
Capital Management, a required majority (as defined in Section 57(0) of the 1940 Act) of our independent directors
must make certain conclusions in connection with a co-investment transaction, including that (1) the terms of the
proposed transaction, including the consideration to be paid, are reasonable and fair to us and our stockholders and do
not involve overreaching of us or our stockholders on the part of any person concerned and (2) the transaction is
consistent with the interests of our stockholders and is consistent with our investment objectives and strategies. We
intend to co-invest, subject to the conditions included in the exemptive order we received from the SEC, with a private
credit fund managed by Stellus Capital Management that has an investment strategy that is identical to our investment
strategy. We believe that such co-investments may afford us additional investment opportunities and an ability to
achieve greater diversification.

In addition, as of September 30, 2013, our portfolio consisted of 10 assets in 7 portfolio companies acquired from the
D. E. Shaw group fund to which the D. E. Shaw group serves as investment adviser. Stellus Capital Management
provides non-discretionary advisory services with respect to the D. E. Shaw group fund pursuant to a sub-advisory
arrangement. However, the D. E. Shaw group fund has retained equity investments in 6 of those 7 portfolio
companies. To the extent that our investments in these portfolio companies need to be restructured or that we choose
to exit these investments in the future, our ability to do so may be limited if such restructuring or exit also involves an
affiliate or the D. E. Shaw group fund therein because such a transaction could be considered a joint transaction
prohibited by the 1940 Act in the absence of our receipt of relief from the SEC in connection with such transaction.
For example, if the D. E. Shaw group fund were required to approve a restructuring of our investment in one of these
portfolio companies in its capacity as an equity holder thereof and the D. E. Shaw group fund were deemed to be our
affiliate, such involvement by the D. E. Shaw group fund in the restructuring transaction may constitute a prohibited
joint transaction under the 1940 Act. However, we do not believe that our ability to restructure or exit these
investments will be significantly hampered due to the fact that the equity investments retained by the D. E. Shaw
group fund are minority equity positions and, as a result, it is unlikely that the D. E. Shaw group fund will be or will
be required to be involved in any such restructurings or exits. Moreover, although we have received exemptive relief
in relation to certain joint transactions with certain investment funds affiliated with Stellus Capital Management, we
do not intend to apply such exemptive relief to the D. E. Shaw group funds sub-advised by Stellus Capital
Management. See Risk Factors Our ability to sell or otherwise exit investments in which affiliates of Stellus Capital
Management also have an investment may be restricted and Related Party Transactions and Certain Relationships.

In the course of our investing activities, we pay management and incentive fees to Stellus Capital Management. We
have entered into an investment advisory agreement with Stellus Capital Management that provides that these fees are
based on the value of our gross assets. Because these fees are based on the value of our gross assets, Stellus Capital
Management will benefit when we incur debt or use leverage. This fee structure may encourage Stellus Capital
Management to cause us to borrow money to finance additional investments. Our board of directors is charged with
protecting our interests by monitoring how Stellus Capital Management addresses these and other conflicts of interests
associated with its management services and compensation. While our board of directors is not expected to review or
approve each investment decision, borrowing or incurrence of leverage, our independent directors will periodically
review Stellus Capital Management s services and fees as well as its portfolio management decisions and portfolio
performance. See Risk Factors The incentive fee structure we have with Stellus Capital Management may create

incentives that are not fully aligned with the interests of our stockholders.

Stellus Capital Management may from time to time incur expenses in connection with investments to be made on our
behalf and on behalf of other investment funds, accounts and investment vehicles managed by Stellus Capital
Management. Stellus Capital Management will allocate such expenses on a pro rata basis according to the
participation in a transaction, subject to oversight by our board of directors.
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Our principal executive offices are located at 4400 Post Oak Parkway, Suite 2200, Houston, TX 77027, and our
telephone number is (713) 292-5400. We maintain a website located at www.stelluscapital.com.
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Information on our website is not incorporated into or a part of this prospectus or any accompanying prospectus
supplement and you should not consider information on our website to be part of this prospectus or any accompanying
prospectus.

We are an emerging growth company, as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012, or the JOBS
Act. As an emerging growth company, we may take advantage of specified reduced disclosure and other requirements
that are otherwise applicable generally to public companies. We will remain an emerging growth company until the
earlier of (a) the last day of the fiscal year (i) following the fifth anniversary of the completion of our initial public
offering, (ii) in which we have total annual gross revenue of at least $1.0 billion, or (iii) in which we are deemed to be
a large accelerated filer, which means the market value of our common stock that is held by non-affiliates exceeds
$700 million as of the prior June 30th, and (b) the date on which we have issued more than $1.0 billion in
non-convertible debt during the prior three-year period.
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THE OFFERING

We may offer, from time to time, up to $300,000,000 of our securities, on terms to be determined at the time of the
offering. Our securities may be offered at prices and on terms to be disclosed in one or more prospectus supplements.
In addition, this prospectus relates to 1,875,858 shares of our common stock that may be sold by the selling

stockholder identified under Selling Stockholder.

We may offer shares of our common stock at a discount to net asset value per share at prices approximating market
value less selling expenses upon approval of our board of directors, including a majority of our independent directors,
in certain circumstances. On July 29, 2013, our stockholders voted to allow us to issue common stock at a price below

net asset value per share for the period ending on the earlier of the one year anniversary of the date of the Company s
2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and the date of the Company s 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which is

expected to be held in June 2014. Our stockholders did not specify a maximum discount below net asset value at
which we are able to issue our common stock, although the number of shares sold in each offering may not exceed
25% of our outstanding common stock immediately prior to such sale. In addition, we cannot issue shares of our
common stock below net asset value unless our board of directors determines that it would be in our and our
stockholders best interests to do so. Sales of common stock at prices below net asset value per share dilute the
interests of existing stockholders, have the effect of reducing our net asset value per share and may reduce our market
price per share. In addition, continuous sales of common stock below net asset value may have a negative impact on
total returns and could have a negative impact on the market price of our shares of common stock. See Sales of
Common Stock Below Net Asset Value in this prospectus and in any prospectus supplement, if applicable.

Our securities may be offered directly to one or more purchasers by us or through agents designated from time to time
by us, or to or through underwriters or dealers. The prospectus supplement relating to the offering will disclose the
terms of the offering, including the name or names of any agents or underwriters involved in the sale of our securities
by us, the purchase price, and any fee, commission or discount arrangement between us and our agents or underwriters
or among our underwriters or the basis upon which such amount may be calculated. See Plan of Distribution. We may
not sell any of our securities directly or through agents, underwriters or dealers without delivery of a prospectus
supplement describing the method and terms of the offering of our securities.

Set forth below is additional information regarding the offering of our securities:

Use of Proceeds
We plan to use the net proceeds of this offering to make new investments in portfolio companies in accordance with
our investment objective and strategies as described in this prospectus and for general working capital purposes. We
may also use a portion of the net proceeds to reduce any of our outstanding borrowings. Pending such use, we will
invest the net proceeds primarily in high quality, short-term debt securities consistent with our business development
company election and our election to be taxed as a RIC. See Use of Proceeds.
We will not receive any proceeds from any sale of common stock by the selling stockholder.
Investment Advisory Agreement
We will pay Stellus Capital Management a fee for its services under the investment advisory agreement. This fee
consists of two components: a base management fee and an incentive fee. The base management fee is calculated at
an annual rate of 1.75% of our gross assets, including assets purchased with borrowed funds or other forms of
leverage (including preferred stock, public and private debt issuances, derivative instruments, repurchase agreements
and other similar instruments or arrangements) and excluding cash and cash equivalents. The base management fee
will be payable quarterly in arrears.
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The incentive fee, which provides Stellus Capital Management with a share of the income that it generates for us,
consists of two parts. The first part, which is calculated and payable quarterly in arrears, equals 20.0% of our
pre-incentive fee net investment income for the immediately preceding quarter, subject to a hurdle rate of 2.0% per
quarter (8.0% annualized), and is subject to a catch-up feature. The second part is calculated and payable in arrears
as of the end of each calendar year (or, upon termination of the investment advisory agreement, as of the termination
date) and equals 20.0% of our aggregate cumulative realized capital gains from inception through the end of each
calendar year, computed net of aggregate cumulative realized capital losses and aggregate cumulative unrealized
capital depreciation through the end of such year, less the aggregate amount of any previously paid capital gain
incentive fees. See Management Agreements Management Fee and Incentive Fee.
Pre-incentive fee net investment income means interest income, dividend income and any other income (including
any other fees, such as commitment, origination, structuring, diligence, managerial assistance and consulting fees or
other fees that we receive from portfolio companies) accrued during the calendar quarter, minus our operating
expenses for the quarter (including the base management fee, expenses payable under our administration agreement,
and any interest expense and any distributions paid on any issued and outstanding preferred stock, but excluding the
incentive fee). Pre-incentive fee net investment income includes, in the case of investments with a deferred interest
feature (such as original issue discount, or OID, debt instruments with PIK interest and zero coupon securities),
accrued income that we have not yet received in cash. However, the portion of such incentive fee that is attributable
to deferred interest (such as PIK interest or OID) will be paid to Stellus Capital Management, together with interest
thereon from the date of deferral to the date of payment, only if and to the extent we actually receive such interest in
cash, and any accrual thereof will be reversed if and to the extent such interest is reversed in connection with any
write-off or similar treatment of the investment giving rise to any deferred interest accrual. Stellus Capital
Management has agreed to permanently waive any interest accrued on the portion of the incentive fee attributable to
deferred interest (such as PIK interest or OID).
Pre-incentive fee net investment income, expressed as a rate of return on the value of our net assets at the end of the
immediately preceding calendar quarter, is compared to a hurdle of 2.0% per quarter (8.0% annualized), subject to a
catch-up provision incurred at the end of each calendar quarter. The incentive fee is subject to a total return
requirement, which provides that no incentive fee in respect of our pre-incentive fee net investment income is
payable except to the extent 20.0% of the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations over the
then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters exceeds the cumulative income and capital gains incentive fees
accrued and/or paid for the 11 preceding quarters. As a result, the total return requirement acts to defer our
obligation to pay our investment adviser an incentive
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fee to the extent that we have generated cumulative net decreases in assets resulting from operations over the trailing
12 quarters due to unrealized or realized net losses on our investments and even in the event that our pre-incentive
fee net investment income exceeds the hurdle rate.
Our net pre-incentive fee investment income used to calculate this part of the incentive fee is also included in the
amount of our gross assets used to calculate the 1.75% base management fee.
See the section entitled Management Agreements for examples of how the incentive fee is calculated.

Stellus Capital Management has agreed to waive its incentive fee for the year ending December 31, 2013 to the
extent required to support a minimum annual dividend yield of 9.0% (to be paid on a quarterly basis) to our
stockholders immediately subsequent to our initial public offering based on our initial public offering price per
share.

New York Stock Exchange symbol

SCM

Trading at a discount
Shares of closed-end investment companies, including business development companies, frequently trade in the
secondary market at a discount to their net asset values. The risk that our shares may trade at a discount to our net
asset value is separate and distinct from the risk that our net asset value per share may decline. We cannot predict
whether our shares will trade above, at or below net asset value. See Risk Factors.

Sales of common stock below net asset value
We are not generally able to issue and sell our common stock at a price below our net asset value per share unless
we have prior stockholder approval. In this regard, on July 29, 2013, our stockholders voted to allow us to issue
common stock at a price below net asset value per share for the period ending on the earlier of the one year
anniversary of the date of the Company s 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and the date of the Company s 2014
Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which is expected to be held in June 2014. Our stockholders did not specify a
maximum discount below net asset value at which we are able to issue our common stock, although the number of
shares sold in each offering may not exceed 25% of our outstanding common stock immediately prior to such sale.
In addition, we cannot issue shares of our common stock below net asset value unless our board of directors
determines that it would be in our and our stockholders best interests to do so. Sales of common stock at prices
below net asset value per share dilute the interests of existing stockholders, have the effect of reducing our net asset
value per share and may reduce our market price per share. In addition, continuous sales of common stock below net
asset value may have a negative impact on total returns and could have a negative impact on the market price of our
shares of common stock. See Sales of Common Stock Below Net Asset Value.
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Distributions
We pay quarterly distributions to our stockholders out of assets legally available for distribution. Our quarterly
distributions, if any, will be determined by our board of directors.

Taxation
We have elected to be treated for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a RIC. As a RIC, we generally will not have to
pay corporate-level U.S. federal income taxes on any net ordinary income or capital gains that we distribute to our
stockholders. To maintain our qualification as a RIC and the associated tax benefits, we must meet specified
source-of-income and asset diversification requirements and distribute annually at least 90% of our net ordinary
income and net short-term capital gains, if any, in excess of our net long-term capital losses. See Distributions.

Leverage
We expect to continue to use borrowed funds in order to make additional investments. We expect to use this
practice, which is known as leverage, when the terms and conditions are favorable to long-term investing and well
aligned with our investment strategy and portfolio composition in an effort to increase returns to our stockholders,
but this strategy involves significant risks. See Risk Factors. With certain limited exceptions, we are only allowed to
borrow amounts such that our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, is at least 200% immediately after each
such borrowing. The amount of leverage that we employ will depend on Stellus Capital Management s and our board
of directors assessment of market and other factors at the time of any proposed borrowing.
We have entered into a revolving credit facility, or the Credit Facility, with various lenders, including SunTrust
Bank, which also serves as administrative agent under the Credit Facility. As of September 30, 2013 the Credit
Facility provided for borrowings in an aggregate amount up to $135,000,000 on a committed basis with an accordion
feature permitting us to seek an increase of the total commitments under the Credit Facility by an additional
$15,000,000 for a total facility size of $150,000,000. The exercise of the accordion requires sufficient borrowing
base and additional commitments from the existing lender group and/or new lenders. The Company s obligations to
the lenders are secured by a first priority security interest in its portfolio of securities and cash, but excluding short
term investments. As of September 30, 2013, substantially all of our assets were pledged as collateral under the
Credit Facility.
We have applied for a license to form and operate an SBIC subsidiary; however, the application is subject to
approval by the SBA. We can make no assurances that the SBA will approve our application, or the timeframe in
which we would receive a license, should one ultimately be granted. The SBIC subsidiary would be allowed to issue
SBA-guaranteed debentures up to a maximum of $150 million under current SBIC regulations, subject to required
capitalization of the SBIC subsidiary and other requirements. SBA guaranteed debentures generally have longer
maturities and lower interest rates than other forms of debt that may be available to us, and we believe therefore
would represent an attractive source of debt capital.

10
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Dividend reinvestment plan
We have adopted a dividend reinvestment plan for our stockholders, which is an opt out dividend reinvestment plan.
Under this plan, if we declare a cash distribution to our stockholders, the amount of such distribution will be
automatically reinvested in additional shares of our common stock unless a stockholder specifically opts out of our
dividend reinvestment plan. If a stockholder opts out, that stockholder will receive cash distributions. Stockholders
who receive distributions in the form of shares of common stock generally will be subject to the same U.S. federal,
state and local tax consequences as stockholders who elect to receive their distributions in cash, but will not receive
any corresponding cash distributions with which to pay any applicable taxes. See Dividend Reinvestment Plan.

Administration Agreement
The administration agreement requires us to reimburse Stellus Capital Management for our allocable portion
(subject to the review of our board of directors) of overhead and other expenses, including furnishing us with office
facilities and equipment and providing clerical, bookkeeping, record keeping and other administrative services at
such facilities, and our allocable portion of the cost of our chief financial officer and chief compliance officer and
their respective staffs. To the extent that Stellus Capital Management outsources any of its functions, we will pay the
fees associated with such functions on a direct basis, without incremental profit to Stellus Capital Management. See

Management Agreements Administration Agreement.

License arrangements
We have entered into a license agreement with Stellus Capital Management under which Stellus Capital
Management has granted us a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to use the name Stellus Capital. For a description
of the license agreement, see Management Agreements License Agreement.

Custodian and transfer agent
State Street Bank and Trust Company serves as our custodian and our transfer and distribution paying agent and
registrar. See Custodian, Transfer and Dividend Paying Agent and Registrar.

Anti-takeover provisions
Our charter and bylaws, as well as certain statutory and regulatory requirements, contain certain provisions that may
have the effect of discouraging a third party from making an acquisition proposal for us. These anti-takeover
provisions may inhibit a change in control in circumstances that could give the holders of our common stock the
opportunity to realize a premium over the market price for our common stock. See Description of Capital Stock.

Available information
We are required to file periodic reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. This information is
available at the SEC s public reference room at 100 F. Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549 and on the SEC s
website at http://www.sec.gov. Information on the operation of the SEC s public reference room may be obtained by
calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330.

We maintain a website at www.stelluscapital.com and make all of our annual, quarterly and current

reports, proxy statements and other information available, free of charge, on or through our
11
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website. Information on our website is not incorporated into or part of this prospectus or any prospectus supplement
and should not be relied upon as such. You may also obtain such information free of charge by contacting us in
writing at 4400 Post Oak Parkway, Suite 2200, Houston, TX 77027, Attention: Investor Relations.
Risk Factors
An investment in our securities is subject to risks. The following is a summary of the principal risks that you
should carefully consider before investing in our securities. In addition, see Risk Factors beginning on page
18 of this prospectus to read about factors you should consider before deciding to invest in our securities.

We have a limited operating history as a business development company and Stellus Capital Management has
limited experience managing a business development company, and we may not be able to operate our business
successfully or generate sufficient revenue to make or sustain distributions to our stockholders.

We are dependent upon key personnel of Stellus Capital Management for our future success. If Stellus Capital
Management were to lose any of its key personnel, our ability to achieve our investment objective could be
significantly harmed.

Our business model depends to a significant extent upon strong referral relationships. Any inability of
Stellus Capital Management to maintain or develop these relationships, or the failure of these relationships
to generate investment opportunities, could adversely affect our business.

Our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows will depend on our ability to manage our business
effectively.

There are significant potential conflicts of interest that could negatively affect our investment returns.

The incentive fee structure we have with Stellus Capital Management may create incentives that are not fully aligned
with the interests of our stockholders.

The involvement of our interested directors in the valuation process may create conflicts of interest.

There are conflicts related to other arrangements with Stellus Capital Management.

Our ability to enter into transactions with our affiliates will be restricted, which may limit the scope of investments
available to us.

Regulations governing our operation as a business development company affect our ability to and the way in which

we raise additional capital and, as a business development company, the necessity of raising additional
12
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capital may expose us to risks, including the typical risks associated with leverage.

Because we finance our investments with borrowed money, the potential for gain or loss on amounts invested in us
is magnified and may increase the risk of investing in us.

Because we use debt to finance our investments, changes in interest rates will affect our cost of capital and net
investment income.

Adverse developments in the credit markets may impair our ability to borrow money.

Most of our portfolio investments are recorded at fair value and will continue to be recorded as fair value as
determined in good faith by our board of directors and, as a result, there may be and will continue to be uncertainty
as to the value of our portfolio investments.

We will be subject to corporate-level income tax and may default under our Credit Facility if we are unable to
maintain our qualification as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code.
13
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FEES AND EXPENSES

The following table is intended to assist you in understanding the costs and expenses that an investor in our common
stock will bear directly or indirectly. We caution you that some of the percentages indicated in the table below are
estimates and may vary. Moreover, the information set forth below does not include any transaction costs and
expenses that investors will incur in connection with each offering of our securities pursuant to this prospectus. As a
result, investors are urged to read the Fees and Expenses table contained in any corresponding prospectus supplement
to fully understand the actual transaction costs and expenses they will incur in connection with each such offering.
Except where the context suggests otherwise, whenever this prospectus contains a reference to fees or expenses paid
by us orthat we will pay fees or expenses, common stockholders will indirectly bear such fees or expenses.

Stockholder Transaction Expenses:

Sales load (as a percentage of offering price) %D
Offering expenses (as a percentage of offering price) %2
Dividend reinvestment plan expenses Q)
Total Stockholder Transaction Expenses (as a percentage of offering price) %™
Annual Expenses (as percentage of net assets attributable to common stock):

Base management fees 2.39 %O
Incentive fees payable under the investment advisory agreement 1.73  %©®
Interest payments on borrowed funds 1.32° %
Other expenses 2.35 %®
Total annual expenses 7.79 %

In the event that our securities are sold to or through underwriters, a corresponding prospectus supplement will
disclose the applicable sales load.
In the event that we conduct an offering of our securities, a corresponding prospectus supplement will disclose the
(2)estimated offering expenses. Our common stockholders will bear, directly or indirectly, the expenses of any
offering of our securities, including debt securities.
(3) The expenses of the dividend reinvestment plan are included in Other expenses. See Dividend Reinvestment Plan.
( 4)Total stockholder transaction expenses may include sales load and will be disclosed in a future prospectus
supplement, if any.
Our base management fee, payable quarterly in arrears, is 1.75% of our gross assets, including assets purchased
with borrowed amounts or other forms of leverage (including traditional and effective leverage such as preferred
(5)stock, public and private debt issuances, derivative instruments, repurchase agreements and other similar
instruments or arrangements) and excluding cash and cash equivalents and is estimated by assuming the base
management fee remains consistent with the fees incurred for the nine months ended September 30, 2013.
This item represents the incentive fee payable to Stellus Capital Management based on annualizing actual amounts
earned on our pre-incentive fee net investment income for the nine months ended September 30, 2013, and
(6)assumes that the capital gains incentive fees payable at the end of the 2013 calendar year will be based on the
actual cumulative realized capital gains net of cumulative realized losses and unrealized capital depreciation as of
September 30, 2013.
The incentive fee consists of two components, ordinary income and capital gains:

ey

The ordinary income component, which is payable quarterly in arrears, equals 20.0% of the excess, if any, of our
pre-incentive fee net investment income over a 2.0% quarterly (8.0% annualized) hurdle rate, expressed as a rate of
return on the value of our net assets attributable to our common stock, and a catch-up provision, measured as of the
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end of each calendar quarter. Under this provision, in any calendar quarter, our investment adviser receives no
incentive fee until our net investment income equals the hurdle rate of 2.0% but then receives, as a catch-up, 100% of
our pre-incentive fee net investment income with respect to that portion of such pre-incentive fee net investment
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate but is less than 2.5% subject to a total return requirement and deferral of
non-cash amounts. The effect of the catch-up provision is that, subject to the total return and deferral provisions

14
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discussed below, if pre-incentive fee net investment income exceeds 2.5% in any calendar quarter, Stellus Capital
Management will receive 20.0% of our pre-incentive fee net investment income as if a hurdle rate did not apply. The
ordinary income component of the incentive fee is computed on income that may include interest that is accrued but
not yet received in cash. The foregoing ordinary income component of the incentive fee is subject to a total return
requirement, which provides that no incentive fee in respect of the Company s pre-incentive fee net investment income
is payable except to the extent 20.0% of the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations (as defined
below) over the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters exceeds the cumulative incentive fees accrued and/or
paid for the 11 preceding calendar quarters. In other words, any ordinary income incentive fee that is payable in a
calendar quarter will be limited to the lesser of (i) 20.0% of the amount by which our pre-incentive fee net investment
income for such calendar quarter exceeds the 2.0% hurdle, subject to the catch-up provision, and (ii) (x) 20.0% of the
cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations for the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters
minus (y) the cumulative incentive fees accrued and/or paid for the 11 preceding calendar quarters. For the foregoing
purpose, the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations is the sum of pre-incentive fee net
investment income, realized gains and losses and unrealized appreciation and depreciation of the Company for the
then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters. In addition, the portion of such incentive fee that is attributable to
deferred interest (sometimes referred to as payment-in-kind interest, or PIK, or original issue discount, or OID) will be
paid to Stellus Capital Management, together with interest thereon from the date of deferral to the date of payment,
only if and to the extent we actually receive such interest in cash, and any accrual thereof will be reversed if and to the
extent such interest is reversed in connection with any write-off or similar treatment of the investment giving rise to
any deferred interest accrual. Any reversal of such accounts would reduce net income for the quarter by the net
amount of the reversal (after taking into account the reversal of incentive fees payable) and would result in a reduction
and possibly elimination of the incentive fees for such quarter. There is no accumulation of amounts on the hurdle rate
from quarter to quarter, and accordingly, there is no clawback of amounts previously paid if subsequent quarters are
below the quarterly hurdle, and there is no delay of payment if prior quarters are below the quarterly hurdle.

The capital gains component of the incentive fee equals 20.0% of our Incentive Fee Capital Gains, if any, which
equals our aggregate cumulative realized capital gains from inception through the end of each calendar year,
computed net of our aggregate cumulative realized capital losses and our aggregate cumulative unrealized capital
depreciation, less the aggregate amount of any previously paid capital gain incentive fees. The second component of
the incentive fee is payable, in arrears, at the end of each calendar year (or upon termination of the investment
advisory agreement, as of the termination date). We will record an expense accrual relating to the capital gains
component of the incentive fee payable by us to Stellus Capital Management when the unrealized gains on our
investments exceed all realized capital losses on our investments given the fact that a capital gains incentive fee would
be owed to Stellus Capital Management if we were to liquidate our investment portfolio at such time. The actual
incentive fee payable to our investment adviser related to capital gains is determined and payable in arrears at the end
of each fiscal year and includes only realized capital gains for the period. See Management Agreements Management

Fee and Incentive Fee.

In addition, Stellus Capital Management has agreed to waive its incentive fee for the year ending December 31, 2013
to the extent required to support a minimum annual dividend yield of 9.0% (to be paid on a quarterly basis) to our
stockholders based on our initial public offering price per share. Stellus Capital Management has agreed to
permanently waive any interest accrued on the portion of the incentive fee attributable to deferred interest (such as
PIK interest or OID).

(7)Interest payments on borrowed funds represent our estimated annual interest payments based on the actual interest
expense incurred under our Credit Facility for the nine months ended September 30, 2013, and annualized for a full
year. As of September 30, 2013, we had $85.0 million outstanding under the Credit Facility, with capacity to
borrow up to an aggregate of $135 million, and for the nine months ended September 30, 2013, our interest
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expense was $1,581,808. This item is based on our assumption that our average borrowings and our interest costs
for the remainder of 2013 will be similar to those for the nine months ended September 30, 2013. If, in the future,
we issue any debt securities, interest payments on borrowed funds will include estimated annual interest payments
for any debt securities we may issue. The amount of leverage that we employ at any particular time will depend on,
among other things, our board of directors assessment of market and other factors at the time of any proposed
borrowing.

15
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Includes our overhead expenses, including payments under the administration agreement based on our allocable
(8)portion of overhead and other expenses incurred by Stellus Capital Management. See Management
Agreements Administration Agreement.

Example

The following example demonstrates the projected dollar amount of total cumulative expenses over various periods
with respect to a hypothetical investment in us. In calculating the following expense amounts, we have assumed that
our annual operating expenses would remain at the levels set forth in the table above. In the event that shares to which
this prospectus relates are sold to or through underwriters, a corresponding prospectus supplement will restate this
example to reflect the applicable sales load.

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years
You Wou¥d pay the followmg expenses on $ 63 $ 185 $ 305 $ 591
a $1,000 investment, assuming a 5% annual return
While the example assumes, as required by the SEC, a 5% annual return, our performance will vary and may result in
a return greater or less than 5%. Because the income incentive fee under our investment advisory agreement is
unlikely to be significant assuming a 5% annual return, the example assumes that the 5% annual return will be
generated entirely through the realization of capital gains on our assets and, as a result, will trigger the payment of a
capital gains incentive fee under our investment advisory agreement. The incentive fee under the investment advisory
agreement, which, assuming a 5% annual return, would either not be payable or have an immaterial impact on the
expense amounts shown above, is not included in the example. If we achieve sufficient returns on our investments,
including through the realization of capital gains, to trigger an incentive fee of a material amount, our expenses, and
returns to our investors, would be higher. Further, while the example assumes reinvestment of all distributions at net
asset value, participants in our dividend reinvestment plan will receive a number of shares of our common stock,
determined by dividing the total dollar amount of the distribution payable to a participant by (a) 95% of the market
price per share of our common stock at the close of trading on the payment date fixed by our board of directors or (b)
the average purchase price of all shares of common stock purchased by the administrator of the dividend reinvestment
plan in the event shares are purchased in the open market to satisfy the share requirements of the dividend
reinvestment plan, which may be at, above or below net asset value.

This example and the expenses in the table above should not be considered a representation of our future
expenses, and actual expenses (including the cost of debt, if any, and other expenses) may be greater or less
than those shown.

16
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data for the period from Inception (May 18, 2012) through December 31, 2012 and at
December 31, 2012, is derived from our financial statements which have been audited. The selected financial data at
September 30, 2013, and for the nine months ending September 30, 2013, have been derived from unaudited financial
data, but, in the opinion of management, reflect all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adjustments) that
are necessary to present fairly the financial condition and operating results for such interim periods. Interim results as
of and for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected
for the year ending December 31, 2013. The data should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and
related notes thereto and Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

included elsewhere in this prospectus.

(Unaudited)

For the nine Inception through

17

September 30, 2012
2013
Statement of Operations Data:
Total investment income $ 21,705,298 $ 3,696,432
Total expenses 9,911,263 2,392,076
Net investment income 11,794,035 1,304,356
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations 13,835,134 1,298,424
Per Share Data:
Net asset value $ 14.57 $ 1445
Net investment income 0.98 0.11
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations 1.15 0.11
Distributions declared 1.02 0.18
(Unaudited) At December 31,
At September 30 2012
2013
Balance Sheet Data:
Investments at fair value $ 243,625,309 $ 195,451,256
Cash and cash equivalents 23,585,780 62,131,686
Total assets 273,098,752 262,542,977
Total liabilities 97,039,307 88,697,022
Total net assets 176,059,445 173,845,955
Other Data:
Number of portfolio companies at period end 23 15
Weighted average yield on debt investments 11.4 % 12.5

months ended

December 31,

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
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RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves a number of significant risks. Before you invest in our securities, you should be
aware of various risks, including those described below. You should carefully consider these risk factors, together
with all of the other information included in this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement, before you
decide whether to make an investment in our securities. The risks set out below are not the only risks we face.
Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or not presently deemed material by us may also impair
our operations and performance. If any of the following events occur, our business, financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows could be materially and adversely affected. In such case, our net asset value and the
trading price of our securities could decline, and you may lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Relating to our Business and Structure

We have a limited operating history as a business development company and
Stellus Capital Management has limited experience managing a business
development company, and we may not be able to operate our business

successfully or generate sufficient revenue to make or sustain distributions to

our stockholders.

We were formed in May 2012 and prior to the completion of our initial public offering in November 2012, we did not
operate as a business development company and had not qualified to be treated as a RIC, and Stellus Capital
Management had never managed a business development company. As a result of our limited operating history, we
have limited operating results under these regulatory frameworks that can demonstrate to you either their effect on our
business or our ability to manage our business under these frameworks. We are subject to the business risks and
uncertainties associated with recently formed businesses, including the risk that we will not achieve our investment
objective and that the value of your investment could decline substantially.

The 1940 Act and the Code impose numerous constraints on the operations of business development companies and
RICs that do not apply to other investment vehicles managed by Stellus Capital Management. Business development
companies are required, for example, to invest at least 70% of their total assets primarily in securities of U.S. private
or thinly traded public companies, cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government securities and other high-quality debt
instruments that mature in one year or less from the date of investment. Moreover, qualification for taxation as a RIC
requires satisfaction of source-of-income, asset diversification and distribution requirements. We and Stellus Capital
Management have limited experience operating or advising under these constraints, which may hinder our ability to
take advantage of attractive investment opportunities and to achieve our investment objective.

We are dependent upon key personnel of Stellus Capital Management for our
future success. If Stellus Capital Management were to lose any of its key
personnel, our ability to achieve our investment objective could be
significantly harmed.

We depend on the diligence, skill and network of business contacts of the investment professionals of Stellus Capital
Management to achieve our investment objective. Stellus Capital Management s team of investment professionals
evaluates, negotiates, structures, closes and monitors our investments in accordance with the terms of our investment
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advisory agreement. We can offer no assurance, however, that Stellus Capital Management s investment professionals
will continue to provide investment advice to us.

Stellus Capital Management s investment committee, which provides oversight over our investment activities, is
provided to us by Stellus Capital Management under the investment advisory agreement. Stellus Capital Management s
investment committee consists of three members of our board of directors, Messrs. Ladd, D Angelo and Davis, and
two investment professionals of Stellus Capital Management, Messrs. Overbergen and Huskinson. The loss of any
member of Stellus Capital Management s investment committee would limit our ability to achieve our investment
objective and operate our business. This could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows.
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Our business model depends to a significant extent upon strong referral
relationships. Any inability of Stellus Capital Management to maintain or
develop these relationships, or the failure of these relationships to generate
investment opportunities, could adversely affect our business.

We depend upon Stellus Capital Management to maintain its relationships with private equity sponsors, placement
agents, investment banks, management groups and other financial institutions, and we rely to a significant extent upon
these relationships to provide us with potential investment opportunities. If Stellus Capital Management fails to
maintain such relationships, or to develop new relationships with other sources of investment opportunities, we will
not be able to grow our investment portfolio. In addition, individuals with whom Stellus Capital Management has
relationships are not obligated to provide us with investment opportunities, and we can offer no assurance that these
relationships will generate investment opportunities for us in the future.

Our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows will depend on
our ability to manage our business effectively.

Our ability to achieve our investment objective will depend on our ability to manage our business and to grow our
investments and earnings. This will depend, in turn, on Stellus Capital Management s ability to identify, invest in and
monitor portfolio companies that meet our investment criteria. The achievement of our investment objective on a
cost-effective basis will depend upon Stellus Capital Management s execution of our investment process, its ability to
provide competent, attentive and efficient services to us and, to a lesser extent, our access to financing on acceptable
terms. Stellus Capital Management s investment professionals will have substantial responsibilities in connection with
the management of other investment funds, accounts and investment vehicles. The personnel of Stellus Capital
Management may be called upon to provide managerial assistance to our portfolio companies. These activities may
distract them from sourcing new investment opportunities for us or slow our rate of investment. Any failure to manage
our business and our future growth effectively could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows.

There are significant potential conflicts of interest that could negatively affect
our investment returns.

The members of Stellus Capital Management s investment committee serve, or may serve, as officers, directors,
members, or principals of entities that operate in the same or a related line of business as we do, or of investment
funds, accounts, or investment vehicles managed by Stellus Capital Management. Similarly, Stellus Capital
Management may have other clients with similar, different or competing investment objectives. In serving in these
multiple capacities, they may have obligations to other clients or investors in those entities, the fulfillment of which
may not be in the best interests of us or our stockholders. For example, Stellus Capital Management currently
manages a private credit fund that has an investment strategy that is identical to our investment strategy, and with
which we intend to co-invest. Stellus Capital Management also provides sub-advisory services to the D. E. Shaw
group with respect to a private investment fund and a strategy of a private multi-strategy investment fund to which the
D. E. Shaw group serves as investment adviser that have an investment strategy similar to our investment strategy.

In addition, there may be times when Stellus Capital Management, members of its investment committee or its other

investment professionals have interests that differ from those of our stockholders, giving rise to a conflict of interest.

In particular, a private investment fund for which Stellus Capital Management provides investment advisory services
hold minority equity interests in certain of the portfolio companies in which we hold debt investments. As a result,
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Stellus Capital Management, members of its investment committee or its other investment professionals may face
conflicts of interest in connection with making business decisions for these portfolio companies to the extent that such
decisions affect the debt and equity holders in these portfolio companies differently. In addition, Stellus Capital
Management may face conflicts of interests in connection with making investment or other decisions, including
granting loan waivers or concessions, on our behalf with respect to these portfolio companies given that they also
provide investment advisory services to a private investment fund that holds the equity interests in these portfolio
companies. Although our investment adviser will endeavor to handle these investment and other decisions in a fair
and equitable manner, we and the holders of the shares of our common stock could be adversely affected by these
decisions. Moreover, given the subjective nature of the investment and other decisions made by our investment
adviser on our behalf, we

19

There are significant potential conflicts of interest that could negatively affectour investment returns. 212



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

TABLE OF CONTENTS

are unable to monitor these potential conflicts of interest between us and our investment adviser; however, our board
of directors, including the independent directors, reviews conflicts of interest in connection with its review of the
performance of our investment adviser.

The senior investment team and other investment professionals of Stellus
Capital Management may, from time to time, possess material non-public
information, limiting our investment discretion.

The senior investment team and other investment professionals of Stellus Capital Management, including members of
Stellus Capital Management s investment committee, may serve as directors of, or in a similar capacity with, portfolio
companies in which we invest, the securities of which are purchased or sold on our behalf. In the event that material
nonpublic information is obtained with respect to such companies, or we become subject to trading restrictions under
the internal trading policies of those companies or as a result of applicable law or regulations, we could be prohibited
for a period of time from purchasing or selling the securities of such companies, and this prohibition may have an
adverse effect on us.

The incentive fee structure we have with Stellus Capital Management may
create incentives that are not fully aligned with the interests of our
stockholders.

In the course of our investing activities, we pay management and incentive fees to Stellus Capital Management. We
have entered into an investment advisory agreement with Stellus Capital Management that provides for a management
fee based on the value of our gross assets. Because this fee is based on the value of our gross assets, Stellus Capital
Management will benefit when we incur debt or use leverage. This fee structure may encourage Stellus Capital
Management to cause us to borrow money to finance additional investments. Under certain circumstances, the use of
borrowed money may increase the likelihood of default, which would disfavor our stockholders.

Our board of directors is charged with protecting our interests by monitoring how Stellus Capital Management
addresses these and other conflicts of interests associated with its management services and compensation. While our
board of directors is not expected to review or approve each investment decision, borrowing or incurrence of leverage,
our independent directors will periodically review Stellus Capital Management s services and fees as well as its
portfolio management decisions and portfolio performance. In connection with these reviews, our independent
directors will consider whether our fees and expenses (including those related to leverage) remain appropriate. As a
result of this arrangement, Stellus Capital Management may from time to time have interests that differ from those of
our stockholders, giving rise to a conflict.

Our incentive fee may induce Stellus Capital Management to make speculative
investments.

We pay Stellus Capital Management an incentive fee based, in part, upon net capital gains realized on our
investments. Unlike that portion of the incentive fee based on income, there is no hurdle rate applicable to the portion
of the incentive fee based on net capital gains. Additionally, under the incentive fee structure, Stellus Capital
Management may benefit when capital gains are recognized and, because Stellus Capital Management will determine
when to sell a holding, Stellus Capital Management will control the timing of the recognition of such capital gains. As
a result, Stellus Capital Management may have a tendency to invest more capital in investments that are likely to
result in capital gains as compared to income producing securities. Such a practice could result in our investing in
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more speculative securities than would otherwise be the case, which could result in higher investment losses,
particularly during economic downturns.

We may be obligated to pay Stellus Capital Management incentive
compensation even if we incur a loss and may pay more than 20.0% of our net
capital gains because we cannot recover payments made in previous years.

Stellus Capital Management is entitled to incentive compensation for each fiscal quarter in an amount equal to a
percentage of the excess of our investment income for that quarter (before deducting incentive compensation) above a
threshold return for that quarter and subject to a total return requirement. The general effect of this total return
requirement is to prevent payment of the foregoing incentive compensation except to the extent 20.0% of the
cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations over the then current
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and 11 preceding calendar quarters exceeds the cumulative incentive fees accrued and/or paid for the 11 preceding
calendar quarters. Consequently, we may pay an incentive fee if we incurred losses more than three years prior to the
current calendar quarter even if such losses have not yet been recovered in full. Thus, we may be required to pay
Stellus Capital Management incentive compensation for a fiscal quarter even if there is a decline in the value of our
portfolio or we incur a net loss for that quarter. If we pay an incentive fee of 20.0% of our realized capital gains (net of
all realized capital losses and unrealized capital depreciation on a cumulative basis) and thereafter experience
additional realized capital losses or unrealized capital depreciation, we will not be able to recover any portion of the
incentive fee previously paid.

The involvement of our interested directors in the valuation process may
create conflicts of interest.

We make many of our portfolio investments in the form of loans and securities that are not publicly traded and for
which no market based price quotation is available. As a result, our board of directors determines the fair value of
these loans and securities in good faith as described elsewhere in this prospectus. In connection with that
determination, investment professionals from Stellus Capital Management may provide our board of directors with
valuations based upon the most recent portfolio company financial statements available and projected financial results
of each portfolio company. While the valuation for each portfolio investment is reviewed by an independent valuation
firm quarterly, the ultimate determination of fair value is made by our board of directors, including our interested
directors, and not by such third party valuation firm. In addition, Messrs. Ladd, D Angelo and Davis, each an

interested member of our board of directors, has a direct pecuniary interest in Stellus Capital Management. The
participation of Stellus Capital Management s investment professionals in our valuation process, and the pecuniary
interest in Stellus Capital Management by certain members of our board of directors, could result in a conflict of
interest as Stellus Capital Management s management fee is based, in part, on the value of our gross assets, and
incentive fees are based, in part, on realized gains and realized and unrealized losses.

There are conflicts related to other arrangements with Stellus Capital
Management.

We have entered into a license agreement with Stellus Capital Management under which Stellus Capital Management
has agreed to grant us a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to use the name Stellus Capital. In addition, we have
entered into an administration agreement with Stellus Capital Management pursuant to which we are required to pay
to Stellus Capital Management our allocable portion of overhead and other expenses incurred by Stellus Capital
Management in performing its obligations under such administration agreement, such as rent and our allocable portion
of the cost of our chief financial officer and chief compliance officer and his staff. This will create conflicts of interest
that our board of directors will monitor. For example, under the terms of the license agreement, we will be unable to
preclude Stellus Capital Management from licensing or transferring the ownership of the Stellus Capital name to third
parties, some of whom may compete against us. Consequently, we will be unable to prevent any damage to goodwill
that may occur as a result of the activities of Stellus Capital Management or others. Furthermore, in the event the
license agreement is terminated, we will be required to change our name and cease using Stellus Capital as part of our
name. Any of these events could disrupt our recognition in the market place, damage any goodwill we may have
generated and otherwise harm our business.

The investment advisory agreement and the administration agreement with
Stellus Capital Management were not negotiated on an arm s length basis and
may not be as favorable to us as if they had been negotiated with an

We may be obligated to pay Stellus Capital Management incentivecompensation even if we incur a loss 206 may p:
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The investment advisory agreement and the administration agreement were negotiated between related parties.
Consequently, their terms, including fees payable to Stellus Capital Management, may not be as favorable to us as if
they had been negotiated with an unaffiliated third party. In addition, we may choose not to enforce, or to enforce less
vigorously, our rights and remedies under these agreements because of our desire to maintain our ongoing relationship
with Stellus Capital Management and its affiliates. Any such decision, however, would breach our fiduciary
obligations to our stockholders.
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The time and resources that Stellus Capital Management devote to us may be
diverted, and we may face additional competition due to the fact that Stellus
Capital Management and its affiliates are not prohibited from raising money
for, or managing, another entity that makes the same types of investments

that we target.

Stellus Capital Management and some of its affiliates, including our officers and our non-independent directors, are
not prohibited from raising money for, or managing, another investment entity that makes the same types of
investments as those we target. For example, Stellus Capital Management currently manages a private credit fund that
will have an investment strategy that is identical to our investment strategy and with which we intend to co-invest. In
addition, pursuant to sub-advisory arrangements, Stellus Capital Management provides non-discretionary advisory
services to the D. E. Shaw group related to a private investment fund and a strategy of a private multi-strategy
investment fund to which the D. E. Shaw group serves as investment adviser. As a result, the time and resources they
could devote to us may be diverted. In addition, we may compete with any such investment entity for the same
investors and investment opportunities.

Our incentive fee arrangements with Stellus Capital Management may vary
from those of other investment funds, account or investment vehicles
managed by Stellus Capital Management, which may create an incentive for
Stellus Capital Management to devote time and resources to a higher
fee-paying fund.

If Stellus Capital Management is paid a higher performance-based fee from any of its other funds, it may have an
incentive to devote more research and development or other activities, and/or recommend the allocation of investment
opportunities, to such higher fee-paying fund. For example, to the extent Stellus Capital Management s incentive
compensation is not subject to a hurdle or total return requirement with respect to another fund, it may have an
incentive to devote time and resources to such other fund.

Stellus Capital Management s liability is limited under the investment advisory
agreement and we have agreed to indemnify Stellus Capital Management
against certain liabilities, which may lead Stellus Capital Management to act in
a riskier manner on our behalf than it would when acting for its own account.

Under the investment advisory agreement, Stellus Capital Management has not assumed any responsibility to us other
than to render the services called for under that agreement. It will not be responsible for any action of our board of
directors in following or declining to follow Stellus Capital Management s advice or recommendations. Under the
investment advisory agreement, Stellus Capital Management, its officers, members and personnel, and any person

controlling or controlled by Stellus Capital Management will not be liable to us, any subsidiary of ours, our directors,

our stockholders or any subsidiary s stockholders or partners for acts or omissions performed in accordance with and
pursuant to the investment advisory agreement, except those resulting from acts constituting gross negligence, willful
misfeasance, bad faith or reckless disregard of the duties that Stellus Capital Management owes to us under the
investment advisory agreement. In addition, as part of the investment advisory agreement, we have agreed to
indemnify Stellus Capital Management and each of its officers, directors, members, managers and employees from
and against any claims or liabilities, including reasonable legal fees and other expenses reasonably incurred, arising

The time and resources that Stellus Capital Management devote to us may be diverted, and we may facgiadditiona
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out of or in connection with our business and operations or any action taken or omitted on our behalf pursuant to
authority granted by the investment advisory agreement, except where attributable to gross negligence, willful
misfeasance, bad faith or reckless disregard of such person s duties under the investment advisory agreement. These
protections may lead Stellus Capital Management to act in a riskier manner when acting on our behalf than it would
when acting for its own account.

Our ability to enter into transactions with our affiliates will be restricted, which
may limit the scope of investments available to us.

We are prohibited under the 1940 Act from participating in certain transactions with our affiliates without the prior
approval of our independent directors and, in some cases, the SEC. Any person that owns, directly or indirectly, 5% or
more of our outstanding voting securities will be our affiliate for purposes of the 1940 Act, and we are generally
prohibited from buying or selling any security from or to such affiliate without the prior approval of our independent
directors. The 1940 Act also prohibits certain joint transactions with certain of our affiliates, which could include

concurrent investments in the same portfolio company, without prior approval of our independent directors and, in
some cases, of the SEC. We are prohibited from buying or
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selling any security from or to any person that controls us or who owns more than 25% of our voting securities or
certain of that person s affiliates, or entering into prohibited joint transactions with such persons, absent the prior
approval of the SEC. As a result of these restrictions, we may be prohibited from buying or selling any security (other
than any security of which we are the issuer) from or to any portfolio company of a private fund managed by Stellus
Capital Management or its affiliates without the prior approval of the SEC, which may limit the scope of investment
opportunities that would otherwise be available to us.

We have received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with investment funds managed by Stellus Capital
Management (other than the D. E. Shaw group funds, as defined below) where doing so is consistent with our
investment strategy as well as applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive order issued by the
SEC). Under the terms of the relief permitting us to co-invest with other funds managed by Stellus Capital

Management, a required majority (as defined in Section 57(0) of the 1940 Act) of our independent directors must
make certain conclusions in connection with a co-investment transaction, including that (1) the terms of the proposed
transaction, including the consideration to be paid, are reasonable and fair to us and our stockholders and do not
involve overreaching of us or our stockholders on the part of any person concerned and (2) the transaction is
consistent with the interests of our stockholders and is consistent with our investment objectives and strategies.

Our ability to sell or otherwise exit investments in which affiliates of Stellus
Capital Management also have an investment may be restricted, which may
have a materially adverse impact on our ability to manage our investment
portfolio.

Pursuant to the 1940 Act, unless and until we receive exemptive relief from the SEC permitting us to do so, we may
be prohibited from exiting our positions in portfolio companies in which funds affiliated with Stellus Capital
Management also hold positions. As more fully described elsewhere in this prospectus, as of September 30, 2013, our
portfolio consisted of 10 assets in 7 portfolio companies once held by the D. E. Shaw group fund to which the D. E.
Shaw group serves as investment adviser and is sub-advised by Stellus Capital Management. However, the D. E.
Shaw group fund has retained equity investments in 6 of those 7 portfolio companies. To the extent that our
investments in these portfolio companies need to be restructured or that we choose to exit these investments in the
future, our ability to do so may be limited if such restructuring or exit also involves an affiliate or the D. E. Shaw
group fund therein because such a transaction could be considered a joint transaction prohibited by the 1940 Act in the
absence of our receipt of relief from the SEC in connection with such transaction. For example, if the D. E. Shaw
group fund were required to approve a restructuring of our investment in one of these portfolio companies in its
capacity as an equity holder thereof and the D. E. Shaw group fund were deemed to be our affiliate, such involvement
by the D. E. Shaw group fund in the restructuring transaction may constitute a prohibited joint transaction under the
1940 Act. However, we do not believe that our ability to restructure or exit these investments will be significantly
hampered due to the fact that the equity investments retained by the D. E. Shaw group fund are minority equity
positions and, as a result, it is unlikely that the D. E. Shaw group fund will be or will be required to be involved in any
such restructurings or exits.

We operate in a highly competitive market for investment opportunities, which
could reduce returns and result in losses.

A number of entities compete with us to make the types of investments that we make. We compete with public and
private funds, commercial and investment banks, commercial financing companies and, to the extent they provide an
alternative form of financing, private equity and hedge funds. Many of our competitors are substantially larger and

Our ability to enter into transactions with our affiliates will be restricted, whichmay limit the scope of inve&t®ents av:
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have considerably greater financial, technical and marketing resources than we do. For example, we believe some of

our competitors may have access to funding sources that are not available to us. In addition, some of our competitors

may have higher risk tolerances or different risk assessments, which could allow them to consider a wider variety of
investments and establish more relationships than us. Furthermore, many of our competitors are not subject to the

regulatory restrictions that the 1940 Act imposes on us as a business development company or the source-of-income,

asset diversification and distribution requirements we must satisfy to maintain our RIC qualification. The competitive
pressures we face may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and

cash flows. As a result

23

We operate in a highly competitive market for investment opportunities, whichcould reduce returns and r220Qlt in los:



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

TABLE OF CONTENTS

of this competition, we may not be able to take advantage of attractive investment opportunities from time to time, and
we may not be able to identify and make investments that are consistent with our investment objective.

With respect to the investments we make, we do not seek to compete based primarily on the interest rates we offer,
and we believe that some of our competitors may make loans with interest rates that are lower than the rates we offer.
With respect to all investments, we may lose some investment opportunities if we do not match our competitors
pricing, terms and structure. However, if we match our competitors pricing, terms and structure, we may experience
decreased net interest income, lower yields and increased risk of credit loss. We may also compete for investment
opportunities with investment funds, accounts and investment vehicles managed by Stellus Capital Management.
Although Stellus Capital Management will allocate opportunities in accordance with its policies and procedures,
allocations to such investment funds, accounts and investment vehicles will reduce the amount and frequency of

opportunities available to us and may not be in the best interests of us and our stockholders.

We will be subject to corporate-level income tax and may default under our
Credit Facility if we are unable to maintain our qualification as a RIC under
Subchapter M of the Code.

To maintain our qualification as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code, we must meet certain source-of-income,
asset diversification and distribution requirements. The distribution requirement for a RIC is satisfied if we distribute
at least 90% of our net ordinary income and net short-term capital gains in excess of net long-term capital losses, if
any, to our stockholders on an annual basis. Because we incur debt, we will be subject to certain asset coverage ratio
requirements under the 1940 Act and financial covenants under loan and credit agreements that could, under certain
circumstances, restrict us from making distributions necessary to maintain our qualification as a RIC. If we are unable
to obtain cash from other sources, we may fail to maintain our qualification as a RIC and, thus, may be subject to
corporate-level income tax. To maintain our qualification as a RIC, we must also meet certain asset diversification
requirements at the end of each calendar quarter. Failure to meet these tests may result in our having to dispose of
certain investments quickly in order to prevent the loss of our qualification as a RIC. Because most of our investments
are in private or thinly-traded public companies, any such dispositions may be made at disadvantageous prices and
may result in substantial losses. No certainty can be provided, that we will satisfy the asset diversification
requirements or the other requirements necessary to maintain our qualification as a RIC. If we fail to maintain our
qualification as a RIC for any reason and become subject to corporate income tax, the resulting corporate income
taxes could substantially reduce our net assets, the amount of income available for distributions to our stockholders
and the amount of funds available for new investments. Furthermore, if we fail to maintain our qualification as a RIC,
we may be in default under the terms of the Credit Facility. Such a failure would have a material adverse effect on us
and our stockholders.

We will need to raise additional capital to grow because we must distribute
most of our income.

We will need additional capital to fund new investments and grow our portfolio of investments. We intend to access
the capital markets periodically to issue debt or equity securities or borrow from financial institutions in order to
obtain such additional capital. Unfavorable economic conditions could increase our funding costs, limit our access to
the capital markets or result in a decision by lenders not to extend credit to us. A reduction in the availability of new
capital could limit our ability to grow. In addition, we are required to distribute at least 90% of our net ordinary
income and net short-term capital gains in excess of net long-term capital losses, if any, to our stockholders to
maintain our qualification as a RIC. As a result, these earnings will not be available to fund new investments. An
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inability on our part to access the capital markets successfully could limit our ability to grow our business and execute
our business strategy fully and could decrease our earnings, if any, which would have an adverse effect on the value of
our shares of common stock.

You may not receive distributions, or our distributions may not grow over
time.
We intend to make distributions on a quarterly basis to our stockholders out of assets legally available for distribution.
We cannot assure you that we will achieve investment results that will allow us to make a specified level of cash

distributions or year-to-year increases in cash distributions. Our ability to pay
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distributions might be adversely affected by the impact of one or more of the risk factors described in this prospectus.
Due to the asset coverage test applicable to us under the 1940 Act as a business development company, we may be
limited in our ability to make distributions. All distributions will be made at the discretion of our board of directors

and will depend on our earnings, financial condition, maintenance of RIC status, compliance with applicable business
development company, SBA regulations (if applicable) and such other factors as our board of directors may deem
relative from time to time. We cannot assure you that we will make distributions to our stockholders in the future.

We may have difficulty paying our required distributions if we recognize
income before, or without, receiving cash representing such income.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, we include in income certain amounts that we have not yet received in cash,
such as the accrual of original issue discount. This may arise if we receive warrants in connection with the making of
a loan and in other circumstances, or through contracted PIK interest, which represents contractual interest added to
the loan balance and due at the end of the loan term. Such original issue discount, which could be significant relative
to our overall investment activities, and increases in loan balances as a result of contracted PIK arrangements are
included in income before we receive any corresponding cash payments. We also may be required to include in
income certain other amounts that we will not receive in cash.

Since in certain cases we may recognize income before or without receiving cash representing such income, we may
have difficulty meeting the requirement to distribute at least 90% of our net ordinary income and net short-term
capital gains in excess of net long-term capital losses, if any, to maintain our qualification as a RIC. In such a case, we
may have to sell some of our investments at times we would not consider advantageous or raise additional debt or
equity capital or reduce new investment originations to meet these distribution requirements. If we are not able to
obtain such cash from other sources, we may fail to maintain our qualification as a RIC and thus be subject to

corporate-level income tax. See Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations Taxation as a RIC.

PIK interest payments we receive will increase our assets under management
and, as a result, will increase the amount of base management fees and
incentive fees payable by us to Stellus Capital Management.

Certain of our debt investments may contain provisions providing for the payment of PIK interest. Because PIK
interest results in an increase in the size of the loan balance of the underlying loan, the receipt by us of PIK interest
will have the effect of increasing our assets under management. As a result, because the base management fee that we
pay to Stellus Capital Management is based on the value of our gross assets, the receipt by us of PIK interest will
result in an increase in the amount of the base management fee payable by us. In addition, any such increase in a loan
balance due to the receipt of PIK interest will cause such loan to accrue interest on the higher loan balance, which will
result in an increase in our pre-incentive fee net investment income and, as a result, an increase in incentive fees that
are payable by us to Stellus Capital Management.

Regulations governing our operation as a business development company
affect our ability to, and the way in which we, raise additional capital. As a
business development company, the necessity of raising additional capital

may expose us to risks, including the typical risks associated with leverage.

You may not receive distributions, or our distributions may not grow overtime. 223
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We may issue debt securities or preferred stock and/or borrow money from banks or other financial institutions, which
we refer to collectively as senior securities, up to the maximum amount permitted by the 1940 Act. Under the
provisions of the 1940 Act, we are permitted as a business development company to issue senior securities in amounts
such that our asset coverage ratio, as defined in the 1940 Act, equals at least 200% of our gross assets less all
liabilities and indebtedness not represented by senior securities, after each issuance of senior securities. If the value of
our assets declines, we may be unable to satisfy this test. If that happens, we would not be able to borrow additional
funds until we were able to comply with the 200% asset coverage ratio under the 1940 Act. Also, any amounts that we
use to service our indebtedness would not be available for distributions to our common stockholders. If we issue
senior securities, we will be exposed to typical risks associated with leverage, including an increased risk of loss.
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We are not generally able to issue and sell our common stock at a price below net asset value per share. We may,
however, sell our common stock, or warrants, options or rights to acquire our common stock, at a price below
then-current net asset value per share of our common stock if our board of directors determines that such sale is in our
best interests, and if our stockholders approve such sale. On July 29, 2013, our stockholders voted to allow us to issue
common stock at a price below net asset value per share for the period ending on the earlier of the one year

anniversary of the date of the Company s 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and the date of the Company s 2014
Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which is expected to be held in June 2014. Our stockholders did not specify a
maximum discount below net asset value at which we are able to issue our common stock, although the number of
shares sold in each offering may not exceed 25% of our outstanding common stock immediately prior to such sale. In
addition, we cannot issue shares of our common stock below net asset value unless our board of directors determines
that it would be in our and our stockholders best interests to do so. Sales of common stock at prices below net asset
value per share dilute the interests of existing stockholders, have the effect of reducing our net asset value per share
and may reduce our market price per share. In addition, continuous sales of common stock below net asset value may
have a negative impact on total returns and could have a negative impact on the market price of our shares of common
stock. If we raise additional funds by issuing common stock, then the percentage ownership of our stockholders at that
time will decrease, and you may experience dilution. See ~ Risks Related to this Offering  Stockholders may incur
dilution if we sell shares of our common stock in one or more offerings at prices below the then current net asset value
per share of our common stock for a discussion of a proposal approved by our stockholders that permit us to issue
shares of our common stock below net asset value.

Because we finance our investments with borrowed money, the potential for
gain or loss on amounts invested in us is magnified and may increase the risk
of investing in us.

The use of leverage magnifies the potential for gain or loss on amounts invested. The use of leverage is generally
considered a speculative investment technique and increases the risks associated with investing in our securities. If we
continue to use leverage to partially finance our investments through banks, insurance companies and other lenders,
you will experience increased risks of investing in our common stock. Lenders of these funds have fixed dollar claims
on our assets that are superior to the claims of our common stockholders, and we would expect such lenders to seek
recovery against our assets in the event of a default. As of September 30, 2013, substantially all of our assets were
pledged as collateral under the Credit Facility. In addition, under the terms of the Credit Facility and any borrowing
facility or other debt instrument we may enter into, we are likely to be required to use the net proceeds of any
investments that we sell to repay a portion of the amount borrowed under such facility or instrument before applying
such net proceeds to any other uses. If the value of our assets decreases, leveraging would cause net asset value to
decline more sharply than it otherwise would have had we not leveraged, thereby magnifying losses or eliminating our
stake in a leveraged investment. Similarly, any decrease in our revenue or income will cause our net income to decline
more sharply than it would have had we not borrowed. Such a decline would also negatively affect our ability to make
distributions with respect to our common stock. Our ability to service any debt depends largely on our financial
performance and is subject to prevailing economic conditions and competitive pressures. Moreover, as the base
management fee payable to Stellus Capital Management is payable based on the value of our gross assets, including
those assets acquired through the use of leverage, Stellus Capital Management will have a financial incentive to incur
leverage, which may not be consistent with our stockholders interests. In addition, our common stockholders bear the
burden of any increase in our expenses as a result of our use of leverage, including interest expenses and any increase
in the base management fee payable to Stellus Capital Management.

As a business development company, we generally are required to meet a coverage ratio of total assets to total
borrowings and other senior securities, which include all of our borrowings and any preferred stock that we may issue
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in the future, of at least 200%. If this ratio declines below 200%, we will not be able to incur additional debt until we
are able to comply with the 200% asset coverage ratio under the 1940 Act. This could have a material adverse effect
on our operations, and we may not be able to make distributions. The amount of leverage that we employ will depend
on Stellus Capital Management s and our board of directors assessment of market and other factors at the time of any
proposed borrowing. We cannot assure you that we will be able to obtain credit at all or on terms acceptable to us.
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lllustration. The following table illustrates the effect of leverage on returns from an investment in our common stock
assuming various annual returns, net of expenses. The calculations in the table below are hypothetical and actual
results may be higher or lower than those appearing below.

Assumed Return on Our Portfolio(1)
(net of expenses)

10.0)0% (5.00% 0.0% 50% 10.0%
Corresponding net return to common stockholder (16.5)% O.1HY% (A1) 68% 142%

Assumes $273.1 million in total assets, $85.0 million in debt outstanding, $176.1 million in net assets, and an
average cost of funds of 3.8%. Actual interest payments may be different.

In addition, our debt facilities may impose financial and operating covenants that restrict our business activities,
including limitations that hinder our ability to finance additional loans and investments or to make the distributions
required to maintain our qualification as a RIC under the Code.

ey

We may default under the Credit Facility or any future borrowing facility we
enter into or be unable to amend, repay or refinance any such facility on
commercially reasonable terms, or at all, which could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows.

As of September 30, 2013, substantially all of our assets were pledged as collateral under the Credit Facility. In the
event we default under the Credit Facility or any other future borrowing facility, our business could be adversely
affected as we may be forced to sell all or a portion of our investments quickly and prematurely at what may be
disadvantageous prices to us in order to meet our outstanding payment obligations and/or support working capital
requirements under the Credit Facility or such future borrowing facility, any of which would have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. In addition, following any such
default, the agent for the lenders under the Credit Facility or such future borrowing facility could assume control of
the disposition of any or all of our assets, including the selection of such assets to be disposed and the timing of such
disposition, which would have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows.

Substantially all of our assets are subject to security interests under the
Credit Facility and if we default on our obligations under the Credit Facility we
may suffer adverse consequences, including foreclosure on our assets.

As of September 30, 2013, substantially all of our assets were pledged as collateral under the Credit Facility. If we
default on our obligations under the Credit Facility, the lenders may have the right to foreclose upon and sell, or
otherwise transfer, the collateral subject to their security interests or their superior claim. In such event, we may be
forced to sell our investments to raise funds to repay our outstanding borrowings in order to avoid foreclosure and
these forced sales may be at times and at prices we would not consider advantageous. Moreover, such deleveraging of
our company could significantly impair our ability to effectively operate our business in the manner in which we have
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historically operated. As a result, we could be forced to curtail or cease new investment activities and lower or
eliminate the dividends that we have historically paid to our stockholders.

In addition, if the lenders exercise their right to sell the assets pledged under the Credit Facility, such sales may be
completed at distressed sale prices, thereby diminishing or potentially eliminating the amount of cash available to us
after repayment of the amounts outstanding under the Credit Facility.

Because we use debt to finance our investments and may in the future issue
senior securities including preferred stock and debt securities, if market
interest rates were to increase, our cost of capital could increase, which could
reduce our net investment income.

Because we borrow money to make investments and may in the future issue senior securities including preferred stock
and debt securities, our net investment income will depend, in part, upon the difference between the rate at which we
borrow funds and the rate at which we invest those funds. As a result, we can offer no assurance that a significant
change in market interest rates would not have a material adverse effect
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on our net investment income in the event we use debt to finance our investments. In periods of rising interest rates,
our cost of funds would increase, which could reduce our net investment income. We may use interest rate risk
management techniques in an effort to limit our exposure to interest rate fluctuations. We may utilize instruments such
as forward contracts, currency options and interest rate swaps, caps, collars and floors to seek to hedge against
fluctuations in the relative values of our portfolio positions from changes in currency exchange rates and market
interest rates to the extent permitted by the 1940 Act. For example, to the extent any such instruments were to
constitute senior securities under the 1940 Act, we would have to and will comply with the asset coverage
requirements thereunder or, as permitted in lieu thereof, place certain assets in a segregated account to cover such
instruments in accordance with SEC guidance, including, for example, Investment Company Act Release No.
IC-10666, as applicable. There is otherwise no limit as to our ability to enter into such derivative transactions. In
addition, a rise in the general level of interest rates typically leads to higher interest rates applicable to our debt
investments. Accordingly, an increase in interest rates may result in an increase of the amount of our pre-incentive fee
net investment income and, as a result, an increase in incentive fees payable to Stellus Capital Management. Adverse
developments resulting from changes in interest rates or hedging transactions could have a material adverse effect on
our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Provisions in the Credit Facility or any other future borrowing facility may limit
our discretion in operating our business.

The Credit Facility is, and any future borrowing facility may be, backed by all or a portion of our loans and securities
on which the lenders will or, in the case of a future facility, may have a security interest. We may pledge up to 100%
of our assets and may grant a security interest in all of our assets under the terms of any debt instrument we enter into
with lenders. We expect that any security interests we grant will be set forth in a guarantee and security agreement and
evidenced by the filing of financing statements by the agent for the lenders. In addition, we expect that the custodian
for our securities serving as collateral for such loan would include in its electronic systems notices indicating the
existence of such security interests and, following notice of occurrence of an event of default, if any, and during its
continuance, will only accept transfer instructions with respect to any such securities from the lender or its designee. If
we were to default under the terms of any debt instrument, the agent for the applicable lenders would be able to
assume control of the timing of disposition of any or all of our assets securing such debt, which would have a material
adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

In addition, any security interests as well as negative covenants under the Credit Facility or any other borrowing
facility may limit our ability to incur additional liens or debt and may make it difficult for us to restructure or
refinance indebtedness at or prior to maturity or obtain additional debt or equity financing. For example, under the
terms of the Credit Facility, we have generally agreed to not incur any additional secured indebtedness, other than
certain indebtedness that we may incur, in accordance with the Credit Facility, to allow us to purchase investments in
U.S. Treasury Bills. In addition, we have agreed not to incur any additional indebtedness that has a maturity date prior
to the maturity date of the Credit Facility. Further, if our borrowing base under the Credit Facility or any other
borrowing facility were to decrease, we would be required to secure additional assets in an amount equal to any
borrowing base deficiency. In the event that all of our assets are secured at the time of such a borrowing base
deficiency, we could be required to repay advances under the Credit Facility or any other borrowing facility or make
deposits to a collection account, either of which could have a material adverse impact on our ability to fund future
investments and to make stockholder distributions.

In addition, under the Credit Facility or any other borrowing facility, we may be subject to limitations as to how

borrowed funds may be used, which may include restrictions on geographic and industry concentrations, loan size,
payment frequency and status, average life, collateral interests and investment ratings, as well as regulatory

Because we use debt to finance our investments and may in the future issuesenior securities including 2&ferred st
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restrictions on leverage which may affect the amount of funding that may be obtained. There may also be certain
requirements relating to portfolio performance, including required minimum portfolio yield and limitations on
delinquencies and charge-offs, a violation of which could limit further advances and, in some cases, result in an event
of default. Furthermore, we expect that the terms of the Credit Facility will contain a covenant requiring us to
maintain compliance with RIC provisions at all times, subject to certain remedial provisions. Thus, a failure to
maintain compliance with RIC provisions
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could result in an event of default under the Credit Facility. An event of default under the Credit Facility or any other
borrowing facility could result in an accelerated maturity date for all amounts outstanding thereunder, which could
have a material adverse effect on our business and financial condition. This could reduce our revenues and, by
delaying any cash payment allowed to us under the Credit Facility or any other borrowing facility until the lenders
have been paid in full, reduce our liquidity and cash flow and impair our ability to grow our business and maintain our
qualification as a RIC.

We may in the future determine to fund a portion of our investments with
preferred stock, which would magnify the potential for gain or loss and the
risks of investing in us in the same way as our borrowings.

Preferred stock, which is another form of leverage, has the same risks to our common stockholders as borrowings
because the dividends on any preferred stock we issue must be cumulative. Payment of such dividends and repayment
of the liquidation preference of such preferred stock must take preference over any dividends or other payments to our
common stockholders, and preferred stockholders are not subject to any of our expenses or losses and are not entitled

to participate in any income or appreciation in excess of their stated preference.

Adverse developments in the credit markets may impair our ability to enter
into any other future borrowing facility.

During the economic downturn in the United States that began in mid-2007, many commercial banks and other
financial institutions stopped lending or significantly curtailed their lending activity. In addition, in an effort to stem
losses and reduce their exposure to segments of the economy deemed to be high risk, some financial institutions
limited refinancing and loan modification transactions and reviewed the terms of existing facilities to identify bases
for accelerating the maturity of existing lending facilities. If these conditions recur (for example, as a result of a
broadening of the current Euro zone credit crisis), it may be difficult for us to enter into a new borrowing facility,
obtain other financing to finance the growth of our investments, or refinance any outstanding indebtedness on
acceptable economic terms, or at all.

If we do not invest a sufficient portion of our assets in qualifying assets, we
could fail to maintain our qualification as a business development company or
be precluded from investing according to our current business strategy.

As a business development company, we may not acquire any assets other than qualifying assets unless, at the time of
and after giving effect to such acquisition, at least 70% of our total assets are qualifying assets.

We believe that most of the investments that we may acquire in the future will constitute qualifying assets. However,
we may be precluded from investing in what we believe to be attractive investments if such investments are not
qualifying assets for purposes of the 1940 Act. If we do not invest a sufficient portion of our assets in qualifying

assets, we could violate the 1940 Act provisions applicable to business development companies. As a result of such
violation, specific rules under the 1940 Act could prevent us, for example, from making follow-on investments in
existing portfolio companies (which could result in the dilution of our position).

If we do not maintain our status as a business development company, we would be subject to regulation as a registered
closed-end investment company under the 1940 Act. As a registered closed-end investment company, we would be
subject to substantially more regulatory restrictions under the 1940 Act which would significantly decrease our

We may in the future determine to fund a portion of our investments with preferred stock, which would m2@hify the |
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operating flexibility.

Most of our portfolio investments are recorded at fair value and will continue
to be recorded as fair value as determined in good faith by our board of
directors and, as a result, there may be and will continue to be uncertainty as
to the value of our portfolio investments.

Most of our portfolio investments will take the form of securities that are not publicly traded. The fair value of loans,
securities and other investments that are not publicly traded may not be readily determinable, and we value these
investments at fair value as determined in good faith by our board of directors, including to reflect significant events
affecting the value of our investments. Most, if not all, of our investments (other
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than cash and cash equivalents) are classified as Level 3 under ASC Topic 820. This means that our portfolio
valuations are based on unobservable inputs and our own assumptions about how market participants would price the
asset or liability in question. Inputs into the determination of fair value of our portfolio investments require significant
management judgment or estimation. Even if observable market data is available, such information may be the result
of consensus pricing information or broker quotes, which include a disclaimer that the broker would not be held to
such a price in an actual transaction. The non-binding nature of consensus pricing and/or quotes accompanied by
disclaimers materially reduces the reliability of such information. We have retained the services of independent
service providers to review the valuation of these loans and securities. The types of factors that the board of directors
may take into account in determining the fair value of our investments generally include, as appropriate, comparison
to publicly traded securities including such factors as yield, maturity and measures of credit quality, the enterprise
value of a portfolio company, the nature and realizable value of any collateral, the portfolio company s ability to make
payments and its earnings and discounted cash flow, the markets in which the portfolio company does business and
other relevant factors. Because such valuations, and particularly valuations of private securities and private
companies, are inherently uncertain, may fluctuate over short periods of time and may be based on estimates, our
determinations of fair value may differ materially from the values that would have been used if a ready market for
these loans and securities existed. Our net asset value could be adversely affected if our determinations regarding the
fair value of our investments were materially higher than the values that we ultimately realize upon the disposal of
such loans and securities.

We adjust quarterly the valuation of our portfolio to reflect our board of directors determination of the fair value of
each investment in our portfolio. Any changes in fair value are recorded in our statement of operations as net change
in unrealized appreciation or depreciation.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterly operating results.

We could experience fluctuations in our quarterly operating results due to a number of factors, including the interest
rate payable on the loans and debt securities we acquire, the default rate on such loans and securities, the level of our
expenses, variations in and the timing of the recognition of realized and unrealized gains or losses, the degree to which
we encounter competition in our markets and general economic conditions. In light of these factors, results for any
period should not be relied upon as being indicative of performance in future periods.

We are an emerging growth company under the JOBS Act, and we cannot be

certain if the reduced disclosure requirements applicable to emerging growth
companies will make our common stock less attractive to investors.

We are and we will remain an emerging growth company as defined in the JOBS Act until the earlier of (a) the last
day of the fiscal year (i) following the fifth anniversary of the completion of our initial public offering, (ii) in which
we have total annual gross revenue of at least $1.0 billion, or (iii) in which we are deemed to be a large accelerated
filer, which means the market value of our common stock that is held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of the
prior June 30™, and (b) the date on which we have issued more than $1.0 billion in non-convertible debt during the
prior three-year period. For so long as we remain an emerging growth company we may take advantage of certain
exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging
growth companies including, but not limited to, not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements
of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. We cannot predict if investors will find our common stock less attractive
because we will rely on some or all of these exemptions. If some investors find our common stock less attractive as a
result, there may be a less active trading market for our common stock and our stock price may be more volatile.

Most of our portfolio investments are recorded at fair value and will continueto be recorded as fair value 283ietermit
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In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Act also provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of the
extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act for complying with new or revised
accounting standards. In other words, an emerging growth company can delay the adoption of certain accounting

standards until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies. We are choosing to take advantage of the
extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards, which may make it more difficult
for investors and securities analysts to evaluate us
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since our financial statements may not be comparable to companies that comply with public company effective dates
and may result in less investor confidence.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal control over financial
reporting, we may not be able to accurately report our financial results or
prevent fraud. As a result, stockholders could lose confidence in our financial
and other public reporting, which would harm our business and the trading
price of our common stock.

Effective internal controls over financial reporting are necessary for us to provide reliable financial reports and,
together with adequate disclosure controls and procedures, are designed to prevent fraud. Any failure to implement
required new or improved controls, or difficulties encountered in their implementation could cause us to fail to meet
our reporting obligations. In addition, any testing by us conducted in connection with Section 404 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act, or the subsequent testing by our independent registered public accounting firm (when
undertaken, as noted below), may reveal deficiencies in our internal controls over financial reporting that are deemed
to be material weaknesses or that may require prospective or retroactive changes to our consolidated financial
statements or identify other areas for further attention or improvement. Inferior internal controls could also cause
investors to lose confidence in our reported financial information, which could have a negative effect on the trading
price of our common stock.

We are required to disclose changes made in our internal control and procedures on a quarterly basis and our
management is required to assess the effectiveness of these controls annually. However, for as long as we are an
emerging growth company under the recently enacted JOBS Act, our independent registered public accounting firm

will not be required to attest to the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting pursuant to Section
404. We could be an emerging growth company for up to five years. An independent assessment of the effectiveness
of our internal controls could detect problems that our management s assessment might not. Undetected material
weaknesses in our internal controls could lead to financial statement restatements and require us to incur the expense
of remediation.

Our status as an emerging growth company under the JOBS Act may make it
more difficult to raise capital as and when we need it.

Because of the exemptions from various reporting requirements provided to us as an emerging growth company and
because we will have an extended transition period for complying with new or revised financial accounting standards,
we may be less attractive to investors and it may be difficult for us to raise additional capital as and when we need it.
Investors may be unable to compare our business with other companies in our industry if they believe that our
financial accounting is not as transparent as other companies in our industry. If we are unable to raise additional
capital as and when we need it, our financial condition and results of operations may be materially and adversely
affected.

New or modified laws or regulations governing our operations may adversely
affect our business.

We and our portfolio companies are subject to regulation by laws at the U.S. federal, state and local levels. These laws
and regulations, as well as their interpretation, may change from time to time, and new laws, regulations and

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal control over financial reporting, we may not be able t@&&curatel
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interpretations may also come into effect. Any such new or changed laws or regulations could have a material adverse
effect on our business.

Additionally, changes to the laws and regulations governing our operations related to permitted investments may
cause us to alter our investment strategy in order to avail ourselves of new or different opportunities. Such changes
could result in material differences to the strategies and plans set forth in this prospectus and may shift our investment
focus from the areas of expertise of Stellus Capital Management to other types of investments in which Stellus Capital
Management may have little or no expertise or experience. Any such changes, if they occur, could have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations and the value of your investment.
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Our board of directors may change our investment objective, operating
policies and strategies without prior notice or stockholder approval.

Our board of directors has the authority, except as otherwise provided in the 1940 Act, to modify or waive certain of
our operating policies and strategies without prior notice and without stockholder approval. However, absent
stockholder approval, we may not change the nature of our business so as to cease to be, or withdraw our election as, a
business development company. We cannot predict the effect any changes to our current operating policies and
strategies would have on our business, operating results and the market price of our common stock. Nevertheless, any

such changes could adversely affect our business and impair our ability to make distributions to our stockholders.

If we receive qualification from the SBA to be licensed as an SBIC but we are

unable to comply with SBA regulations after the SBIC subsidiary is licensed

as an SBIC, our business plan and investment objective could be adversely
affected.

We have applied for a license to form and operate an SBIC subsidiary; however, the application is subject to approval
by the SBA. We can make no assurances that the SBA will approve our application, or of the timeframe in which we
would receive a license, should one ultimately be granted. If we receive this qualification, we will become subject to
SBA regulations that may constrain our activities. We may need to make allowances in our investment activity to
comply with SBA regulations. In addition, SBA regulations may impose parameters on our business operations and
investment objective that are different than what we otherwise would do if we were not subject to these regulations.
Failure to comply with the SBA regulations could result in the loss of the SBIC license and the resulting inability to
participate in the SBA-sponsored debenture program. The SBA also limits the maximum amount that may be
borrowed by any single SBIC. The SBA prohibits, without prior SBA approval, a change of control of an SBIC or
transfers that would result in any person (or a group of persons acting in concert) owning 10% or more of a class of
capital stock of a licensed SBIC. A change of control is any event which would result in the transfer of the power,
direct or indirect, to direct the management and policies of an SBIC, whether through ownership, contractual
arrangements or otherwise. To the extent that we obtain an SBIC license, this would prohibit a change of control of
our SBIC subsidiary without prior SBA approval. If we are unable to comply with SBA regulations, our business plan
and growth strategy could be materially adversely affected.

Pending legislation may allow us to incur additional leverage.

As a business development company under the 1940 Act, we are generally not permitted to incur indebtedness unless
immediately after such borrowing we have an asset coverage for total borrowings of at least 200% (i.e., the amount of
debt may not exceed 50% of the value of our assets). Recent legislation introduced in the U.S. House of
Representatives, if passed, would modify this section of the 1940 Act and increase the amount of debt that business

development companies may incur by modifying the percentage from 200% to 150%. As a result, we may be able to
incur additional indebtedness in the future and therefore your risk of an investment in common stock may increase.

Our board of directors is authorized to reclassify any unissued shares of
common stock into one or more classes of preferred stock, which could
convey special rights and privileges to its owners.

Our board of directors may change our investment objective, operating policies and strategies without prad7notice o
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Under Maryland General Corporation Law and our charter, our board of directors is authorized to classify and
reclassify any authorized but unissued shares of stock into one or more classes of stock, including preferred stock.
Prior to issuance of shares of each class or series, the board of directors will be required by Maryland law and our

charter to set the terms, preferences, conversion or other rights, voting powers, restrictions, limitations as to
stockholder distributions, qualifications and terms or conditions of redemption for each class or series. Thus, the board
of directors could authorize the issuance of shares of preferred stock with terms and conditions which could have the
effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a transaction or a change in control that might involve a premium price for
holders of our common stock or that otherwise might be in their best interest. The cost of any such reclassification
would be borne by our common stockholders. Certain matters under the 1940 Act require the separate vote of the
holders of any issued and outstanding preferred stock. For example, the 1940 Act provides that holders of preferred
stock are entitled to vote separately from holders of common stock to elect two preferred stock directors. We currently
have no
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plans to issue preferred stock. The issuance of preferred shares convertible into shares of common stock may also
reduce the net income and net asset value per share of our common stock upon conversion, provided, that we will only
be permitted to issue such convertible preferred stock to the extent we comply with the requirements of Section 61 of
the 1940 Act, including obtaining common stockholder approval. These effects, among others, could have an adverse
effect on your investment in our common stock.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Law and of our charter and
bylaws could deter takeover attempts and have an adverse impact on the
price of our common stock.

The Maryland General Corporation Law and our charter and bylaws contain provisions that may discourage, delay or
make more difficult a change in control of Stellus Capital Investment Corporation or the removal of our directors. We
are subject to the Maryland Business Combination Act, subject to any applicable requirements of the 1940 Act. Our
board of directors has adopted a resolution exempting from the Business Combination Act any business combination
between us and any other person, subject to prior approval of such business combination by our board of directors,
including approval by a majority of our independent directors. If the resolution exempting business combinations is
repealed or our board of directors does not approve a business combination, the Business Combination Act may
discourage third parties from trying to acquire control of us and increase the difficulty of consummating such an offer.
Our bylaws exempt from the Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act acquisitions of our stock by any person. If we
amend our bylaws to repeal the exemption from the Control Share Acquisition Act, the Control Share Acquisition Act
also may make it more difficult for a third party to obtain control of us and increase the difficulty of consummating
such a transaction.

We have also adopted measures that may make it difficult for a third party to obtain control of us, including provisions

of our charter classifying our board of directors in three classes serving staggered three-year terms, and authorizing
our board of directors to classify or reclassify shares of our stock in one or more classes or series, to cause the
issuance of additional shares of our stock, to amend our charter without stockholder approval and to increase or

decrease the number of shares of stock that we have authority to issue. These provisions, as well as other provisions of

our charter and bylaws, may delay, defer or prevent a transaction or a change in control that might otherwise be in the
best interests of our stockholders. See Description of our Capital Stock Certain Provisions of the Maryland General

Corporation Law and Our Charter and Bylaws.

Stellus Capital Management can resign as our investment adviser or
administrator upon 60 days notice and we may not be able to find a suitable
replacement within that time, or at all, resulting in a disruption in our
operations that could adversely affect our financial condition, business and
results of operations.

Stellus Capital Management has the right under the investment advisory agreement to resign as our investment adviser
at any time upon 60 days written notice, whether we have found a replacement or not. Similarly, Stellus Capital
Management has the right under the administration agreement to resign at any time upon 60 days written notice,

whether we have found a replacement or not. If Stellus Capital Management was to resign, we may not be able to find

a new investment adviser or administrator or hire internal management with similar expertise and ability to provide

the same or equivalent services on acceptable terms within 60 days, or at all. If we are unable to do so quickly, our

operations are likely to experience a disruption, our financial condition, business and results of operations as well as
our ability to pay distributions to our stockholders are likely to be adversely affected and the market price of our

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Law and of our charter and bylaws could deter takeover28®empts ¢
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shares may decline. In addition, the coordination of our internal management and investment or administrative
activities, as applicable, is likely to suffer if we are unable to identify and reach an agreement with a single institution
or group of executives having the expertise possessed by Stellus Capital Management. Even if we are able to retain
comparable management, whether internal or external, the integration of such management and their lack of
familiarity with our investment objective may result in additional costs and time delays that may adversely affect our
business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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We are highly dependent on information systems and systems failures could
significantly disrupt our business, which may, in turn, negatively affect the
market price of our common stock and our ability to make distributions to our
stockholders.

Our business is highly dependent on the communications and information systems of Stellus Capital Management. In
addition, certain of these systems are provided to Stellus Capital Management by third party service providers. Any
failure or interruption of such systems, including as a result of the termination of an agreement with any such third

party service provider, could cause delays or other problems in our activities. This, in turn, could have a material
adverse effect on our operating results and negatively affect the market price of our common stock and our ability to
make distributions to our stockholders.

Recent market conditions materially and adversely affected debt and equity
capital markets in the United States and around the world. If these conditions
recur, debt capital may not be available to us on favorable terms, or at all,
which could negatively affect our financial performance and results.

From 2007 through 2009, the global capital markets experienced a period of disruption resulting in increasing spreads
between the yields realized on riskier debt securities and those realized on risk-free securities and a lack of liquidity in
parts of the debt capital markets, significant write-offs in the financial services sector relating to subprime mortgages
and the re-pricing of credit risk in the broadly syndicated market. These events, along with the deterioration of the
housing market, illiquid market conditions, declining business and consumer confidence and the failure of major
financial institutions in the United States, led to a decline of general economic conditions. This economic decline
materially and adversely affected the broader financial and credit markets and reduced the availability of debt and
equity capital for the market as a whole and to financial firms in particular during that time. These conditions may
recur (for example, as a result of a broadening of the current Euro zone credit crisis), in which case, to the extent that
we wish to use debt to fund our investments, the debt capital that will be available to us, if at all, may be at a higher
cost, and on terms and conditions that may be less favorable, than what we expect, which could negatively affect our
financial performance and results. A prolonged period of market illiquidity may cause us to reduce the volume of
loans and debt securities we originate and/or fund and adversely affect the value of our portfolio investments, which
could have a material and adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Risks Related to our Investments

Economic recessions or downturns could impair our portfolio companies and
harm our operating results.

Many of the portfolio companies in which we make, and expect to make, investments, including those currently
included in our portfolio, are likely to be susceptible to economic slowdowns or recessions and may be unable to
repay our loans during such periods. Therefore, the number of our non-performing assets are likely to increase and the
value of our portfolio is likely to decrease during such periods. Adverse economic conditions may decrease the value
of collateral securing some of our loans and debt securities and the value of our equity investments. Economic
slowdowns or recessions could lead to financial losses in our portfolio and a decrease in revenues, net income and
assets. Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase our funding costs, limit our access to the capital markets

We are highly dependent on information systems and systems failures could significantly disrupt our bus?ddss, whic
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or result in a decision by lenders not to extend credit to us. These events could prevent us from increasing our
investments and harm our operating results.

A portfolio company s failure to satisfy financial or operating covenants imposed by us or other lenders could lead to
defaults and, potentially, termination of its loans and foreclosure on its assets, which could trigger cross-defaults under
other agreements and jeopardize our portfolio company s ability to meet its obligations under the loans and debt
securities that we hold. We may incur expenses to the extent necessary to seek recovery upon default or to negotiate
new terms with a defaulting portfolio company. In addition, lenders in certain cases can be subject to lender liability
claims for actions taken by them when they become too involved in the borrower s business or exercise control over a
borrower. It is possible that we could become subject to a lender s liability claim, including as a result of actions taken
if we render significant managerial assistance to the borrower. Furthermore, if one of our portfolio companies were to
file for bankruptcy protection, a bankruptcy court might re-characterize our debt holding and subordinate all or a
portion of our claim to claims of other creditors, even though we may have structured our investment as senior
secured debt.
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The likelihood of such a re-characterization would depend on the facts and circumstances, including the extent to
which we provided managerial assistance to that portfolio company.

Our investments in leveraged portfolio companies may be risky, and we could
lose all or part of our investment.

Investment in leveraged companies involves a number of significant risks. Leveraged companies in which we invest
may have limited financial resources and may be unable to meet their obligations under their loans and debt securities
that we hold. Such developments may be accompanied by a deterioration in the value of any collateral and a reduction

in the likelihood of our realizing any guarantees that we may have obtained in connection with our investment.

Smaller leveraged companies also may have less predictable operating results and may require substantial additional

capital to support their operations, finance their expansion or maintain their competitive position.

We may hold the loans and debt securities of leveraged companies that may,
due to the significant operating volatility typical of such companies, enter into
bankruptcy proceedings.

Leveraged companies may experience bankruptcy or similar financial distress. The bankruptcy process has a number
of significant inherent risks. Many events in a bankruptcy proceeding are the product of contested matters and
adversary proceedings and are beyond the control of the creditors. A bankruptcy filing by a portfolio company may
adversely and permanently affect that company. If the proceeding is converted to a liquidation, the value of the
portfolio company may not equal the liquidation value that was believed to exist at the time of the investment. The
duration of a bankruptcy proceeding is also difficult to predict, and a creditor s return on investment can be adversely
affected by delays until the plan of reorganization or liquidation ultimately becomes effective. The administrative
costs in connection with a bankruptcy proceeding are frequently high and would be paid out of the debtor s estate prior
to any return to creditors. Because the standards for classification of claims under bankruptcy law are vague, our
influence with respect to the class of securities or other obligations we own may be lost by increases in the number
and amount of claims in the same class or by different classification and treatment. In the early stages of the
bankruptcy process, it is often difficult to estimate the extent of, or even to identify, any contingent claims that might
be made. In addition, certain claims that have priority by law (for example, claims for taxes) may be substantial.

Our investments in private and middle-market portfolio companies are risky,
and we could lose all or part of our investment.

Investment in private and middle-market companies involves a number of significant risks. Generally, little public
information exists about these companies, and we rely on the ability of Stellus Capital Management s investment
professionals to obtain adequate information to evaluate the potential returns from investing in these companies. If we
are unable to uncover all material information about these companies, we may not make a fully informed investment
decision, and we may lose money on our investments. Middle-market companies may have limited financial resources
and may be unable to meet their obligations under their loans and debt securities that we hold, which may be
accompanied by a deterioration in the value of any collateral and a reduction in the likelihood of our realizing any
guarantees we may have obtained in connection with our investment. In addition, such companies typically have
shorter operating histories, narrower product lines and smaller market shares than larger businesses, which tend to
render them more vulnerable to competitors actions and market conditions, as well as general economic downturns.
Additionally, middle-market companies are more likely to depend on the management talents and efforts of a small
group of persons. Therefore, the death, disability, resignation or termination of one or more of these persons could

Our investments in leveraged portfolio companies may be risky, and we could lose all or part of our inve&4é3ent.
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have a material adverse impact on one or more of the portfolio companies we invest in and, in turn, on us.
Middle-market companies also may be parties to litigation and may be engaged in rapidly changing businesses with
products subject to a substantial risk of obsolescence. In addition, our executive officers, directors and investment
adviser may, in the ordinary course of business, be named as defendants in litigation arising from our investments in
portfolio companies.
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The lack of liquidity in our investments may adversely affect our business.

Most of our assets are invested in illiquid loans and securities, and a substantial portion of our investments in
leveraged companies are subject to legal and other restrictions on resale or are otherwise less liquid than more broadly
traded public securities. The illiquidity of these investments may make it difficult for us to sell such investments if the

need arises. In addition, if we are required to liquidate all or a portion of our portfolio quickly, we may realize
significantly less than the value at which we have previously recorded our investments. Also, as noted above, we may

be limited or prohibited in our ability to sell or otherwise exit certain positions in our portfolio as such a transaction
could be considered a joint transaction prohibited by the 1940 Act.

Price declines and illiquidity in the corporate debt markets may adversely
affect the fair value of our portfolio investments, reducing our net asset value
through increased net unrealized depreciation.

As a business development company, we are required to carry our investments at market value or, if no market value
is ascertainable, at fair value as determined in good faith by our board of directors. As part of the valuation process,
we may take into account the following types of factors, if relevant, in determining the fair value of our investments:

available current market data, including relevant and applicable market trading and transaction comparables;
applicable market yields and multiples;
security covenants;
call protection provisions;
information rights;
the nature and realizable value of any collateral;
the portfolio company s ability to make payments, its earnings and discounted cash flows and the markets in
which it does business;
comparisons of financial ratios of peer companies that are public;
comparable merger and acquisition transactions; and
the principal market and enterprise values.

When an external event such as a purchase transaction, public offering or subsequent equity sale occurs, we use the
pricing indicated by the external event to corroborate our valuation. We record decreases in the market values or fair
values of our investments as unrealized depreciation. Declines in prices and liquidity in the corporate debt markets
may result in significant net unrealized depreciation in our portfolio. The effect of all of these factors on our portfolio
may reduce our net asset value by increasing net unrealized depreciation in our portfolio. Depending on market
conditions, we could incur substantial realized losses and may suffer additional unrealized losses in future periods,
which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

We are a non-diversified investment company within the meaning of the 1940
Act, and therefore we are not limited with respect to the proportion of our
assets that may be invested in securities of a single issuer.

We are classified as a non-diversified investment company within the meaning of the 1940 Act, which means that we
are not limited by the 1940 Act with respect to the proportion of our assets that we may invest in securities of a single
issuer. Beyond the asset diversification requirements associated with our qualification as a RIC under the Code, we do
not have fixed guidelines for diversification. To the extent that we assume large positions in the securities of a small
number of issuers or our investments are concentrated in relatively few industries, our net asset value may fluctuate to

The lack of liquidity in our investments may adversely affect our business. 245
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a greater extent than that of a diversified investment company as a result of changes in the financial condition or the
market s assessment of the issuer. We may also be more susceptible to any single economic or regulatory occurrence
than a diversified investment company.
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Our failure to make follow-on investments in our portfolio companies could
impair the value of our portfolio.

Following an initial investment in a portfolio company, we may make additional investments in that portfolio
company as follow-on investments, in seeking to:

increase or maintain in whole or in part our position as a creditor or equity ownership percentage in a portfolio

company;
exercise warrants, options or convertible securities that were acquired in the original or subsequent financing; or
preserve or enhance the value of our investment.

We have discretion to make follow-on investments, subject to the availability of capital resources. Failure on our part
to make follow-on investments may, in some circumstances, jeopardize the continued viability of a portfolio company
and our initial investment, or may result in a missed opportunity for us to increase our participation in a successful
operation. Even if we have sufficient capital to make a desired follow-on investment, we may elect not to make a
follow-on investment because we may not want to increase our level of risk, because we prefer other opportunities or
because we are inhibited by compliance with business development company requirements of the 1940 Act or the
desire to maintain our qualification as a RIC. Our ability to make follow-on investments may also be limited by

Stellus Capital Management s allocation policy.

Because we generally do not hold controlling equity interests in our portfolio
companies, we may not be able to exercise control over our portfolio
companies or to prevent decisions by management of our portfolio companies
that could decrease the value of our investments.

We do not hold controlling equity positions in any of the portfolio companies included in our portfolio and, although
we may do so in the future, we do not currently intend to hold controlling equity positions in our portfolio companies
(including those included in our portfolio). As a result, we are subject to the risk that a portfolio company may make
business decisions with which we disagree, and that the management and/or stockholders of a portfolio company may
take risks or otherwise act in ways that are adverse to our interests. Due to the lack of liquidity of the debt and equity
investments that we hold in our portfolio companies, we may not be able to dispose of our investments in the event we
disagree with the actions of a portfolio company and may therefore suffer a decrease in the value of our investments.

Defaults by our portfolio companies will harm our operating results.

A portfolio company s failure to satisfy financial or operating covenants imposed by us or other lenders could lead to
defaults and, potentially, termination of its loans and foreclosure on its assets. This could trigger cross-defaults under
other agreements and jeopardize such portfolio company s ability to meet its obligations under the loans or debt or
equity securities that we hold. We may incur expenses to the extent necessary to seek recovery upon default or to
negotiate new terms, which may include the waiver of certain financial covenants, with a defaulting portfolio
company.

Prepayments of our debt investments by our portfolio companies could
adversely impact our results of operations and ability to make stockholder
distributions and result in a decline in the market price of our shares.

Our failure to make follow-on investments in our portfolio companies could impair the value of our portfol@4.7
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We are subject to the risk that the debt investments we make in our portfolio companies may be repaid prior to
maturity. We expect that our investments will generally allow for repayment at any time subject to certain penalties.
When this occurs, we intend to generally reinvest these proceeds in temporary investments, pending their future
investment in accordance with our investment strategy. These temporary investments will typically have substantially
lower yields than the debt being prepaid, and we could experience significant delays in reinvesting these amounts.
Any future investment may also be at lower yields than the debt that was repaid. As a result, our results of operations
could be materially adversely affected if one or more of our portfolio companies elects to prepay amounts owed to us.
Additionally, prepayments could negatively impact our ability to make, or the amount of, stockholder distributions
with respect to our common stock, which could result in a decline in the market price of our shares.
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Uncertainty relating to the LIBOR calculation process may adversely affect the
value of our portfolio of the LIBOR-indexed, floating-rate debt securities.

Concerns have been publicized that some of the member banks surveyed by the British Bankers Association, or BBA,
in connection with the calculation of LIBOR across a range of maturities and currencies may have been
under-reporting or otherwise manipulating the inter-bank lending rate applicable to them in order to profit on their
derivatives positions or to avoid an appearance of capital insufficiency or adverse reputational or other consequences
that may have resulted from reporting inter-bank lending rates higher than those they actually submitted. A number of
BBA member banks have entered into settlements with their regulators and law enforcement agencies with respect to
alleged manipulation of LIBOR, and investigations and reviews of the framework for the setting of LIBOR by
regulators and governmental authorities in various jurisdictions are ongoing. In this regard, the recommendation of
one governmental committee undertaking such a review will result in the transfer of the administration of LIBOR to
NYSE Euronext Rates Administration Limited in early 2014.

Actions by the LIBOR Administrator, regulators or law enforcement agencies may result in changes to the manner in
which LIBOR is determined. Uncertainty as to the nature of such potential changes may adversely affect the market
for LIBOR-based securities, including our portfolio of LIBOR-indexed, floating-rate debt securities. In addition, any
further changes or reforms to the determination or supervision of LIBOR may result in a sudden or prolonged increase
or decrease in reported LIBOR, which could have an adverse impact on the market for LIBOR-based securities or the

value of our portfolio of LIBOR-indexed, floating-rate debt securities.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt that ranks equally with, or senior to,
our investments in such companies.

We invest a portion of our capital in second lien and subordinated loans issued by our portfolio companies. The
portfolio companies usually have, or may be permitted to incur, other debt that ranks equally with, or senior to, the
loans in which we invest. By their terms, such debt instruments may provide that the holders are entitled to receive
payment of interest or principal on or before the dates on which we are entitled to receive payments in respect of the
loans in which we invest. Also, in the event of insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorganization or bankruptcy of a
portfolio company, holders of debt instruments ranking senior to our investment in that portfolio company would

typically be entitled to receive payment in full before we receive any distribution in respect of our investment. After
repaying senior creditors, a portfolio company may not have any remaining assets to use for repaying its obligation to
us. In the case of debt ranking equally with loans in which we invest, we would have to share any distributions on an

equal and ratable basis with other creditors holding such debt in the event of an insolvency, liquidation, dissolution,
reorganization or bankruptcy of the relevant portfolio company.

Additionally, certain loans that we make to portfolio companies may be secured on a second priority basis by the same
collateral securing senior secured debt of such companies. The first priority liens on the collateral will secure the
portfolio company s obligations under any outstanding senior debt and may secure certain other future debt that may
be permitted to be incurred by the portfolio company under the agreements governing the loans. The holders of
obligations secured by first priority liens on the collateral will generally control the liquidation of, and be entitled to
receive proceeds from, any realization of the collateral to repay their obligations in full before us. In addition, the
value of the collateral in the event of liquidation will depend on market and economic conditions, the availability of
buyers and other factors. There can be no assurance that the proceeds, if any, from sales of all of the collateral would
be sufficient to satisfy the loan obligations secured by the second priority liens after payment in full of all obligations
secured by the first priority liens on the collateral. If such proceeds were not sufficient to repay amounts outstanding
under the loan obligations secured by the second priority liens, then we, to the extent not repaid from the proceeds of

Uncertainty relating to the LIBOR calculation process may adversely affect the value of our portfolio of tHRIBOR-ir
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the sale of the collateral, will only have an unsecured claim against the portfolio company s remaining assets, if any.
We may also make unsecured loans to portfolio companies, meaning that such loans will not benefit from any interest
in collateral of such companies. Liens on such portfolio companies collateral, if any, will secure the portfolio

company s obligations under its outstanding secured debt and may secure certain future debt that
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is permitted to be incurred by the portfolio company under its secured loan agreements. The holders of obligations
secured by such liens will generally control the liquidation of, and be entitled to receive proceeds from, any realization
of such collateral to repay their obligations in full before us. In addition, the value of such collateral in the event of
liquidation will depend on market and economic conditions, the availability of buyers and other factors. There can be
no assurance that the proceeds, if any, from sales of such collateral would be sufficient to satisfy our unsecured loan
obligations after payment in full of all secured loan obligations. If such proceeds were not sufficient to repay the
outstanding secured loan obligations, then our unsecured claims would rank equally with the unpaid portion of such
secured creditors claims against the portfolio company s remaining assets, if any.

The rights we may have with respect to the collateral securing the loans we make to our portfolio companies with
senior debt outstanding may also be limited pursuant to the terms of one or more intercreditor agreements that we
enter into with the holders of such senior debt. Under a typical intercreditor agreement, at any time that obligations
that have the benefit of the first priority liens are outstanding, any of the following actions that may be taken in respect
of the collateral will be at the direction of the holders of the obligations secured by the first priority liens:

the ability to cause the commencement of enforcement proceedings against the collateral;
the ability to control the conduct of such proceedings;
the approval of amendments to collateral documents;
releases of liens on the collateral; and
waivers of past defaults under collateral documents.
We may not have the ability to control or direct such actions, even if our rights are adversely affected.

If we make subordinated investments, the obligors or the porifolio companies
may not generate sufficient cash flow to service their debt obligations to us.

We may make subordinated investments that rank below other obligations of the obligor in right of payment.
Subordinated investments are subject to greater risk of default than senior obligations as a result of adverse changes in
the financial condition of the obligor or economic conditions in general. If we make a subordinated investment in a
portfolio company, the portfolio company may be highly leveraged, and its relatively high debt-to-equity ratio may
create increased risks that its operations might not generate sufficient cash flow to service all of its debt obligations.

The disposition of our investments may result in contingent liabilities.

Substantially all of our investments involve loans and private securities. In connection with the disposition of an
investment in loans and private securities, we may be required to make representations about the business and
financial affairs of the portfolio company typical of those made in connection with the sale of a business. We may also
be required to indemnify the purchasers of such investment to the extent that any such representations turn out to be
inaccurate or with respect to potential liabilities. These arrangements may result in contingent liabilities that
ultimately result in funding obligations that we must satisfy through our return of distributions previously made to us.

We may not realize gains from our equity investments.

When we invest in loans and debt securities, we may acquire warrants or other equity securities of portfolio
companies as well. We may also invest in equity securities directly. To the extent we hold equity investments, we will
attempt to dispose of them and realize gains upon our disposition of them. However, the equity interests we receive
may not appreciate in value and, may decline in value. As a result, we may not be able to realize gains from our equity
interests, and any gains that we do realize on the disposition of any equity interests may not be sufficient to offset any

If we make subordinated investments, the obligors or the portfolio companies may not generate sufficier2sash flow
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Risks Relating to an Offering of Our Securities

We may be unable to invest a significant portion of the net proceeds raised
from our offerings on acceptable terms, which would harm our financial
condition and operating results.

Delays in investing the net proceeds raised in our offerings may cause our performance to be worse than that of other
fully invested BDCs or other lenders or investors pursuing comparable investment strategies. We cannot assure you
that we will be able to identify any investments that meet our investment objective or that any investment that we
make will produce a positive return. We may be unable to invest the net proceeds from any offering on acceptable
terms within the time period that we anticipate or at all, which could harm our financial condition and operating
results. We anticipate that, depending on market conditions, it may take a substantial period of time to invest
substantially all of the net proceeds of any offering in securities meeting our investment objective. During such a
period, we will continue to invest the net proceeds of any offering primarily in cash, cash equivalents, U.S.
government securities, repurchase agreements and high-quality debt instruments maturing in one year or less from the
time of investment, which may produce returns that are significantly lower than the returns which we expect to
achieve when our portfolio is fully invested in securities meeting our investment objective, and given our expense
ratio and the prevailing interest rate climate, there is a possible risk of losing money on the offering proceeds of
certain securities, such as debt securities during this interval. As a result, any distributions that we pay during such
period may be substantially lower than the distributions that we may be able to pay when our portfolio is fully
invested in securities meeting our investment objective. In addition, until such time as the net proceeds of any offering
are invested in securities meeting our investment objective, the market price for our securities may decline. Thus, the
return on your investment may be lower than when, if ever, our portfolio is fully invested in securities meeting our
investment objective.

Shares of closed-end investment companies, including business development
companies, frequently trade at a discount from their net asset value.

Shares of closed-end investment companies, including business development companies, frequently trade at a discount
from their net asset value. This characteristic of closed-end investment companies is separate and distinct from the
risk that our net asset value per share of common stock may decline. We cannot predict whether our common stock
will trade at, above or below net asset value. On July 29, 2013, our stockholders voted to allow us to issue common

stock at a price below net asset value per share for the period ending on the earlier of the one year anniversary of the
date of the Company s 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and the date of the Company s 2014 Annual Meeting of

Stockholders, which is expected to be held in June 2014. Our stockholders did not specify a maximum discount below
net asset value at which we are able to issue our common stock, although the number of shares sold in each offering
may not exceed 25% of our outstanding common stock immediately prior to such sale. In addition, we cannot issue

shares of our common stock below net asset value unless our board of directors determines that it would be in our and
our stockholders best interests to do so. Sales of common stock at prices below net asset value per share dilute the

interests of existing stockholders, have the effect of reducing our net asset value per share and may reduce our market

price per share. In addition, continuous sales of common stock below net asset value may have a negative impact on

total returns and could have a negative impact on the market price of our shares of common stock. See ~ Stockholders

may incur dilution if we sell shares of our common stock in one or more offerings at prices below the then current net

asset value per share of our common stock for a discussion of a proposal approved by our stockholders that permit us
to issue shares of our common stock below net asset value.

Risks Relating to an Offering of Our Securities 253
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There is a risk that you may not receive distributions or that our distributions
may not grow over time and a portion of our distributions may be a return of
capital.

We intend to make distributions on a quarterly basis to our stockholders out of assets legally available for distribution
(i.e., not subject to any legal restrictions under Maryland law on the distribution thereof). We cannot assure you that
we will achieve investment results that will allow us to make a specified level of cash distributions or year-to-year
increases in cash distributions. Our ability to pay distributions might be adversely affected by the impact of one or
more of the risk factors described in this prospectus. Due to the asset coverage test applicable to us under the 1940 Act
as a business development company, we may be limited in
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our ability to make distributions. In addition, for so long as the Credit Facility, or any other borrowing facility that we
enter into, is outstanding, we anticipate that we may be required by its terms to use all payments of interest and
principal that we receive from our current investments as well as any proceeds received from the sale of our current
investments to repay amounts outstanding thereunder, which could adversely affect our ability to make distributions.

When we make distributions, we will be required to determine the extent to which such distributions are paid out of
current or accumulated earnings and profits. Distributions in excess of current and accumulated earnings and profits
will be treated as a non-taxable return of capital to the extent of an investor s basis in our stock and, assuming that an
investor holds our stock as a capital asset, thereafter as a capital gain. See Material U.S. Federal Income Tax
Considerations.

We may allocate the net proceeds from an offering in ways with which you
may not agree.

We will have significant flexibility in investing the net proceeds of an offering and may use the net proceeds from an
offering in ways with which you may not agree or for purposes other than those contemplated at the time of the
offering. In addition, we can provide you with no assurance that by increasing the size of our available equity capital
our expense ratio or debt ratio will be lowered.

Stockholders may experience dilution in their ownership percentage if they do
not participate in our dividend reinvestment plan.

All distributions declared in cash payable to stockholders that are participants in our dividend reinvestment plan are
generally automatically reinvested in shares of our common stock. As a result, stockholders that do not participate in
the dividend reinvestment plan may experience dilution over time. Stockholders who receive distributions in shares of
common stock may experience accretion to the net asset value of their shares if our shares are trading at a premium
and dilution if our shares are trading at a discount. The level of accretion or discount would depend on various factors,
including the proportion of our stockholders who participate in the plan, the level of premium or discount at which our
shares are trading and the amount of the distribution payable to a stockholder.

Existing stockholders may incur dilution if, in the future, we sell shares of our
common stock in one or more offerings at prices below the then current net
asset value per share of our common stock.

The 1940 Act prohibits us from selling shares of our common stock at a price below the current net asset value per
share of such stock, with certain exceptions. One such exception is prior stockholder approval of issuances below net
asset value provided that our board of directors makes certain determinations. In this regard, on July 29, 2013, our
common stockholders voted to allow us to issue common stock at a price below net asset value per share for the
period ending on the earlier of the one year anniversary of the date of the Company s 2013 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders and the date of the Company s 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which is expected to be held in
June 2014. Continued access to this exception will require approval of similar proposals at future stockholder
meetings. Any decision to sell shares of our common stock below the then current net asset value per share of our
common stock would be subject to the determination by our board of directors that such issuance is in our and our

stockholders' best interests.

We may allocate the net proceeds from an offering in ways with which you may not agree. 255
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If we were to sell shares of our common stock below net asset value per share, such sales would result in an
immediate dilution to the net asset value per share. This dilution would occur as a result of the sale of shares at a price
below the then current net asset value per share of our common stock and a proportionately greater decrease in a
stockholder s interest in our earnings and assets and voting interest in us than the increase in our assets resulting from
such issuance.

Because the number of shares of common stock that could be so issued and the timing of any issuance is not currently
known, the actual dilutive effect cannot be predicted; however, the example below illustrates the effect of dilution to
existing stockholders resulting from the sale of common stock at prices below the net asset value of such shares.
Please see Sales of Common Stock Below Net Asset Value for a more complete discussion of the potentially dilutive
impacts of an offering at a price less than net asset value per share.

Hllustration: Example of Dilutive Effect of the Issuance of Shares Below Net Asset Value. Assume that Company
XYZ has 1,000,000 total shares outstanding, $15,000,000 in total assets and $5,000,000 in
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total liabilities. The net asset value per share of the common stock of Company XYZ is $10.00. The following table
illustrates the reduction to net asset value, or net asset value, and the dilution experienced by Stockholder A following
the sale of 40,000 shares of the common stock of Company XYZ at $9.50 per share, a price below its net asset value

per share.

Prior to Sale l;;)lliowmg Percentage

Below NAV Below NAV Change
Reduction to NAV
Total Shares Outstanding 1,000,000 1,040,000 40 %
NAV per share $10.00 $9.98 0.2 )%
Dilution to Existing Stockholder
Shares Held by Stockholder A 10,000 10,000 M 00 %
Percentage Held by Stockholder A 1.00 % 0.96 % (3.8 )%
Total Interest of Stockholder A in NAV $100,000 $99.808 0.2 Y%

(D) Assumes that Stockholder A does not purchase additional shares in the sale of shares below NAV.
Our shares might trade at premiums that are unsustainable or at discounts
from net asset value.

Shares of business development companies like us may, during some periods, trade at prices higher than their net asset
value per share and, during other periods, as frequently occurs with closed-end investment companies, trade at prices
lower than their net asset value per share. The perceived value of our investment portfolio may be affected by a
number of factors including perceived prospects for individual companies we invest in, market conditions for common
stock generally, for initial public offerings and other exit events for venture capital backed companies, and the mix of
companies in our investment portfolio over time. Negative or unforeseen developments affecting the perceived value
of companies in our investment portfolio could result in a decline in the trading price of our common stock relative to
our net asset value per share.

The possibility that our shares will trade at a discount from net asset value or at premiums that are unsustainable are
risks separate and distinct from the risk that our net asset value per share will decrease. The risk of purchasing shares
of a business development company that might trade at a discount or unsustainable premium is more pronounced for
investors who wish to sell their shares in a relatively short period of time because, for those investors, realization of a
gain or loss on their investments is likely to be more dependent upon changes in premium or discount levels than upon
increases or decreases in net asset value per share.

Investing in our securities may involve an above average degree of risk.

The investments we make in accordance with our investment objective may result in a higher amount of risk, and
higher volatility or loss of principal, than alternative investment options. Our investments in portfolio companies may
be speculative and, therefore, an investment in our securities may not be suitable for someone with lower risk
tolerance.

Our shares might trade at premiums that are unsustainable or at discounts from net asset value. 257
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The market price of our securities may fluctuate significantly.

The market price and liquidity of the market for our securities may be significantly affected by numerous factors,
some of which are beyond our control and may not be directly related to our operating performance. These factors
include:

significant volatility in the market price and trading volume of securities of business development companies or other
companies in our sector, which is not necessarily related to the operating performance of these companies;
changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelines, particularly with respect to RICs or business development companies;
loss of our qualification as a RIC or business development company;
changes in earnings or variations in operating results;
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changes in the value of our portfolio of investments;
changes in accounting guidelines governing valuation of our investments;
any shortfall in revenue or net income or any increase in losses from levels expected by investors or securities

analysts;
departure of Stellus Capital Management s key personnel;
operating performance of companies comparable to us; and
general economic trends and other external factors.
Sales of substantial amounts of our common stock may have an adverse

effect on the market price of our common stock.

As of September 30, 2013 we had 12,082,221 shares of common stock outstanding. On , 2013, the SEC
declared effective our shelf registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-189938), allowing us to offer, from time
to time, up to $300 million worth of our common stock, preferred stock, subscription rights, debt securities, or
warrants representing rights to purchase shares of our common stock, preferred stock or debt securities on terms to be
determined at the time of the offering. Sales of substantial amounts of our common stock, or the availability of shares
for sale, could adversely affect the prevailing market price of our common stock. If this occurs and continues, it could

impair our ability to raise additional capital through the sale of equity securities should we desire to do so.

If we issue preferred stock and/or debt securities, the net asset value and
market value of our common stock may become more volatile.

We cannot assure you that the issuance of preferred stock and/or debt securities would result in a higher yield or return
to the holders of our common stock. The issuance of preferred stock and/or debt securities would likely cause the net
asset value and market value of our common stock to become more volatile. If the distribution rate on the preferred
stock, or the interest rate on the debt securities, were to approach the net rate of return on our investment portfolio, the
benefit of leverage to the holders of our common stock would be reduced. If the distribution rate on the preferred
stock, or the interest rate on the debt securities, were to exceed the net rate of return on our portfolio, the use of
leverage would result in a lower rate of return to the holders of common stock than if we had not issued the preferred
stock and/or debt securities. Any decline in the net asset value of our investment would be borne entirely by the
holders of our common stock. Therefore, if the market value of our portfolio were to decline, the leverage would result
in a greater decrease in net asset value to the holders of our common stock than if we were not leveraged through the

issuance of preferred stock and/or debt securities. This decline in net asset value would also tend to cause a greater
decline in the market price for our common stock.

There is also a risk that, in the event of a sharp decline in the value of our net assets, we would be in danger of failing

to maintain required asset coverage ratios which may be required by the preferred stock and/or debt securities or of a
downgrade in the ratings of the preferred stock and/or debt securities or our current investment income might not be
sufficient to meet the distribution requirements on the preferred stock or the interest payments on the debt securities.
In order to counteract such an event, we might need to liquidate investments in order to fund redemption of some or

all of the preferred stock and/or debt securities. In addition, we would pay (and the holders of our common stock
would bear) all costs and expenses relating to the issuance and ongoing maintenance of the preferred stock and/or debt
securities. Holders of preferred stock and/or debt securities may have different interests than holders of common stock
and may at times have disproportionate influence over our affairs.

Sales of substantial amounts of our common stock may have an adverse effect on the market price of o@5&mmon
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The trading market or market value of our debt securities or any convertible
debt securities, if issued to the public, may be volatile.

Our debt securities or any convertible debt securities, if issued to the public, may or may not have an established
trading market. We cannot assure investors that a trading market for our debt securities or any convertible debt
securities, if issued to the public, would develop or be maintained if developed. In addition to
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our creditworthiness, many factors may materially adversely affect the trading market for, and market value of, our
publicly issued debt securities or any convertible debt securities. These factors include, but are not limited to, the
following:

the time remaining to the maturity of these debt securities;
the outstanding principal amount of debt securities with terms identical to these debt securities;
the general economic environment;
the supply of debt securities trading in the secondary market, if any;
the redemption, repayment or convertible features, if any, of these debt securities;
the level, direction and volatility of market interest rates generally; and
market rates of interest higher or lower than rates borne by the debt securities.
There also may be a limited number of buyers for our debt securities. This too may materially adversely affect the
market value of the debt securities or the trading market for the debt securities. Our debt securities may include
convertible features that cause them to more closely bear risks associated with an investment in our common stock.

Terms relating to redemption may materially adversely affect the return on any
debt securities.

If we issue any debt securities or any convertible debt securities that are redeemable at our option, we may choose to
redeem the debt securities at times when prevailing interest rates are lower than the interest rate paid on the debt
securities. In addition, if the debt securities are subject to mandatory redemption, we may be required to redeem the
debt securities at times when prevailing interest rates are lower than the interest rate paid on the debt securities. In this
circumstance, a holder of our debt securities may not be able to reinvest the redemption proceeds in a comparable
security at an effective interest rate as high as the debt securities being redeemed.

The issuance of subscription rights, warrants or convertible debt that are
exchangeable for our common stock, will cause your interest in us to be
diluted as a result of any such rights, warrants or convertible debt offering.

Stockholders who do not fully exercise rights, warrants or convertible debt issued to them in any offering of
subscription rights, warrants or convertible debt to purchase our common stock should expect that they will, at the
completion of the offering, own a smaller proportional interest in us than would otherwise be the case if they fully

exercised their rights, warrants or convertible debt. We cannot state precisely the amount of any such dilution in share
ownership because we do not know what proportion of the common stock would be purchased as a result of any such
offering.

In addition, if the subscription price, warrant price or convertible debt price is less than our net asset value per share of
common stock at the time of such offering, then our stockholders would experience an immediate dilution of the
aggregate net asset value of their shares as a result of the offering. The amount of any such decrease in net asset value
is not predictable because it is not known at this time what the subscription price, warrant price, convertible debt price
or net asset value per share will be on the expiration date of such offering or what proportion of our common stock
will be purchased as a result of any such offering. The risk of dilution is greater if there are multiple rights offerings.
However, our board of directors will make a good faith determination that any offering of subscription rights, warrants
or convertible debt would result in a net benefit to existing stockholders.

Terms relating to redemption may materially adversely affect the return on any debt securities. 261
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Future offerings of debt securities, which would be senior to our common

stock upon liquidation, or equity securities, which could dilute our existing

stockholders and may be senior to our common stock for the purposes of
distributions, may harm the value of our common stock.

In the future, we may attempt to increase our capital resources by making offerings of debt or equity securities,
including commercial paper, medium-term notes, senior or subordinated notes and classes of preferred stock or
common stock, subject to the restrictions of the 1940 Act. Upon a liquidation of our
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company, holders of our debt securities and shares of preferred stock and lenders with respect to other borrowings
would receive a distribution of our available assets prior to the holders of our common stock. Additional equity
offerings by us may dilute the holdings of our existing stockholders or reduce the value of our common stock, or both.
Any preferred stock we may issue would have a preference on distributions that could limit our ability to make
distributions to the holders of our common stock. Because our decision to issue securities in any future offering will
depend on market conditions and other factors beyond our control, we cannot predict or estimate the amount, timing
or nature of our future offerings. Thus, our stockholders bear the risk of our future offerings reducing the market price
of our common stock and diluting their stock holdings in us. In addition, proceeds from a sale of common stock will
likely be used to increase our total assets or to pay down our borrowings, among other uses. This would increase our
asset coverage ratio and permit us to incur additional leverage under rules pertaining to business development
companies by increasing our borrowings or issuing senior securities such as preferred stock or additional debt
securities.
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS

Some of the statements in this prospectus and the accompanying prospectus supplement, if any constitute
forward-looking statements, which relate to future events or our future performance or financial condition. The
forward-looking statements contained in this prospectus and the accompanying prospectus supplement, if any involve
risks and uncertainties, including statements as to:

our future operating results;
our business prospects and the prospects of our portfolio companies;
the effect of investments that we expect to make;
our contractual arrangements and relationships with third parties;
actual and potential conflicts of interest with Stellus Capital Management;
the dependence of our future success on the general economy and its effect on the industries in which we invest;
the ability of our portfolio companies to achieve their objectives;
the use of borrowed money to finance a portion of our investments;
the adequacy of our financing sources and working capital;
the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operations of our portfolio companies;
the ability of Stellus Capital Management to locate suitable investments for us and to monitor and administer our
investments;
the ability of Stellus Capital Management to attract and retain highly talented professionals;
our ability to qualify and maintain our qualification as a RIC and as a business development company; and
the effect of future changes in laws or regulations (including the interpretation of these laws and regulations by
regulatory authorities) and conditions in our operating areas, particularly with respect to business development
companies or RICs.
Such forward-looking statements may include statements preceded by, followed by or that otherwise include the
words may, might, will, intend, should, could, can, would, expect, believe, estimate, anticip:
or similar words.

We have based the forward-looking statements included in this prospectus and the accompanying prospectus
supplement, if any on information available to us on the date of this prospectus and the accompanying prospectus
supplement, if any, and we assume no obligation to update any such forward-looking statements. Actual results could
differ materially from those anticipated in our forward-looking statements, and future results could differ materially
from historical performance. We undertake no obligation to revise or update any forward-looking statements, whether
as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, unless required by law or SEC rule or regulation. You are
advised to consult any additional disclosures that we may make directly to you, including in the form of a prospectus
supplement or post-effective amendment to the registration statement to which this prospectus relates, or through
reports that we in the future may file with the SEC, including annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form
10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K.

You should understand that, under Sections 27A(b)(2)(B) of the Securities Act and Section 21E(b)(2)B of the
Exchange Act, the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 do not apply to
statements made in connection with any offering of securities pursuant to this prospectus and the accompanying

prospectus supplement, if any.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise specified in any prospectus supplement accompanying this prospectus, we intend to use the net
proceeds of this offering, to make new investments in portfolio companies in accordance with our investment
objective and strategies as described in this prospectus, to reduce a portion of our outstanding borrowings under the
Credit Facility and for general working capital purposes. Pending such use, we will invest the net proceeds primarily
in high quality, short-term debt securities consistent with our business development company election and our election
to be taxed as a RIC.

We will not receive any proceeds from any sale of common stock by the selling stockholder.
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PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK AND
DISTRIBUTIONS

Our common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange, or NYSE, under the symbol SCM. In connection with
our initial public offering, our shares of common stock began trading on November 8, 2012, and before that date, there
was no established trading market for our common stock.

The following table sets forth, for each fiscal quarter since our common stock began trading, the range of high and
low closing prices of our common stock as reported on the NYSE, the sales price as a percentage of our net asset
value, or NAV, and the dividends declared by us for each fiscal quarter since our initial public offering.

Closing Sales Premium
Price® Premium or or
NAYV Per Discount of Discount
Fiscal Year Ended Share() High Low Efgg? les to 2211; (s)ivo
NAV®
December 31, 2014
First Quarter (through January 28, 2014) * $1499 $14.56 * *
December 31, 2013
Fourth Quarter * $1544 $14.35 * *
Third Quarter 1457 $1528 $14.74 105 % 101 %
Second Quarter 1460 $1531 $14.29 105 % 979 %
First Quarter $1456 $16.73 $14.51 115 % 99.7 %

December 31, 2012
November 8, 2012 to December 31, 2012® $1445 $16.38 $15.00 113 % 104 %

NAV is determined as of the last date in the relevant quarter and therefore may not reflect the NAV per share on
(1)the date of the high and low sales prices. The NAVs shown are based on outstanding shares at the end of each
period.

Closing sales price is determined as the high or low closing sales price noted within the respective quarter, not

2) adjusted for dividends.
3) Calculated as of the respective high or low sales price divided by the quarter end NAV.
@) Our stock began trading on November 8, 2012.
* Not determinable at the time of filing.

On January 28, 2014, the last reported sales price of our common stock was $14.85 per share. As of January 28, 2014,
we had 29 stockholders of record, which did not include stockholders for whom shares are held in nominee or street
name.

Shares of business development companies may trade at a market price that is less than the value of the net assets
attributable to those shares. The possibility that our shares of common stock will trade at a discount from net asset
value or at premiums that are unsustainable over the long term are separate and distinct from the risk that our net asset
value will decrease. Since they began trading on November 8, 2012, in connection with our initial public offering, our
shares of common stock have traded at times at a discount to the net assets attributable to those shares.
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To the extent that we have income available, we intend to make quarterly distributions to our stockholders. Our
quarterly stockholder distributions, if any, will be determined by our board of directors. Any stockholder distribution
to our stockholders will be declared out of assets legally available for distribution. The amount of any such
distribution will be based on a minimum annual dividend yield of 9.0%.

We have elected to be treated as a RIC under the Code. To obtain and maintain RIC tax treatment, we must distribute
at least 90% of our net ordinary income and net short-term capital gains in excess of our net long-term capital losses,
if any, to our stockholders. In order to avoid certain excise taxes imposed on RICs, we currently intend to distribute
during each calendar year an amount at least equal to the sum of: (a) 98% of our net ordinary income for such calendar
year; (b) 98.2% of our capital gain net income for the one-year
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period ending on October 31 of the calendar year; and (c) any net ordinary income and capital gain net income for
preceding years that were not distributed during such years and on which we previously paid no U.S. federal income
tax.

We currently intend to distribute net capital gains (i.e., net long-term capital gains in excess of net short-term capital
losses), if any, at least annually out of the assets legally available for such distributions. However, we may decide in
the future to retain such capital gains for investment and elect to treat such gains as deemed distributions to you. If this
happens, you will be treated for U.S. federal income tax purposes as if you had received an actual distribution of the
capital gains that we retain and reinvested the net after tax proceeds in us. In this situation, you would be eligible to
claim a tax credit (or in certain circumstances a tax refund) equal to your allocable share of the tax we paid on the
capital gains deemed distributed to you. See Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations. We cannot assure you
that we will achieve results that will permit us to pay any cash distributions, and if we issue senior securities, we may
be prohibited from making distributions if doing so would cause us to fail to maintain the asset coverage ratios
stipulated by the 1940 Act or if such distributions are limited by the terms of any of our borrowings.

We have adopted an opt out dividend reinvestment plan for our common stockholders. Unless you elect to receive
your distributions in cash, we intend to make such distributions in additional shares of our common stock under our
dividend reinvestment plan. Although distributions paid in the form of additional shares of our common stock will
generally be subject to U.S. federal, state and local taxes in the same manner as cash distributions, investors
participating in our dividend reinvestment plan will not receive any corresponding cash distributions with which to
pay any such applicable taxes. If you hold shares of our common stock in the name of a broker or financial
intermediary, you should contact such broker or financial intermediary regarding your election to receive distributions
in cash in lieu of shares of our common stock. Any distributions reinvested through the issuance of shares through our
dividend reinvestment plan will increase our gross assets on which the base management fee and the incentive fee are
determined and paid to Stellus Capital Management. See Dividend Reinvestment Plan.

The following table summarizes our quarterly cash distributions, including dividends and returns of capital, if any, per
share that have been declared by our board of directors since our initial public offering:

Per
Fiscal Year Ended Date Declared Record Date Payment Date Share

Amount
December 31, 2014

First Quarter 12)06 f § mber 27, January 15, 2014 January 24, 2014 $0.065
December 31, 2013

Fourth Quarter 12\1(;) lv 3e mber 25, December 9, 2013  December 23, 2013 $0.340
Third Quarter August 21, 2013 September 5, 2013 2811) gember 27, $0.340
Second Quarter June 6, 2013 June 21, 2013 June 28, 2013 $0.340
First Quarter March 7, 2013 March 21, 2013 March 28, 2013 $0.340
December 31, 2012

Fourth Quarter(D December 7, 2012 12)06 f ;mber 21, December 27, 2012 $0.180
Total $1.605
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The amount of this initial distribution was at least equal to an estimated annualized dividend yield of 9.0% based
on the price per share of our common stock in connection with our initial public offering and was proportionately
reduced to reflect the number of days remaining in the quarter after completion of our initial public offering, which
closed on November 13, 2012.
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RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following table contains our ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods indicated, computed as set forth
below. You should read these ratios of earnings to fixed charges in connection with our Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the notes to those statements, included in this prospectus.

For The Nine Months For The Year Ended

Ended December 31, 2012

September 30, 2013 ’
Earnings to Fixed Charges(!) 7.1 54

For purposes of computing the ratios of earnings to fixed charges, earnings represent net increase in net assets
resulting from operations plus (or minus) income tax expense (benefit) including excise tax expense plus fixed
charges. Fixed charges include interest and credit facility fees expense and amortization of debt issuance costs.

Earnings include net realized and unrealized gains or losses. Net realized and unrealized gains or losses can vary
substantially from period to period.
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MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Overview

We were organized as a Maryland corporation on May 18, 2012 and formally commenced operations on November 7,
2012. Our investment objective is to maximize the total return to our stockholders in the form of current income and

capital appreciation through debt and related equity investments in middle-market companies.

We are an externally managed, non-diversified, closed-end investment company that has elected to be regulated as a
BDC under the 1940 Act. As a BDC, we are required to comply with certain regulatory requirements.

As a BDC, we must not acquire any assets other than qualifying assets specified in the 1940 Act unless, at the time the
acquisition is made, at least 70% of our total assets are qualifying assets (with certain limited exceptions). Qualifying
assets include investments in eligible portfolio companies. Under the relevant SEC rules, the term eligible portfolio
company includes all private companies, companies whose securities are not listed on a national securities exchange,
and certain public companies that have listed their securities on a national securities exchange and have a market
capitalization of less than $250 million, in each case organized in the United States.

In order to expedite the ramp-up of our investment activities and further our ability to meet our investment objectives,
on November 7, 2012, we acquired our initial portfolio composed of investments in 11 portfolio companies from a
private investment fund to which the D. E. Shaw group serves as investment adviser and Stellus Capital Management,
LLC serves as a non-discretionary sub-adviser. The total consideration paid for our initial porfolio was $194.4 million
(excluding accrued interest of approximately $2.3 million), consisting of $165.2 million in cash and $29.2 million in
shares of our common stock based on the price of $15.00 per share.

We financed the cash portion of the acquisition of our initial portfolio by (i) borrowing $152.5 million under a $156
million credit facility led by SunTrust Bank (the Bridge Facility ) and (ii) using the $12.7 million of proceeds we
received in connection with the sale of shares of our common stock in a private placement transaction to certain

purchasers, including persons and entities associated with Stellus Capital Management, LLC, at a purchase price of

$15.00 per share.

On November 13, 2012, we completed our initial public offering ( IPO ) and sold 9,200,000 shares (including
1,200,000 shares through the underwriters exercise of their overallotment option) of our common stock through a
group of underwriters at an initial public offering price of $15.00 per share. We received $132.2 million of total net
proceeds in connection with the IPO. We used the net proceeds from our IPO and borrowings under the Credit Facility
(as described below) to pay down all amounts outstanding under the Bridge Facility and terminated the Bridge Facility
in conjunction with such repayment.

On November 13, 2012, we entered into a senior secured revolving credit facility (the Credit Facility ), with various
lenders, including SunTrust Bank, which also serves as administrative agent. The Credit Facility provides for
borrowings in an aggregate amount up to $115 million on a committed basis and an accordion for an additional $35
million for a total facility size of $150 million. The exercise of the accordion will require sufficient borrowing base
and additional commitments from the existing lender group and/or new lenders. Borrowings under the Credit Facility

MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OFFINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
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bear interest, subject to the Company s election, on a per annum basis equal to (i) LIBOR plus 3.00% with no LIBOR
floor or (ii) 2.00% plus an alternate base rate based on the highest of the Prime Rate, Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5% or
one month LIBOR plus 1.0%. The Company pays unused commitment fees of 0.50% per annum on the unused lender
commitments under the Credit Facility. Interest is payable quarterly in arrears. Any amounts borrowed under the
Credit Facility will mature, and all accrued and unpaid interest thereunder will be due and payable, on November 12,
2016. As of September 30, 2013, we had $85 million in borrowings outstanding under the Credit Facility and
substantially all our assets were pledged as collateral under the Credit Facility.

The Company incurred costs of $2.0 million in connection with obtaining the Credit Facility, which the Company has
recorded as prepaid loan structure fees on its statement of assets and liabilities and is amortizing
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these fees over the life of the Credit Facility. The Company incurred costs of $0.1 million in connection with the $20
million commitment increase. As of September 30, 2013, $1.7 million of such prepaid loan structure fees have yet to
be amortized.

We have elected to be treated for tax purposes as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. To maintain our
qualification as a RIC, we must, among other things, meet certain source-of-income and asset diversification
requirements. As of September 30, 2013, we were in compliance with the RIC requirements. As a RIC, we generally
will not have to pay corporate-level taxes on any income we distribute to our stockholders.

Portfolio Composition and Investment Activity

Portfolio Composition

We originate and invest primarily in privately-held middle-market companies (typically those with $5.0 million to
$50.0 million of EBITDA) through first lien, second lien, unitranche and mezzanine debt financing, often times with a
corresponding equity investment.

As of September 30, 2013, we had $243.6 million (at fair value) invested in 23 companies. As of September 30, 2013,
our portfolio included approximately 24.9% of first lien debt, 32.5% of second lien debt, 41.8% of mezzanine debt
and 0.8% of equity investments at fair value.

As of December 31, 2012, we had $195.5 million (at fair value) invested in 15 companies. As of December 31, 2012,
our portfolio included approximately 22.5% of first lien debt, 19.7% of second lien debt, 56.9% of mezzanine debt

and 0.9% of equity investments at fair value.

The composition of our investments as of September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012 was as follows:

As of September 30, 2013 As of December 31, 2012

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Senior Secured  First Lien $60,321,841  $60,606,097 $44,014,214 $44,014,214
Senior Secured Second Lien 78,381,468 79,195,140 38,597,293 38,597,622
Unsecured Debt 102,180,525 101,914,951 111,129,878 111,125,134
Equity 1,714,286 1,909,121 1,714,286 1,714,286

Total Investments $242,598,120 $243,625,309 $195,455,671 $195,451,256
The following is a summary of geographical concentration of our investment portfolio as of September 30, 2013:

Cost Fair Value % of Total

Investments
Colorado $ 36,243,568 $ 36,870,097 1513 %
Minnesota 34,794,479 35,027,004 1438 %
Canada 27,961,549 28,143,492 1155 %
New York 25,298,910 25,298,910 1038 %
Kentucky 16,870,095 17,245,099 7.08 %
Florida 16,893,530 16,893,530 6.93 %
Texas 16,536,414 16,508,037 6.78 %

Portfolio Composition and Investment Activity

274



Indiana
Massachusetts
Pennsylvania
New Jersey
Puerto Rico
Missouri
Illinois
Virginia
Georgia
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11,169,118
10,000,000
9,659,583
9,161,316
8,702,234
7,923,260
7,390,621
2,513,997
1,479,446
$ 242,598,120

11,169,118
10,088,000
9,417,001
9,161,316
8,231,865
8,120,000
7,390,500
2,585,190
1,476,150
$ 243,625,309

459 %
414 %
387 %
376 %
331 %
333 %
303 %
1.06 %
0.61 %
100.00 %

Portfolio Composition
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The following is a summary of our geographical concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2012:

Cost Fair Value % of Total
Investments
Pennsylvania $ 33,708,952 $ 33,704,209 1724 %
Canada 20,778,456 20,778,456 1063 %
Colorado 19,532,633 19,532,633 9.99 %
Kentucky 17,095,646 17,095,646 8.75 %
Florida 16,639,880 16,639,880 8.51 %
South Carolina 15,000,000 15,000,000 7.67 %
New York 13,000,000 13,000,000 6.65 %
Texas 12,119,671 12,120,000 6.2 %
Massachusetts 10,000,000 10,000,000 5.12 %
Utah 9,902,063 9,902,062 5.07 %
New Jersey 9,879,189 9,879,189 5.05 %
Indiana 8,969,955 8,969,955 4.59 %
Connecticut 7,351,604 7,351,604 3.76 %
Georgia 1,477,622 1,477,622 0.77 %
$ 195,455,671 $ 195,451,256 100.00 %

The following is a summary of industry concentration of our investment portfolio as of September 30, 2013:

Cost Fair Value % of Total
Investments
Services: Business $ 36,826,331 $ 37,008,274 15.19 %
Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals 35,563,222 35,271,962 1448 %
High Tech Industries 28,485,813 28,485,692 11.69 %
Software 26,258,893 26,343,650 1081 %
Telecommunications 22,165,027 22,311,794 9.16 %
Beverage, Food, & Tobacco 16,679,376 17,255,000 7.08 %
Automotive 12,055,183 12,309,375 5.05 %
Finance 12,232,466 12,232,466 5.02 %
Transportation: Cargo 11,169,118 11,169,118 4.59 %
Energy: Oil & Gas 9,603,620 9,603,937 3.94 %
Consumer Goods: Non-Durable 9,659,583 9,417,001 3.87 %
Retail 9,161,316 9,161,316 3.76 %
Media: Broadasting & Subscription 7,923,260 8,120,000 3.33 %
Metals & Mining 4,814,912 4,935,724 2.03 %
$ 242,598,120 $ 243,625,309 100.00 %

The following is a summary of industry concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2012:

Cost Fair Value % of Total
Investments
Consumer Goods: Non-Durable $ 33,708,952 $ 33,704,209 1724 %
Services: Business 31,117,502 31,117,501 1593 %
High Tech Industries 30,778,456 30,778,456 1575 %

Portfolio Composition
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Health & Pharmaceuticals 26,884,237 26,884,237
Retail 19,781,252 19,781,252
Media: Broadcasting & Subscription 15,000,000 15,000,000
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7.67%
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Cost Fair Value % of Total
Investments
Automotive 12,345,646 12,345,646 6.32 %
Telecommunications 12,119,671 12,120,000 6.20 %
Transportation: Cargo 8,969,955 8,969,955 4.59 %
Metals & Mining 4,750,000 4,750,000 2.43 %

$ 195,455,671 $ 195,451,256 100.00 %

At September 30, 2013, our average portfolio company investment at amortized cost and fair value was approximately
$10.5 million and $10.6 million, respectively, and our largest portfolio company investment by amortized cost and fair
value was approximately $21.0 million and $21.0 million, respectively. At December 31, 2012, our average portfolio
company investment at amortized cost and fair value was approximately $13.0 million and $13.0 million, respectively,
and our largest portfolio company investment by amortized cost and fair value was approximately $33.0 million and
$33.0 million, respectively.

At September 30, 2013, 54% of our debt investments bore interest based on floating rates (subject to interest rate
floors), such as LIBOR, and 46% bore interest at fixed rates. At December 31, 2012, 40% of our debt investments
bore interest based on floating rates (subject to interest rate floors), such as LIBOR, and 60% bore interest at fixed

rates.

The weighted average yield on all of our debt investments as of September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012 was
approximately 11.4% and 12.5%, respectively. The weighted average yield was computed using the effective interest
rates for all of our debt investments, including accretion of original issue discount.

As of September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, we had cash of $13.3 million and $12.1 million, respectively, and
United States Treasury securities of $10.0 million and $50.0 million, respectively. The United States Treasury
securities were purchased and temporarily held in connection with complying with RIC diversification requirements
under Subchapter M of the Code.

Investment Activity

On November 7, 2012, we acquired our initial portfolio composed of investments in 11 portfolio companies from a
private investment fund to which the D. E. Shaw group serves as investment adviser and Stellus Capital Management,
LLC serves as a non-discretionary sub-adviser. The total consideration paid for our initial portfolio was $194.4
million in total (excluding accrued interest of approximately $2.3 million) consisting of $165.2 million in cash and
$29.2 million in shares of our common stock based on the price of $15.00 per share. Our initial portfolio was
comprised of a portion of the loans to middle-market companies that were originated over the previous three years by
the Stellus Capital Management, LLC investment team during their time with the D. E. Shaw group and were selected
for our initial portfolio because they are similar to the type of investments we originate. Our initial portfolio included
middle-market loans that had an internal risk rating of 2 or better (i.e., investments that were performing at or above
expectations and whose risks were neutral or favorable compared to the expected risk at the time of the original
investment). We engaged an independent third-party valuation firm to assist in our determination of the acquisition
price of the initial portfolio, which was ultimately approved by our board of directors (which includes a majority of
independent directors). The independent third-party valuation firm that we engaged is also the third party valuation
firm that was engaged by the D. E. Shaw group to value the initial portfolio for the D. E. Shaw group fund in the
ordinary course of such fund's operations.
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During the three months ended September 30, 2013, we made $16.8 million of investments in one new portfolio
company and to an existing portfolio company. During the nine months ended September 30, 2013, we made $129
million of investments in 12 new portfolio companies and to existing portfolio companies.

During the three months ended September 30, 2013, we received $35.4 million in proceeds principally from
prepayments of our investments, including $0.5 million from amortization of certain other investments. During the
nine months ended September 30, 2013, we received $84 million in proceeds principally from prepayments of our

investments, including $2 million from amortization of certain other investments.
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Our level of investment activity can vary substantially from period to period depending on many factors, including the
amount of debt and equity capital to middle market companies, the level of merger and acquisition activity, the
general economic environment and the competitive environment for the types of investments we make.

Asset Quality

In addition to various risk management and monitoring tools, Stellus Capital Management, LL.C uses an investment
rating system to characterize and monitor the credit profile and expected level of returns on each investment in our
portfolio. This investment rating system uses a five-level numeric scale. The following is a description of the
conditions associated with each investment rating:

Investment Rating 1 is used for investments that are performing above expectations, and whose risks remain favorable
compared to the expected risk at the time of the original investment.
Investment Rating 2 is used for investments that are performing within expectations and whose risks remain neutral
compared to the expected risk at the time of the original investment. All new loans are initially rated 2.
Investment Rating 3 is used for investments that are performing below expectations and that require closer
monitoring, but where no loss of return or principal is expected. Portfolio companies with a rating of 3 may be out of
compliance with financial covenants.
Investment Rating 4 is used for investments that are performing substantially below expectations and whose risks
have increased substantially since the original investment. These investments are often in work out. Investments with
a rating of 4 are those for which some loss of return but no loss of principal is expected.
Investment Rating 5 is used for investments that are performing substantially below expectations and whose risks
have increased substantially since the original investment. These investments are almost always in work out.
Investments with a rating of 5 are those for which some loss of return and principal is expected.

The following table shows the investment rankings of our investments at fair value:

As of September 30, 2013 As of December 31, 2012
. Fair % of Total Numbe.r of Fair % of Total Numbe‘r of
Investment Rating . Portfolio . Portfolio
Value Portfolio . Value Portfolio .
Companies Companies
1 $11.1 4 % 1 $ %
2 211.2 87T % 20 195.5 100 15
3 21.3 9 % 2
4
5
$ 243.6 100 % 23 $ 195.5 100 % 15

Loans and Debt Securities on Non-Accrual Status

We will not accrue interest on loans and debt securities if we have reason to doubt our ability to collect such interest.
As of September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, we had no loans on non-accrual.

Results of Operations for the Three Months and Nine months
ended September 30, 2013
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An important measure of our financial performance is net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations,
which includes net investment income (loss), net realized gain (loss) and net unrealized appreciation (depreciation).
Net investment income (loss) is the difference between our income from interest, dividends, fees and other investment
income and our operating expenses including interest on borrowed funds. Net realized gain (loss) on investments is
the difference between the proceeds received from dispositions of

portfolio investments and their amortized cost. Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments is the net
change in the fair value of our investment portfolio.
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Revenues

We generate revenue in the form of interest income on debt investments and capital gains and distributions, if any, on
investment securities that we may acquire in portfolio companies. Our debt investments typically have a term of five
to seven years and bear interest at a fixed or floating rate. Interest on our debt securities is generally payable quarterly.
Payments of principal on our debt investments may be amortized over the stated term of the investment, deferred for
several years or due entirely at maturity. In some cases, our debt investments may pay interest in-kind, or PIK. Any
outstanding principal amount of our debt securities and any accrued but unpaid interest will generally become due at
the maturity date. The level of interest income we receive is directly related to the balance of interest-bearing
investments multiplied by the weighted average yield of our investments. We expect that the dollar amount of interest
and any dividend income that we earn to increase as the size of our investment portfolio increases. In addition, we
may generate revenue in the form of prepayment fees, commitment, loan origination, structuring or due diligence fees,
fees for providing significant managerial assistance and consulting fees.

Investment income for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2013 totaled $7.9 million and $21.7
million, respectively, and was primarily composed of interest income.

Expenses

Our primary operating expenses include the payment of fees to Stellus Capital Management, LL.C under the
investment advisory agreement, our allocable portion of overhead expenses under the administration agreement and
other operating costs described below. We bear all other out-of-pocket costs and expenses of our operations and
transactions, which may include:

the cost of calculating our net asset value, including the cost of any third-party valuation services;
the cost of effecting sales and repurchases of shares of our common stock and other securities;
fees payable to third parties relating to making investments, including out-of-pocket fees and expenses associated with

performing due diligence and reviews of prospective investments;
transfer agent and custodial fees;

out-of-pocket fees and expenses associated with marketing efforts;
federal and state registration fees and any stock exchange listing fees;
U.S. federal, state and local taxes;
independent directors fees and expenses;
brokerage commissions;
fidelity bond, directors and officers liability insurance and other insurance premiums;
direct costs, such as printing, mailing, long distance telephone and staff;
fees and expenses associated with independent audits and outside legal costs;
costs associated with our reporting and compliance obligations under the 1940 Act and other applicable U.S.
federal and state securities laws; and
other expenses incurred by Stellus Capital Management, LLC or us in connection with administering our business,
including payments under the administration agreement that are based upon our allocable portion of overhead (subject
to the review of our board of directors).
Operating expenses for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2013 totaled $3.8 million and $9.9
million, respectively and consisted of base management fees, incentive fees, administrative services expenses, fees
related to the Credit Facility, professional fees, valuation fees, insurance expenses, directors fees, and other general
and administrative expenses.
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The base management fee for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2013 was $1.1 million and $3.1
million, respectively.
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For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2013, the Company incurred incentive fees totaling $0.7 million
and $2.3 million, respectively. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2013, the Company adjusted its
realized gains incentive fee accrual related to realized gains by ($0.1) million and $0.1 million, respectively, and
related to unrealized gains by $0.0 million and $0.4 million respectively.

The total realized gains incentive fee payable to Stellus Capital Management, LLC, the Company s advisor, under the
investment management agreement as of September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012 was $0.4 million and $0,
respectively. The realized gains incentive fee related to realized gains payable to the Company s advisor under the
investment management agreement as of September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012 was $0.1 million and $0,
respectively.

Borrowings under the Credit Facility were $85.0 million and $38.0 million as of September 30, 2013 and December
31, 2012, respectively.

For the three months ended September 30, 2013 the effective interest rate under the Credit Facility was approximately
3.3% (approximately 3.6% including commitment fees on the unused portion of the Credit Facility). Interest is paid
quarterly in arrears. The Company recorded interest and fee expense of $1.0 million for the three months ended
September 30, 2013, of which $0.7 million was interest expense, $0.2 million was amortization of loan fees paid on
the Credit Facility, $53 thousand related to commitment fees on the unused portion of the Credit Facility, and $13
thousand related to loan administration fees.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2013 the effective interest rate under the Credit Facility was approximately
3.3% (approximately 3.8% including commitment fees on the unused portion of the Credit Facility). Interest is paid
quarterly in arrears. The Company recorded interest and fee expense of $2.3 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2013, of which $1.6 million was interest expense, $0.4 million was amortization of loan fees paid on
the Credit Facility, $0.2 million related to commitment fees on the unused portion of the Credit Facility, and $37
thousand related to loan administration fees.

The Company paid $0.7 million and $1.6 million in interest expense and unused commitment fees for the three and
nine months ended September 30, 2013, respectively. The average borrowings under the Credit Facility for the three
and nine months ended September 30, 2013 were $87.4 million and $63.4 million, respectively.

Administrative services expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2013 totaled $0.2 million, $0.1 million of
which was related to our third party administrator and $0.1 million of which was allocated to us from Stellus Capital
Management, LLC. Administrative expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 totaled $0.6 million, $0.3
million of which was related to our third party administrator and $0.3 million of which was allocated to us from
Stellus Capital Management, LL.C. Expenses for valuation, professional fees, insurance expenses, directors fees, and
other general and administrative expense for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2013 totaled $0.7
million and $1.7 million, respectively. Expenses for valuation, professional fees, insurance expenses, directors fees,
and other general and administrative expense for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2012 totaled
$0.1 million and $0.3 million, respectively.

Net Investment Income

For the three months ended September 30, 2013, net investment income was $4.1 million, or $0.34 per common share
(based on 12,066,548 weighted-average common shares outstanding at September 30, 2013. Net investment income
includes incremental accruals of ($0.1) million of incentive fees related to realized and unrealized gains.
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For the nine months ended September 30, 2013, net investment income was $11.8 million, or $0.98 per common share
(based on 12,051,013 weighted-average common shares outstanding at September 30, 2013. Net investment income
includes accruals of $0.4 million of incentive fees related to realized and unrealized gains.
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Net Realized Gains and Losses

We measure realized gains or losses by the difference between the net proceeds from the repayment or sale and the
amortized cost basis of the investment, using the specific identification method, without regard to unrealized
appreciation or depreciation previously recognized.

Repayments of investments and amortization of other certain investments for the three months ended September 30,
2013 totaled $35.4 million and net realized gains totaled $0.0 million. Repayments of investments and amortization of
other certain investments for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 totaled $84.1 million and net realized gains
totaled $1.0 million.

Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) of Investments and
Cash Equivalents

Net change in unrealized appreciation primarily reflects the change in portfolio investment values during the reporting
period, including the reversal of previously recorded appreciation or depreciation when gains or losses are realized.

Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments and cash equivalents for the three and nine
months ended September 30, 2013 totaled ($0.3) million and $1.0 million, respectively.

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations

For the three months ended September 30, 2013, net increase in net assets resulting from operations totaled $3.8
million, or $0.32 per common share (based on 12,066,548 weighted-average common shares outstanding at September
30, 2013. For the nine months ended September 30, 2013, net increase in net assets resulting from operations totaled
$13.8 million, or $1.15 per common share (based on 12,051,013 weighted-average common shares outstanding at
September 30, 2013).

Financial condition, liquidity and capital resources

Cash Flows from Operating and Financing Activities

Our operating activities used cash of $37.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2013, primarily in
connection with the purchase of investments. Our operating activities used cash of $0.0 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2012, primarily related to the formation of the Company. Our financing activities for the nine

months ended September 30, 2013 used cash of $0.8 million primarily to paydown the short-term loan and make
distributions to shareholders.

Our liquidity and capital resources are derived from the Credit Facility and cash flows from operations, including
investment sales and repayments, and income earned. Our primary use of funds from operations includes investments
in portfolio companies and other operating expenses we incur, as well as the payment of dividends to the holders of
our common stock. We used, and expect to continue to use, these capital resources as well as proceeds from turnover
within our portfolio and from public and private offerings of securities to finance our investment activities.

Although we expect to fund the growth of our investment portfolio through the net proceeds from future public and
private equity offerings and issuances of senior securities or future borrowings to the extent permitted by the 1940
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Act, our plans to raise capital may not be successful. In this regard, if our common stock trades at a price below our
then-current net asset value per share, we may be limited in our ability to raise equity capital given that we cannot sell
our common stock at a price below net asset value per share unless our stockholders approve such a sale and our board

of directors makes certain determinations in connection therewith. A proposal, approved by our stockholders at our

2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, authorizes us to sell shares of our common stock below the then current net
asset value per share of our common stock in one or more offerings for the period ending on the earlier of (i) May 23,

2014, the one year anniversary of our 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, or (ii) the date of our 2014 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders. We would need similar future approval from our stockholders to issue shares below the then
current net asset value per share any time after the expiration of the current approval.

In addition, we intend to distribute between 90% and 100% of our taxable income to our stockholders in order to
satisfy the requirements applicable to RICs under Subchapter M of the Code. Consequently, we may
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not have the funds or the ability to fund new investments, to make additional investments in our portfolio companies,
to fund our unfunded commitments to portfolio companies or to repay borrowings. In addition, the illiquidity of our
portfolio investments may make it difficult for us to sell these investments when desired and, if we are required to sell
these investments, we may realize significantly less than their recorded value.

Also, as a business development company, we generally are required to meet a coverage ratio of total assets, less
liabilities and indebtedness not represented by senior securities, to total senior securities, which include all of our
borrowings and any outstanding preferred stock, of at least 200%. This requirement limits the amount that we may
borrow. We were in compliance with the asset coverage at all times. As of September 30, 2013 and December 31,
2012 our asset coverage ratio was 288% and 309%, respectively.

The amount of leverage that we employ will depend on our assessment of market conditions and other factors at the
time of any proposed borrowing, such as the maturity, covenant package and rate structure of the proposed
borrowings, our ability to raise funds through the issuance of shares of our common stock and the risks of such
borrowings within the context of our investment outlook. Ultimately, we only intend to use leverage if the expected
returns from borrowing to make investments will exceed the cost of such borrowing.

As of September 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, we had cash of $13.6 million and $12.1 million, respectively, and
United States Treasury securities of $10.0 million and $50.0 million, respectively.

Credit Facility

The Credit Facility is a syndicated multi-currency facility and provides for borrowings up to $135 million and matures
in November 2016. As of September 30, 2013, we had $85 million of borrowings outstanding under the Credit
Facility. Borrowings under the Credit Facility generally bear interest at LIBOR plus 3.00%. The Credit Facility size
may be increased up to $150 million, subject to certain conditions, with additional new lenders or through an increase
in commitments of current lenders. The Credit Facility is a four-year revolving facility secured by substantially all of
our investment portfolio assets. The Credit Facility contains affirmative and restrictive covenants, including but not
limited to maintenance of a minimum shareholders equity amount and maintenance of a ratio of total assets (less total
liabilities other than indebtedness) to total indebtedness of not less than 2.0:1.0. In addition to the asset coverage ratio
described in the preceding sentence, borrowings under the Credit Facility (and the incurrence of certain other
permitted debt) are subject to compliance with a borrowing base that applies different advance rates to different types
of assets in our portfolio. We have also generally agreed under the terms of the Credit Facility not to incur any
additional secured indebtedness. In addition, we have agreed not to incur any additional unsecured indebtedness that
has a maturity date prior to the maturity date of the Credit Facility. Furthermore, the Credit Facility contains a
covenant requiring us to maintain compliance with RIC provisions at all times, subject to certain remedial provisions.

Other

We have applied for a license to form and operate an SBIC subsidiary; however, the application is subject to approval
by the SBA. We can make no assurances that the SBA will approve our application, or the time frame in which we
would receive a license, should one ultimately be granted. The SBIC subsidiary would be allowed to issue
SBA-guaranteed debentures up to a maximum of $150 million under current SBIC regulations, subject to required
capitalization of the SBIC subsidiary and other requirements. SBA guaranteed debentures generally have longer
maturities and lower interest rates than other forms of debt that may be available to us, and we believe therefore would
represent an attractive source of debt capital.
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We may be a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the
financial needs of our portfolio companies. As of September 30, 2013, our only off-balance sheet arrangements
consisted of $14.5 million of unfunded commitments, which was comprised of $14.5 million to provide debt financing
to two of our portfolio companies. As of December 31, 2012, our only off-balance sheet arrangements consisted of
$2.0 million of unfunded commitments, which was comprised of $2.0 million to provide debt financing to one of our
portfolio companies.
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Regulated Investment Company Status and Dividends

We have elected to be treated as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. So long as we maintain our status as a RIC,
we will not be taxed on our investment company taxable income or realized net capital gains, to the extent that such
taxable income or gains are distributed, or deemed to be distributed, to stockholders on a timely basis.

Taxable income generally differs from net income for financial reporting purposes due to temporary and permanent
differences in the recognition of income and expenses, and generally excludes net unrealized appreciation or
depreciation until realized. Dividends declared and paid by us in a year may differ from taxable income for that year
as such dividends may include the distribution of current year taxable income or the distribution of prior year taxable
income carried forward into and distributed in the current year. Distributions also may include returns of capital.

To qualify for RIC tax treatment, we must, among other things, distribute, with respect to each taxable year, at least
90% of our investment company net taxable income (i.e., our net ordinary income and our realized net short-term
capital gains in excess of realized net long-term capital losses, if any). If we maintain our qualification as a RIC, we
must also satisfy certain distribution requirements each calendar year in order to avoid a federal excise tax on or

undistributed earnings of a RIC. See Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations Taxation as a RIC.

We intend to distribute to our stockholders between 90% and 100% of our annual taxable income (which includes our
taxable interest and fee income). However, the covenants contained in the Credit Facility may prohibit us from
making distributions to our stockholders, and, as a result, could hinder our ability to satisfy the distribution
requirement. In addition, we may retain for investment some or all of our net taxable capital gains (i.e., realized net
long-term capital gains in excess of realized net short-term capital losses) and treat such amounts as deemed
distributions to our stockholders. If we do this, our stockholders will be treated as if they received actual distributions
of the capital gains we retained and then reinvested the net after-tax proceeds in our common stock. Our stockholders
also may be eligible to claim tax credits (or, in certain circumstances, tax refunds) equal to their allocable share of the
tax we paid on the capital gains deemed distributed to them. To the extent our taxable earnings for a fiscal taxable
year fall below the total amount of our dividends for that fiscal year, a portion of those dividend distributions may be
deemed a return of capital to our stockholders.

We may not be able to achieve operating results that will allow us to make distributions at a specific level or to
increase the amount of these distributions from time to time. In addition, we may be limited in our ability to make
distributions due to the asset coverage test for borrowings applicable to us as a business development company under
the 1940 Act and due to provisions in Credit Facility. We cannot assure stockholders that they will receive any
distributions or distributions at a particular level.

In accordance with certain applicable Treasury regulations and private letter rulings issued by the Internal Revenue
Service, a RIC may treat a distribution of its own stock as fulfilling its RIC distribution requirements if each
stockholder may elect to receive his or her entire distribution in either cash or stock of the RIC, subject to a limitation
that the aggregate amount of cash to be distributed to all stockholders must be at least 20% of the aggregate declared
distribution. If too many stockholders elect to receive cash, each stockholder electing to receive cash must receive a
pro rata amount of cash (with the balance of the distribution paid in stock). In no event will any stockholder, electing
to receive cash, receive less than 20% of his or her entire distribution in cash. If these and certain other requirements
are met, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the amount of the dividend paid in stock will be equal to the amount of
cash that could have been received instead of stock. We have no current intention of paying dividends in shares of our
stock in accordance with these Treasury regulations or private letter rulings.
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See Note 1 to the financial statements for a description of recent accounting pronouncements, if any, including the
expected dates of adoption and the anticipated impact on the financial statements.
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Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Changes in the economic environment, financial
markets and any other parameters used in determining such estimates could cause actual results to differ. In addition
to the discussion below, our significant accounting policies are further described in the notes to the financial
statements.

Valuation of portfolio investments

As a business development company, we generally invest in illiquid loans and securities including debt and equity
securities of middle-market companies. Under procedures established by our board of directors, we value investments
for which market quotations are readily available at such market quotations. We obtain these market values from an
independent pricing service or at the mean between the bid and ask prices obtained from at least two brokers or
dealers (if available, otherwise by a principal market maker or a primary market dealer). Debt and equity securities
that are not publicly traded or whose market prices are not readily available are valued at fair value as determined in
good faith by our board of directors. Such determination of fair values may involve subjective judgments and
estimates, although we engage independent valuation providers to review the valuation of each portfolio investment
that does not have a readily available market quotation at least once each quarter. Investments purchased within 60
days of maturity are valued at cost plus accreted discount, or minus amortized premium, which approximates value.
With respect to unquoted securities, our board of directors, together with our independent valuation advisors, values
each investment considering, among other measures, discounted cash flow models, comparisons of financial ratios of
peer companies that are public and other factors.

When an external event such as a purchase transaction, public offering or subsequent equity sale occurs, our board of
directors uses the pricing indicated by the external event to corroborate and/or assist us in our valuation. Because there
is not a readily available market for substantially all of the investments in our portfolio, we value most of our portfolio

investments at fair value as determined in good faith by our board of directors using a documented valuation policy
and a consistently applied valuation process. Due to the inherent uncertainty of determining the fair value of
investments that do not have a readily available market value, the fair value of our investments may differ
significantly from the values that would have been used had a readily available market value existed for such
investments, and the differences could be material.

With respect to investments for which market quotations are not readily available, our board of directors undertakes a
multi-step valuation process each quarter, as described below:

Our quarterly valuation process begins with each portfolio company or investment being initially valued by the
investment professionals of Stellus Capital Management, LL.C responsible for the portfolio investment;
Preliminary valuation conclusions are then documented and discussed with our senior management and Stellus
Capital Management, LLC;

The audit committee of our board of directors then reviews these preliminary valuations;
At least once each quarter, the valuation for each portfolio investment is reviewed by an independent valuation firm;
and
The board of directors then discusses valuations and determines the fair value of each investment in our portfolio in
good faith, based on the input of Stellus Capital Management, LLC, the independent valuation firm and the audit
committee.
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Revenue recognition

We record interest income on an accrual basis to the extent it is deemed collectible. For loans and debt securities with
contractual PIK interest, which represents contractual interest accrued and added to the loan balance that generally
becomes due at maturity, we do not accrue PIK interest if the portfolio company valuation indicates that such PIK

interest is not collectible. We will not accrue interest on loans and debt securities if we have reason to doubt our
ability to collect such interest. Loan origination fees, original issue
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discount and market discount or premium are capitalized, and we then accrete or amortize such amounts using the

effective interest method as interest income. Upon the prepayment of a loan or debt security, any unamortized loan

origination is recorded as interest income. We record prepayment premiums on loans and debt securities as interest
income. Dividend income, if any, will be recognized on the ex-dividend date.

Net realized gains or losses and net change in unrealized appreciation or
depreciation

We measure realized gains or losses by the difference between the net proceeds from the repayment or sale and the
amortized cost basis of the investment, without regard to unrealized appreciation or depreciation previously
recognized. Net change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation reflects the change in portfolio investment values
during the reporting period, including any reversal of previously recorded unrealized appreciation or depreciation,
when gains or losses are realized.

Unrealized Gains Incentive Fee

Under GAAP, the Company calculates the unrealized gains incentive fee payable to the Advisor as if the Company
had realized all investments at their fair values as of the reporting date. Accordingly, the Company accrues a
provisional unrealized gains incentive fee taking into account any unrealized gains or losses. As the provisional
incentive fee is subject to the performance of investments until there is a realization event, the amount of provisional
unrealized gains incentive fee accrued at a reporting date may vary from the incentive fee that is ultimately realized
and the differences could be material.

Payment-in-Kind Interest
We have investments in our portfolio that contain a PIK interest provision. Any PIK interest is added to the principal
balance of such investments and is recorded as income, if the portfolio company valuation indicates that such PIK

interest is collectible. In order to maintain our status as a RIC, substantially all of this income must be paid out to
stockholders in the form of dividends, even if we have not collected any cash.

Recent Developments

On October 24, 2013, we received full repayment on our first lien of Holley Performance Products at par plus a 2%
prepayment premium resulting in total proceeds of $12.3 million.

On October 31, 2013, we made a $5.0 million investment in the unsecured term loan of SQAD, LLC. We also
invested $0.5 million in the company s equity.

On November 1, 2013, we made a $21.4 million investment in the second lien term loan of Empirix, Inc. We also
invested $1.3 million in the company s equity.

On November 9, 2013, we made another $1.5 million investment in the second lien term loan of Securus Technologies
Holdings.

On November 29, 2013, we made an additional $0.1 million equity investment in the ERC Group Holdings, LLC.
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On December 5, 2013, we made a $9.8 million investment in the second lien term loan of Calero Software, LLC. We
also invested $0.5 million in the company's equity.

On December 27, 2013, we made a $6.6 million investment in the second lien term loan of Hostway Corporation.
The outstanding balance under the Credit Facility as of January 8, 2014, was $104 million.

We have received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with certain investment funds managed by Stellus
Capital Management (other than the D. E. Shaw group funds) where doing so is consistent with our investment
strategy as well as applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive order issued by the SEC). As a
result, we intend to co-invest, subject to the conditions included in the exemptive order we received from the SEC,

with the private credit fund that is also managed by Stellus Capital Management.
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SENIOR SECURITIES

Information about our senior securities is shown in the following table as of September 30, 2013, and for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2012. The report of Grant Thornton LLP, our independent registered public accountants, on
the senior securities table as of December 31, 2012, is attached as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this

prospectus is a part.

Total Amount

Outstanding Asset Evililcllztiarfy Average Market
Class and Year Exclusive of Coverage per d £ Value per
. (0 Preference per -4
Treasury Unit® : Unit®
. Unit®
Securities(!
(Dollars in
thousands)
Credit Facility
Fiscal 2012 $ 38,000 $ 3,090 $ $ N/A
September 30, 2013 (unaudited) $ 85,000 $ 2,870 $ $ N/A
Short-Term Loan®
Fiscal 2012 $ 45,000 $ 3,090 $ $ N/A
September 30, 2013 (unaudited) $ 8,999 $ 2,870 $ $ N/A
(1) Total amount of senior securities outstanding at the end of the period presented.

Asset coverage per unit is the ratio of the carrying value of our total assets, less all liabilities and indebtedness not
(2)represented by senior securities, in relation to the aggregate amount of senior securities representing indebtedness.

Asset coverage per unit is expressed in terms of dollar amounts per $1,000 of indebtedness.

The amount to which such class of senior security would be entitled upon the involuntary liquidation of the issuer

(3)in preference to any security junior to it. The indicates information which the SEC expressly does not require to be
disclosed for certain types of senior securities.
@) Not applicable because senior securities are not registered for public trading.

Refers to short-term loans that the Company obtained from Raymond James and repaid in full on January 2, 2013

(S)and October 1, 2013, respectively.
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THE COMPANY

Stellus Capital Investment Corporation

We are an externally managed, closed-end, non-diversified management investment company that has elected to be
regulated as a business development company under the 1940 Act. We originate and invest primarily in private
middle-market companies (typically those with $5.0 million to $50.0 million of EBITDA (earnings before interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization)) through first lien, second lien, unitranche and mezzanine debt financing, often
times with a corresponding equity investment. Unitranche debt is typically structured as first lien loans with certain
risk characteristics of mezzanine debt. Mezzanine debt includes senior unsecured and subordinated loans.

Our investment activities are managed by our investment adviser, Stellus Capital Management, LLC, an investment
advisory firm led by Robert T. Ladd and other senior investment professionals. We source investments primarily
through the extensive network of relationships that the principals of Stellus Capital Management have developed with
financial sponsor firms, financial institutions, middle-market companies, management teams and other professional
intermediaries. The companies in which we invest are typically highly leveraged, and, in most cases, our investments
in such companies will not be rated by national rating agencies. If such investments were rated, we believe that they

would likely receive a rating below investment grade (i.e., below BBB or Baa), which are often referred to as junk.

Our investment objective is to maximize the total return to our stockholders in the form of current income and capital
appreciation by:

accessing the extensive origination channels that have been developed and established by the Stellus Capital
Management investment team that include long-standing relationships with private equity firms, commercial banks,
investment banks and other financial services firms;
investing in what we believe to be companies with strong business fundamentals, generally within our core
middle-market company focus;
focusing on a variety of industry sectors, including business services, energy, general industrial, government services,
healthcare, software and specialty finance;

focusing primarily on directly originated transactions;
applying the disciplined underwriting standards that the Stellus Capital Management investment team has developed
over their extensive investing careers; and
capitalizing upon the experience and resources of the Stellus Capital Management investment team to monitor our
investments.

In addition, we have received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with investment funds managed by Stellus
Capital Management (other than the D. E. Shaw group funds, as defined below) where doing so is consistent with our
investment strategy as well as applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive order issued by the

SEC). Under the terms of the relief permitting us to co-invest with other funds managed by Stellus Capital

Management, a required majority (as defined in Section 57(0) of the 1940 Act) of our independent directors must
make certain conclusions in connection with a co-investment transaction, including that (1) the terms of the proposed

transaction, including the consideration to be paid, are reasonable and fair to us and our stockholders and do not

involve overreaching of us or our stockholders on the part of any person concerned and (2) the transaction is
consistent with the interests of our stockholders and is consistent with our investment objectives and strategies. We

intend to co-invest, subject to the conditions included in the exemptive order we received from the SEC, with a private
credit fund managed by Stellus Capital Management that has an investment strategy that is identical to our investment

strategy. We believe that such co-investments may afford us additional investment opportunities and an ability to

THE COMPANY 297



Edgar Filing: Stellus Capital Investment Corp - Form 497

achieve greater diversification.
As a business development company, we are required to comply with regulatory requirements, including limitations
on our use of debt. We are permitted to, and expect to continue to, finance our investments through borrowings.

However, as a business development company, we are only generally allowed to borrow amounts
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such that our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, equals at least 200% after such borrowing. The amount of
leverage that we employ will depend on our assessment of market conditions and other factors at the time of any
proposed borrowing, such as the maturity, covenant package and rate structure of the proposed borrowings, our ability
to raise funds through the issuance of our securities and the risks of such borrowings within the context of our
investment outlook. Ultimately, we only intend to use leverage if the expected returns from borrowing to make
investments will exceed the cost of such borrowings.

We have elected to be treated for federal income tax purposes as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue
Code, or the Code. As a RIC, we generally will not have to pay corporate-level federal income taxes on any net
ordinary income or capital gains that we distribute to our stockholders if we meet certain source-of-income,
distribution and asset diversification requirements.

We have applied for a license to form and operate an SBIC subsidiary; however, the application is subject to approval
by the SBA. We can make no assurances that the SBA will approve our application, or of the timeframe in which we
would receive a license, should one ultimately be granted. The SBIC subsidiary would be allowed to issue
SBA-guaranteed debentures up to a maximum of $150 million under current SBIC regulations, subject to required
capitalization of the SBIC subsidiary and other requirements. SBA guaranteed debentures generally have longer
maturities and lower interest rates than other forms of debt that may be available to us, and we believe therefore would
represent an attractive source of debt capital.

Our principal executive office is located at 4400 Post Oak Parkway, Suite 2200, Houston, Texas, 77027 and our
telephone number is (713) 292-5400. Stellus Capital Management is headquartered in Houston, Texas, and also
maintains offices in the New York City area and the Washington, D.C. area. We maintain a website on the Internet at
www.stelluscapital.com. Information contained on our website is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus or
any accompanying prospectus and you should not consider information contained on our website to be part of this
prospectus or any accompanying prospectus.

Portfolio Composition

As of September 30, 2013, we had investments in 23 portfolio companies. The fair value of the investments was
$243.6 million. As of September 30, 2013, our portfolio included approximately 24.9% first lien debt, 32.5% second
lien debt, and 41.8% mezzanine debt and 0.8% of equity investments at fair value, of which 46% is invested in
fixed-rate debt and the remaining 54% is invested in floating rate debt. The weighted average yield on all of our debt
investments at September 30, 2013, was approximately 11.4% of which 10.8% will be current cash interest. The
weighted average yield was computed using the effective interest rates for all debt investments within the initial
portfolio, including accretion of original issue discount. The information set forth above regarding our investment
portfolio does not include approximately $9.0 million of United States Treasury securities at fair value that we held at
September 30, 2013.

Our investments generally range in size from $5 million to $30 million, and we may also selectively invest in larger
positions, and we generally expect that the size of our larger positions will increase in proportion to the size of our
capital base. Pending such investments, we may reduce our outstanding indebtedness or invest in cash, cash
equivalents, U.S. government securities and other high-quality debt investments with a maturity of one year or less. In
the future, we may adjust opportunistically the percentage of our assets held in various types of loans, our principal
loan sources and the industries to which we have greatest exposure, based on market conditions, the credit cycle,
available financing and our desired risk/return profile.
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Stellus Capital Management manages our investment activities and is responsible for analyzing investment
opportunities, conducting research and performing due diligence on potential investments, negotiating and structuring
our investments, originating prospective investments and monitoring our investments and portfolio companies on an
ongoing basis. Stellus Capital Management is an investment advisory firm led by the former head, Robert T. Ladd,

and certain senior investment professionals of the D. E. Shaw group s direct capital business, which was spun out of

the D. E. Shaw group in January 2012. The Stellus Capital Management investment team was responsible for building

the D. E. Shaw group s middle-market direct investment business until it was spun out in January 2012. The senior
investment professionals
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of Stellus Capital Management have an average of over 24 years of investing, corporate finance, restructuring,
consulting and accounting experience and have worked together at several companies including the D. E. Shaw group.
The Stellus Capital Management investment team has a wide range of experience in middle-market investing,
including originating, structuring and managing loans and debt securities through market cycles. The Stellus Capital
Management investment team continues to provide investment advisory services to the D. E. Shaw group with respect
to an approximately $440 million investment portfolio (as of September 30, 2013) in middle-market companies
pursuant to sub-advisory arrangements.

In addition to serving as our investment adviser, Stellus Capital Management currently manages a private credit fund
that has an investment strategy that is identical to our investment strategy and an energy private equity funds. We have
received exemptive relief from the SEC to co-invest with investment funds managed by Stellus Capital Management
(other than the D. E. Shaw group funds) where doing so is consistent with our investment strategy as well as
applicable law (including the terms and conditions of the exemptive order issued by the SEC). We intend to co-invest
with the private credit fund consistent with the terms and conditions of the exemptive order issued by the SEC. We
believe that such co-investments may afford us additional investment opportunities and an ability to achieve greater
diversification. We will not co-invest with the energy private equity funds, as the energy private equity funds will

focus on predominantly equity-related investments and we will focus on predominantly credit-related investments.

Market Opportunity

We originate and invest primarily in private middle-market companies through first lien, second lien, unitranche and
mezzanine debt financing, often times with a corresponding equity investment. We believe the environment for
investing in middle-market companies is attractive for several reasons, including:

Robust Demand for Debt Capital. We believe that private equity firms have significant committed but uncalled
capital, a large portion of which is still available for investment in the United States. We expect the large amount of
uninvested capital commitments will drive buyout activity over the next several years, which should, in turn, create
lending opportunities for us. In addition to increased buyout activity, a high volume of senior secured and high yield

debt was originated in the calendar years 2004 through 2007 and will come due in the near term and, accordingly, we
believe that new financing opportunities will increase as many companies seek to refinance this indebtedness.

Reduced Availability of Capital for Middle-Market Companies. We believe there are fewer providers of, and less
capital available for financing to middle-market companies, as compared to the time period prior to the recent
economic downturn. We believe that, as a result of that downturn, many financing providers have chosen to focus on
large, liquid corporate loans and managing capital markets transactions rather than lending to middle-market
businesses. In addition, we believe recent regulatory changes, including the adoption of the Dodd-Frank Act and the
introduction of new international capital and liquidity requirements under Basel III, have caused banks to curtail their
lending to middle-market-companies. As a result, we believe that less competition will facilitate higher quality deal
flow and allow for greater selectivity throughout the investment process.

Attractive Deal Pricing and Structures. We believe that the pricing of middle-market debt investments is higher, and
the terms of such investments are more conservative, compared to larger liquid, public debt financings, due to the
more limited universe of lenders as well as the highly negotiated nature of these financings. These transactions tend to
offer stronger covenant packages, higher interest rates, lower leverage levels and better call protection compared to
larger financings. In addition, middle-market loans typically offer other investor protections such as default penalties,
lien protection, change of control provisions and information rights for lenders.
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Specialized Lending Requirements. Lending to middle-market companies requires in-depth diligence, credit expertise,
restructuring experience and active portfolio management. We believe that several factors render many U.S. financial
institutions ill-suited to lend to middle-market companies. For example, based on the experience of Stellus Capital
Management s investment team, lending to middle-market companies in the United States (a) is generally more labor
intensive than lending to larger companies due to the smaller size of each investment and the fragmented nature of the
information available with respect to such companies, (b) requires specialized due diligence and underwriting
capabilities, and (c) may also require more extensive
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ongoing monitoring by the lender. We believe that, through Stellus Capital Management, we have the experience and
expertise to meet these specialized lending requirements.

Competitive Strengths

We believe that the following competitive strengths will allow us to achieve positive returns for our investors:

Experienced Investment Team. Through our investment adviser, Stellus Capital Management, we have access to the
experience and expertise of the Stellus Capital Management investment team, including its senior investment
professionals who have an average of over 24 years of investing, corporate finance, restructuring, consulting and
accounting experience and have worked together at several companies. The Stellus Capital Management investment
team has a wide range of experience in middle-market investing, including originating, structuring and managing
loans and debt securities through market cycles. We believe the members of Stellus Capital Management s investment
team are proven and experienced, with extensive capabilities in leveraged credit investing, having participated in these
markets for the predominant portion of their careers. We believe that the experience and demonstrated ability of the
Stellus Capital Management investment team to complete transactions enhances the quantity and quality of investment
opportunities available to us.

Established, Rigorous Investment and Monitoring Process. The Stellus Capital Management investment team has
developed an extensive review and credit analysis process. Each investment that is reviewed by Stellus Capital
Management is brought through a structured, multi-stage approval process. In addition, Stellus Capital Management
takes an active approach in monitoring all investments, including reviews of financial performance on at least a
quarterly basis and regular discussions with management. Stellus Capital Management s investment and monitoring
process and the depth and experience of its investment team should allow it to conduct the type of due diligence and
monitoring that enables it to identify and evaluate risks and opportunities.

Demonstrated Ability to Structure Investments Creatively. Stellus Capital Management has the expertise and ability
to structure investments across all levels of a company s capital structure. While at the D. E. Shaw group, the Stellus
Capital Management investment team invested approximately $5.4 billion across the entire capital structure in 193
middle-market companies. These investments included secured and unsecured debt and related equity securities.
Furthermore, we believe that current market conditions will allow us to structure attractively priced debt investments
and may allow us to incorporate other return-enhancing mechanisms such as commitment fees, original issue
discounts, early redemption premiums, payment-in-kind, or PIK, interest or some form of equity securities.

Resources of Stellus Capital Management Platform. We have access to the resources and capabilities of Stellus
Capital Management, which has 15 investment professionals, including Messrs. Ladd, D Angelo, Davis and
Overbergen, who are supported by one managing director, six principals, two vice presidents and two analysts. These
individuals have developed long-term relationships with middle-market companies, management teams, financial
sponsors, lending institutions and deal intermediaries by providing flexible financing throughout the capital structure.
We believe that these relationships provide us with a competitive advantage in identifying investment opportunities in
our target market. We also expect to benefit from Stellus Capital Management s due diligence, credit analysis,
origination and transaction execution experience and capabilities, including the support provided with respect to those
functions by Mr. Huskinson, who serves as our chief financial officer and chief compliance officer, and his staff of
four additional mid- and back-office professionals.
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The Stellus Capital Management investment team employs an opportunistic and flexible investing approach,
combined with strong risk management processes, which we believe will yield a highly diversified portfolio across
companies, industries, and investment types. We seek direct origination opportunities of first lien, second lien,
unitranche and mezzanine debt financing, often times with modest corresponding equity investments, in
middle-market companies. We believe that businesses in this size range often have limited access to public financial

markets, and will benefit from Stellus Capital Management s reliable lending
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partnership. Many financing providers have chosen to focus on large corporate clients and managing capital markets
transactions rather than lending to middle-market businesses. Further, many financial institutions and traditional
lenders are faced with constrained balance sheets and are requiring existing borrowers to reduce leverage.

With an average of over 24 years of investing, corporate finance, restructuring, consulting and accounting experience,
the senior investment team of Stellus Capital Management has demonstrated investment expertise throughout the
balance sheet and in a variety of situations, including financial sponsor buyouts, growth capital, debt refinancings,

balance sheet recapitalizations, rescue financings, distressed opportunities, and acquisition financings. Our investment

philosophy emphasizes capital preservation through superior credit selection and risk mitigation. We expect our
portfolio to provide downside protection through conservative cash flow and asset coverage requirements, priority in
the capital structure and information requirements. We also anticipate benefiting from equity participation through
warrants and other equity instruments structured as part of our investments. This flexible approach enables Stellus
Capital Management to respond to market conditions and offer customized lending solutions.

Stellus Capital Management invests across a wide range of industries with deep expertise in select verticals including,
but not limited to, business services, energy, general industrial, government services, healthcare software and specialty
finance. Our typical transactions include providing financing for leveraged buyouts, acquisitions, recapitalizations,
growth opportunities, rescue financings, distressed or turnaround situations and bridge loans. We seek to maintain a
diversified portfolio of investments as a method to manage risk and capitalize on specific sector trends.

Our objective is to act as the lead or largest investor in transactions, generally investing between $5 million and $30
million per transaction. We expect the average investment holding period to be between two and four years,
depending upon portfolio company objectives and conditions in the capital markets.

We focus on middle-market companies with between $5 million and $50 million of EBITDA in a variety of industry
sectors with positive long-term dynamics and dependable cash flows. We seek businesses with management teams
with demonstrated track records and economic incentives in strong franchises and sustainable competitive advantages
with dependable and predictable cash flows.

We employ leverage prudently and within the limitations of the applicable laws and regulations for business
development companies. Any decision on our part to use leverage will depend upon our assessment of the
attractiveness of available investment opportunities in relation to the costs and perceived risks of such leverage.

Transaction Sourcing

As access to investment opportunities is highly relationship-driven, the senior investment team and other investment
professionals of Stellus Capital Management spend considerable time developing and maintaining contacts with key
deal sources, including private equity firms, investment banks, and senior lenders. The senior investment team and
other investment professionals of Stellus Capital Management have been actively investing in the middle-market for
the past decade and have focused on extensive calling and marketing efforts via speaking engagements, sponsorships,
industry events, and referrals to broaden their relationship network. Existing relationships are constantly cultivated
through transactional work and other personal contacts.

In addition to financial sponsors, Stellus Capital Management has developed a network of other deal sources,
including:

management teams and entrepreneurs,
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portfolio companies of private equity firms;
other investment firms that have similar strategies to Stellus Capital Management and are seeking co-investors;
placement agents and investment banks representing financial sponsors and issuers;
corporate operating advisers and other financial advisers; and
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consultants, attorneys and other service providers to middle-market companies and financial sponsors.
We believe that Stellus Capital Management s broad network of deal origination contacts will afford us with a
continuous source of investment opportunities.

These origination relationships provide access not only to potential investment opportunities but also to market
intelligence on trends across the credit markets. Stellus Capital Management has completed financing transactions
with more than 100 equity sponsors and completed multiple financing transactions with 19 of those equity sponsors.

We believe that, over the past decade, the senior investment team and other investment professionals of Stellus Capital
Management have built a reputation as a thoughtful and disciplined provider of capital to middle-market companies
and a preferred financing source for private equity sponsors and management teams. We believe these factors give
Stellus Capital Management a competitive advantage in sourcing investment opportunities, which are put to use for
our benefit.

Investment Structuring

Stellus Capital Management believes that each investment has unique characteristics that must be considered,
understood and analyzed. Stellus Capital Management structures investment terms based on the business, the credit
profile, the outlook for the industry in which a potential portfolio company operates, the competitive landscape, the

products or services which the company sells and the management team and ownership of the company, among other
factors. Stellus Capital Management relies upon the analysis conducted and information gathered through the
investment process to evaluate the appropriate structure for our investments.

We invest primarily in the debt securities of middle-market companies. Our investments typically carry a high level of
cash pay interest and may incorporate other return-enhancing mechanisms such as commitment fees, original issue
discounts, early redemption premiums, PIK interest and some form of equity participation, including preferred stock,
common stock, warrants and other forms of equity participation. We expect that a typical debt investment in which we
invest will have a term at origination of between five and seven years. We expect to hold most of our investments to
maturity or repayment, but we may sell some of our investments earlier if a liquidity event occurs, such as a sale,
recapitalization or worsening of the credit quality of the portfolio company.

Stellus Capital Management negotiates covenants in connection with debt investments that provide protection for us
but allow appropriate flexibility for the portfolio company. Such covenants may include affirmative and negative
covenants, default penalties, lien protection and change of control provisions. Stellus Capital Management requires
comprehensive information rights including access to management, financial statements and budgets and, in some
cases, membership on the board of directors or board of directors observation rights. Additionally, Stellus Capital
Management generally requires financial covenants and terms that restrict an issuer s use of leverage and limitations
on asset sales and capital expenditures.

Secured Debt

Secured debt, including first lien, second lien and unitranche financing, has liens on the assets of the borrower that
serve as collateral in support of the repayment of such loans.

First Lien Debt. First lien debt is structured with first-priority liens on the assets of the borrower that serve as
collateral in support of the repayment of such loans. First lien loans may provide for moderate loan amortization in the

early years of the loan, with the majority of the amortization deferred until loan maturity.
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Second Lien Debt. Second lien debt is structured as junior, secured loans, with second priority liens on an issuer s
assets. These loans typically provide for moderate loan amortization in the initial years of the loan, with the majority
of the amortization deferred until loan maturity.

Unitranche Debt. Unitranche debt typically is structured as first lien loans with certain risk characteristics of
mezzanine debt. Unitranche debt typically provides for moderate loan amortization in the initial years of the debt, with

the majority of the principal payment deferred until loan maturity. Since
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unitranche debt generally allows the borrower to make a large lump sum payment of principal at the end of the loan
term, there is a risk of loss if the borrower is unable to pay the lump sum or refinance the amount owed at maturity. In
some cases, we will be the sole lender, or we together with our affiliates will be the sole lender, of unitranche debt,
which can provide us with more influence interacting with a borrower in terms of monitoring and, if necessary,
remediation in the event of underperformance.

Mezzanine Debt

Mezzanine debt, including senior unsecured and subordinated loans, is not secured by any collateral and is effectively
subordinated to the borrower s secured indebtedness (to the extent of the collateral securing such indebtedness),
including pursuant to one or more intercreditor agreements that we enter into with holders of a borrower s senior debt.

Senior Unsecured Loans. Senior unsecured loans are structured as loans that rank senior in right of payment to any of

the borrower s unsecured indebtedness that is contractually subordinated to such loans. These loans generally provide

for fixed interest rates and amortize evenly over the term of the loan. Senior unsecured loans are generally less volatile
than subordinated loans due to their priority to creditors over subordinated loans.

Subordinated Loans. Subordinated loans are structured as unsecured, subordinated loans that provide for relatively
high, fixed interest rates that provide us with significant current interest income. These loans typically have
interest-only payments (often representing a combination of cash pay and PIK interest) in the early years, with
amortization of principal deferred to maturity. Subordinated loans generally allow the borrower to make a large lump
sum payment of principal at the end of the loan term, and there is a risk of loss if the borrower is unable to pay the
lump sum or refinance the amount owed at maturity. Subordinated loans are generally more volatile than secured
loans and may involve a greater risk of loss of principal. Subordinated loans often include a PIK feature, which
effectively operates as negative amortization of loan principal, thereby increasing credit risk exposure over the life of
the loan.

Equity Securities

In connection with some of our debt investments, we may also invest in preferred or common stock or receive
nominally priced warrants or options to buy an equity interest in the portfolio company. As a result, as a portfolio
company appreciates in value, we may achieve additional investment return from this equity interest. We may
structure such equity investments and warrants to include provisions protecting our rights as a minority-interest
holder, as well as a put, or right to sell such securities back to the issuer, upon the occurrence of specified events. In
many cases, we may also seek to obtain registration rights in connection with these equity interests, which may
include demand and piggyback registration rights.

Investment Process

Through the resources of Stellus Capital Management, we have access to significant research resources, experienced
investment professionals, internal information systems and a credit analysis framework and investment process.
Stellus Capital Management has designed a highly involved and interactive investment management process, which is
the core of its culture and the basis for what we believe is a strong track record of investment returns. The investment
process seeks to select only those investments which it believes have the most attractive risk/reward characteristics.
The process involves several levels of review and is coordinated in an effort to identify risks in potential investments.
Stellus Capital Management applies its expertise to screen many of our investment opportunities as described below.
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This rigorous process combined with our broad origination capabilities have allowed the Stellus Capital Management
team to be prudent in selecting opportunities in which to make an investment.

All potential investment opportunities undergo an initial informal review by Stellus Capital Management s investment
professionals. Each potential investment opportunity that an investment professional determines merits investment
consideration is presented and evaluated at a weekly meeting in which Stellus Capital Management s investment
professionals discuss the merits and risks of a potential investment opportunity as well as the due diligence process
and the pricing and structure. If Stellus Capital Management s investment professionals believe an investment
opportunity merits further review, the deal team prepares and
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presents to the investment committee for initial review a prescreen memorandum that generally describes the potential
transaction and includes a description of the risks, due diligence process and proposed structure and pricing for the
proposed investment opportunity.

Prior to making an investment, Stellus Capital Management conducts rigorous diligence on each investment
opportunity. In connection with its due diligence on a potential investment opportunity, Stellus Capital Management
utilizes its internal diligence resources which include its internally developed credit analytical framework,
subscriptions to third party research resources, discussions with industry experts, internal information sharing systems,
and the analytical expertise of its investment professionals. Stellus Capital Management typically reviews the

company s historical financials; industry drivers and outlook, competitive threats, customer concentration, asset
coverage, projected financials, and credit metrics; management background checks; and, if applicable, the track record
and funding capabilities of the private equity sponsor.

Upon review of the prescreen memorandum, if the investment committee determines to proceed with the review of an
investment opportunity, the deal team continues its diligence and deal structuring plans, and prepares a credit approval
memorandum for review by the investment committee. The credit approval memorandum, updates the prescreen
memorandum with more deal specific detail, including an update to the diligence process and any changes in the
structure and pricing of the proposed investment. Upon unanimous approval by the investment committee of the
proposed investment as presented in the credit approval memorandum, the Chief Investment Officer reviews any
amendments before finalizing and closing negotiations with the prospective portfolio company.

Investment Committee

Each new investment opportunity is unanimously approved by Stellus Capital Management s investment committee.
Follow-on investments in existing portfolio companies requires the investment committee s approval beyond that
obtained when the initial investment in the company was made. In addition, temporary investments, such as those in
cash equivalents, U.S. government securities and other high quality debt investments that mature in one year or less,
may require approval by the investment committee. The purpose of Stellus Capital Management s investment
committee is to evaluate and approve all of our investments. The investment committee process is intended to bring
the diverse experience and perspectives of the committee s members to the analysis and consideration of each
investment. The investment committee consists of Messrs. Robert T. Ladd, Dean D Angelo, Joshua T. Davis, Todd A.
Overbergen and W. Todd Huskinson. The investment committee serves to provide investment consistency and
adherence to our core investment philosophy and policies. The investment committee also determines appropriate
investment sizing and suggests ongoing monitoring requirements.

In addition to reviewing investments, investment committee meetings serve as a forum to discuss credit views and
outlooks. Potential transactions and deal flow are reviewed on a regular basis. Members of the investment team are
encouraged to share information and views on credits with the investment committee early in their analysis. We
believe this process improves the quality of the analysis and assists the deal team members to work more efficiently.

Each transaction is presented to the investment committee in a formal written report. All of our new investments
require unanimous approval by the investment committee. Each member of the investment committee performs a
similar role for other accounts managed by Stellus Capital Management. In certain instances, our board of directors
may also determine that its approval is required prior to the making of an investment.
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In most cases, we do not have board influence over portfolio companies. In some instances, Stellus Capital
Management s investment professionals may obtain board representation or observation rights in conjunction with our
investments. Stellus Capital Management takes an active approach in monitoring all investments, including reviews of
financial performance on at least a quarterly basis and regular discussions with management. The monitoring process

begins with structuring terms and conditions, which require the timely delivery and access to critical financial and
business information on portfolio companies.
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Specifically, Stellus Capital Management s monitoring system consists of the following activities:

Regular Investment Committee Updates. Key portfolio company developments are discussed each week as part of the
standard investment committee agenda.

Written Reports. The deal teams provide written updates as appropriate for key events that impact portfolio company
performance or valuation. In addition, deal teams provide written updates following each portfolio company board
meeting.

Quarterly Full Portfolio Review. Our Chief Investment Officer and Chief Compliance Officer perform a quarterly
comprehensive review of every portfolio company with the deal teams. This process includes a written performance
and valuation update, and credit-specific discussion on each of our portfolio companies. In addition, pursuant to our

valuation policy, quarterly valuations are reviewed by our independent third party valuation firm.

As part of the monitoring process, Stellus Capital Management also tracks developments in the broader marketplace.
Stellus Capital Management s investment professionals have a wealth of information on the competitive landscape,
industry trends, relative valuation metrics, and analyses that assist in the execution of our investment strategy. In
addition, Stellus Capital Management s extensive communications with brokers and dealers allows its investment
professionals to monitor market and industry trends that could affect portfolio investments. Stellus Capital
Management may provide ongoing strategic, financial and operational guidance to some portfolio companies either
directly or by recommending its investment professionals or other experienced representatives to participate on the
board of directors. Stellus Capital Management maintains an extensive network of strategic and operational advisers
to call upon for industry expertise or to supplement existing management teams.

Risk Ratings

In addition to various risk management and monitoring tools, Stellus Capital Management uses an investment rating
system to characterize and monitor the credit profile and expected level of returns on each investment in our portfolio.
This investment rating system uses a five-level numeric scale. The following is a description of the conditions
associated with each investment rating:

Investment Rating 1 is used for investments that are performing above expectations, and whose risks remain favorable
compared to the expected risk at the time of the original investment.

Investment Rating 2 is used for investments that are performing within expectations and whose risks remain neutral
compared to the expected risk at the time of the original investment. All new loans are initially rated 2.

Investment Rating 3 is used for investments that are performing below expectations and that require closer
monitoring, but where no loss of return or principal is expected. Portfolio companies with a rating of 3 may be out of
compliance with financial covenants.

Investment Rating 4 is used for investments that are performing substantially below expectations and whose risks
have increased substantially since the original investment. These investments are often in work out. Investments with

a rating of 4 are those for which some loss of contractual return but no loss of principal is expected.

Investment Rating 5 is used for investments that are performing substantially below expectations and whose risks
have increased substantially since the original investment. These investments are almost always in work out.
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Investments with a rating of 5 are those for which some loss of return and principal is expected.

In the event that Stellus Capital Management determines that an investment is underperforming, or circumstances
suggest that the risk associated with a particular investment has significantly increased, Stellus Capital Management
will increase its monitoring intensity and prepare regular updates for the investment committee, summarizing current

operating results and material impending events and suggesting recommended actions. While the investment rating
system identifies the relative risk for each investment, the rating alone does not dictate the scope and/or frequency of
any monitoring that is performed. The frequency of Stellus Capital Management s monitoring of an investment is
determined by a number of factors, including, but not
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limited to, the trends in the financial performance of the portfolio company, the investment structure and the type of
collateral securing the investment.

Determination of Net Asset Value and Portfolio Valuation
Process

The net asset value per share of our outstanding shares of common stock is determined quarterly by dividing the value
of total assets minus liabilities by the total number of shares outstanding.

In calculating the value of our total assets, investment transactions will be recorded on the trade date. Realized gains
or losses will be computed using the specific identification method. Investments for which market quotations are
readily available are valued at such market quotations. Debt and equity securities that 